
AGENDA ITEM EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Agenda Item number:  6a 

Title: 
Seeking a Recommendation of Approval of the Funding 
Allocation Requests of the 708 Mental Health Board for FY 
2017-2018 

Presenter: Chris Minick, Finance Director 
Barb Gacic of 708 Mental Health Board 

Meeting:  Government Operations Committee Date:  June 19, 2017 

Proposed Cost:  $546,210 Budgeted Amount:  $546,210 Not Budgeted:     ☐ 
Executive Summary (if not budgeted please explain): 

The City of St. Charles levies a $0.04/$100 EAV property tax to support agencies that provide mental 
health services to residents of the City of St. Charles.  This tax levy was approved by voters by 
referendum in the spring of 1986, and has been in place ever since.  The City’s 708 Mental Health 
Board administers the funding application and presentation process and makes annual 
recommendations of funding allocations to the various agencies providing these services.  The total 
amount of funding available for approval for FY 17/18 is $546,210.  The recommended funding 
allocations for the 2017-2018 funding cycle are attached. 

In the past, the individual agencies receiving over $25,000 have made individual presentations to the 
Government Operations Committee.  Since these groups have already made detailed presentations to 
the 708 Mental Health Board as a part of the funding application process, a change is being instituted 
wherein Barb Gacic, Chair of the 708 Mental Health Board, will present an overall summary on behalf 
of all the groups requesting funding for FY 2017-18, similar to the process followed for the Visitors 
Cultural Commission.  Representatives of the individual groups receiving greater than $25,000 in 
funding will be available should any detailed questions be posed. 

Attachments (please list):  
Summary sheet of recommended funding allocations of the St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board 
for FY 17/18, and agency applications 

Recommendation/Suggested Action (briefly explain): 
Seeking a recommendation of approval of the funding allocation requests of the 708 Mental Health 
Board for fiscal year 2017-2018. 



AGENCY TIER
2016 FUNDING 

APPROVED

2017 FUNDING 

REQUESTED

2017 FUNDING 

APPROVED

Association Individual Development  A 

$54,500 $70,000 $58,000

CASA Kane County  B $5,000 $10,000 $6,500

City of St. Charles Police Department $15,000 $0

Community Crisis Center  A $14,000 $16,500 $16,500

DayOne Pact  B $2,000 $10,000 $4,500

Easter Seals  B $2,500 $7,500 $3,500

Ecker Center $59,000 $64,000 $64,000

Edward Foundation  A $0 $4,500 $4,500

ElderDay Center  A $14,500 $18,000 $16,000

Fox Valley Hands of Hope  B $16,500 $20,000 $18,000

Fox Valley Special Recreation 

Associaton

 B 
$1,250 $5,000

$3,500

Lazarus House  A $46,100 $43,010 $43,010

Living Well Center  B $9,000 $20,000 $12,500

National Alliance on Mental Illness 

(NAMI)

 A 
$2,000 $6,000

$4,500

Renz Addiction Center  A $63,500 $65,000 $65,000

Suicide Prevention Center  A $16,500 $17,000 $17,000

TriCity Family Services  A $189,000 $200,000 $196,000

TriCity Health Partnership  B $8,000 $10,000 $10,000

Wredling  B $2,000 $3,200 $3,200

TOTAL: $520,350 $589,710 $546,210

708 Board Allocation Worksheet - FY 2017/2018
Thursday, February 23, 2017



City of St. Charles 708 
Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended Checklist 
It is the responsibility of the agency requesting City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board funding to verify all 

Accountability Report requested information is submitted at the time of application submission. 

Please use the following checklist as a guide to compile your application packet for submission. Incomplete applications 
or applications submitted after Janyarv 6, 2017 - NOON will not be considered for funding for the 

2017/2018 funding period. 

4. 

Please submit your information in the order in which it appears on the application and 
jnjtjal on the line provided to ensure all items are included in your packet. 

' 
Grant requestor has specifically described organization's goals as it relates to the City of 
St, Charles mission, 

- . 

6. t'-\-{ If avallable, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are 
requesting. 

An annual detailed budget or year ending Financial Statements and annual report 

St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History for past three years. 

The total number of individuals your agency served in the past year'""3""',8 ... 3 ..... 9 ___ _ 

Direct number of individuals living within the City of St. Charles city limits served_.8 ..... 8_..1 ___ _ 

Direct number of service hours provided to City of St. Charles residents: .... 8...,.3_,6 __ 6 ..... 5_,0......_ __ _ 

Quantified costs allocated to the services provided, (I.e. cost per hour and or program costs for 
X the City of St. Charles residents) $323.148 (program costs for City of St. Charles residents) 

Identify other services provided to and for the City of St. Charles residents. 

Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency as specified In our application. 

Attach a copy of your current 501 (c) (3), 

8. \C..\-( 
MAKE SURE description on your financial statement reads City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health. 

PLEASE PROVIDE 10 COPIES OF YOUR COMPLETED APPLICATION AND INFORMATION. 

Keep in mind individuals are to be counted only once, regardless of the number of times served per 
fiscal year though the direct number of hours these individuals are served need to be quantified. 

_.T ..... ri=C=ity._.F""'a=m=il,..,_y-=S=e'-"rv=ic=es=--------- Agency submitting their funding request application 
Name of Agency 

Date 1/5/2017 

Kathleen Hausmann ta~ \Jo..us1nann Director of Development 
Print Name of Person Completed Application Signature Title/Position 

Rev. 2016 



City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended 

Agency Name: TriCity Family Services 

Date: 11512017 

Contact Person: Kathleen Hausmann Phone #: 630-232-1070 

Geneva, IL 60134 

• Funding requested from City of St. Charles 708 Board for fiscal year 2016/17: $ 200,000.00 

• Describe mission (include narrative explaining how mission relates to City of St. Charles): 

TriCity Family Services (TCFS) is a private, not-for-profit, human service agency serving the community 
members of central Kane County. The agency is dedicated to strengthening people and building community 
through the provision of quality, affordable counseling, youth crisis intervention, prevention and early intervention 
services that promote sound mental health and effective family functioning. As a community-based agency, TCFS 
promotes service excellence, honesty, hopefulness, personal responsibility and respect for others. 

Our services are designed to address a wide-range of mental disorders that destabilize families and prevent 
individuals from leading productive, satisfying lives. Integral to our mission and charter is our commitment to 
making our programs and services affordable to area residents in need, particularly individuals who are uninsured 
or struggling to meet their high deductibles. By operating under a sliding fee scale, and offering scholarships for 
our group programs, TCFS ensures that no one is denied services based on an inability to pay. To put the financial 
needs of our clients into perspective, during FYI 6, 43. l % of all TCFS clients reported annual incomes of $30,000 
or less. 

Counseling is at the core of our work at Tri City Family Services. We specialize in family-centered counseling for 
children and adolescents. Experienced professionals who know the special needs of children and teens help them 
work through complex and multi-faceted challenges including conflict with other family members, problems 
interacting with peers, disruptive behavior, substance abuse, physical or sexual abuse, and depression. TCFS is 
also skilled in providing short-term individual or couples counseling for adults, addressing issues such as 
depression, marital discord, grief, divorce, domestic violence, parenting, stress, communication problems, sexual 
abuse, and anxiety/phobias. 

Also, under the umbrella of the agency's Counseling Services, TCFS provides Family-Based Treatment for Eating 
Disorders, an evidenced-based approach that enlists the entire family in treatment; and, individual and couples 
counseling. 

All of our child and adolescent clients have access to our on-site psychiatric services, if needed. 
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We also seek to fulfill our mission through the provision of prevention and early intervention workshops and 
support groups, offered under the umbrella of the agency' s Emotional Wellness line of service. Typically offered 
in the form of educational and support groups, prevention programs are designed to: 1) reduce or eliminate those 
conditions that place people at risk of developing mental disorders and/or substance abuse problems later in life; 
and 2) promote individual and family mental health and wellness. The programs currently offered to residents of 
St. Charles include: 

• Chick Chat by HGNA - An all-girl workshop for 4•h, 5•h, and 6th graders who want to develop a strong 
sense of self 

• CORE (Connecting to Ourselves for Real Empowerment) by HGNA with a Section by TCFS-an all­
girl workshop for girls entering 6th grade to help girls stay true to their unique selves and transition 
successfully to middle school. 

• Single Moms Group - Support group for single mothers 
• Grandparents Raising Grandchildren - Support group for grandparents who are the primary caretakers 

of their grandchildren 
• Lazarus House Women 's Group - Onsite group for female guests of Lazarus House 

Typically offered as experiential and educational groups, early intervention programs are designed to arrest the 
further development of mental/emotional and substance use disorders amongst those manifesting such issues at 
their earliest stages and/or considered to be at high risk of becoming symptomatic. Early intervention programs 
available to St. Charles residents include: 

• Smart Choices - Anger management for K-5, middle school, high school students and their families 
• Bridges - Workshop for children whose parents are divorced or separated 
• Wilderness Challenge Program - Week-long adventure for graduating g•h graders and 9th and I 0th 

graders who wish to develop valuable life skills that can aid in preparing them for adjustment to 
high school and their young adult life. 

• Wilderness Challenge Follow-Up Group - Continued social support for former Wilderness 
Challenge participants who want to stay connected to the program throughout high school 

• Wilderness Challenge Follow-Up Group Peer Leader Track - Leadership training for WCP 
"survivors" who seek to become Peer Leaders on a subsequent trip. Peer Leaders may elect to 
engage in advanced leadership training to become Senior Peer Leaders, who assist in the training 
and support of new Peer Leaders. 

• Lazarus House Parent and Family Group - Onsite group for parents who are guests of the Lazarus 
House homeless shelter 

• Project Self Compassion -A six-week skill building program for teenage girls interested in 
cultivating inner strength, improving emotional resiliency, increasing self-awareness, and learning 
how to better manage relationships 

The City of St. Charles seeks to maintain a high quality of life, instill a strong sense of community, and foster 
collaboration to create effective solutions. TriCity Family Services shares a commitment to enhancing the quality 
of life in the community through our provision of professional, high-quality services to all residents in need. We 
believe that good mental/emotional health is integral to maintaining our community's quality of life. 

We include community building in our mission statement to demonstrate our dedication to community-based 
mental health services and our desire to maximize community impact through partnerships with other local 
organizations; including social service organizations, corporations, churches, community groups, school districts, 
and our local municipalities. 

Tri City Family Services is proudly celebrating 50 years of being Kane County' s leading provider of counseling 
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and other mental health services to clients of all ages and income levels. We are a strong and experienced 
community partner for the 708 Board as it works to meet the needs of St. Charles residents who are suffering from, 
or at risk of developing, mental health disorders. 

• Describe specific goals that fit City's mission and indicate how goals will be accomplished. 
It is our vision to be recognized as the provider of choice for individuals, couples, and families seeking high 
quality, affordable, and compassionate outpatient mental health services. We have several goals aimed at 
achieving our vision, and the following exemplify the City of St. Charles' mission: 

• Continue to assume a leadership role in treating children's mental health disorders 

We treat children and teens with severe and chronic mental illness as well as children who are experiencing 
problems such as conflict with parents or siblings, interaction problems with peers, disruptive behavior at 
home or at school, physical or sexual abuse, and depression or thoughts of suicide. 

According to the National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI), approximately 20% of youth between the ages 
of 13-18 experience a severe a mental disorder in a given year. Fifty percent of all lifetime cases of mental 
illness begin by age 14. NAMI cites that suicide is the third leading cause of death in youth ages 10-24, and 
that 37% of students (ages 14-21) who have a mental health disorder, and are served by special education, drop 
out. This is the highest dropout rate of any disability group. 

TriCity Family Services has extensive expertise in treating children's mental health disorders. Our staff is 
particularly skilled in providing family-based services in order to conduct systemic assessments and 
collaborate with those considered key change agents within a child's family, school, and social networks. We 
are also the only agency in our area offering psychiatric services (psychiatric evaluations and medication 
management) to children and adolescents on a sliding fee basis. 

• Continue to partner with schools, law enforcement, and other local providers, maximizing the use of 
existing resources, and collaborating in the design and delivery of needed mental health services 

Our agency's systemic orientation means that client treatment plans typically require an interdisciplinary 
approach and collaboration among other entities involved in a client's life. This is especially true for services 
to children and adolescents, which may involve collaborative efforts with school social workers, guidance 
counselors, special education staff, pediatricians, Kane County juvenile probation officers, and Court 
Appointed Special Advocate volunteers. 

Each year, we continue to build our networks and collaborate closely with schools to reach at-risk youth and 
families. Valuable partnerships with organizations such as Lazarus House, Changing Children's World's 
Foundation, Helping Girls Navigate Adolescence (HGNA) and local churches allow us to reach children and 
adults who may otherwise not have access to our services. 

Our partnership with District 303 has grown stronger this year; one of our lead clinicians was asked to work 
closely with their student services personnel on a monthly basis to consult on some of the more difficult 
situations they are working with. Additionally, we have a contract with the district to serve students and 
families as well. 

We also work closely with our Employee Assistance Program client companies to create and promote healthy 
work environments for employees. 
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Furthennore, honoring its long-standing commitment to playing an active role in the broader community 
service delivery network, TCFS continues to maintain active membership in the Kane County Behavioral 
Health Council and the St. Charles Youth Commission. 

• Continue our tradition of creating and delivering programs designed to prevent the occurrence of 
substance abuse and mental health problems and promote individual and family wellness 

Our prevention and early intervention programs are designed to arrest the development of mental health 
problems in their early stages, or prevent such problems from occurring through supportive and educational 
opportunities. The provision of these services saves the community the cost of treating fully developed mem 
health or substance abuse problems later. We consider wellness a key contributor to the high quality oflife 
that the City of St. Charles seeks to maintain. 

• Describe specifically how allocated funds will be expended and quantify services provided to the City 
of St. Charles: 

• Attach a budget detail for the funds sought. 

• Include a brief program description on each item or service. 

• Funds from 708 Mental Health Board and/or funds from other sources. 

Assuming that the distribution of direct service hours provided to City of St. Charles residents across the 
following lines of service during FY 2017 remains fairly constant, it is projected that in fiscal year 2017 /18 
allocated funds, if granted at the $200,000 level, will be expended as follows: 

• Counseling Programs (75%) 
• Emotional Wellness (Prevention & Early Intervention) Programs (20%): 
• Community Presentations and Workshops (5%): 

TOTAL 

Program Descriptions for Above Programs/Services 

Counseling Programs: see Page 1 (above) 
Emotional Wellness (Prevention & Early Intervention) Programs: see Page 2 (above) 
Community Presentations and Workshops: see Page 7, Section 1 (below) 

A complete agency budget is attached (ATTACHMENT A). 

Other sources of funding for FY2017: 

United Way of Central Kane County 
Contributions: 

Individuals 
Corporate/Foundations 
Churches/Community Groups 

$ 36,000.00 (being sought) 

$170,000.00 (being sought) 
$185,000.00 (being sought) 
$ 24,000 (being sought) 

$150,000 
40,000 
10,000 

$200,000 

• If available, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are 
requesting. 

Measurable Outcomes 
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Measurable outcomes in our Counseling Program are: 

1) Increased skills and changed behaviors/attitudes, as indicated by improvement in treatment goals 
developed with their therapist 

2) Improvement in functioning, as measured by the Global Assessment of Functioning (GAF) Scale for 
adults and the Children's Global Assessment Scale (C-GAS), Columbia Impairment Scale (CIS), and 
Ohio Youth Problems, Functioning, and Satisfaction Scales for children and adolescents. 

3) Treatment goals are developed with the therapist. At the end of treatment, progress toward these goals 
are measured and fall under 10 categories: Behavior Toward Others; Mood and Emotions; 
Community/Anti-Social Behavior; Community Involvement; Home/Family/Interpersonal 
Relationships; Self Harmful Behaviors; Social Isolation; Substance Abuse; School/Work Adjustment; 
and Thinking. 

Tri City Family Services has more than four decades of experience in working with youth and families in 
crisis. Our counseling program is infused with excellent outcome measurements to demonstrate the 
effectiveness of our treatment services. We have a strong commitment to quality and continuous quality 
improvement. We track, report and ensure continuous quality improvement for all programs, at all times. 
Additionally, we are accredited by the Council on Accreditation, which is the highest standard for human 
service organizations. We consistently meet or exceed all standards for service delivery, administrative 
processes, ethics, and management. 

Measurable outcomes in our Emotional Wellness Programs are: 

As an agency, TriCity Family Services operates a comprehensive Quality Improvement System to help us 
continually improve the efficiency and effectiveness of our services. The Quality Improvement System is 
comprised of three integrated parts: Strategic Planning, Quality Assurance and Continuous Quality 
Improvement. Our Quality Improvement Committee, comprised of staff leadership, board leadership and 
community volunteers, oversees the entire system. Under the Quality Assurance component of this 
framework, we measure the effectiveness of our Emotional Wellness Programs through participant surveys 
administered immediately after the last session of time-limited programs, or periodically during the course of 
on-going programs. These surveys assess changes in participants' knowledge, skills, attitudes and/or 
behaviors experienced as a result of their participation in the program. 

TCFS also ensures the on-going quality of its Emotional Wellness Programs by staffing all programs with 
master's-level professional counselors, social workers, and marriage and family therapists, sometimes with 
assistance from master's-level interns and other trained staff where appropriate. Staffing our programs with 
mental health professionals increases the positive impact of our services by offering the highest quality group 
facilitation skills, strict adherence to ethical guidelines (including confidentiality practices), a wealth of 
psycho-educational knowledge and resources, the ability to respond most appropriately to social and emotional 
crises that may occur in group settings, and clinical knowledge to refer clients for full assessments and 
psychotherapy where necessary. Participants in Emotional Wellness Programs are offered up-to-date mental 
health and wellness knowledge through presentations, experiential exercises, and written program materials to 
refer to back at home. 
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31P ag c 
STC 7 08 M HB Fun din g R e que s t 

AgencyName: ~-T_ri_C_ify~F_am_ily'--Se_rv_ic_es ____________________ ~--~~ 

• St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History - explain how funds allocated from previous year were 
expended and purposes of those expenditures jp relatiop to St. Charles resjdepts of the fupdin& you 
recejyed last year. Note: if funding allocation is over $25,000, attach most recent financial statements, 
audit and annual report: 

FY 2016 funds were expended as follows: 

• Counseling Programs (75%) 
• Emotional Wellness (Prevention & Early Intervention) Programs (20%): 

$141 ,750 
37,800 

9,450 
$189,000 

• Community Presentations and Workshops (5%): 
TOTAL 

FY2015 funds were expended as follows: 

• Counseling Programs (75%) 
• Emotional Wellness (Prevention & Early Intervention) Programs (25%): 

$142,500 
47,500 

$190.000 TOTAL 

FY2014 funds were expended as follows: 

• Counseling Programs (75%) 
• Emotional Wellness (Prevention & Early Intervention) Programs (25%): 

$150,000 
50,000 

$200,000 TOTAL 

• On an annualized (12 month) basis, provide information on City of St. Charles residents served: 

Direct service: number of individual clients/consumers served: 881 
-=-==--------------~ 

Aggregate number of direct service hours provided: -----=8=3~6=6=·=-50=---------------

• Describe agency cost basis per client/consumer served (e.g., per hour cost and/or program costs 
allocated to City of St. Charles residents and how this was derived): 

• City of St. Charles Clients Served FY2016 
• Total Clients Served-All Programs 
• Cost of All Programs (less depreciation) 
• Cost of City of St. Charles clients ($1 ,408,135 X 23%) 
• Cost per client- cost of City of St. Charles clients divided by 881 
• Cost per hour- cost of City of St. Charles clients divided by 

Total hours of service (8,366.50) 

881 
3,839 

$1,408, 135.00 
$ 323,871.05 
$ 367.62 

$ 38.71 



41P a g c 
ST C 7 0 8 M H B Fund in g R e que s t 

Agency Name: 
• Identify ot",,.h_e_r-se-rv--.-1c_e_s_p_r_o_v~1dT""e....,d....,t,-o-a-n-dT""t .... o_r_t,....h-e .... b_e_n_e .... h..,...t-o .... f...,..C'"'i..,....fy_o....,f~S~t.-. -c-h_a_r ..... le-s ..... , -r-es ......... d-en-t~s------

( education, presentations, volunteer training and group activities/events). 

In addition to the provision of clinical services through our counseling, prevention and early 
intervention programs, TCFS continues to serve the citizens of St. Charles by providing 
presentations or trainings upon request. 

Over the past year, agency staff delivered presentations to the City of St. Charles Governmental Operations 
committee providing a general overview of the agency, as well as to the St. Charles North HS Wellness Fair 
on "Stress Management Tips". TCFS also welcomed the opportunity to provide agency overviews to local 
service organizations such as, 100 Women Who Care St. Charles Chapter, the Tri-cities Exchange Club, St. 
John Neumann Church, St. Charles Noon Kiwanis, Unity Lodge, the Golden K Kiwanis Club of St. Charles, 
and Bethlehem Lutheran Church. We actively participate in the St. Charles Women's Business council of 
the St. Charles Chamber of Commerce and the St. Charles Youth Commission, which provides multiple 
opportunities during the year for us to speak about our programs and services. 

• Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency, listing the length of time that each Board 
member has served in their current term. Also attach a brief summary of how Board members are 
elected, the qualifications sought, and any term limits for Board members. 

• Attach a copy of current 503C or tax exempt status certification. 

Please note that agencies that are allocated funds from the STC 708 Board in excess of $25,000.00 in any 
fiscal year are also subject to the following requirements: 

1. Monthly financial statements must be submitted to the Government Operations Committee of the St. 
Charles City Council by no later than the 15th day of the followingmonth. 

2. An annual report must be submitted to this same Committee. 
3. A representative of the agency must make a brief presentation describing the purpose of the agency, it's 

future plans and how it's programs and services have benefited the residents of St. Charles to this 
Committee on an annual basis at a date and time to be determined (following the allocation 
recommendation process by the STC 708 Board, but prior to the actual release of any funds) . 

Funding request amount for current fiscal year $;;;;.20.-0 ....... oo_o_. .... OO.._ ____ Application Date: 115/2017 

City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board Only: 

Recommended funding for current fiscal year: $ ______ Recommendation Date: -------



TriCity Family Services 

City of St. Charles 

708 Mental Health Board 
application 

Attachment A 
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···-~·~ Services 
TriCity Family Services 
FY 2017 BUDGET 

Personnel $ 
Consultants $ 
Operating $ 
NON CASH EXPENSE (DEPRECTATION) $ 
EXPENSES TOTAL $ 

Public Funding $ 
Private Support-Contributions $ 
Private Support-Special Events $ 
Service I ncome $ 
EAP Income $ 
Other $ 
REVENUE TOTAL $ 

Page 1 of S 

1,534,065 $ 
18,800 $ 

308,681 $ 
16,626 $ 

1,878,172 $ 

378,176 $ 
415,000 $ 
260,000 $ 
676,788 $ 

54,533 $ 
93,675 $ 

1,878,172 $ 

1,578,333 
24,600 

310,144 
16,626 

1,929,703 

378,076 
379,000 
218,900 
835,224 

50,603 
67,900 

1,929,703 

44,268 
5,800 
1,463 

0 
51,531 

(100) 
(36,000) 
(41,100) 
158,436 

(3,930) 
(25,775) 

51,531 

3% 
31% 
0% 
0% 

3°/o 

0% 
-9% 

-16% 
23% 
-7% 

-28% 
3°/o 



TriCity Family Services 
Ex ense Budget FY 2017 

lfiiiliiiiil 
Administrative Salaries 
Clinical Salaries 
Part-Time Oinical Salaries 
Associates Wages 
Hourly Clerical Wages 
In Kind Clinical Services 
Salary Contingency 3% 
Total 
Taxes • Benefits 
Medical & Life Insurance 
Workman's Compensation 
RCA-Employers 
State Unemployment Insurance 
TSA Payments 
Total 
PERSONNEL TOTAL 

Clinical Consultants 
Work/Life Benefit 
Audit Costs 
Accounting Services 
Legal Consultants 
Management Consultants 
Payroll Service 
Transcription Service/Translation 
Consultants Total 

Facilities • Equipment 
General Insurance 
Building Maintenance/Repair 
Building/Ground Supplies 
Food/Beverage 
Grounds Maintenance 
Snow Plowing 
Gas 
Electricity 
Water 
Refuse 
Telephone 
Equipment Maintenance 
Alarm System Costs 
Computer Maintenace & Repair 
Website Development 
Total 
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472,005 
514,510 
132,264 
44,191 
66,899 
23,562 
36,000 

1,289,431 

84,576 
8,300 

92,138 
6,000 

53,620 
244,634 

1,534,065 

600 
3,600 
7,500 

3,000 
800 

3,300 

18,800 

6,694 
15,100 
4,000 
2,500 
3,000 
3,750 
2,302 

10,800 
1,186 
1,650 

13,165 
13,000 
2,640 

38,000 
200 

117,987 

526,174 
503,324 
158,596 
41,310 
65,175 
23,562 

1,318,141 

95,269 
8,459 

95,875 
6,716 

53,873 
260, 192 

1 578,333 

2,000 
3,600 
9,900 

3,000 
800 

3,300 
2,000 

24,600 

6,977 
14,562 
2,000 
2,700 
3,800 
3,750 
1,200 
3,800 
1,100 
1,650 
6,500 

11,015 
800 

29,816 
500 

90,170 

54,169 
( 11,186) 
26,332 
(2,881) 
( 1,724) 

0 
(36,000) 
28,710 

10,693 
159 

3,737 
716 
253 

15,558 
44,268 

1,400 
0 

2,400 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,000 
5,800 

283 
(538) 

(2,000) 
200 
800 

0 
(1, 102) 
(7,000) 

(86) 
0 

(6,665) 
(1,985) 
( 1,840) 
(8,184) 

300 
(27,817) 

11% 
-2% 
20% 
-7% 
-3% 
0% 
0% 

2°/o 

13% 
2% 
4% 

12% 
0% 

60/o 
30/o 

233% 
0% 

32% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

undefined 
310/o 

4% 
-4% 

-50% 
8% 

27% 
0% 

-48% 
-65% 
-7% 
0% 

-51% 
-15% 
-70% 
-22% 
150% 

-24°/o 



TriCity Family Services 
Expense Budget FY 2017 

Commodities 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Books & Journals 
Subscriptions 
Printing 
Program Materials 
Total 
Staff Expenses 
Training 
Travel/Lodging/Meals 
Local Mileage 
Professional Liability Insurance 
Staff Recruitment 
Dues & Memberships 
Total 
other 
Aid to Individuals 
Friends of TriCity 
Bad Debt 
Misc. 
Bank Charges 
Accreditation 
Board Development 
Wilderness Challenge 
Wilderness Challenge Follow Up Group 
Project Self Compassion 
Family Connections 
Chick Chat 
ICDP USA 
Reminiscence Group 
Caregivers of Older Adults Group 
Latina Parenting/Womens Group 
Equipment Purchase 
Rent 
CAM/RE Taxes 
Loan Payments 
Total 
RD I Marketing 
Annual Report 
Donor Cultivation 
Direct Mail 
RD Events/Barth Award 
Phonathon 
Annual Giving Campaign 
RD Expenses 
Marketing Material 
Newsletter 
Misc. Marketing 
Marketing/ Advertising 
Volunteer Recruitment (Friends) 
SOth Anniversary 
Total RD/Marketing 
OPERATING TOTAL 

NON CASH EXPENSE (DEPRECIATION) 
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7,500 
6,500 

400 
2,000 

2,000 
18,400 

12,000 
1,000 
3,200 
8,652 

3,000 
27,852 

5,000 
11,000 
6,500 

400 
500 

15,895 
2,000 

3,000 
5,312 
4,820 

400 
160 

~ 
8,000 

41,194 

5,511 
109,692 

800 
2,500 
4,500 
6,000 
4,500 

2,000 
1,000 
2,000 
1,450 

10,000 

34,750 
308,681 

16,626 

lrf:U,B6 

7,500 0 0% 
6,500 0 0% 

400 0 0% 
2,000 0 0% 

0 0% 
2,000 0 0% 

18,400 0 0°/o 

12,750 750 6% 
1,500 500 50% 
2,000 (1,200) -38% 
8,660 8 0% 
2,000 2,000 undefined 
2,500 (500) -17% 

29,410 1,558 6°/o 

0 0% 
0 0% 

5,000 0 0% 
11,000 0 0% 
9,000 2,500 38% 

400 0 0% 
500 0 0% 

16,036 141 1% 
500 (1,500) -75% 
600 600 undefined 

6,200 3,200 107% 
7,500 2,188 100% 
1,000 (3,820) 

(400) 0% 
(160) 

500 500 
2,000 (6,000) -75% 

28,700 (12,494) 
27,858 27,858 . 
4,300 ( 1,211 ) 

121,094 11,402 10°/o 

1,000 200 25% 
3,000 500 

(4,500) 
3,500 (2,500) -42% 

(4,500) 0% 
11,000 11,000 undefined 
3,000 1,000 50% 

( 1,000) 0% 
7,100 5,100 255% 

(1,450) 0% 
12,000 2,000 20% 
1,500 1,500 undefined 
8,970 8,970 undefined 

51,070 16,320 47°/o 
310,144 ' 1,463 0°/o 

16,626 0 1000/o 
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TriCity Family Services 
Revenue Bud9et FY 2017 

Community Chests/United Ways 
Central Kane County 
Geneva 
Batavia 
Total Community Chests/United Ways 
Cities/708 Funds 
INC Board 
INC Board Family Connections 
708 Geneva 
708 St. Charles 
Total Cities/708 Funds 
TOTAL PUBUC FUNDING 

Individual 
Corporate 
Foundation 
Church 
Community Groups_ 
Other Grants & Contributions 
lnkind Donations 
Total Contributions 
Special Events 
Annual Benefit 
lobster Sale 
Snowflake Shuffle 
Golf Outing 
Friends Misc. Special Events 
Total Special Events 
TOTAL PRIVATE SUPPORT 

lnkind Clinical 
Client Co-payments 
Medicaid Payments 
Client Insurance Payments 
Community Consultation & Education 
Total Service Income 
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36,000 
8,576 
8,000 

52,576 

87,100 
19,000 
29,500 

190,000 
325,600 
378,176 

175,000 
100,000 
100,000 

15,000 
10,000 
15,000 

415,000 

160,000 
10,000 
15,000 
65,000 
10,000 . 

260,000 
675,000 

$ 23,562 $ 
106,145 
292,286 
254,695 

100 
676,788 

36,000 0 0% 
8,576 0 0% 
8,000 0 0% 

52,576 0 0°/o 

81,500 (5600) -6% 
26,000 7000 37% 
28,000 (1500) -5% 

190,000 0 0% 
325,500 (100) 0°/o 
378,076 100) (0) 

170,000 (5000) -3% 
65,000 (35000) -35% 

120,000 20000 20% 
14,000 ( 1000) -7% 
10,000 0 0% 

(1 5000) 0% 
0 0% 

379,000 (36000) -9% 

190,000 30,000 , 19% 
7,500 (2,500) -25% 

20,000 
(65,000) 0%, 

1,400 (8,600) -86% 
218,900 (41,100) -16% 
597,900 77,100 -11°/o 

23,562 0 0% 
90,000 (16145) -15% 

303,540 11254 4% 
418, 122 163427 64% 

(100) 0% 
835,224 158436 23% 



TriCity Family Services 
Revenue Budget FY 2017 

EAP Income 

New Contracts 
Other EAP Revenue 
EAP Misc. Income 
Total EAP Income 
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 

Interest 
Friends of Tricity 
Aid to Individuals 
Wilderness Challenge 
Wilderness Challenge Follow Up Group 
Caregiver Connections 
Chick Chat 
ICDP USA 
FBT Parents Group 
Latina Parenting & Childrens Group 
Latina Womens Group 
Project Self Compassion 
Endowment Income 
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800 
9,262 
6,750 
7,500 

600 
3,480 
1,828 
4,656 
3,810 
1,500 
4,000 
3,468 
1,560 
3,019 

700 
600 

1,000 

54,533 
731,321 

300 

500 
400 

75,000 
9,195 

400 
720 
360 
800 

9,262 
7,088 
7,500 

600 
3,480 
1,828 
4,656 
3,810 
1,500 
4,000 

1,560 
3,019 

700 
600 

1,000 
50,603 

885,827 

100 

22,800 

(800) 0% 
0 0% 

338 5% 
0 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 
0 100% 
0 0% 

(3468) 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 

(1000) 0% 

1000 100% 
(3930) -7°/o 

154506 210/o 

(200) -67% 
0 0% 
0 0% 

(500) 0% 
(400) 0% 

(75000) 0% 
13605 100% 

0 100% 
(400) 
(720) 
(360) 
(800) 

39000 
0 100% 

25775 -28°/o 

30/o 



TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

JUNE 30, 2016 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

CONTENTS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Page 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 



OO BORHART 
SPELLMEYER & 
COMPANY. LLC 

certiiied public ;iccountanl c; ;111d consu ltanls 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors 
TriCity Family Services, Inc. 
Geneva, Illinois 

We have aud ited the accompanying financial statements of TriCity Family Services, Inc. (a nonprofit 
organization}, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related 
statement of activities. cash flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the financial statements . 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fa ir presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; th is includes 
the design, implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors ' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the enti ty's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management , as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial pos ition of TriCity Family Services. Inc. as of June 30, 2016. and the change in net assets and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Elgin. Illinois 
November 18, 2016 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2016 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Grants and contracts 
Client fees 

Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, at cost 
Land and improvements 
Building and improvements 
Furniture and fixtures 
Equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

$ 85,362 

29,277 
169,458 
35,688 

319,785 

234,248 
684,048 
128,818 
358,724 

1,405,838 
791,082 

614,756 

$ 9341541 



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current portion of mortgage payable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 

Total current liabilities 

MORTGAGE PAYABLE, less current portion 

NET ASSETS - Unrestricted 

Total liabilities and net assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 7,515 
36,037 
51,783 
36,363 

131 ,698 

83,890 

718,953 

$ 934,541 



TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Year ended June 30, 2016 

Revenue 
Client fees and third party payments 
Occupational services 
Caregiver connections 
Other programs 
Miscellaneous income 

Total revenue 

Public support 
Contributions 
St. Charles Community Mental Health Board - 708 taxes 
Geneva Community Mental Health Board - 708 taxes 
INC Board - 708 taxes 
United Way of St. Charles 
Geneva Community Chest 
United Way of Batavia 
In-kind clinical services 
Special events, net of direct expenses of $121 ,443 

Total public support 

Net assets released from restrictions 

Total revenue and public support 

Expenses 
Program services 

Counseling 
Emotional wellness 
Occupational services 

Supporting services 
Management and general 
Fund raising 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 721 ,422 
54,886 
2,645 
9,617 
5,829 

794,399 

359,122 
189,000 
26,900 

105,918 
33,677 
7,700 
6,600 

26,387 
265,037 

1,020,341 

1,814,740 

1,235,288 
172,847 
57,909 

1,466,044 

180, 185 
114, 142 

294,327 

1,760,371 

54,369 

664,584 

$ 718,953 



TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Years ended June 30, 2016 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Change in net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 
Change in operating assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows used by Investing activities 
Purchases of property and equipment 

Cash flows used by financing activities 
Payments of mortgage payable 

Net increase In cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Supplemental cash flow Information: 
Cash paid for interest 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 54,369 

26,293 

(71 ,608) 
(11,268) 

25, 168 
11 ,774 
(6,246) 

28,482 

(9,504) 

(6,889) 

12,089 

73,273 

$ 85,362 

$ 5,474 



TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

Year ended June 30, 2016 

Total 
Emotional Occupational Program Management Fundraising 

Counseling Wellness Services Services and General Services Total 

Expenses 
Personnel expenses 

Salaries and wages $ 909,583 $127,273 $ 42,640 $1 ,079,496 $ 57,657 $ 50,897 $1 ,188,050 
Taxes and benefits 144,631 20,237 6,780 171 ,648 25,000 22,069 218,717 

Total personnel expenses 1,054,214 147,510 49,420 1,251 ,144 82,657 72,966 1,406,767 

Consultants 8,173 1,144 383 9,700 1,413 1,247 12,360 
Facility costs 81 ,734 11 ,437 3,832 97,003 14,128 12,471 123,602 
Commodities cost 13,730 1,921 644 16,295 2,373 2,095 20,763 
Staff expenses 13,584 1,901 637 16,1 22 1,087 960 18,1 69 
Other costs 46,466 6,501 2,178 55,145 75,522 4,712 135,379 
Resource development - - - - - 17,038 17,038 
Depreciation expense 17,387 2,433 815 20,635 3,005 2,653 26,293 

$1 ,235,288 $ 172,847 $ 57,909 $1,466,044 $ 180,185 $ 114,142 $1,760,371 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE A- NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 

TriCity Family Services, Inc. (the Agency) is an Illinois not-for-profit service agency serving the 
community members and organizations of central Kane County. The Agency is dedicated to 
strengthening people and building community through the provision of quality, affordable counseling, 
youth crisis intervention, prevention, and early intervention services that promote sound mental health 
and effective family functioning. As a community-based agency, the Agency promotes service 
excellence, honesty, hopefulness, personal responsibility, and respect for others. The Agency is 
funded primarily by counseling services, donor contributions, and government grants. The Agency 
conducts the following programs: 

Counseling - Counseling is at the core of our work at the Agency. We specialize in family-centered, 
confidential counseling to all ages and all income levels. Experienced professionals who know the 
special needs of children and teens use a family-centered approach to help them work through 
challenges including: conflict with other family members, problems interacting with peers, disruptive 
behavior, substance abuse, physical or sexual abuse, and depression. In addition, we excel in the 
provision of personalized individual or couples counseling for adults, addressing issues such as 
depression, marital discord, grief, divorce, domestic violence, parenting, stress, communication 
problems, sexual abuse, and anxiety/phobias. We also have an outpatient, family-based program for 
the treatment of eating disorders. This past year 1,953 individuals were served in our counseling 
programs. 

Occupational Services - The Agency contracts with employers to provide an Employee Assistance 
Program (EAP) as part of their employee benefits package. For employees, it is a free and 
confidential service that offers assessment and referrals to employees and their family members who 
are experiencing any type of mental health or personal problem. EAP is a positive approach that 
helps employees resolve problems before they begin to affect their jobs. Community-based and able 
to provide immediate and personalized responsiveness, the Agency EAP has many advantages over 
a typical "800-number" EAP. 92 individuals were able to find help through our occupational services 
program this year. 

Emotional Wellness - We consider it essential to provide educational and supportive programming 
that reduces or eliminated those conditions that place people at risk of developing emotional and/or 
substance abuse problems later in life. Our emotional wellness programs help resolve problems 
before they become serious and effectively reduce human pain and suffering. Our emotional 
wellness programs include: Bridges, for children of divorce; Smart Choices, anger management for 
children of all ages; I-CAN, anger management for adults; Single Mom's Support Group; 
Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Support Group; Wilderness Challenge Program, for at-risk 
teens; Family Connections, family communication workshop; Mindful Emotions, skills training for teen 
girls; Parenting Group, for the guests of the Lazarus House homeless shelter; Chick Chat, for 41h-61h 
grade girls; ICDP, for parents; and Caregiver Connections, support for daycare providers. In all, our 
emotional wellness programs served 1,884 individuals this past year. 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the financial 
statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of the Company's management, 
which is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently applied in the 
preparation of the financial statements. 

1. Basis of accounting 

The financial statements of the Agency have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and, 
accordingly, renect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities. Revenues are recognized 
as they are earned and expenses as they are incurred. 

2. Estimates 

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

3. Financial statement presentation 

The Agency has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board's (FASB) Accounting Standards 
Codification (ASC) on the presentation of financial statements of not-for-profit entities. Under these 
standards, the Agency is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities 
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and 
permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the Agency is required to present a statement of cash 
flows. 

4. Cash and cash eguiyalents 

The Agency considers cash on hand, amounts held at financial institutions, and short-term highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. Investments with an initial maturity 
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

5. Receivables 

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as receivables and revenues in the period pledged. 
Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are 
substantially met and the promises become unconditional. The receivables are due under terms 
established by the donors. 

Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt expense 
based on its assessment of the current status of individual receivables. Balances that are still 
outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off to bad debt 
expense. At June 30, 2016, there was no balance for an allowance for uncollectible promises. 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

6. Property and eauipment 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased or at their estimated fair mar1<et value at the 
time received if donated. The Agency follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for 
property and equipment in excess of $5,000. Depreciation is computed used the straight-line method 
over the estimated useful life of the asset as follows: 

Land improvements 
Building and improvements 
Furniture and fixtures 
Equipment 

15 
10-50 

10 
3-5 

Routine maintenance and repairs are charged to operations in the year incurred. Gains and losses on 
dispositions of equipment are included as a change in net assets in the year of disposition. 

7. Deferred revenue 

Deferred revenue consists of fees received in advance for services not yet rendered. 

8. Income taxes 

The Agency is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(a) as 
described in Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income 
taxes is included in the accompanying financial statements. 

The Agency has adopted accounting policies related to uncertain tax positions. Based on the 
evaluation of the Agency's tax positions. management believes all positions taken would be upheld 
under examination; therefore, no provision for effects of uncertain tax positions has been recorded for 
the year ended June 30, 2016. 

The Agency files an annual exempt organization information return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and 
Illinois state jurisdiction. The Agency is subject to examination by U.S. federal tax authorities and Illinois 
state tax authorities for three years after a return is due or filed, whichever is later. 

9. Contributions 

The Agency records contributions and grants received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or 
permanently restricted support and revenue, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor­
restrictlons. 

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by 
donors. Unrestricted contributions are recognized when received or when promised. Support that is 
restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in 
the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor restricted support, if any, is 
reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets. When a donor restriction 
expires, such as when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets released from restrictions 
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

10. Donated services 

Donations received in property and services other than cash are recorded at their fair market value on 
the date of the gift. Donations in property and services whose fair market values are not objectively 
determinable are omitted from the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting standards. 

The Agency receives a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers who assist in 
fund-raising and special projects. No amounts have been recognized in the statement of activities 
because the criteria for recognition has not been satisfied. 

The Agency receives donated services from student interns to help provide counseling services. An 
estimated value for the professional services of the student interns has been recognized in the 
statement of activities, having met the criteria for recognition. 

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB ASC 958-225 if the 
services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by 
people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Agency. These contributions have 
been presented in the financial statements as support with a like amount shown as expense. During 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, donated services amounted to approximately $26,387. 

11. Functional allocation of expenses 

The costs of providing the Agency various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been 
allocated among the programs, fundraising activities, and supporting services benefited. Expenses are 
allocated based on line of service and are summarized on the statement of functional expenses. The 
allocation is based on hours of service performed in each area. 

12. Subsequent events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 18, 2016. This date represents the 
date the financial statements are available to be issued. 

NOTE C - CONCENTRATIONS 

The Agency maintains its cash balances with two financial institutions located in St. Charles, Illinois and 
Geneva, Illinois. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to 
$250,000. There were no uninsured cash balances at June 30, 2016. 

NOTE 0 - MORTGAGE PAYABLE 

The Agency has a mortgage payable to a local bank. The mortgage is collateralized by the Agency's 
real property. The mortgage bears interest of 4.57% and is payable in monthly principal and interest 
payments of $966 with a final payment due in April 2026. The balance due at June 30, 2016 was 
$91,405. 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTED - MORTGAGE PAYABLE - Continued 

Principal payments on the mortgage payable are as follows: 

Years ended 
June 30, 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Thereafter 

NOTE E - LINE OF CREDIT 

$ 7,515 
7,871 
8,243 
8,626 
9,042 

50,108 

$ 91,405 

The Agency has a revolving line of credit agreement with a bank for up to $150,000, expiring April 21 , 
2017. Borrowings on the line of credit bear interest at prime rate plus 0.25% (3.75% at June 30, 2016). 
The line of credit is secured by the Agency's real property. There was no outstanding balance at June 
30, 2016. 

NOTE F - RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS 

There were no temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2016. 

NOTE G - LEASE COMMITMENTS 

The Agency has an operating lease agreement for an office facility in St. Charles, Illinois which expires 
October 31 , 2018. The Agency has the option to extend the lease for two additional two-year terms. 
The scheduled initial basic rental payments including electric, property taxes, and common area 
maintenance increase from $4,449 to $4,644 per month over the term of the lease. The total amount of 
rental payments due over the lease term is being charged to rent expense on the straight-line method 
over the term of the lease. The difference between rent expense recorded and the amount paid is 
credited or charged to accrued expenses on the statement of financial position in the amount of $9,581 
at June 30, 2016. The Agency is responsible for utilities. insurance, routine maintenance, and property 
taxes. The lease is secured by a cash security deposit of $4, 149 at June 30, 2016. Rent expense and 
related lease expenses were $52,722 for the year end June 30, 2016. 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE G - LEASE COMMITMENTS - Continued 

The Agency also leases certain office equipment under operating lease agreements. The leases 
require monthly rent of $400 and expire on March 31, 2021. 

Following are the minimum future lease commitments: 

Years ended 
June 30, 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

NOTE H - RETIREMENT PLAN 

$ 55,149 
55,149 
21,583 
4,800 
3,600 

$ 140,281 

The Agency maintains a tax sheltered annuity program for employees who become eligible after two 
years of Eligibility Service, which consists of completing at least 1,000 hours of service for each of two 
consecutive years. The Agency contributes 7% of the employee's gross income to the Plan. 
Employees may also make voluntary pretax contributions to the plan. The provisions for retirement 
costs for the year ended June 30, 2016 was $43,386. 

NOTE I - CONTINGENCIES 

The Agency receives grants from several state and local government agencies. The disbursement of 
grant funds requires compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and is 
subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits could 
become a liability to the Agency. However, management believes that any such disallowed claims 
would not have a material effect on the financial statements or the overall position of the Agency. 

NOTE J - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Agency receives several contributions from its officers, board members, and volunteers. The 
Agency received contributions of $30,097 for the year ended June 30, 2016 from board members. 
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TRICITY FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

NOTE K ·FUNDS HELD BY THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF FOX RIVER VALLEY 

The Agency is the beneficiary of three funds held by the Community Foundation of the Fox River Valley 
(Community Foundation). The funds are not included in the statements of financial position as they are 
not the assets of the Agency. These three funds are as follows: 

The TriCity Family Services Fund (the Fund) is used to provide support for the Agency in carrying out 
its mission and activities. Although the Fund is the property of the Community Foundation, the 
Agency has the right to make suggestions to the Community Foundation as to the distribution of the 
principal or income of the Fund. The decisions on the suggestions are at the sole discretion of the 
Community Foundation. The balance in the Fund at June 30, 2016, as reported by the Community 
Foundation was $117,581. No distributions were received by the Agency in 2016 from the Fund. 

The TriCity Family Services Endowment Fund (the Endowment Fund) was established to provide 
current income and long term protection for the operation of the Agency. Although the Endowment 
Fund is the property of the Community Foundation, the Agency has the right to receive distributions of 
net income form the Endowment Fund on at least an annual basis; however, the Agency may elect to 
accumulate income rather than receive distributions thereof. The balance in the Endowment Fund at 
June 30, 2016, as reported by the Community Foundation was $538,228. No distributions were 
received in 2016 from the Endowment Fund. At June 30, 2016, there was accumulated net earnings 
available for distribution to the Agency of $106,210. 

The TriCity Family Services Wilderness Challenge Program Fund (the Fund) is used to provide for 
the future of the Wilderness Challenge. Although the Fund is the property of the Community 
Foundation, the Agency has the right to make suggestions to the Community Foundation as to the 
distribution of the principal or income of the Fund. The decisions on the suggestions are at the sole 
discretion of the Community Foundation. The balance in the Fund at June 30, 2016, as reported by 
the Community Foundation was $95,670. No distributions were received by the Agency in 2016 from 
the Fund. 
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In the spring of 2015, TriCity Family Services (TCFS), like many other publicly-funded agencies across the state 
anxiously awaited word that the Springfield deadlock had been broken and a state budget providing for the 
continuation of critical mental health services for the citizens of Illinois approved. Unfortunately, that 
announcement never came, and with our state legislature's failure to agree on a budget, this agency's 43 year 
history of state grant funding officially came to an end, along with the elimination of state funds that partially 
subsidized the cost of our psychiatric services, as well as those supporting our Caregiver Connections Program. 
through which TCFS offered early childhood consultation and training services to Kane County day care 
providers. Given the "state of the state" and the fact that our grant from the Illinois Department of Mental Health 
had been shrinking for years, the elimination of this revenue stream did not catch the agency ill-prepared. In fact, 
the agency's sustainability in the wake of its loss of state support is ingrained in its very origins as a grass­
roots organization - a creation of the community we serve. From the time our founders took money from their 
own pockets (and those of their friends!) to rent space and hire staff, to the time when area residents voted to 
approve mental health tax referendums, to today when 55% of the agency's revenue comes from local sources, 
the support of this community has been this agency's life force and the foundation of its fiscal resilience for nearly 
50 years! 

Once again, in fiscal 2016 TriCity Family Services' broad base of local support, comprised of three Community 
Mental Health ("708") Boards, two United Ways, a Community Chest, an amazing array of private foundations, 
corporations, service organizations and churches, and more than a thousand generous individual donors and 
supporters of our fundraising events, made it possible for TCFS to not just survive, but to continue to thrive, in 
fulfilling its mission of service. This bedrock of local support enabled TCFS to: 

• Continue its psychiatric evaluations and medication management services 
• Provide 23,937 hours of service to 1,813 individuals in our Counseling Programs 
• Build the infrastructure and cultural capacity to accommodate a significant increase in counseling 

services to Latino families 
• Experience a 61 % increase in the number of cases served in our Family-Based Treatment (FBT) for 

Eating Disorders Program and implement a new FBT Support Group for 
• Launch a new Emotional Wellness Group for teen girls, Project Self Compassion 
• Grow our Chick Chat Program, by 28%, serving 204 girls in this popular day-long experiential 

workshop for 4th, 5th & 5 th grade girls 
• Set a new record for total special event fundraising revenue generated in a single year 

On behalf of our dedicated Board of Directors, hard-working staff and faithful volunteers - stewards of the gifts 
you bestow upon us - we lift up all our accomplishments in celebration of YOU - members of the community that 
gave birth to this agency and continue to make our work possible. Just as YOU have seen us through the 
storms that inevitably pass through our not-for-profit world, your continuing support ensures that TCFS will be 
there to help our friends, neighbors and loved ones weather the storms of depression, anxiety, loss and 
relationship conflict that may sweep through their lives. Together we will continue to strengthen famil ies and 
build community! 

Our heartfelt thanks, 

Jason Schneider 
President 

t~-
Executive Director 



Jason Schneider, President 
John J. Malm & Associates, P. C. 

Cheryl Johnson, Vice-President 
Retired Public Health Administrator 

Dr. Eric Nolan, Secretary 
Creekwood Associates 

Steve Kannaka, Treasurer 
Retired Business Owner 

David Atkinson 
Reynolds Consumer Products 

Dean Carlson 
Win Trust 

Jim DiCiaula 
BMO Harris N.A. 

Kelly Haab-T allitsch 
SmithAmundsen, LLC 

Dudley Burgess 

Gail Fritz 

Rick Gabriel 

Linda Jones 

Mark Podl 

Kristin Behmer 
President 

Connie Meister 
Treasurer 

Jim DiCiaula 
Annual Gala & Benefit 

Jeff Howell 
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Rosalie Jones Link 
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Cynthia Kadela 
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John Knewitz 
Retired School Administrator 
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Jim Meister 
Exelon Generation 

Diane Gibson 

Greg Mills 
Waddell & Reed 

Tom Russe 
Sterling Bank 

Carrie Sebold 
Baird & Warner 

Abby Szklarek 
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Brian Warner 
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Mike Weible 
Retired Business Owner 

David Williams 
Comcast 

Programs & Services Committee 

Bill Minderman 
Human Resources Committee 

Sandi Pajak 
Human Resources Committee 

Anne Stephans 
Membership/Fashion Show 

Caroline Olinger 
Dorothy Francis 
Thanksgiving Baskets 

Joanne Spitz 
Christmas Baskets 

Stephanie Sacca 
Easter Baskets 

Judy Burgess 
Social 



TriCity Family Services (TCFS) is a private, not-for-profit human 
service agency serving the community members and 
organizations of central Kane County. The agency is dedicated 
to strengthening people and building community through the 
prov1s1on of quality, affordable counseling, youth crisis 
intervention, prevention, and early intervention services that 
promote sound mental health and effective family functioning. As 
a community-based agency, TCFS promotes service excellence, 
honesty, hopefulness, personal responsibility, and respect for 
others. 

Building upon our distinctive competency as a provider of family­
centered mental health treatment and wellness services, we 
envision a future in which TriCity Family Services will: 

• Be recognized as the provider of choice for individuals, 
couples, and families at all income levels seeking high quality, 
affordable, outpatient mental health services delivered across 
the family life cycle; 

• Continue to assume a leadership role in treating children's 
mental health disorders; 

• Continue to partner with schools, law enforcement, and other 
local providers, maximizing the use of existing resources and 
collaborating in the design and delivery of needed mental 
health services; 

• Continue its traditions of creating and delivering programs 
designed to prevent the occurrence of substance abuse and 
mental health problems and promote individual and family 
wellness; 

• Partner with the local medical community in integrating the 
delivery of physical and mental health care; and 

• Assume a primary role in working with local employers to 
create and maintain healthy work forces through the delivery 
of innovative employee assistance services. 



Chris and Kristin Behmer have been supporting 
the efforts of TriCity Family Services for more than 15 
years. Kristin initially got involved because of a friend 
who was helping to organize the Great Lobster Fly-in 
event. From there, she began to regularly attend the 
Friends of TCFS volunteer meetings and before long, 
chaired committees and eventually became President 

· of the group in 2012, where she remains today. 

· In 2012, Chris and Kristin's daughter went through 
TriCity Family Services Family-Based Treatment (FBT) 
for Eating Disorders program. "They were there for us 
when we needed them, and it made a huge difference 

· for our family," said Kristin. "The design of the program 
brought our whole family together, and it helped us to 
understand our daughter and the workings of our 
family... not just ourselves as parents, but our other 

--...... children as well," said Chris. 

"We continue to support the mission of TCFS because mental illness is something that is not 
well understood and is hard to talk about," comments Chris. "There is a lot that goes on with 
so many families, and you have no idea how people are struggling - especially with people 
who aren't aware or don't have the courage to seek the support they need. TCFS deserves 
our support. We have witnessed the need in the community with other families and with our 
own family. People of every walk of life deal with mental illness, and it's not just those less 
fortunate who need the help." 

The Behmer's spoke about many fond memories and impactful moments they've had through 
their years of involvement. "We've had so many memorable experiences through the years ... 
seeing our daughter successfully go through the FBT program and seeing her healthy today," 
said Kristin. Chris went on to say, "Hosting the live auction dinners with our friends that we 
donate every year has allowed us to meet some amazing people. It's such a great way to 
contribute to TCFS, and it's fun to be with people who so generously participate because it's 
such a good cause and because it brings more people into the TCFS fold". 

"It feels good to support TCFS - we're able to help make a difference for people in 
need. Seeing the impact of TCFS and knowing they're helping people is so rewarding to us", 
comments Kristin. "I wish TCFS got better recognition in the community for the important role 
they play in our TriCities." 

Chris went on to share, "We've really tried to focus our giving on organizations that make a 
local impact, to do more with fewer charities, and keep our support local. The TriCities is 
where we live, and our community matters to us. We've tried to show our children the 
importance of being involved in the community and help where you can with both time and 
money." 

When asked what they want others to know about TCFS, Kristin and Chris agreed, "They 
need volunteer support, they need more people to show up, to participate, and to reach every­
one who needs help. TCFS is there to help anyone with their mental health needs." 



Alexis Schram has become a familiar name and 
face in the halls of TriCity Family Services this past 
year- she has volunteered for every event the 
organization has hosted on the calendar since the 
fall of 2015! 

Just over a year ago, Alexis was looking for a non­
profit organization to align herself with, a place to 
donate her time and passion for planning events. 
Her friend Abby Szklarek, a member of the TCFS 
Board of Directors, shared the mission of the 
organization and encouraged her to attend a 
volunteer meeting. 

Since then, Alexis has assisted with the set-up of 
the 2016 Gala, helped to organize a small fundraiser 
to support the agency's Latino Services programs in 
March, volunteered at both the Great Lobster Fly In 
and Golf & Tennis Tournaments in June, and has 

just recently joined the 2017 Annual Gala planning committee. 

When asked why she has continued to volunteer ... she replies, "It's something I do to help 
people in the community, when I'm not caring for my kids. I find it so rewarding and 
satisfying to see an event be so successful and see how all the hard work has paid off as all 
the pieces fall into place! I believe strongly in the mission of TCFS and the need for it in our 
community." 

"One thing I really appreciate about volunteering at TCFS is that everyone at every event 
has been so welcoming and hospitable, they really make you feel appreciated, and they 
mean it!" 
When asked about what she would like everyone to know about TriCity Family Services, 
Schram replies, 'TCFS is there to help everyone, and that help is not limited based on your 
pocketbook. Life changes frequently for all walks of life, and that's when people need help 
the most." 

"If you want to get involved by volunteering, there is no limit to what you can do, everyone is 
welcome and your ideas will be valued and appreciated!" If you've got an hour or 30 hours, 
TCFS has a place for you! 

"I feel like there is a lot of possibility for growth in terms of the volunteer area, it's exciting, 
there are so many things that volunteers can help with - helping to set up an event, join a 
committee, help with fundraising mailings, or hanging up posters and distributing information 
about the agency's program in the community. I want to do what I can to encourage young 
moms and young professionals to get involved - even if you only have a few hours to give." 



Jessica joined our St. Charles office as a part-time front desk staff 
member on December 22, 2015. She also has her Medical Assistant 
certification, which allows her to fill in when needed by taking vitals 
for clients who see the psychiatrist. Her previous position at a 
doctor's office brought her well equipped to handle the position. 
Jessica's bilingual skills are a tremendous asset to the agency, and 
she says she enjoys being part of helping the Hispanic Community. 

Jessica lives in St. Charles with her two children. She enjoys 
Jessica Porcayo 

Receptionist cooking and baking and loves to try new recipes. Her favorite 
--------season is fall, which brings Halloween, pumpkin carving and sitting 
around a bonfire. 
memories. 

Jessica loves to spend time with her family, taking pictures and making 

Kathleen Hausmann joined us in December of 2015 as our Director of 
Development. She brought with her more than 15 years of 
development experience and success in building and managing 
relationships with corporate, foundation, and community partners. 
She is responsible for managing the efforts of the development team 
which include private sector fund raising, helping to generate the 
revenue necessary to sustain and develop organization programs and 
services and oversee the agency's public relations and marketing 

Kathleen Hausmann efforts. Prior to joining TCFS, Kathleen worked for the non-profit Little 
Director of 

Development Friends in Naperville, where she was the Vice-President of 
--------Development. 

Kathleen and her husband Marc live in Aurora and have three daughters. In her spare 
time, she loves to volunteer, run and play golf. She and her husband are sports fans all the 
way, share a love for country music and enjoy traveling. 

After working at TCFS as a part-time therapist, Kelly became a full­
time member of the staff on January 11 , 2016 as a specialist in our 
Family-Based Treatment for Eating Disorders (FBT) program. Kelly 
enjoys working with families, children, adolescents, and young 
adults. She is especially interested in working with women. Kelly has 
a Master's Degree in Social Work and is a Licensed Clinical Social 
Worker. 

Kelly Horn, LCSW Kelly has lived in the Chicagoland area her whole life. She is a huge 
Therapist Chicago sports fan , and especially loves the Bears and White 

--------Sox. She spends most of her free time hanging out with her family 
and her dog, Penny, watching her favorite TV shows, or discovering new places or things to 
do in the Tri-City area. 



TriCity Family Services ended FY16 on June 301
h on comfortable footing. In 

early January, the Family-Based Treatment for Eating Disorders (FBT) 
team gained a new member when Kelly Horn, MA, LCSW was hired to join 
the team. The current FBT team is comprised of four Fff therapists which 
includes the Clinical Director, Laura Poss, LCPC, LMFT (who also acts as 
the supervisor for the FBT program), Tegan Vaughn, LCP, and Anna 
McCaffrey, LCPC. Anna is also one of the bilingual therapists and counsels 
Spanish speaking clients in the FBT program. The FBT program added 14 
new cases in FY 16, growing by 61 % and serving a total of 114 individuals 
(including family members). 

In FY16, we served over 80 bilingual families, allowing them to receive 
therapy with a Spanish speaking counselor. Currently, we have 2 Fff 
bilingual therapists on staff and have added a part-time bilingual 
receptionist. The marketing and Latino Services team continue to increase 
relationships with churches and schools in the community with high Latino 
population. 

In September of 2015 we expanded to a second counseling location on 
Foxfield Road on the east side of St. Charles. In addition to serving clients 
in this space, it is also home to the Business Office and the Resource 
Development Department. 

Our new fiscal year began July 1 st and our goals for the year are significant. 
They include: 

• Continue the promotion and service delivery in Aurora Township (new). 
• Continue the growth of the newly launched Parent Support Group of 

FBT clients 
• Maximize the utilization of the satellite office in St. Charles which 

opened in August 2015, by expanding the pool of part-time therapists 
who serve clients there 

• Grow the relatively new program Project Self-Compassion 
• Hire two full-time development staff to replace two former part-time 

positions in order to meet the fundraising needs of the agency. These 
include a Special Events & Volunteer Coordinator and a Marketing & 
Community Relations Coordinator. 

• Prepare for and execute TCFS' 501
h anniversary celebration 

• Collaborate with H.C. Storm Elementary school to deliver ICDP 
(International Child/Parent Development Program) 

We look forward to our 50th year of serving our community! 



Counseling remains at the core of our work at TriCity Family Services. Our 
agency is well known in the community for providing quality family-based 
services to children, adolescents and families since 1967. Our experienced 
counselors help youth and families work through a variety of issues including 
communication, depression, anxiety, impulse control, and school-related 
behavior concerns. 

In addition to serving children, adolescents and their families, we provide 
services for clients of all ages and income levels and focus on a variety of 
issues faced throughout the life cycle. 

We strive to meet the unique needs of each client and offer individual and family 
therapy, as well as case management, psychiatric services and urgent 
assessments. We also have several bilingual staff to serve our Spanish 
speaking clients. 

By accepting Medicaid managed care, a wide variety of private insurances and 
offering a sliding fee scale, we ensure that no one is declined services due to an 
inability to pay. 

We served nearly 100 
more individuals in our 

counseling program 

The mentally 11 1 frighten and embarrass 

us. And so we marginalize the people 

who most need our accep tance. What 

menta l health needs 1s mor·e sunlight, 

more candor, more unashamed 

conversat ion. 



The Family-Based Treatment for Eating Disorders (FBT) Program 
continues to grow at TCFS at an exciting rate. In February of 2016, 
we distributed over 200 educational and informative goodie bags to 
area school workers, doctors, dentists, and community agencies in 
recognition of Eating Disorder Awareness Week. Last year we 
provided quality, family-centered eating disorder treatment to a total 
of 37 families. We now have four skilled therapists on our FBT team, 
dedicated to providing compassionate, quality services that empower 
families and promote recovery from eating disorders. 

Our Family-Based 
Treatment for Eating 
Disorders Program 
grew by 61°/o 



Early intervention programs provide specific protection against mental 
health disorders and detect and treat disorders in their earliest stages. 
Prevention programs promote individual and family mental health and 
wellness. In FY 2016, these Prevention and Early Intervention 
Programs were renamed as our Emotional Wellness Programs. 

The following Emotional Wellness Programs were offered in FY16: 

• Smart Choices - Anger management for K-5, middle school, and high school 
students and their families 

• Bridges - Workshop for children, generally ages 7-11 , whose parents are 
divorced or separated 

• Chick Chat by HGNA - An empowerment workshop for 4th, 5th, and 6th grade 
girls 

• Single Moms Group - Support group for single mothers 
• Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Group - Support group for grandpar­

ents who are the primary caretakers of their grandchildren 
• Wilderness Challenge Program - Week-long adventure for adolescents 

entering freshman through junior year of high school 
• Wilderness Challenge Follow-Up Group and Peer Leader Experience -

Continued support for former Wilderness Challenge participants who want to 
stay connected and develop their leadership skills 

• Project Self Compassion - teen girls' self-esteem and emotional-skill-building 
group 

• Women United/Mujeres Unidas - In FY16, this Latina women's support group 
was piloted 

• International Child Development Program (offered in collaboration with 
Changing Children's Worlds Foundation) - empathy-based parent/adult 
caregiver family-skills-learning group 

• Family-Based Treatment for Eating Disorders: Parents Group - Support 
group for parents facing the challenges of raising children struggling with eating 
disorders 

• Emotional Wellness Presentations within the Community 
• Lazarus House Parenting Group and Lazarus House Women's Group -

Onsite groups for parents 

In only its fourth year, 

our Chick Chat by 

HGNA Program grew 



We have been committed to strengthening people and building 
community through the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) since 
1985. Local organizations partner with TCFS as they strive to assist 
their employees achieve peak performance. These organizations 
benefit from the assessments, short-term counseling, trainings, 
management consultations, mediation and critical incident support 
included in their comprehensive EAP contracts. 

Our EAP services are customized to meet the specific needs of each 
organization. This includes providing services included in a 
comprehensive contract as stand-alone services to supplement 
those the organization may already have, or to meet any unexpected 
needs. This option expands the impact that TCFS is able to have on 
the community, and gives small organizations the ability to serve 
their employees at the highest level. 

Employee Assistance 

services increased by 
more than 25°/o 



INCOME Amount % of Total 
Public Funding 

State $ - 0.00% 
Local $ 321 ,818.00 17.73% 
United Way/Community Chests $ 47,977.00 2.64% 

Private Fundina 
Individuals $ 140,821 .00 7.76% 
Corporations/Foundations $ 173,028.00 9.53% 
Churches/Community Groups $ 30,272.00 1.67% 
Other Grants & Contributions $ 15,000.00 0.83% 
Special Events $ 265,037.00 14.60% 

Service Related 
Client Fees/Insurance $ 721 ,423.00 39.75% 
In-Kind Clinical $ 26,387.00 1.45% 
EAP & Other Proorams $ 67,148.00 3.70% 

Miscellaneous $ 5,829.00 0.32% 

TOTAL $1,814,740.00 100.00% 

EXPENSES 
Personnel Related Costs $1 ,406,767.00 79.91% 
Facilities & Depreciation $ 97,309.00 5.53% 
Other Operating Expenses $ 256,295.00 14.56% 

TOTAL $1, 760,371.00 100.00% 
It is the position of the TriCity Family Services Board of Directors that when end-of-year revenues exceed 
expenses, those dollars will be devoted first and foremost to replacing lost reserves, and then to addressing the 
ever-increasing demand for agency services. 



In Fiscal Year 2015, TriCity Family Services served 

3,929 clients and their family members, 
generating a total of 

40, 163 hours of service. 

FY '16 Individuals Served 
232 

FY '16 Hours of Service 

1,813 1,122 

1,884 

23,937 

• Counseling • Emotional Wellness • Employee Assistance 

• Counseling • Emotional Wellness • Employee Assistance 
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Mr. Dan Hahn 
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Mr. and Mrs. Steven A. Hunt 

Mr. and Mrs. Norman C. Huntley 

Mr. Louis Hutches 

Mr. and Mrs. William B. Johnson 

Mrs. Linda Jones 

Mr. and Mrs. W. Bradford Jones 

Mr. and Mrs. Mike Kadela 

Mr. and Mrs. James D. Keller 

Mr. and Mrs. Brian F. Kelley 

Mr. and Mrs. James B. Kintz 

Mr. and Mrs. John M. Knewitz 

Mr. and Mrs. Daniel F. Konicek 

Ms. Molly Kozik and Mr. Jeff Hom 

Ms. Jean E. Arenburg 

Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Armando 

Mr. and Mrs. Matthew A. Arnolts 

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Aschom 

Mr. Paul Asheim 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Averett 

Mr. and Mrs. William D. Bangs 

Mr. and Mrs. Henry Barbosa 

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Barickman 

Mr. and Mrs. John Bassett 

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence M. Bauer Ill 

Mr. and Mrs. Charles Bell 

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Benavidez 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael A. Bergeron 

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Bertrand 

Ms. Sherry Brandys 

Mr. and Mrs. Brian Callaghan 

Mr. and Mrs. Marty Callahan 

Mr. James Cardis and Ms. Brea Hayes 

Ms. Sandra Chaplin 



Mr. and Mrs. Wynn Church 

Ms. Doris Cleave 

Ms. Gina M. Lockhart 

Mr. and Mrs. Ken Comperda 

Ms. Helen Conrad 

Mr. & Mrs. Brian Cook 

Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Copeland 

Ms. Debi Craig 

Mr. Stephen Carr Davis 

Mr. and Mrs. Jim Delaney 

Ms. Liz DePola 

Mr. Gary Dittmer 

Mr. and Mrs. Bob Doran 

Mr. and Mrs. Daniel D. Dowling 

Ms. Jennifer Downing 

Ms. Lynn Oransoff 

Ms. Sarah Dremel 

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph G. Duff 

Ms. Margaret Eagan 

Mr. and Mrs. Edward C. Eakins 

Mr. and Mrs. Alex Farkas 

Mr. and Mrs. John Fasbender 

Mr. and Mrs. Denis Ferguson 

Mr. Brock Galauner 

Mr. Paul Gazillo 

Mr. and Mrs. John Gerlach 

Ms. Stephanie Giron 

Ms. Mary Glyzewski 

Mr. and Mrs. Charles Goulet 

Mrs. Ann M. Grathoff 

Mrs. Barbara M. Hallberg 

Ms. Judith H. Hanson 

Mr. and Mrs. James Hegland 

Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Heidenescher 

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Heller 

Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Hewitt 

Mr. and Mrs. Jon Hoag 

Mrs. Nancy L. Hoefs 

Mr. Mark Hofmeister 

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Hoogervorst 

Mr. and Mrs. Mark R. Hutson 

Or. Stephen Joyce 

Mr. and Mrs. Clay Kannaka 

Mr. Steven L. Karpenko 

Mr. Henry Kaskov 

Mr. Liam Keigher 

Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. Kesman 

Ms. Renee M. Kiel 

Mr. Dean Kilburg 

Ms. Gisela Kinscheck 

Mr. and Mrs. William L. Kowal 

Mr. and Mrs. Lester A. Kraska 

Mr. and Mrs. Alan Tate Leard 

Mr. and Mrs. Steven Lillie 

Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Little 

Ms. Emily Livingston 

Mr. and Mrs. Willis K. Loot 

Ms. Laura Macklin-Purdy 

Mr. and Mrs. William A. Mareska 

Mr. Kart Mark 

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas McCracken 

Mr. and Mrs. William C. McGowan 

Mr. Kenneth McGrath and 
Ms. Julie Kaeser 

Mr. Christopher J. Meier 

Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Miller 

Mr. and Mrs. Allan Mills 

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Mollenhauer 

Mr. and Mrs. Al Mooney 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Moravek 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Mueller 

Mr. Adam 0 . Neisendorf 

Janet and Robert Nelson 

Mr. and Mrs. Richard P. Nevins 

PeterW. Nichols, Jr. , and 
Ms. Arshya Adeli 

Mr. Arthur J. Niwinski 

Mr. Ryan Nolan 

Mr. and Mrs. Andrew E. Nunns 

Ms. Sheri O'Brien 

Mr. Timothy O'Rourke 

Mr. and Mrs. Ralph J. Palmeri 

Mr. abnd Mrs. Doug Peppeard 

Mr. William T. Perchiazzi 

Mr. and Mrs. Ray Phillips 

Mr. and Mrs. George T. Plotzke 

Mr. and Mrs. Kevin A. Pribilsky 

Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Ramsey 

Mr. and Mrs. Edward W. Remus 

Ms. Darlene Riebe 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Rodgers 

Mr. Brian Roman 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Rosene 

Mr. and Mrs. William K. Rosenfelder 

Mr. and Mrs. John J. Ryan 

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph D. Salierno 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Saxe 

Mr. and Mrs. Jack V. Saylors 

Mr. Christopher Schmal 

Mr. and Mrs. Jon Schram 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Schroeck 

Or. and Mrs. William Scurlock 

Mr. and Mrs. Brock Seney 

Mr. and Mrs. William F. Sheehan 

Ms. Rebecca L. Sherrick 

Mr. and Mrs. Jack W. Shouba 

Mr. and Mrs. Mark Skoning 

Mr. Alexander J. Sobecki 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Sorden 

Ms. Carolyn Sprawka 

Ms. Anne Stephans 

Mr. and Mrs. Steve Stoniecki 

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas S. Strohm 

Mr. and Mrs. Dwight W. Swartwood 

Mrs. Betty J. Thayer 

Ms. Ann Marie C. Tigges 

Ms. Dorothy Todd 

Ms. Stacy Tucker 

Ms. Cynthia Ullrich 

Mr. and Mrs. Jim R. Van De Veire 

Mr. and Mrs. George Vincolese 

Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Walkington 

Mr. and Mrs. Brian Warner 

Ms. April Weber 

Ms. Barbara Webster 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Weick 

Mr. John Weigand 

Mr. and Mrs. Rod Weis 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Weiss 

Mr. and Mrs. Donald Willsey 

Mr. and Mrs. Brian Wiskari 

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Wolfe 

Mr. and Mrs. Terry A. Wolff 

Mr. and Mrs. Wayne G. Woltman 

Mr. and Mrs. James J. Woods 

Mr. Jeep Worthman 

Ms. Ruth Nan Wroldsen 

Under $100 
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Agrella 

Mr. and Mrs. William P. Anderson 

Mr. and Mrs. Erik Barfuss 

Ms. Michelle Bishop 

Ms. Loretta Blank 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Brackmann 

Mr. Michael Breslin 

Mr. and Mrs. Paul G. Brownell 

Ms. Christine Bruun 

Mr. Rich Burke 

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Byrd 

Mr. and Mrs. Larry Cabeen 

Ms. Barbara J. Campbell 

Ms. Donna Capobianco 

Ms. Cheryt Cappelli 

Mr. and Mrs. Rex Casstevens 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Clark 

Ms. Alexis Cooper 

Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Crown 

Mr. and Mrs. Phillip S. Cunningham 

Mr. Roger Darby 

Mr. and Mrs. Tom Dewese 

Mr. and Mrs. William D. Dobler 

Mr. Scott Dutton 

Ms. Sarah Elbert 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Ely, Jr. 

Mr. and Mrs. John Emigh 

Mr. Donald Erickson 

Ms. Ariana Espino 

Ms. Rebecca Evans 

Mr. and Mrs. Bernard J. Forster 

Ms. Amy Frankel 

Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Gaffney 

Mr. Stephen Gibson 

Mr. and Mrs. Edward J. Hahn 

Mr. and Mrs. Bruce M. Hanna 

Ms. Susan Harker 

Dr. Lauren Harmon 

Mr. and Mrs. John Harris 

Mr. Mike Hatton 

Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Heidgen 

Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Heiliger 

Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Robert 
Hengle, Sr. 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Hill 

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Hill 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Hollis 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Huxtable 

Mr. Paul Jochim 

Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Johns 

Mrs. Rosalie Jones Link 

Mr. and Mrs. Clay Kelley 

Mr. and Mrs. Craig Knoche 

Mr. and Mrs. Gary Knosher 

Mr. and Mrs. Jim Koeller 

Ms. Sharon A. Kollis 

Mr. Sujith Kumar 

Mr. & Mrs. Roland E. Lang 

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Lathrop 

Mr. & Mrs. Greg Laverty 

Mrs. Marie Lentz 

Dr. and Mrs. Donovan A. Ljung 

Mr. and Mrs . Daniel P. Long 

Ms. Barbara Lord 

Dr. and Mrs. William R. Ludemann 

Mr. and Mrs. Tim Lumpp 

Mr. and Mrs. Ronald W. Lynch 

Mrs. Laverne Makar 

Mrs. Mary Maltby 

Mr. Andrew Maus 

Ms. Linda McAtee 

Mr. and Mrs. Bradley J. McFall 

Ms. Jennifer McNamara 

Ms. Lisa Meadowcroft 

Mr. Kenneth Mettler 

Mr. and Mrs. James H. Mikoda 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Missall 

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. Mojica 



Ms. Elizabeth Morrison 

Mr. and Mrs. Gary S. Mozina 

Mr. and Mrs. Charles Murphy 

Mr. and Mrs. Jacob J. Murzyn 

Ms. Renee Naffziger 

Ms. Margaret W. Ogden 

Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Olson 

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Olson 

Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey R. Orkfritz 

Mr. Stefano Passerinl 

Ms. Sandra Ruane 

Mr. and Mrs. Doug Saam 

Ms. Kathleen Samples 

Mr. Eric Saunders 

Ms. Layla Schuld 

Mr. Malvern K. Seagren 

Mr. and Mrs. Quinn Triplett 

Ms. Sacha Urban 

Mr. Roland Vanderhagen 

Mr. and Mrs Daniel Warren 

Ms. Cindy Weber-Han 

Ms. Wendy Weitzel Ms. Alvalyn Dorthea Neal-Gardner 

Ms. Stefania Neely 

Mr. and Mrs. David J. Neisendorf 

Ms. Kimberly Neville 

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Pawlowski 

Ms. Jorie Pitt 

Mr. and Mrs. Brian Plocinski 

Mr. Christopher Prewitt 

Mr. and Mrs. William T. Shanley 

Ms. Alison Smith 

Mr. and Mrs. David Willard 

Mr. and Mrs. George R. Willenborg 

Mr. and Mrs. Loy Williams Ms. Cheryl Smith 

Ms. Christy Nicholson 

Ms. Vicki R. Norcos 

Mr. and Mrs. John T. Quinlan 

Ms. Viola Rasmussen 

Mr. and Mrs. Alfred Snook 

Mr. Frank Stilwagner 

Mr. and Mrs. John D. Wilson 

Mr. and Mrs. David Wotring 

Mrs. Patricia Novak Ms. Carol Renn Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Swanson 

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas R. Thompson 

Ms. Karen E. Tietz 

Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Yotz 

Mr. and Mrs. Richard J. Nowotnik 

Mr. and Mrs. Gregory A. O'Berry 

Mr. and Mrs. Ronald W. Richards 

Mayor Ray Rogina 

A Complete Remodeling Company, Inc. 

Abby's Breakfast & Lunch 

Accelerated Health Systems 

Accenture LLP 

Ads Chase The Moon Charitable Committee 

Aetna Foundation, Inc. 

AGL Resources Foundation 

AHC Advisors, Inc. 

Alben F. Bates And Clara G. Bates Foundation 

Alfred Bersted Foundation 

Allstate Giving Campaign 

Aqua Flow Plumbing Corporation 

Ares Security Corporation 

Avon Products Foundation, Inc. 

B. Richard And Elsie M. Lindholm Foundation 

Baird & Warner 

Baker Memorial United Methodist 

Batavia Arts Council 

Batavia Mothers Club 

Batavia Rotary Club 

Batavia United Way 

BMO Financial Group 

Boehle, Kuzniar & Navigato, LLP 

Brandys, Sherry 

Building Dimensions Construction, Inc. 

Bulldog Plumbing, Inc. 

Caerus Foundation, Inc. 

Calvary Episcopal Church 

Carlson's Floors Inc. 

Cawley Chicago Commercial Real Estate 

CB & I Webster Construction, Inc. 

Center Guard Plumbing, Inc. 

Robert Chalberg 

City Of St. Charles 

Cleveland Veterinary Services, LLC 

Comcast Cable 

Community Foundation Of The Fox River Valley 

Confident Aire, Inc. 

Congregational Church Of Batavia 

Congregational Church Of Lily Lake 

Congregational United Church Of Christ 

Creekwood Associates 

Marl< Daniels, M.D. 

Clay Dant 

Dellora A. And Lester J. Norris Foundation 

Dickens, Mason, & Kissell, D.D.S .. Ltd 

Discount Tire 

Dykstra Home Services 

E & T Glass and Mirror Inc. 

Enercon 

Epsilon 

Euclid Beverage 

Exchange Club Of Tri-Cities 

Exelon Foundation 

Exelon Generation 

Eyedentity Vision Care, LLC 

First State Bank 

Karen Fitzgerald 

Flood Brothers Disposal Co. 

Fona International 

Fox River Dental Society 

Fox Valley Presbyterian Church 

Genesis Orthopedics & Sports Medicine 

Geneva Chamber Of Commerce 

Geneva Community Chest 

Geneva Community Mental Health Board 

Geneva Family Dental 

Geneva Kiwanis Club 

Geneva Lions Club 

Geneva Masonic Lodge 139 

Geneva Women In Business 

Geneva Women's Club 

Gerald A. & Karen A. Kolschowsky Foundation, Inc. 

Gerald Auto Group 

GNP Management Group, LLC 

Good Protection Home Inspection 

Great American Payment Systems, Inc. 

Victoria Haines CPA, LLC 

Charles Hall 

Hansen-Furnas Foundation, Inc. 

Holy Cross Church 

Horizons Unlimited Foundation 

Home Family Foundation 

INC Board 

J & C Business Services 

John C. Koechley, D.D.S. 

John J. Malm & Associates 

Cheryl Johnson 

K. Hollis Jewelers. LLC 

Stephen Kannaka 

Keating Resources, LLC 

Kelly Orthodontics 

Kiwanis Club Of Campton Hills 

Kloberdanz Oral Surgery 

Kluber Architects + Engineers 

Kohlert Manufacturing Corporation 

Kohl's Department Stores, Inc. 

Linden Oaks Hospital at Edward 

Lawrence Majka 

Marshall Architects 

MCC Technology 

McDowell Exteriors, Inc. 



Mr. and Mrs. James Meister 

Methodist Men's Club 

Gregory Mills 

Arthur Mollenhauer 

Music By Design 

Dr. Eric Nolan & Mr. Mike Finan 

Northwestern Medicine 

Norton McMurray Manufacturing Company 

O'Brien Law LLC 

Everett Phillips 

Pivotal Home Solutions 

Plum Tree Psychology, Ltd. 

PMI Energy Solutions, LLC 

Prairie View Orthodontics, Ltd 

Mr. John Price 

Producers Chemical Co. 

Prose Orthodontics 

Renaissance Management Co., LLC 

Richardson RFPD Inc. 

Rotary Club Of Geneva 

Mr. Doug Saam 

Savant Capital Management, Inc. 

Mr. Jason Schneider 

Seraphin & Seraphin, Ltd. 

BMO Harris Bank 

Comcast 

Shodeen Family Foundation 

Smith & Richardson Mfg. Co. 

SmithAmundsen, LLC 

Dr. and Mrs. Gregory Spitz 

St. Charles Bank and Trust 

St. Charles Breakfast Rotary Foundation 

St. Charles Dental 

St. Charles Kiwanis Club 

St. Charles North High School PTO 

St. Charles Rotary Foundation 

St. Charles Youth Commission 

St. John Neumann Church 

St. Peter Church Of Geneva 

Stan White Trucking And Excavating, Inc. 

State Fann Insurance Companies 

Sterling Bank 

Stifel 

Dr. Herbert Stith 

The Andrew and Alice Fischer Charitable Trust 

The Benevity Community Impact Fund 

The Blowitz-Ridgeway Foundation 

The Geiken Insurance Agencies, Inc. 

The Knapp Fund 

The Pentair Foundation 

The Richard H. Driehaus Charitable Lead Trust 

The Sidwell Company 

The UPS Store 

Thompson Middle School 

Townhouse Books 

Tri-Cities Surgery Center, LLC 

Unitarian Universalist Society Of Geneva 

United Methodist Church Of Geneva 

United Way Of Central Kane County 

Unity Lodge No. 48 A.F. & A.M. 

Valley Animal Hospital 

Vanishing Ink Laser Aesthetic Services, Inc. 

Velvet Grace, LLC 

Waddell and Reed 

Walter J. and Edith E. Best Foundation 

Weiss Services, Inc. 

Westinghouse Electric Co. LLC 

White & Ekker, P.C. 

Michael Wozniak 

Yurs Funeral Homes, Inc. 

Zimmennan Ford 

Toby Zwingelberg 

Fox Valley Orthopedics 

Dickens, Mason & Kissell DDS, Ltd. 

Exelon Generation 

Kloberdanz Oral Surgery & Dental Implants 

Nicor Home Solutions 

Producers Chemical 

FONA International St. Charles Bank & Trust 



In memory of Jim Brannon 
Mr. and Mrs. Clyde Jones 

In memory of Jean Burke 
Mr. Dennis Malone 

In memory of Larry Hilkemann 
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Lillie 

In memory of Lauren Hunt 
and Max Hunt 

Mr. and Mrs. Steven A Hunt 

In memory of Cyril Krajnik 

and Frances Lavrisa 
Ms. Sonja Lavrisa 

In memory of Lee Lochmann 
Mrs. Agnes Lochmann 

In memory of Michael McGrath 
Ms. Patricia McGrath 

In memory of Kerry McNeely 
Mr. and Mrs. John M. McNeely 

In memory of Skink 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Szulczewski 

In memory of Dr. David Watson 
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Watson 

In memory of Charlotte M. Weick 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Weick 

In honor of Alison and Steve Teichant 
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Weible 

In honor of Ann Burnham Davis 
Wedding 

Mrs. Ruth D. Burnham 

In honor of Dudley and Judy Burgess 
Mr. and Mrs. Matt Burgess 

Mr. Andrew Burgess 

In memory of John Wredling 
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Alberts 

CUSD #303 Superintendent 

and Board of Education 

St. Charles Education Association 

In memory of Jack Young 
Mrs. Karen Alexander 

Anonymous 

Ms. Stephanie L. Bishop 

Mr. Edward Braunsky 

Mr. and Mrs. Walter Busker 

Mr. Charles McCormick 

Mr. and Mrs. John K. Clauson 

Mr. and Mrs. Welton A. Croissant 

Dr. and Mrs. Robert K. Dean 

Ms. Renea G. Dettman 

Mr. and Mrs. Mike Donahue 

Dr. and Mrs. Francis C. Dunn 

Mr. Bill Flesch 

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Foote 

Ms. Shirley Gustafson 

Ms. Victoria A Haines, CPA, LLC 

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Hansen 

Ms. Marian Harmon 

Mr. and Mrs. Roger T. Harris 

Mr. and Mrs. Lucas E. Harriss 

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Hill 

Dr. and Mrs. Charles Kallstrom 

Mr. and Mrs. Brian F. Kelley 

Mr. and Mrs. Dick Larson 

Mr. and Mrs. John H. Lengle 

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald Maier 

In honor of Linda 
and William Connell 

Mr. Craig Duchossois 

Mr. Richard L. Duchossois 

In honor of Mariska Malecki 
Ms. Kathleen Hausmann 

In honor of Mark and Diane Gibson 

Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Mollenhauer 

Mrs. Ruth Marsh 

Mr. Richard McDaniel 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Middleton 

Mrs. Joan Morlock 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mortellaro 

Mr. and Mrs. Richard C. Mott 

Mr. Michael J. OBrien 

Mr. and Mrs. Michael C. O'Brien 

Mr. and Mrs. James Otepka 

Dr. and Mrs. Robert E. Peters 

Mr. R. Waldo Peterson 

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen J. Richards 

Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. Riley 

Ms. Patricia Temple Rocks 

Mr. and Mrs. Theodore W. Rogers 

The Roveda's 

Dr. and Mrs. R.J. Simone 

Mr. and Mrs. Mark Skoning 

Dr. & Mrs. Herbert Stith 

Mrs. Nancy Temple 

Mr. Marian Tevis 

Mr. and Mrs. John R. Waterfield, Jr. 

Mrs. Carol Winkle 

Ms. Amy D. Young 

In honor of Mental Health Month 
Ms. Cheryl Johnson 

In honor of Reverends Dru 
and Linda Green 

Mr. and Mrs. David L. Pierson 

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas B. Green 

In honor of The Buttel/ Family 
Mr. and Mrs. Paul M. Mantsch 



Additions Style Cocoon Mr. and Mrs. Joel L. Fruendt Mr. and Mrs. Michael Lange 

AHC Advisors, Inc. Colonial Ice Cream, Inc. Funway Ms. Michelle Lata 

Ms. Alexa Aguilar Comfort Inn Geneva Gaetano's La Zaza Trattoria 

Ms. Theresa Albnaese Ms. Diedra Cook Gammon Coach House Le Chocolat Du Bouchard 

Aldi, Inc. Ms. Debi Craig Geneva Police Department Ms. Lori Linkimer 

Mrs. Karen Alexander Dairy Queen Geneva Public Library Ms. Alison Lindy 

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas T. Alexander Dancer's Dream Gillerson's Grubbery Mr. and Mrs. William Lockwood 

Aliano's Mr. Clay Dant Dr. David Ginsberg Mr. and Mrs. Todd Lohr 

All Chocolate Kitchen Dawn's Early Light Cafe Ms. Anne Gloudeman Lola Salon 

Ms. Michele L. Allen Delnor Community Health & Wellness Center Mr. Jay Goldberg Mr. Russel Look 

Ms. Diane Anderson Delnor-Community Hospital Goodman Theatre Mr. and Mrs. Greg Lower 

AMC Theatres DePaul University Greenfields of Geneva Lynfred Winery 

Anonymous DePaw University Canine Campus Ms. Connie Griffiths Lou Malnati's Pizzeria 

Arcada Theatre Mr. James J. Di Ciaula Hals a Mr. and Mrs. David Malone 

Arcedium Coffee House Ms. Terri Dolan Hampton Inn & Suites McDowell Exteriors, Inc. 

Aurelio's Pizza Doughocracy Ms. Jayne Harris McGrath Bill 

Ms. Jewel Bailey Ms. Jennifer Downing Mr. and Mrs. Roger T. Harris Ms. Karey Makowski 

Batavia Fine Arts Centre Mr. and Mrs. Andrew J. Doyle Ms. Mara Hauser Dr. and Mrs. John Mason 

Beardguards Barbers Mr. and Mrs. Raymond J. Dremel Ms. Jen Heidenreich Mr. and Mrs. Greg Mccaffrey 

Mr. and Mrs. Christian Behmer DWDrums Ms. Mamie Heim Ms. Britta McKenna 

Ms. Monica Blatchley Eddie Gaedel Pub & Grill Ms. Melissa Heinen Ms. Cathy McNally 

Blue Goose Supermarket El Taco Grande Mr. and Mrs. Michael Herbst Med Fitness 

BMO Harris Bank Elegant Design Salon Ms. Shannon Hermann Men's Warehouse 

Dr. and Mrs. Eric Bartel Elgin Youth Symphony Orchestra Herrington Inn Ms. Sarah Meadows 

Bombshell Blowout Boutique Ms. Michelle Erickson HH Gregg Mr. and Mrs. Chris Mellin 

Mr. Bob Brescia Ms. Julie Esposito Hotel Baker Mr. and Mrs. Ryan Millard 

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Brown Excel Automotive Houlihans Ms. Bev Miller 

Ms. Laura Browne Express IQ I Fly Mill Creek School PTO 

Bulldogs Red Hots Ms. Carolyn Fabian Image Awards & Engraving Mr. and Mrs. Rob Mondi 

Mr. & Mrs. Dudley A. Burgess Mr. and Mrs. John Fasbender Isacco Kitchen Mongolian Grill 

Ms. Ann Marie Burke Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Feddema JP Jewelers Montage Spa and Salon 

Ms. Mary Ann Carlson Ms. Gabriella Filippi Ms. Stacy Jaga Morton Arboretum 

Ms. Nora Cella Firestone Jeans and a Cute Top Mr. Patrick Neary 

Mr. Mario Casini Ms. Laurie Fitzgerald Ms. Lisa Jepson Mr. Greg Obrochta 

Mr. and Mrs. Walter S. Catlow Floral Wonders Jewel Food Stores Ms. Caroline Olinger 

Chez Moi Cafe Fox River Distilling Company Mrs. Linda Jones Mr. Chuck Osborne 

Chicago Botanical Gardens Fox River Tire & Supply Mr. and Mrs. W. Bradford Jones Ms. Kathie Osborne 

Chicago Land Aviation Fox Valley Harley Davidson Josefs Meats Ms. Abilgail Omerza 

Chicago Sailing Fox Valley Opthamology Mr. and Mrs. Mike Kadela Ms. Paulette Peiffer 

Chicago Sky Deck Francesca's Kane County Cougars Ms. Stephanie Peisert 

Christ Community Church Fred Astaire Dance Studios Mr. Stephen Kannaka Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Perez 

Ms. Nancy Christensen Fresh Market Ms. Maria Kendall Mr. Terry Pfortmiller 

Mr. and Mrs. Wynn Church Ms. Karyn Froehlich Kimrner's Ice Cream Mr. and Mrs. Brian Plocinski 

City of Geneva Public Works Ms. Gail Fuerst Ms. Harriet Kostal Ms. Cathy Pool 

Ms. Dawn Clanton Mr. and Mrs. Bryan Funkhouser Lacquered Up Nail Salon Mr. and Mrs. Gary Porter 



Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Preas Mayor Ray Rogina Synergy Kettle Ball Training Ms. April Waldrop 

Music Matters Romano Mercato Italiano Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Szklarek Walsh Media 

Nancy's Pizzeria Ms. Marcia Ruff Target Corporation Mr. Larry Ward 

Neo's Pizzeria Mr. and Mrs. Anthony P. Sacca Ms. Katie Thomas Mr. and Mrs. Brian Warner 

New Hope Lutheran Church Ms. Christi Samuelian Ms. Kim Thomas Water Street Studios 

Nosh Ms. Betsy Sanchez The Chiropractic People Mr. Angus Watson 

Octavia Tea School of Rock The Dolly McCarthy Show Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Watson 

Old Town Pub and Eatery SciTech Hands On Museum The Field Museum of Chicago Mr. and Mrs. William P. Weible 

Otter Box Ms. Ellen Scully The Finery & Blacksmith Bar Ms. Lisa Weier 

Pal Joey's Ms. Carrie Sebold The Geneva Spice House Mr. and Mrs. Rod Weis 

PapaNicholas Coffee Second City The Olive Mill Mr. Kevin Wenstrup 

Penrose Brewery Shakou Restaurant The Saddle Room Ms. Linda West 

Pheasant Run Resort Mr. Steve Shambora The Wine Exchange Mr. and Mrs. David Williams 

Pockets Shedd Aquarium Ms. Kristine Toldness Ms. Lark Willmann 

Preservation Bread and Wine Mayor Jeff Schielke Top Golf Ms. Judy Winecke 

PRP Wine International Ms. Jennifer Siracuseno Mr. and Mrs. James Tracy Mr. Brian Wise 

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Rakos St. Charles Counseling Group Mr. and Mrs. Lorne Tweed Wituk Martial Arts 

Regal Cinema St. Patrick School Tranquility Spa and Wellness Center Mrs. James Woods 

Reganato Old World Grille State Street Dance Studio Ms. Karyn Tully Mr. and Mrs. David Wotring 

Rehome Center Mr. and Mrs. Robert B. Snyder Tusk Thai Cuisine Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Woytych 

Ms. Doral Reinert Ms. Donna Stephano United Methodist Church of Geneva Zanie's Comedy Club 

Ms. Karin Roberts Ms. Anne Stephans Up Comedy Club of 2nd City Mr. David Zielinski 

Mr. Douglas Rodgers Ms. Lauren Stephans Ms. Jenny Urban Ms. Alison Zubel 

Mr. and Mrs. Scott C Rosenfelder Mr.a nd Mrs. Jason Stoops Ms. Michelle Vargas-Herbst 

Ms. Nikki Rousseau Sure Movements Yoga Mr. and Mrs. Reece Vaughn 

Mr. Norman Ruiz Suzanne Denne Salon and Day Spa Vino Thai's 





ADDENDUM 

Recruitment and Selection of Board Members 

Tri City Family Services strives to maintain a Board of Directors that: 1) is demographically and 
geographically (i.e., place ofresidence) representative of its seven-township service area; and, 
2) possesses the range of expertise, knowledge and skills necessary to govern and support the 
agency. 

The board 's Personnel Committee assumes primary responsibility for the on-going recruitment 
and orientation of new board members. The committee, with the assistance of the Executive 
Director, regularly reviews a "Board of Director's Profile" to stay abreast of the current needs of 
the board, according to the above criteria and, at each monthly board meeting, informs the board 
of current recruiting needs and receives nominations of prospective board members. 

Any board member can place in nomination at a monthly meeting, the name of any individual(s) 
they feel should be considered for board membership. Typically, the board member has 
previously discussed the possibility with the prospect and provided him/her with basic 
information about the agency and the roles and responsibilities of its Board of Directors. Unless 
an objection to the nomination is made at that time, the following process occurs: 

1) A follow-up contact to establish interest and availability is then initiated by the director 
who has submitted the nomination and/or the Executive Director. 

2) If the individual is still interested in board membership, a Board Orientation Packet is 
then delivered or mailed to the person, and an appointment with the Executive Director 
is scheduled. 

3) If the individual confirms his/her interest in and availability for board membership, the 
board may vote to elect that individual into office at the next board meeting, provided 
at least thirty days have elapsed from the time the candidate' s name was placed in 
nomination. During this thirty-day period, board members have the opportunity to 
convey to a board officer or a member of the Personnel Committee any concerns they 
may have regarding the appropriateness of the candidate for board membership. 

According to the agency's bylaws, "Active membership on the Board of Directors shall be 
limited to two (2) continuous three (3) year terms and a partial term of up to two (2) years for a 
total of eight (8) consecutive years" (Note: the partial term extension is typically used to 
accommodate the interests of directors who chose to serve in the board officers line of 
succession.) 

F:\Users\SHARED Fl LES\BOA RD\Recruitment-Selection Summary .doc 





IJ Family 
Services TCFS Board of Directors Fiscal Year 2017 

TERM COMMITTEE NAME (Spouse/Partner/SO) OCCUPATION/EMPLOYER MAILING ADDRESS TELEPHONE 
e-mail address 

3/26/12- SCHNEIDER, JASON Attorney at Law 31609 Village Green Court W: 630-527-4177 
3/23/18 Exec*/RD/Audit President John J. Malm & Associates , P.C Warrenville, IL 60555 CELL: 630-306-3186 

jasonpschneider(@amail.com 
3/25/13-

Exec 
NOLAN, OR. ERIC (Mike) Child Psychiatrist 40W615 Stonebriar Lane CELL: 314-223-2993 

3/24/19 Vice President Creekwood Associates Elgin IL 60124 WORK: 630-377-1414 
ericwardnolan(@amail .com 

10/28/13- JOHNSON, CHERYL Retired Public Health 143 Pitz Lane CELL: 630-330-2906 
10/27/17 P& S* Secretary Administrator Batavia, IL 60510 

Cliba96(@sbcqlobal.net 
1/23/12- KANNAKA, STEVE (Sally) Retired Business Owner 641 W. Washington Street H: 815-568-7315 
1/22/18 Exec/F* Treasurer Marengo, IL 60152 W: 847-697-1077 

stevekannaka(@amail.com CELL: 815-260-5905 
6/24/16- KADELA, CYNTHIA (Michael) Human Resources Director 712 South 5m Avenue H: 630-992-1 488 
6/23/19 HR Ii Ike 712@comcast.net Nalco, an Ecolab Company St. Charles, IL 60174 W : Same 

CELL: Same 

6/25/12- BEHMER, KRISTIN (Chris) 1 S758 Grove Hill Drive H: 630-406-0460 
8/31 /19 RD kmbehmer@comcast.net Community Volunteer Batavia , IL 60510 CELL: 630-258-4256 

4/27/09- JONES LINK, ROSALIE (Dwight) Stewardship Manager (PT) 23 North Daniels Drive H: 630-879-6673 
4/26/17 P&S Rosendwight201 O@att.net The Holmstad Batavia, IL 60510 W: 630-879-4200 

7/25/11- MILLS, GREG (Carol) Financial Advisor 726 Fargo Blvd. H: 630-208-9859 
6/24/17 

HR* 
GTMills 726@aol.com Waddell & Reed Geneva, IL 60134 W: 630-339-8171 

CELL: 630-738-0206 
FAX: 630-339-8178 

6/24/16- RUSSE, THOMAS R. (Sarah) Sr. Vice President, Private 521 N. Meadow View Or. CELL: 630-777--5678 
6/23/19 P&S Thomas.russe@sterbank.com Banking St. Charles, IL 60175 

Sterlina Bank 
10/28/13-

M/P&S 
SZKLAREK, ABBY (Jeff) (On Leave) Community Volunteer 2349 Kane Lane Cell : 630-917-7961 

10/27/16 abbyszklarek(@amail .com Batavia, IL 60510 
HAAB-T ALLITSCH, KELLY M. Attorney 268 Valley View Drive H: 630-513-5043 

2/24/14- Exec/HR (Robert) SmithAmundsen LLC St. Charles, IL 60175 CELL: 847-754-7319 
2/23/17 khaabtallitsch(@salawus.com 
6/23/14- HOWELL, JEFF (Kelly) VP, Customer Experience & 1751 Diehl Rd. CELL: 404-939-4330 
6/22/17 RD Jeffh300@gmail.com Client Relations Suite 200 (0): 630-536-0193 

Pivotal Home Solutions Naperville, IL 60563 

Over 
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TERM COMMITTEE NAME (Spouse/Partner/SO) 
e-mail address 

6/23/14-
P&S 

KNEWITZ, JOHN (Arlene) 
6/22/17 Birdsfan53@yahoo.com 
9/22/14- ATKINSON, DAVID M. (Catherine) 
9/21 /17 F Daveatk2@gmail.com 

2/23/15- RD* 
WARNER, BRIAN (Suzanne) 

2/22/18 bwarner929@omail.com 
7/27/15- SEBOLD, CARRIE (Sean) 
7/26/18 RD Carriesebs@gmail.com 

9/21/15- WEIBLE, WILLIAM P. "MIKE" (Shelley) 
9/20/18 F Weibs52@gmail.com 

4/25/16- HR/ KRAWCZYKOWSKI, GAIL 
4/24/1 9 Liaison to GKraz9@gmail.com 

QAC 

* Committee Chair 

COMMITTEE KEY 

Exec: Executive 
F: Finance 
HR: Human Resources 
M: Marketing 
P & S: Programs & Services 
QAC: Quality Advisory Committee 

OCCUPATION/EMPLOYER MAILING ADDRESS TELEPHONE 

Retired School Administrator P.O. Box 606 CELL: 630-779-5962 
Community Volunteer Burlinoton, IL 60107 H: 847-683-3080 
Director of Accounting 2947 Husking Peg Lane H: 630-845-1558 
Reynolds Consumer Products Geneva, IL 60134 W: 847-482-3309 

Community Volunteer 

Broker Associate 
Baird & Warner 

Retired Business Owner 

Finance Manager 
Nielsen 

CELL: 630-917-4219 
1641 Eagle Brook Drive H: 630-232-8136 
Geneva, IL 60134 CELL: 630-391-0578 
38w401 Jonathan Lane H: 630-761-0656 
Batavia, IL 60510 W : 630-234-7722 

CELL: 630-234-7722 
2135 Fairway Court H: 630-584-3235 
St. Charles, IL 60174 W: 630-245-4646 

CELL: 630-561-4136 
610 S. 10m Ave. H: 630-584-5610 
St. Charles, IL 60174 CELL: 630-336-8623 

Agency Telephone/Fax Numbers 

Main#: 630-232-1070 FAX#: 630-232-1471 
Backdoor #: 630-232-9384 (bypasses switchboard) 
Jim - ext. 115 (jotepka@tricitvfamilyservices.org) 
Sally - ext. 139 (skelley@tricitvfamilyservices .org) 
Sacha - ext. 136 (surban@tricityfamilyservices.org) 
Kathleen - ext. 141 (khausmann@tricityfamilyservices.org) 
Sandy- ext. 117 (sjones@tricitvfamilyservices.org) 



RECEIVED ~i QV 1 4 '.:39 

Internal Revenue Service Depar t ment of the Tre asury 

!Ji st !'l •: t 
Du-Ec;c t or 

TriCity Famil y Services 
321 Hamil t on Street 
Deneva , IL 60134 

RE: Confirmati on 
EIN: 23-7310008 

Person t o Contact : EO : lPA 

Telephone Numbe r : l-800- 42q- 1040 
3 12-•135-10 40 

Refer Reply to : 90-0106 

Date: Novem be r 9, 1989 

This is in response l o the letter dated September 19, 1989 
r eq <H··cting ymu- stc.tus C<.£ a·n orgc.n i. za tion e xemot from Federc.l 
i ncornf~ t ax . 

Our records indicate that a ruling letter was i s sued in September, 
1973 , granting your org a nization an exemption from Federal income tax 
under the provisions of Section 501 (cJ(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1954 . Our records al so indica te that you r 
organ iza tion is not a private folrndation bnt on£- that is described 
in ~)09(a)( 2 ). 

Contributions made to you are deductibl e by donors in computing 
t he ir taxable income in the manner c.nd to the extent provided in 
Sec tion 170 of the I nternal Revenue Code. 

If you r gross receipt s each year are norma lly $25,000.00 or more, 
you are required to file Form 990 , Re turn of Organize.lions Exempt 
f rom I n come Tax by t he f ifteenth day of the f ifth month a fter the 
e nd of your a nnual accounting pe riod. 

You are not required to file Fed e ral income tax returns un l ess~ 

you are su bj ec t to the tax on unrel ated business income under 
Section 511 of the Code . It you a re s ubject to t hi s tax, you must 
file c.n income t ax retu rn on F-990- T. 

If any question ari ses with r espect to your status for Federal 
income tax purposes , you may use t hi s l etter as evidence of your 
ex e mption . 

This i s an advisor y le tter. 

Sincerely your s . 

~&~£~~'tr· 
R. S . Wintrode J r . 
Di s trict Direc tor 





City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended Check:ist 
It is the responsibility of the agency requesting City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board funding to verify all 

Accountability Report requested information is submitted at the time of application submission. 

Please use the following checklist as a guide to compile your application packet for submission. Incomplete applications 
or applications submitted after January 6, 2017 - NOON will not be considered for funding for the 

2017/2018 funding period. 

Please submit your information in the order in which it appears on the application and 
'nitial on the line provided to ensure all items are included in your packet. 

8. 

Rev. 2016 



City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended 

Agency Name: Association for Individual Development (AID) 

Contact Person: Christie Plotzke Phone #: 84 7 .931.2292 

Main Office Address: 309 New Indian Trail Court Aurora, IL 60506 

Date: 6 .fanu.9rv 2017. 

Funding requested from City of St. Charles 708 Board for fiscal year 2017 /18: $70,000 

Describe mission (include narrative explaining how mission relates to City of St. Charles): 

For fifty five years, The Association for Individual Development (AID) has served individuals with 
developmental, physical and/or mental disabilities, those who have suffered a trauma and those at risk. 
Vital, life-enriching services that promote the highest level of independence and community 
immersion include: audiology; autism programs; respite care; permanent housing; in-home support; 
developmental and vocational training; job placement and on-the-job coaching services; crisis 
intervention; victims services; mental health treatment; behavioral intervention; health and wellness; 
community education; and advocacy. With 20 programs operating in 47 communities, AID is a leading 
provider of services that address the unique needs of individuals throughout every stage of their lives. 
A person-centered approach coupled with innovative practices ensures the highest level of 
accomplishment. Our mission is to empower people with physical, developmental, intellectual and 
mental health challenge~ to enjoy live~ of dignity and purpose. AID is a United Way partner ap.encv 
and accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF). 

In FY 2016, AID served 5,587 children and adults with disabilities in Kane, Kendall, DeKalb, DuPage, 
Will, McHenry, and suburban Cook Counties. AID currently operates 6 day program/training centers 
in Elgin, Aurora, Batavia and Yorkville, two mental health centers in Aurora and McHenry and 40 
home-based, supervised and supported living facilities throughout Kane and Kendall Counties. 

AID served 92 individuals from St. Charles in FY 2016 in programs aligned with the mission of the St. 
Charles Mental Health Board (namely mental illness and developmental disabilities): Behavioral 
Health Outpatient for adults; Behavioral Health Outpatient for children (working with local school 
employees and families to identify children in need and customize services to maximize personal 
growth and achievement); Children in Home Support services; Client and Family Support services; 
Community Employment services; Crisis Intervention; Community Living services (intermittent and 
24 hour care); Developmental Training and community integration services (including volunteer 
opp011unities); Home-Based Support; Psychiatric services; Respite ser: ices. AID also collaborated 
with St. Charles Police and Fire personnel to provide comprehensive services to an additional 206 St. 
Charles residents who were the victims of or the family members of victims of crime and trauma. This 
program is offered at no cost to all those in need and is partially subsidized by the St. Charles Police 
and Fire Departments. 
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Specific to developmental disabilities, psychological and mental health challenges, AID person­
centered planning goals focus on: maximizing independence and community inclusion/immersion; 
promoting independent living with natural supports; maximizing volunteering opportunities; providing 
job readiness, training and on-the-job support for community employment; encouraging participation 
in support groups; utilizing engagement tools and healthy coping skills; maximizing the number of 
clients participating in recovery services that avoid psychiatric hospitalization. 

Customized goals and treatment plans for each individual are developed by the individual and the 
members of his/her support team. Program coordinators and direct service workers assist individuals in 
meeting and achieving their goals; progress is tracked on a daily basis. Goals are evaluated by the 
support team each quarter and revised as needed. All AID programs, goals and outcomes are reviewed, 
evaluated and updated by the AID Quality Improvement Committee. Program outcome measures are 
developed annually, based upon prior and subsequent year expected results, consumer and stakeholder 
satisfaction survey information, as well as consistency with the AID strategic plan and mission. Each 
program evaluation criterion includes measures of effectiveness, efficiency and client/stakeholder 
satisfaction. Data is collected and analyzed against these defined measures by program management 
on a quarterly basis, and reported to the Board, funders, and other key stakeholders annually in the 
AID annual report. Modifications in program design or approach are made if/as needed following each 
quarterly review of outcome data. 

Thirteen (13) of the adult St. Charles residents currently receiving services have little or no funding for 
services; they must rely on local funding to continue to receive vital services. A portion of the FY 
2017 / 18 requested 708 funds will be used to provide mental health and developmental disability 
services to these thirteen individuals. We continue to strive for excellence in quality programming and 
help as many individuals as possible whose dream it is to work, live and thrive in their communities. 
We will always provide services, support and guidance regardless of an inability to pay. 

Describe specifically how allocated funds will be expended and quantify services provided to the City 
of St. Charles: 

• Attached a budget detail for the funds sought. Please see Attachment A. 
• Include a brief program description on each item or service. Please see below. 
• Funds from 708 Mental Health Board and/or funds from other sources. Please see Attachment 

B. 

Requested 708 Mental Health Board funds will support activities, programs and services not funded by 
other sources. These include but are not limited to: programs for those who rely on local funding; 
nutrition programs and dietitian services; behavioral analysis and behavioral program development and 
implementation; increased respite hours for families; specialized autism services; scheduling, nursing 
and transcription services for psychiatry; transportation to and from volunteer sites as well as other 
natural community supports to facilitate independence for those without other sources of funding. 

Please see Attachment A for demographics, hours of service, service delivery costs and a breakdown 
of requested STC 708 MHB funds. 
Please see Attachment B for our most recent financial statements detailing sources of other funding 

·· .. 

for agency programs. - ----- - - ------- -- -- -- - -------- ---------
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OVERVIEW OF AID PROGRAMS AND SERVICES: 

Community Support Services 

Client and Family Support: Offers individualized assessment and linkage with 
appropriate services both within AID and to other community-based resources. Provides 
temporary, emergency support and services on a "scholarship" basis for individuals who reside 
in Kane and Kendall Counties and Hanover Township in Cook County in need of services. 

Adult Home Based Support: Provides service facilitation and support for individuals 
with developmental disabilities to obtain/maintain appropriate services and to develop/maintain 
independent living skills. Families may purchase AID services based on the individual need of 
the client. 

Employment/Community Integration Services 

Developmental Services and Com."Ilunity Integration: Provides skill training, paid work 
opportunities, community integration and employment to individuals in order to enhance and 
maintain their independence in community living. The program provides support, 

assistance and advocacy for individuals with developmental disabilities. 
The program offers activities to assist participants in attaining the following outcomes: 

• Enhance daily living skills through functional educational opportunities 
• Increase socialization and communication skills through interactive experiences 
• Improve health and wellness through dietary and physical fitness opportunities 
• Secure vocational skills 
• Learn ~bout local resources through in.elusive ~ommuni ty interactions 
• Develop relationships and sharpen job skills through community-based service projects 

STARS program: A collaborative effort between AID and the Fox Valley Special 
Recreation (FVSRA) that focuses on enhancing the quality of life for individuals with 
disabilities by building life skills through active participation in community-based therapeutic 
recreation. 

Autism Program: A specialized curriculum that includes: communication skills; social 
and coping skills; functional life skills; community integration; vocational skills and volunteer 
opportunities. 

Vocational Training: Assistance for individuals in obtaining and maintaining job 
training through subcontracts or community job sites 

Community Jobs: Fmployment Specialists assist and provide support for clients with· 
disabilities in developing positive relationships with community employers. Services include: 
career planning; job development; job seeking skills; assistance with resume writing; 
application processes and interview skills. 

- - -------- - -------
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Supported Employment: Designed to assist individuals with mast s~gnificant 
disabilities to obtain and retain competitive employment in an integrated setting with effective, 
ongoing support services. All individuals earn minimum wage or better. 

Residential Developmental Disabilities Services 

Supervised Community Living: 24-hour home setting for individuals with 
developmental disabilities who need to develop independent living skills. 

Supported Community Living: Intermittent services based on the individual needs of 
each resident. 

Services provided: 
• Daily living skills including cooking, self-care, laundry, accessing community services, 
budgeting, housekeeping and more 
• Counseling services, behavior management and therapy services 
• Transportation services 
• Community participation 
• Medication management monitored by nursing personnel 

Residential Mental Health Services 

Supervised Living: The purpose of this program is to help people with mental illness 
live more independently in the community. People live in their own apartments with 24 hour 
staff support. 

Services include: 
• Individual and group counseling 
• Case management 
• Help with medications 
• Assistance in the community 
• Skill-building such as budgeting, shopping, cooking, cleaning and laundry 
• Crisis resolution 
• Healthy living 

Supported Living: This program is the next step in community independence. People 
live independently and receive staff support at least once a week in their home. Services are 
the same as those in the supervised living program but are not as intensive. 

Behavioral Health Services 
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Outpatient Mental Health/Substance Abuse Services: 
Individual and Group Counseling: 

• Managing the symptoms of mental illness 
• Couples therapy 
• Family and Parenting Issues 
• Trauma 
• Managing Emotions 
• Anxiety 
• Child and Adolescent counseling for those with private insurance/Medicaid 
Case Management: 
• Assistance with obtaining Medicaid, Social Security and other benefits 
• Linkage and referral to other community services 

Psychosocial Rehabilitation: Groups to help people develop skills they need for daily and for 
recovering from a mental illness. 

Examples of groups include: 
• Stress Management 
• Weight loss and healthy living 
• Caring for your emotional self 
• Job skills 
• Living in the community 
• Social skills 

Psychiatric Services: A licensed psychiatrist is on-site three times per week to meet 
with individuals with mental illness for counseling and medication prescription. 

Alcohol and Other Drugs (AOD): Substance abuse services for people who struggle 
problems caused by drugs and/or alcohol. Specialized treatment is provided for people with 
both a mental illness and a substance abuse problem. 

Psychological Evaluations: Our psychologist can give numerous tests and assessments, 
including a face to face interview to help diagnose a mental health illness and/or developmental 
disability. Testing also helps determine how and why a person thinks, feels, and behaves the 
way they do. Psychological tests evaluate strengths and weaknesses in the way a person thinks 
and behaves as well as assesses intelligence, personality, and behavior. Neuropsychological 
testing can also be completed to asses and treat behaviors directly related to brain functioning. 
After testing is complete, our psychologist will go over the testing results and make 
recommendations to take advantage of personal strengths and problem solve weaknesses. 

Crisis/Community Outreach 

Crisis Line of the Fox Valley (630.966.9393): Free, confidential 24-hour, 365 days a 
year, telephone counseling by paraprofessional volunteer operators or paid staff who are trained 
to-heip-caHers-with-a-wide-variety-ofrreeds-and concerns inclu-ding-depression ;-anxiery;-----------­
loneliness and substance abuse. 
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Crisis Intervention Services: Walk-in or face-to-face crisis services are provided to heip 
people in distress. Services include assessment, counseling, referral and linkages to community 
resources. 

Sunshine calls: Trained volunteers offer phone support to people in need. Regular, 
scheduled phone calls provide people with social interaction, medication reminders, crisis 
counseling and referral to community resources. 

Victims Services: 24-hour assistance to victims and survivors of violent crime or 
trauma. Services include crisis intervention, counseling, advocacy, education, information and 
referrals. 

Children and Transition Services 

Early Intervention: Children ages 0-3 who exhibit a delay in one or more areas of 
development are provided customized interventions based on their needs. Services support 
families to plan play activities that encourage child development. 

Respite: Provides short-term relief to families of clients with developmental 
disabilities, through flexible in-home or community-based services. A voucher system enables 
families to choose workers to provide services for their family member in their home or may 
choose a combination of in-home services that include recreation and leisure opportunities. 
The amount of service received varies with family need, Department of Human Services (DHS) 
guidelines and funding availability. 

In-Home Children Support: provides the family with personal service workers, service 
facilitation, behavioral training, adaptive equipment for house and vehicle and an array of other 
services including management and advocacy each week. Services are tailored to meet the 
needs of each individual child and are provided in the home or other locations in the child's 
community to achieve the most natural setting. A wide variety of options are available, 
including (but not limited to) tutoring, field trips, sports or other leisure opportunities. The 
program serves children under the age of 18 with developmental disabilities who live at home 
and are at risk of being residentially placed. Families must live in Kane or Kendall counties. 
Services are available regardless of financial ability. 

Audiology Evaluations: Upon referral from a primary care physician, an experienced 
audiologist evaluates the hearing abilities of infants (6 months or older) and children, using a 
variety of tests and techniques 

Agency Name: Association for Individual Development 
-------------------------- ---- -- ------ -- ------ - - ----- - --- - - ---- -------- ---------
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St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History ··- explaiI! how fonds allocated from previous year were 
expended and purposes of those expenditures in relation to St. Charles residents of the funding you 
received last year. Note: if funding allocation is over $25,000, attached most recent financial 
statements, audit and annual report: 

Please see Attachment A for a funding breakdown 
Please see Attachment B for most recent financial statements, audit and annual report 

On an annualized (12 month) basis, provide information on City of St. Charles residents served: 

Direct service: number of individual clients/consumers served: 298 

Aggregate number of direct service hours provided: 199 ,441 hours 

Describe agency cost basis per client/consumer served (e.g., per hour cost and/or program costs 
allocated to City of St. Charles residents and how this was derived): 

Please see Attachment A. Dividing the actual total program expenses by the total direct service units 
provided yields the unit cost per client hour 

Identify other services provided to and for the benefit of City of St. Charles' residents (education, 
presentations, volunteer training and group activities/events). 

Individuals participate in the Special Olympics program, the Fox Valley Recreation program and 
Northern Illinois Special Recreation Association. They go to movies, restaurants, shopping and 
sporting events with their housemates and/or friends, participate in fundraising opportunities, attend 
educational classes as part of the Day Training Program (incl. Nutrition & Fitness, Cooking, Exercise, 
News and Current Events, Safety, Art, Music and Voice. Computers. assistive technology; 
augmentative communication; colors, shapes, letters, numbers and sign language). Individuals 
participate in planned community outings which include social, leisure and educational outings. AID 
currently supports individuals who volunteer at the Habitat for Humanity Re-store shop in Elgin; the 
Centre in Elgin; Huntley Animal Shelter; Hanover Township Senior Services; Northern Illinois Food 
Bank; Feed My Starving Children; Hesed House; Two Rivers Food Pantry; City of Lights Dental; Red 
Oak Nature Center; Salvation Army; Batavia Interfaith Food Pantry; Senior Services of Kane County. 
Volunteering is an excellent way for individuals to learn valuable job skills and on-the-job behavior 
while raising their social consciousness; providing charitable services to the members of their 
communities. Volunteering helps individuals participate in the life of their communities. AID 
employees continue to research local organizations for additional volunteer opportunities. 

Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency, listing the length of time that each Board 
member has served in their current term. Also attach a brief summary of how Board members are 
elected, the qualifications sought, and any term limits for Board members. 

Please see Attachment C 

---Attaeh-a-eopy-of--current-591-€3-or-tax- exempt-status--certttieation:-- · - -- - -- -· ----------------



81Pa ge 
STC 708 MHB Funding Request Date 6 Jan 2017 

Plea~,. s~e Attachment D 

Agency Name: Association for Individual Development 
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Pleas':' note thEi~ agenci':'s -that are allocated funds from the STC 708 Beard in excess cf $25,000.00 in 
any fiscal year are also subject to the following requirements: 

1. Monthly financial statements must be submitted to the Government Operations 
Committee of the St. Charles City Council by no later than the 15th day of the 
following month. 

2. An annual report must be submitted to this same Committee. 
3. A representative of the agency must make a brief presentation describing the purpose 

of the agency, it' s future plans and how it's programs and services have benefited the 
residents of St. Charles to this Committee on an annual basis at a date and time to be 
determined (following the allocation recommendation process by the STC 708 
Board, but prior to the actual release of any funds). 

Funding request amount for current fiscal year$ 70,000 Application Date: 6 January 2017 

City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board Only: 

Recommended funding for current fiscal year: $ ______ Recommendation Date: 



-

I 

I 
I #of #of 
' Clients Hours 

AIDP ogram FY16 2016 

BHOL toatient 22 717 
BHou patient-Children 4 50 
BH Su pported Living 5 314 
Childri n In-Home Suooort 5 103 
Client and Family Support 9 107 
Crisis ntervention 7 14 
DD24 HourCILA 19 
DD lnfi!rmittenUHost Family 3 40 
Devel< ,pmental Trainina 28 26,402 
Home Based Support 18 569 
Psych atric Services 13 22 
Respi~ 6 266 
Vocati pnal Development 18 3,645 
Victim Services 206 752 

33,001 
Total unduplicated) 92 
Total unduplicated) for Victims Services 206 

I 

#of 
Days 
2016 

6,935 

6,935 

ATIACHMENTA 
demographics, service hours and costs 

Cost per Cost per 
hour day Total cost 

$ 57.90 $ 41 ,514.30 
$ 61.86 $ 3,093.00 

$ 91 .00 $ 28,574.00 
$32.00 $ 3,296.00 

$ 196.00 $ 20,972.00 
$ '!61.00 $ 2,254.00 

$153.00 $ 1,061 ,055.00 
$ 24.91 $ 996.40 

$ - 10.40 $ 274,580.80 
$ 44.00 $ 25,036.00 
$ 200.44 $ 4,409.68 
$ 17.23 $ 4,583.18 
$ 11 .86 $ 43,229.70 
$ 26.62 $ 20,018.24 

$ 1,533,612.30 

STC708 STC 708 STC 708 STC 708 STC708 
MHB MHB MHB MHB MHB 

Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Request 
FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY ~7-18 

$ 5,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 7,000.00 
$ 2,0C0.00 

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 2,0Q0.00 
$ 5,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 5,0C0.00 
$ 5,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,0~~ 
$ 26,000.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 23,000.00 $ 23,000.00 $ 25,009.:QQ_ 
$ - $ -
$ 12,000.00 $11,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $10,000.00 $ 13,0CiO.OO 
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
$ - $ - $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 4,000.00 
$ 7,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
$ 7,000.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

$ - - $ -
$ 70,000.00 $ 58,000.00 $ 54,000.00 $ 54,500.00 $ 70,000.00 
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Comparative Balance Sheet 
November 30, _2016 and 2015 

Actual 11/30/2016 

Assets 

Current Assets 

1010 Cash - Operations - Harris NA $1,522,464 

1011 Cash - Social Security - Harris NA $40,770 

1095 Petty Cash $1,030 

1200 Accounts Receivable $3,670,217 

1300 Allowance for Bad Debts ($99,993) 

1355 Unamortized Discount on Contributio-- ($9,605) 

1420 Accounts Receivable - A&E $7,464 

1430 Accounts Receivable - ARS $21,813 

1440 Accounts Receivable - Kane Homes $45,356 

1450 Accounts Receivable - Kaneco $28,052 

1460 Accounts Receivable - Sherman Apts $44,175 

1590 lnvestments-CFFRV-- $2,653,553 

1700 Prepaid Expenses $130,768 

1710 Prepaid Insurance $92,081 

1720 Prepaid Rent $28,490 

Total Current Assets $8,176,635 

Fixed Assets 

1800 Land $1,487,173 

1805 Land improvements $142,858 

1810 Buildings $9,354,080 

1815 Building improvements $882,336 

1820 Leasehold improvements $151,117 

1830 Furniture & fixtures $271,263 

1840 Equipment & software $1,330,165 

1850 Vehicles $ 1,757,309 

1870 Less: Accum Depree-land improvements ($49,054) 

1875 Less: Accum Depree-Buildings ($3,559,131 ) 

1880 Less: Accum Depree-Building Improvements ($172,220) 

1882 Less: Accum Depree-Leasehold Improvements ($91,463) 

1885 Less: Accum Depree-Furniture & Fixtures ($218,146) 

1890 Less: Accumu Deprec-Eq't & Software ($1, 128,037) 

1895 Less: Accum Depree-Vehicles ~$1,417,310~ 

Total Fixed Assets $8,740,939 

Other Assets 

1900 Cash Surrender Value - Life Insurance $13,454 

1910 Client loan receivables $2,724 

1920 Mortgage closing costs (legal/title) $23,617 

1990 Security Deposits $4,845 

Total Other Assets $44,640 ---------------------------

Total Assets $16,962,215 

Page 1 

Actual 11/30/2015 

$612,808 

$34,896 

$1,030 

$4,479,316 

($100,000) 

$0 

$10,824 

$6,679 

$80,199 

$56,621 

$45,977 

$2,610,052 

$1 48,934 

$132,917 

$31 ,783 

$8,152,036 

$1,487,173 

$126,752 

$9,354,080 

$861,456 

$ 148,517 

$258,413 

$1 ,255,395 

$1,724,175 

($40,600) 

($3,298,566) 

($145,983) 

($76,863) 

($202,800) 

($1,024,584) 

($1,351,872~ 

$9,076,692 

$13,156 

$2,759 

$33,336 

$8,809 

$58,060 ----

$17 ,286, 788 



12/2712016 11:27:34AM Association for Individual Development 
Comparative Balance Sheet 

November 30, 2016 and 2015 

Actual 11 /30/2016 

Liabilities & Fund Balance 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

2000 Accounts payable - trade $279,199 

2020 Accounts payable - voided payroll checks ($1,431) 

2030 Accounts payable - client personal $4,825 

2070 Due to United Way $338 

2090 Tenant security deposits $2,554 

2135 Line of Credit # I - Harris NA $0 

2195 Current portion of Long Term Debt $225,456 

2200 Accrued staff salaries $475,972 

2205 Accrued FICA payable $34,447 

2210 Accrued client salaries $14,483 

2220 Accrued Paid time Off(PTO) $568,610 

2230 Accrued Expenses $649,047 

2240 Accrued Interest $7,103 

2300 Deferred Revenue Grants $1 ,989,760 

2310 Deferred Revenue Special Events $0 

2402 LAN Funds-- $0 

Total Current Liabilities $4,250,366 

Lon2-Term Debt 

2600 Notes payable - vehicles $3,154 

2750 Mortgage payable - Harris NA $564,479 

2760 Mortgage payable - Knights of Columbus # I $0 

2761 Mortgage Payable - Knights of Columbus #2 $23,810 

2762 Mortgage payable-IFF-- $750,301 

2995 Current portion of Long Term Debt ~$225,4562 

Total Lon2-Term Debt $1,116,287 

Total Liabilities $5,366,653 

Fund Balance 

3000 Fund Balance $ 11 ,153,062 

3001 Net Assets-Designated-Capital Campa-- $442,500 

Total Fund Balance Sll,595,562 

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $16,962,215 
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Actual 11/30/2015 

$326,168 

$1,510 

($1,479) 

$671 

$2,122 

$300,000 

$217,637 

$380,393 

$29,361 

$15,170 

$547,459 

$955,582 

$7,534 

$1,648,260 

$1,625 

$4 

$4,432,018 

$9,480 

$1,293,336 

$0 

$52,381 

$794,063 

~$217,6372 

$1,931,622 

$6,363,640 

$10,923,148 

$0 

$10,923,148 

$17,286,788 
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Association for Individual Development Page 1 

I Income Statement 
I Five Months ending November 30, 2016 

I 
I 

Actual J Actual Current B~~r 2 mo. back Last Mont Month Actual .YTD Variance Fiscal Year 
9/30/20~6 10/31/201 11/30/201 Description 11/30/2016 YTD Eudget 

-, - REVENUE 
I Developmental Disabilities 
I Fee for service 

+646 36,944 33,235 4025 DD Developmental Training 31A 178,714 215,246 (36,533) 516,591 

3 l ~,659 311 ,513 289,191 4027 DD Developmental Training 31 U 1,522,283 1,451,483 70,800 3,483,559 

60r,547 619, 162 580,613 4030 DDCILA60D 3,006,350 3,024,990 (18,641) 7,259,978 

2p,435 31,212 31,139 4050 DD Supported Employment 36/39-G/U 137,742 240,596 (102,854) 577,430 

l l85 47,910 35,630 4056 DD One on One Services 53B/D/H/R/S/ 203,491 274,470 (70,978) 658,728 

3 ,958 32,298 30,538 4060 DD Home Based Services 55A 153,844 165,441 (11,597) 397,058 

l ~,423 18,803 18,175 4070 DD Behavior Services 56,57,58 (U&G) 93,855 124,937 (3 1,082) 299,850 

,800 (15,074) 27,254 4099 DD Rejection Billing 49,119 0 49,119 0 

~,8 16 20,272 2,272 4192 Project Search 29,360 33,860 (4,500) 81,264 

~,760 9,918 21,670 4220 DRS Base Plus/Milestones 53,890 135,440 (81,550) 325,056 

I 472 443 728 4230 DRS Reg Supp Employ. 2,490 2,083 407 5,000 
I 50 0 250 4245 DRS Vocational Training-Forklift 300 0 300 0 
I 0 20 20 4250 Ticket to Work 40 0 40 0 

4i~,822 38,847 57,000 4310 Long Term Care - Residential for TAC 257,181 286,283 (29,101) 687,078 

1~, 186 18,911 18.911 4320 Long Tenn Care - day program for TAC 92,830 86,679 6,lSl 208,030 
lQ,500 15,500 24,937 4330 Long Tenn Care - external for Zachary 86,937 85,694 1,243 205,665 
I 

Total 5,868,425 1,179,259 l ,186,679 1,171,563 6!127,201 ___ill ~,I?_f'i) 14,705,287 
I 

I 
I Grants 
I 

' 0 95,296 0 4010 DD Speci3l Projects-Respite Grant I 95,296 0 95,296 0 

~,715 6,715 6,715 4375 DHS- DF'. Title XX 33,573 33,573 0 80,576 

~.715 102,011 6,715 Total 128,869 33,573 95,296 80,576 
-, 

1,18~,974 l z288,689 1,178,278 Total Developmental Disabilities 5,997,294 6,160,775 (163,480} 14,785,863 
I 
I 
I 

I Mental Health I 

~,063 
Fee for service 

26,460 28,478 4122 Aetna Crisis Line 137,376 135,000 2,376 324,000 

lt ,173 1,173 1,173 4124 Colbert Crisis Line 5,865 5,83 1 34 13,994 
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Actual i Actual 
2 mo. b~ck Last Mont 
9/30/20 6 10/31/201 

I 0 3,200 

p,256 0 

~,480 11 ,520 

~,902 2,159 
I 0 80 I 
I 

r ,625 7,691 

i....._Q 0 

5~,499 52,284 ...... 

I 
I 279,143 25,t'i,957 

1k 406 83,430 

t439 49,896 

4 ,459 44,886 

l ,288 10,663 r, 28,118 

,789 13,047 

,827 8,41 7 
I 17,372 lf ,437 

' 233 0 .--
47(,796 5341972 

' I 
I 
I 
I 

I 0 0 

1173 0 

1,670 1,670 

l ,179 17,971 

5~,022 .-- 19,641 

I 
58~,3 18 

-, - 606,897 

I 
' 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Current 
Month 

11/30/201 

0 4125 

0 4190 

4,000 4260 

1,347 4365 

80 4367 

7,215 4370 

0 4372 

42,292 

257,568 4160 

90,361 4162 

53,203 4164 

52,084 4165 

10,792 4166 

29,588 4167 

9,883 4168 

10,273 4169 

15,075 4171 

0 4172 

528,827 

33,366 4120 

43,615 4130 

1,670 4270 

17,971 4356 

96,622 

667,741 

Association for Individual Development 
Income Statement 

Five Months ending November 30, 2016 

Actual YTD 
Description 

WCC Crisis Line 3,200 

Department of Aging 15,768 

State of IHinois - PAS 40,800 

HFS - Physician Services (Adult) 8,449 

HFS - Transportation 320 

Medicare - Psychiatric Services 30,644 

Psychologists-contractual and self pay 0 

Total Fee for service 
- -

242,422 

Fee for Se1vice-MCO 

MH Medicaid MRO 1,334,990 

Aetna Medicaid 398,185 

Cenpatico Medicaid 215,211 

Blue Cross Blue Shield MMAl 220,291 

Cigna-Healthsprings-MMAI 53,055 

Meridian-MMAI 122,307 

Humana-Beacon 48,111 

Harmony 45,117 

family Health Network 77,887 

Community Care Alliance oflllinois-ICP/FH 1,156 

Total 2,516,309 

Grants 

Crisis Ser·1ices 33,366 

Supported Residential 76,788 

Mental H..:alth Court(KaneCo) 8,350 

Victims' ~~ervices 90,479 
Total 208,983 

Total Mental lt ealt h 2,967,714 

United Ways&. 708 Boards 

Page 2 

B~~et Variance Fis~al Year 
11/30/2016 YTD Budget 

1,667 1,533 4,000 

15,768 0 15,768 

50,000 (9,200) 120,000 

12,500 (4,051) 30,000 

0 320 0 

31,250 (606) 75,000 

833 (833) 2,000 

252,849 (_10,427) 584,762 

2,579,967 (1,244,977) 6,191 ,920 

0 398,185 0 

0 215,211 0 

0 220,291 0 

0 53,055 0 

0 122,307 0 

0 48,111 0 
0 45,117 0 

0 77,887 0 

0 1,156 0 

2,579,967 (63,658) 6,191,920 

0 33,366 0 

0 76,788 0 

9,183 (833) 22,040 

83,229 7,250 199,750 
92,412 116,571 221,790 

2,925,228 42,486 6,998,472 
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I Income ·statement 

l Five Months ending November 30, 2016 
I 

I 
I 

Actual l Actual Current B~bet 
2 mo. b ck Last Mont Month Actual YTD Variance Fiscal Year 
9/30/201!_ 10/31/201 11/30/201 Description 11/30/2016 YTD Budget 

h,434 3,434 3,434 4405 United Way - Aurora 17,171 17, 171 0 41,211 

I 833 833 833 4410 United Way - Elgin 4,167 4, 167 0 10,000 

I 0 0 0 4420 United Way/CC other 0 417 (417) 1,000 

I 311 31 7 317 4425 United Way · Batavia 1,583 1,583 0 3,800 
I 
I 

83 83 83 4430 Community Chest - Geneva 417 417 0 1,000 I 
I 

2,918 2,918 4440 United Way McHenry 14,592 12,500 2,092 30,000 r,918 

3¥,009 32,009 32,009 4450 708 - So. Ka11 e County (Aurora) 160,047 148,000 12,047 355,200 

¥,658 2,658 2,658 4455 708 - Genevi:; 13,292 13,333 (42) 32,000 

B,783 3,783 3,783 4460 708 - Hanow r Township 18,917 18,750 167 45,000 

~.5oo 4,500 4,500 4465 708 - St. Chitl"les 22,500 21,667 833 52,000 

,167 2,167 2,167 4470 708 - Kendal: County 10,833 10,417 417 25,000 

37,500 37,500 4475 708 - McHenry County 187,500 125,000 62,500 300,000 

90,204 90,204 Total United Ways & 708 Boards 451,018 373,421 - 77,598 896,211 

Specia l Events 

0 172,900 5,415 4505 Auction 178,315 185,000 (6,685) 185,000 

105 645 4,310 4510 Membership 5,820 27,083 (21 ,263) 65,000 
0 0 0 4515 AID Golf Outing 11 ,085 11,000 85 11 ,000 

0 0 0 4520 Color Run 0 0 0 85,000 
h,778 4,968 1,485 4525 Small Events 12,349 8,333 4,016 20,000 ...___ 

2,883 178,513 112210 Total Special Events 207,569 231,417 (23,848) 366,000 

I 
Contributions 

0 0 0 4550 Contributions - Grants 5,000 6,250 (1,250) 15,000 
' I 365 33,81 5 1,974 4555 Contributions - Restricted 37,643 71,667 (34,024) 172,000 

¥,724 3,230 5,880 4557 Contributions - Uru·estricted 17,795 41,667 (23,872) 100,000 

I 0 0 0 4560 Contributions - Staff 0 417 (417) 1,000 
s,080 199,562 94,701 4565 Contribution~-Capital Campaign- Restricted 366,565 0 366,565 0 

2v,292 27,292 27,292 4570 Contributions - In-Kind Rent 136,458 136,459 (I) 327,502 
1 ~,7 1 9 40,804 13,775 4575 In Kind Donations 96,663 41 ,667 54,996 100,000 
h,870 675 160 4580 Bequests and Memorials 44,560 8,333 36,227 20,000 
I 

I 
I 
I 
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I Income Statement 

I Five Months ending November 30, 2016 

I 
I 
I 

Actual I Actual Current B~~et 
2 mo. ~ Last Mont Month Actual YTD Variance Fiscal Year 
9/30/20 6 10/31/201 11/30/201 Description 11/30/2016 YTD Budget 

5 ,050 _ 305,377 143,781 Total Contribut ions 704,684 306,459 398,225 735,502 r --
I Proe;ram Fees 

13t ,337 111,2,802 138,681 4605 Client Program fees 705,824 677,722 28,102 1,626,534 

(5!474) 
I 

(5,474) (5,474) 4610 Intermittent CILA Payouts (26,674) (30,365) 3,691 (72,876) 

1210 210 655 4630 Client Fees - Transportation 1,535 1,750 (215) 4,200 
I 0 0 0 4645 CBO Early Intervention Income 0 5,000 (5,000) 12,000 
I 

I 143 
I 

11 4 110 4650 Insurance Payments 6,669 32,500 (25,831) 78,000 

: 151 6,273 323 4652 Family & 3rd Party Co-Pays 7,192 4,792 2,400 11 ,500 
I 

5,754 7,433 4665 Provena Merq Aurora 28,531 25,000 3,531 60,000 f ,713 

~ 258 258 4666 Provena Merl y Yorkville 1,03 1 1,250 (219} 3,000 
I 

14l,080 
-I 

149,937 141,986 Total Proe;ram F ees 724,108 717,649 6,459 _ _ _ _ 1,722,358 

I Sub-Contract S.iles 
I 

1t 198 10,339 10,038 4810 Elgin Sub-Co!ltract Sales 59,402 54,167 5,235 130,000 
I 

18,885 16,666 4820 Aurora Sub-Contract Sales 98,903 81,250 195,000 21,057 17,653 
l(J),868 7,01 0 9,780 4840 Janitorial Sub-Contract - External 47,544 59,607 (12,063) 143,056 

14,064 10,432 4850 Janitorial Sub-Contract - Internal 58 721 59,752 (l,03 1} 143 404 
50,299 46,916 Total Sub-Contract Sales 264,570 254,775 9,795 611,460 

Other Income 

! 225 0 0 4910 Gain/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 400 833 (433) 2,000 
I 
; 0 72 794 4920 Interest Income 866 0 866 0 
I 

2,071 2,662 4930 Food Income 9,247 12,708 (3,462) 1,132 30,500 
I 

f,868 2,313 765 4940 Vending Income 8,295 10,000 (l,705) 24,000 

~,601 4,707 4,168 4950 Rental Income - Tenants 21,666 11,805 9,861 28,332 

?,352 10,836 8,442 4962 Training income/reimbursement 53,508 52,916 593 127,000 
~,23 1 6,231 6,231 4965 Management fees-HUD Corps 31,155 31,250 (95) 75,000 

11'369 15,453 13,880 4970 LINK Incomt~ 76,432 80,989 (4,557) 194,373 
9

1
,ooo 95,468 88,417 4972 RTA- Ride in Kane - JARC & NF 468,885 458,333 10,551 1,100,000 

2,720 2,704 1,492 4973 RTA- Ride in Kane - Mobility Mgt 14,817 12,500 2,317 30,000 
! 180 (367) 290 4980 Miscellaneous Income 12,981 5,417 7,565 13,000 
I 
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Income Statement 
I Five Months ending November 30, 2016 
I 

I 
Actual I Actual Current B~~et 
2s~g;fo16k Last Mont Month Actual YTD Variance Fiscal Year 

10/31/201 11/30/201 Description 11/30/2016 YTD Bud9et 

13~,678 139,488 127,140 Total Miscellaneous Income 698,251 676,751 21,500 1,624,205 

-, 

2,809,404 2,407,256 TOTAL REVENUES 12,015,208 11,646,473 368,735 27,740,071 2~,465 

' 
EXPENSES 

Salar ies 

8f,750 86,952 88,873 5000 Salaries - Admin & Support 441 ,439 466,661 25,222 l ,119,987 

8~,823 88,149 86,718 5010 Salaries - Program Management 451,506 420,573 (30,933) 1,009,378 

49J.,207 485,811 523,81 1 5015 Salaries - Professional 2,503,164 2,834,662 331,499 6,803,191 

(1 ~379) \ i v,379) ( 10,653) 5016 Salaries - Professional - HUD reimb (52,444) (56,690) (4,246) (136,055) 

54 ,486 536,155 540,634 5020 Salaries - Direct Service 2,776,519 2,545,436 (231 ,083) 6,109,049 

9['054 98,490 100,423 5025 Salaries - Program Support 496,839 514,761 17,921 l ,235,427 

( ,419) (3,357) (2,267) 5026 Salaries - Program Support - HUD reimb (10,138) (14,612) (4,474) (35,069) 

l,29~,523 1,281,821 1,327,539 Total Salaries 6,606,885 6,710,792 103,907 __ 16,105,908 
r-
' 
I Benefits 

12r .670 155,042 149,838 5100 Group Medical Insurance 769,899 812,500 42,601 1,950,001 
2,661 5,528 5,015 511 0 Group Dental Insurance 23,704 33,334 9,629 80,003 

1b,3 18 12,440 11 ,344 5120 Life & Disahility Insurance 56,875 66,664 9,789 159,997 
3l,847 

I 
31,847 31,847 5130 Workers Comp Insurance 159,487 179,165 19,677 429,998 

4~,488 38,805 26,3 10 5140 Employee Retirement 164,107 175,000 10,893 420,002 

9~,556 93,634 96,928 5150 Staff FICA lax 483,873 518,830 34,957 l ,245,194 
q,864) (4,510) (4,147) 5155 Employee Benefits - HUD reimb (20,335) (19,965) 370 (47,915) 

I 0 0 2,544 5160 Unemployment Expense 2,544 16,665 14,122 39,999 
I 

7 0 0 5170 Tuition Reimbursement 7 14,582 14,575 I 34,999 I 

(~,385) (1 ,108) 11 ,299 5175 Employee Recognition, Wellness, Other 7,153 14,582 7,430 34,999 
ll ,832 0 5,495 5180 Employee A3sistance Program 7,326 2,915 (4,411) 6,998 
' I 497 5,761 5,063 5195 Other Prof/HR Benefits/Pre Emp Tests 15,533 20,834 5,300 50,003 

I o 50 (50) 5196 Recognition/Divers ity/Incentives 0 0 0 0 

3®,628 
-, -

337,488 341,485 Total Benefits 1,670,173 1,835,106 164,933 4,404,278 

Client Salar ies & Benefits 
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I 

Actual Current 
Last Mont Month 
10/31/201 11/30/201 

31,157 31,677 5210 

2,384 2,423 5220 

,222 2,222 21222 5230 

3$,808 , - 35,762 36,322 

I 0 800 0 5300 I 
I 

2r. 12~ 14,523 28,985 5310 

4,210 0 5320 

263 95 0 5325 

I 0 500 0 5327 

I 0 161 0 5332 

~,70~ 
6,429 4,348 5340 

8,164 10,954 6450 

! 773 3,995 3,995 6460 

~ 217 429 6465 

39,093 48,710 r 
~ 
I 
I 

12,635 12,575 6005 19,769 

I 0 0 0 6028 

f.981 10,879 250 6029 

; 169 639 671 6030 
I 

0 4,922 0 6031 I 
I 0 0 0 6032 ' 

1k119 40,804 13,775 6033 

~,865 
I 

8,222 10,328 6040 

I (68) 0 13,486 6041 

! 894 925 562 6045 

i(37l) (432) (511) 6050 

1,624 1,252 1,769 6055 

~2,205 27,255 30,402 6060 

! 
I 

Association for Individual Development 
Income Statement 

Five Months ending November 30, 2016 

Actual YTD 
Description 

Client Salarii s 155,154 

Client FICA 11 ,869 

Client Workt?rs Compensation Insurance 11,110 

Total C lient Salaries & Benefits 178,133 

Consultants & Outside Services 
Audiology 2,400 
Psychiatrists 113,566 
Consult & Professional Fees 4,210 

Consultants - IT 2,274 
Intern stipends 4,000 

Temporary Services 1,362 

Outside Services - Respite 10,778 
IT Licenses/Maintenance/Supplies 54,312 
Audit Fees 9,535 
Legal Services 7,354 

Total Consultants & Outside Services 209,791 

Supplies 

Household/Sanitary/Safety Supplies 52,223 
Special Events Golf Outing Expenses 0 
Special Events Auction Expenses 18,582 
Special Ever.ts Color Run 1,902 
Special Ever:ts Expenses - clients 4,922 
Special Events Expenses - small events 0 
In-Kind Exp..;nses 96,663 
Residences/Client Materials & Activities 42,458 
Program Activities/FVSR 19,899 
Sub-contract/Jan-AID Supplies 4,908 
Sub-Contract Shipping (2,227) 
Food Service Costs 5,465 
Food Costs 148,415 

Page 6 

B~~et 
Variance f iscal Year 

11/30/201 6 YTD Budget 

142,336 (12,818) 341,607 

10,791 (1,078) 25,899 

12,500 1,390 30,000 --
__ J65,627 (12,506) 397,506 

4,000 1,600 9,600 
156,250 42,684 375,000 

15,955 11 ,745 38,293 

8,333 6,059 20,001 

14,165 10,165 33,998 

10,929 9,567 26,231 

0 (10,778) 0 

66,203 11,891 158,888 
20,791 ll,255 49,900 

12,501 5,147 30,005 

309,127 99,336 
-·-

741,916 

40,069 (12,154) 96,167 
813 813 1,950 

10,417 (8,166) 25,000 
5,417 3,514 13,000 

2,083 (2,838) 5,000 
42 42 100 

41,667 (54,996) 100,000 
50,153 7,695 120,368 
39,412 19,512 94,588 
6,972 2,064 16,733 

0 2,227 0 
7,873 2,408 18,894 

148,91 7 503 357,403 
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Income Statement 
Five Months ending November 30, 2016 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

Actual ~ Actual Current e~0et 2 mo. b ck Last Mont Month Actual YTD Variance Fiscal Year 
9/30/20 6 10/31/201 11/30/201 Descript ion 11/30/2016 YTD Budget 

~ 2,497 2,708 6065 Coffee/WaterNending Supplies 14,277 19,308 5 031 46,340 
I 

109,598 86,015 Total Supplies 407,488 . _]_73,1~1 (34,347) 895,543 7r197 --

I 

I Specific Assistance to Individua ls 
I 

0 0 0 6105 Rent for clier.ts 0 1,042 1,042 2,500 I 
I 0 0 0 6IIO Utilities for d ients 0 83 83 200 

2,040 2,456 694 6115 Medications for clients 4,959 6,034 1,075 14,482 
I 

~ 
150 60 6120 Medical/Dental for clients 330 1,640 1,310 3,936 

2,606 754 Total Specific Assistance to Individuals 5,289 8,799 3,510 21,118 0 

I 
I Vehicles & Transportation i 
~,901 7,965 7,528 6210 Vehicle Operating Costs 32,274 39,100 6,826 93,842 

l~,810 3,613 8,493 6220 Vehicle Repairs & Maint 40,974 34,953 (6,020) 83,890 

h ,565 3,565 3,565 6230 Vehicle Insurance 17,823 17,187 (636) 41,251 
~,280 28,095 28,108 6250 Staff Mileage reimbursement 121,608 116,716 (4,892) 280,120 
! 0 200 200 6260 Resident Transportation Services 600 554 (46) 1,330 

f ,106 1,999 0 6262 Bethesda Transportation Service 6,651 7,886 1,235 18,927 
lt2,372 131809 11,573 6270 Client Transportation RIDE in KANE 59 928 52 638 (7,290) 1261332 
6~,034 59,245 59,466 Total Vehicles & T ransportation 279,858 269,035 _ _ (10,8231 -- 645,692 

I 

I 
I Occupancy 

~l ,510 61,851 63,549 6305 Facilities Rental 324,469 303,829 (20,640) 729,189 

11,740 1,309 2,899 6310 Utilities-Gas 8,065 18,466 10,401 44,321 
114,252 17,871 13,665 6315 Utilities-Electric 79,489 102,455 22,966 245,894 

I 

~, 1 88 6,358 7,516 6320 Utilities-Water & Sewer 27,174 18,401 (8,773) 44,164 

I 97 836 0 6330 Supplies - Janitorial 989 2,791 1,802 6,700 
~, 127 8,015 7,901 6335 Telephone - ·:::ellular 39,800 36,443 (3,356) 87,466 

310,976 
I 

25,790 31,129 6340 Telephone 142,014 140,666 (l,347) 337,601 
I 0 0 
I 

2,617 6345 Snow Removal 2,617 12,1 26 9,509 60,628 

13,259 2,522 2,923 6350 Refuse Disp• 1sal 14,370 14,200 (171) 34,080 
15,203 272 1,826 6355 Security Services 8,689 14,742 6,053 35,382 
I 420 848 1,145 6360 Moving & Relocation Expense 4,138 3,5 10 (627) 8,425 



1212112016 11:so:o3AM 

I 
I 

Actual l 
2 mo. b ck 
9/30/20~ !..._ 

,950 

,374 

,395 

~ ,165 
p,115 
I o 

18~,130 

467 

I 786 

11,253 
I 
I 

4~,943 
: 810 ,.---

4~,753 

~,714 
,096 
403 

I 621 
I 

!2,684 

b,108 

t 574 
1,162 

~ 530 
9 ,000 

452 

Actual 
Last Mont 
10/31/201 

5,204 

11,554 

5,287 

5,378 

7,395 

1,165 

6,940 

0 

168,594 

1,239 

905 

2,144 

47,326 

81 0 
48,136 

6,988 

1,125 

778 

2,439 

6,435 

8,719 

11,989 

627 

1,187 

95,468 

350 

Current 
Month 

11/30/201 

6,865 6365 

10,432 6370 

8,305 6375 

2,291 6378 

7,500 6380 

1,165 6385 

7,006 6395 

0 6400 

178,733 

898 6405 

1,255 6425 

2,154 

45,986 6435 

810 6440 

46,796 

9,576 6510 

851 6512 

3,249 6515 

596 6520 

5,248 6525 

5,142 6530 

12,108 6540 

1,928 6545 

2,003 6550 

88,417 6552 

345 6553 

Association for Individual Development 
Income Statement 

Five Months ending November 30, 2016 

Actual YTD 
Description 

Building & Grounds - Maint & Repairs 29,581 

Building & Grounds - JanAID 56,293 

Lawn Maintenance 32,568 

Small Equipment and Furniture 16,431 

Prop/Gen Liab/Proti'Umbrella Insurance 37,055 

Directors & Officers/Crime Insurance 5,826 

Interest Expense - Mortgage 35,326 
Real Estate Taxes 626 

Total Occupancy 865,521 

Equipment 

Equipment-F epairs/Maintenance 2,907 
Equipment Rental 4,957 

Total Equipmeat 7,864 

Depreciation & Amortization 

Depreciation expense 235,710 
Amortization expense 4 049 

Total Depreciation & Amortization 239,759 

Other Expenses 

Advertising/Job Recruiting 21 ,928 
Bank Fees 5,627 
Conferences & Meetings 7,256 
Publications & Subscriptions 6,735 
License, Pennits, Dues, CARF Accred 25,558 
Office Supplies 28,042 
Payroll Service Fees 62,115 
Postage 6,307 
Printing 4,713 

RTA - Ride in Kane - JARC & NF 468,885 
RTA- Ride in Kane - Mobility Mgt 1,824 
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ey:.bet 
Variance Fiscal Year 

11/30/2016 YTD Budget 

32,840 3,259 78,818 

60,920 4,626 146,209 

16,670 (15,898) 40,009 

9,494 (6,937) 22,788 

39,705 2,650 95,293 

7,068 1,242 16,963 

37,768 2,441 90,643 

708 83 1,700 

872,802 7,281 -- 2,126,273 

1,894 (1 ,013) 4,547 

4,617 (339) 11,082 

6,512 <h~52) 15,629 

241 ,055 5,345 578,533 
4 042 (7) 9,702 

245,097 5,338 588,235 

24,999 3,071 60,000 
5,807 180 13,937 
8,333 1,077 20,001 
4,167 (2,567) 10,004 

39,581 14,023 94,996 
30,322 2,280 72,774 
59,790 (2,325) 143,499 
7,083 776 17,001 

6,249 1,536 14,999 
458,333 (10,551) 1,100,000 

2,333 509 5,600 



I 
I 

12/27/2016 11:50:03AM 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Actual I Actual Current 
2 mo. b ck Last Mont Month 
9/30/20 6 10/31/201 11/30/201 

I 658 (2,618) 620 6560 

1 242 31 31 6600 

f,96~ 1,150 5,088 6610 

0 0 6620 

I 611 
I 

306 82 6630 

12,325 0 0 6639 
I 
I 0 0 0 6650 I 

k,54o 0 0 6675 

I 0 0 0 6990 

LJ 0 0 6995 

14~,693 134,974 135,285 

2,20r.369 2,219,464 2,263,259 

l 
I 
I 

5l,096 

I 
589,940 143,997 

I 
I 

Association for Individual Development 
Income Statement 

Five Months ending November 30, 2016 

Actual YTD 
Description 

Staff Training 4,004 

Interest Expense - other 4,771 

Bad Debts 19,736 

Bequest & Memorials Pass Through 0 

Miscellaneous Expense 2,368 

HFS TAC Participation Fees 12,325 

Contributions 1,000 

Capital Campaign Expenses 4,805 

Program Support Allocation 0 

Admin Allocation 0 

Total Other Expenses 687,998 

TOTAL EXPENSES 11,158,759 
" 

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 856,449 
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sy:.~et 
Variance Fiscal Year 

11/30/2016 YTD Bud9et 

17,874 13,870 42,899 

9,702 4,931 23,284 

41,667 21 ,930 100,000 

6,250 6,250 15,000 

4,167 l,799 10,000 

12,714 389 50,856 

0 (l,000) 0 

0 (4,805) 0 
(1) (l) 0 

~l) (1) ~l) 

739,368 51,370 1,794,849 

11,535,405 376,646 27,736_,947 

111,068 745,381 3,124 



AGENCY NAME: Association for Individual Development (AID) ADDRESS: 309 New lndi.anicail Court. Aurora, IL 60506 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 1 """ O'<:ho"' PHONE: ~~n.n~~-Ann• DATE OF NEXT BOARD ELECTION: ~ 
NAME HOME ADDRESS OCCUPATION & EMPLOYER EXPIRES 

Patrick M. Flaherty 920 Hardin Rd Attorney/Partner 6/2018 
(Chairman) Aurora, IL 60506 Kinnally Flaherty Krentz Loran Hodge & 

630.892.0033 Masur PC 
nfb"r' - .... ---

Toni Vaughan 1885 Alschuler Drive Board Member, Aurora School District 129 6/2017 
(Vice Chairman) Aurora, IL 60506 (Retired) 

630.892.7560 
~""~ - .net 

Chuck Miles 1015 Westfield Course Director 6/2018 
(Immediate Past Chairman) Geneva, IL 60134 Materials Management, Logistics and 

630.232.6926 Inventory 
Cmi _,.. ,,.;1 _~nm 

Dan Lundberg 1532 Charleston St Relationship Manager/Analyst, 6/2017 
(Treasurer) Batavia, IL 60510 BMO Harris Bank 

630.377.4195 U.S. SAMU 
-'--1. .. - ---

Dr. Melinda Tejada 89 Plymouth Court Vice President of Student Development 6/2017 
(Secretary) Aurora, IL 60504 Waubonsee Community College 

630.229.3306 - .L.--- oti1 

Tanya Meyers 4N262 IL Rt 31 Owner Be. Manager 6/2019 
St. Charles, IL 60174 Fox Valley Country Club and Pipers 

847.366.1455 Banquets 

tan: - ,~;, rnm 

Matt Bretz 418 Barnaby Drive Branch Manager 6/2019 
Oswego, IL 60543 Northstar Credit Union 

630.779.7083 
m ---

Clifford Klotz 3014 Fox Glen Ct Vice President of American National 6/2017 
St. Charles, IL 60174 Can Company(Ret ired) 

630.584.3055 
t[Jsim:@sbcglobal.m:t 

Mary Duncan 9N768 Whispering Springs Lane Speech and Language Pathologist 6/2019 
Elgin, IL 60124 School District U46 
404.8op875 ... 

m - _,,i;_nr<1 

David De La Fuente 1600 Martha Drive Bi-Lingual Mental Health Counselor 6/2019 
Elgin, IL 60123 
847.627.0919 

r.~.,;ti rllflii\<hntlnh,.f .npt 

Dr. Timothy Brown 32W432 Forest Drive Clinical Psychologist 6/2017 
Aurora, IL 60504 

630.898.3780 
,...~ .... ·-""--' ---

John Knewitz P.O. Box 606 Assistant Superintendent 6/2017 
Burlington, IL 60109 School District 303 (Ret ired) 

847.683.3080 
-· --- ---'°' 

Inez Toledo 414 S. 4th Street Attorney 6/2017 
Geneva, IL 60134 State of Illinois Guardianship and Advocacy 

847.361.4958 Commission ( IGAC) 

1---·-· - - -

Diana Law 1215 Ford Street Attorney/Par tner 6/2019 
Geneva, IL 60134 Law Elderlaw, LLP 

630.886.6802 
til~ .com 

Board Meet ing Dates: First Wednesday in August; October; December; February; Apnl; May (annual meeting); June. 



!.X.ru 
(Term Ending 6/30/17) 

Dr. Timothy Brown 
32W432 Forest Drive 
Aurora, IL 60502 
Off: 815-467-1342 
Res: 630-898-3780 
Cell: 630-863-1305 
Email : drtb49@aol.com 
(7114-6117) 

Clifford Klotz 
3014 Fox Glen Ct. 
St. Charles, IL 60174 
Res : 630-584-3055 
Cell : 773-960-6058 
Fax : 630-584-3055 
email : crkinc@sbcglobal.net 
(7111-6114; 7114-6117) 

Dr. John Knewitz 
P.O. Box 606 
Burlington, IL 60 109 
Res : 847-683-3080 
Cell : 630-779-5962 
Email : birdsfan53@yahoo.com 
(7/11 -6/ 1 7) 

Dan Lundberg 
(Treasurer) 
1532 Charleston St. 
Batavia, IL 60510 
Off : 630-312-461-3787 
Res: 630-761-3506 
Cell: 630-706-1898 
Email: dan.lundberg@bmo.com 
(711 1-6114; 7114-6117) 

Dr. Melinda Tejada 

(Secretary) 
89 Plymouth Ct. 
Aurora, IL 60504 
Off: 630-466-2590 
Res: 630-851-6067 
Cell : 630-229-3306 
Fax : 630-466-6661 
Email: mtejada@waubonsee.edu 
(8113-6114; 7114 -6117) 

Inez Toledo 
414 S. 4th Street 
Geneva, IL 60134 
Cell: 847-361-4958 
Fax: 630-232-7452 
Email : ineztoledo2@yahoo.com 
(7114-6117) 

Toni Vaughan 
(Vice Chairman) 
1885 Alschuler Drive 

_Aurora, IL 6050-6 __ 
Res: 630/892-7560 
Cell : 630/606-7560 
e-mail : apvaughan@comcast.net 
(7108-6111; 7111-6114, 7114-6117) 

AID BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2016-17 
2 Years 

(Term Ending 6/30/18) 

Patrick Flaherty 
(Chairman) 
920 Hardin 
Aurora, IL 60506 
Off: 630/907-0909 
Res: 630/892-0033 
Cell: 630/258-8947 
e-mail: ptlaherty@kfkllaw.com 
(7109-6112; 7112-6115;; 7115-6118) 

Chuck Miles 
(Immediate Past Chairman) 
1015 Westfield Course 
Geneva, IL 60134 
Res: 630/232-6926 
Cell: 630/488-0670 
e-mail: cmiles6926@gmail.com 
(7109-6112; 7112-6115; 7115-6118) 

3 Years 
(Term Ending 6/30/19) 

Matt Bretz 
418 Barnaby Drive 
Oswego, IL 60543 
Off: 630-393-7201 , x2928 
Res: 630-779-7083 
Cell: 630-779-7083 
email: mbretz@nscu.org 
(7116-6119) 

David De La Fuente 
1600 Martha Drive 
Elgin, IL 60123 
Off: 847 /608-2682, ext. 229 
Res: 847/931-4409 
Cell: 847/627-0919 
Fax: 847/608-2689 
e-mail: david dlf@sbcglobal.net 
(7113-6116; 7116-6119) 

Mary Duncan 
9N768 Whispering Springs Lane 
Elgin, IL 60124 
Off: 847-888-5000, ext. 6094 
Cell: 404-805-2875 
email: maryduncan@u-46.ore: 
(7116-6119) 

Diana Law 
1215 Ford Street 
Geneva, IL 60134 
Off: 630-585-5200 
Res: 331-248-0538 
Cell: 630-886-6082 
Fax: 630-566-0811 
Email: diaua@lan·etdcrhn •. com 
(7116-6119) 

Tanya Meyers 
4N262 IL Rt. 31 
St. Charles, IL 601 74 
Off: 630-761-3366 
Cell: 847-366-1455 
email: TANY AEVENTS@gmail.com 
(7116-6119) 



ASSOCIATION FOR INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT 
RESOLUTION OF BOARD·OF DIRECTORS 

May 13,2015 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desire to amend the bylaws of this corporation so that 
they will read as per the bylaws that are attached to this resolution; and 

WHEREAS, in order to amend the bylaws, the proposed amendments to the bylaws must be 
amended by the Board of Directors at a regular or special board meeting and adopted at a subsequent 
regular meeting of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, on April l, 2015 the Board of Directors amended the bylaws so that they will 
read as per the bylaws that are attached to this resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desire to ratify and adopt the bylaw amendments 
that were made at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors on April l, 2015. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors do hereby ratify and adopt the bylaw 
amendments that were made at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors on April 1, 2015. 

Date: May .13_, 2015 

Chainnan 
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ARTICLE VI: Board of Directors 

Section 1. Powers 
The business of AID shall be managed by or under the direction of its Board ofDirectors. The Board, 
subject to these bylaws, shall exercise broad stewardship and policy direction for the corporation. In 
its fiduciary role, the Board shall have the power to solicit, receive, use, hold, invest and reinvest 
gifts, bequests, devises, grants or funds from whatever source and use the same or the proceeds 
thereof for AID or any of its activities, or as specifically designated. It shall cause the books and 
financial statements of AID to be audited annually by independent certified public accountants. It 
shall actively promote the corporation's purposes and mission throughout the community. 

The Board of Directors shall employ a President/ CEO and empower the President/CEO to transact 
business, administer established policies, manage the corporation's services, hire, discharge and 
supervise all personnel, and manage the real and personal properties of the Association, subject to 
the direction of the Board of Directors. The President shall serve as the registered agent for the 
corporation, 

Section 2. Number of Directors 
The number of directors shall be no fewer than 12 nor more than 17 in number, which number shall 
be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board of Directors, provided, however, that a 
resolution to reduce the size of the Board of Directors shall not affect the unexpired term of any 
director then a member of the Board of Directors. A director must at all times be a member in good 
standing of AID. Directors shall be elected at the regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors 
or in the event that any directorship is to be filled by reason of an increase in the munber of directors, 
by the Board of Directors at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors. Such regular annual 
meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held in the month of May of each year on a date selected 
by the President/CEO of this corporation. Unless otherwise specifically provided by the Board of 
Directors who elect a director, or by the tenns of Section 5 of this Article VI, the term of an elected 
ditectot shallhethteeyears; commencingon·July 1st following the ·armual meeting.· No director shall 
cierve for 111ore than three (3) consecutive terms or nine (9) consecutive years. except that if a director 
is elected to fill a vacancy pursuant to Section 5 of Article VI with two years or less remaining in that 
unexpired term, then that director shall serve for not more than four ( 4) consecutive terms (the word 
"tenn" shall include any unexpired term for which the director is elected to fill a vacancy) or eleven 
(11) consecutive years. 

Any provision herein to the contrary notwithstanding, in the case of a director who serves as 
Chairman of the Board of Directors in his or her ninth consecutive year as a director, then he or she 
shall be eligible to serve one additional year on the Board of Directors as a director. 

A director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors or to the 
Chairman or to the Secretary. A resignation is effective when the notice is given unless the notice 
specifies a future date. The pending vacancy may be filled before the effective date, but the 
successor shall not take office until the effective date. 

No employee of AID nor of any organization with which AID has a franchise relationship nor of any 
agency of the State oflllinois that provid~~s funding to AID nor of any nursing home or sheltered care 
home that is a part of the Illinois service delivery system nor any member of his or her immediate 
family (spouse, parent, child, brother or sister) shall be eligible to serve as a director. 

5 



Section 3. Quorum and Action 
A majvrity c.f the r.ur.i.!JvT of directors fixed by the Board of Directors from time tc time tc cc!1stitute 
the Board of Directors shall form a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the 
Board of Directors, provided that if fewer than a majority of such number of directors are present at a 
meeting, a majority of the directors present may adjourn the meeting at any time without further 
notice. The directors shall hold no fewer than six regular meetings annually. .The directors by 
resolution shall schedule meetings on a recurring basis without the necessity of notice other than 
such resolution. 

The act of the majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the 
act of the Board of Directors, unless applicable state statutes, these by-laws, or the Articles of 
Incorporation require the act of a greater number. 

Use of a conference telephone or interactive technology, including but not limited to electronic 
transmission, internet usage, or remote communication, by means of which all persons participating 
in the meeting can communicate with each other is permissible for purposes of attendance at any 
meeting of the Board of Directors, unless otherwise prohibited by the Illinois General Not-for-Profit 
Corporation Act, as amended. 

Section 4. Special Meetings 
Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the Chairman or any 
two or more directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of 
Directors may fix the date, time and place for the special meeting. 

Notice of any special meeting shall be given at least three days previous thereto by electronic means 
or by written notice to each director at the director's address on the membership list. If mailed, such 
notice shall be deemed to be deliverable when deposited with the United States Postal Service so 
addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. If notice is transmitted by electronic means, such notice 
shall-be deemed to -be delivered when transmitted.. The attendance ofa director at any meeting.shall . 
constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the 
express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not iawiully 
called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special 
meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in the notice or waiver ofnotice of such meeting. 

Section 5 Vacancies. 
Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors or any directorship to be filled by reason of an 
increase in the number of directors shall be filled by the Board of Directors. A director elected or 
appointed as the case may be, to fill in a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his or her 
predecessor in office. Unless otherwise specified by the Board of Directors, a director elected or 
appointed as the case may be, to fill a directorship by reason of an increase in the number of directors 
shall be elected for a term beginning on the date specified by the Board of Directors and ending on 
June 30th of the year which ends three years after the last June 301

h. 

Section 6. Written Actions . 
Unless specifically prohibited by the Articles of Incorporation or these by-laws, any action required 
to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors or ~m.y other action which may be taken at a 
meeting of the Board of Directors or of any committee thereof may be taken without a meeting if a 
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all the directors entitled to 
vote with respect to the subject matter thereof or by all the members of such committee, as the case 

- maybe.--Any-such-consent-signeti-by-aR-the directers-oF-all ·the members of the sommittee-shall-hav-e- -· -- -- - -- - -
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the same effect as a unanimous vote and may be stated as such in any documimt filed with the 
Secretary of State or ,~ W1 an1one .;:fa.;;. 

Section 7. Assenting Action 
A director who is present at a meeting of the Board of Directors at which action on any corporate 
matter is taken shall be conclusively presumed to have assented to the action taken unless the 
director's dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting or unless the director shall file a 
Written dissent to such action with the person acting as the Secretary of the meeting before the 
adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the secretary of the 
corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to dissent shall not apply 
to a director who voted in favor of such action. 

Section 8. Removal 
Any director who fails to sustain his/her eligibility as a member of the Board of Directors shall be 
removed for cause by action of the board. Any Director absent from three consecutive board 
meetings without good cause or without first notifying the Secretary shall be subject to removal by 
the board. 

ARTICLE VII: Officers 

Section 1. Officer 
The officers of AID shall be a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and a 
President/CEO. 

Section 2. Election 
The officers of the corporation (except for the President/CEO who is to be employed by the Board of 
Directors) shall be elected or appointed annually by the Board of Directors at the regular annual 
meeting of the Board of Directors, for a term to commence on the first day ofJuly. If the election of 
officers shall not be held at .such meeting, .such election . shall b.e .. held. l3$ .soon thereatl.eX.J~S 
conveniently may be done. Vacancies may be filled or new offices created and filled at any meeting 
of the Board of Directors. Each otficer shall hold office until a successor shaH have been duiy 
elected and shall have qualified or until the officer's death, resignation, or removal from office. 
Election of an officer shall not of itself create contract rights. 

Section 3. Removal 
Any officer elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by the Board of 
Directors whenever in its judgement the best interests of the corporation would be served thereby, 
but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed. 

Section 4. Chairman 
The Chairman shall serve as the chief executive of the Board of Directors, presiding at all meetings 
of the membership and Board of Directors. The Chairman shall appoint and supervise the work of all 
committees; serve as an ex-officio member of all committees; assign to committees such 
responsibilities as he or she deems fit consistent with these by-laws; and, in general, shall discharge 
all duties incident to the office of Chairman and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board 
oi Directors from time to time. Except in those instances in which -:~ie authority to execute is 
expressly delegated to another office or agent of the corporation or a different mode of execution is 
expressly prescribed by the Board of Directors or these by-laws, the Chainnan may execute for the 
corporation any contracts, deeds, mortgages, bonds, or other instruments which the Board of 

-- · - -- - - ---- - - -- Birect-0rs1las-autheri-zed-io-be executed.-The Chairman.ma)Laccomplish..such execution ~ither_urukr___ _ _ _ __ _ 
or without the Seal of the Corporation and either individually or with the Secretary, any assistant 
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secretary, or any other officer thereunto authorized by the Board of Directors, according to the 
requirements of the form of the illiii..ci::.i.T1ent. · · · · -

Section 5. Vice Chairman 
The Vice Chainnan (or in the event there be more than one vice chairman, each of the vice chairmen) 
shall assist the Chairman in the discharge of the duties as the Chainnan may direct and shall perform 
such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to the Vice Chairman by the Chairman. In the 
absence of the Chairman or in the event of the Chairman's inability to act, the Vice Chairman (or in 
the event there be more than one vice chairman, the vice chairmen in the order designated by the 
Board of Directors, or by the Chairman if the Board of Directors has not made such a designation, or 
in the absence of any designation, then in the order of seniority of tenure as vice chairman) shall 
perform the duties of the Chairman, and when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject 
to all the restrictions on the Chairman. Except in those instances in which the authority to execute is 
expressly delegated to another office or agent of the corporation 
or a different mode of execution is expressly prescribed by the Board of Directors or these by-laws, 

. the Vice Chairman (or each of them if there are more than one) may execute for the corporation any 
contracts, deeds, mortgages, bonds or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized 
to be executed. The Vice Chairman may accomplish such execution either under or without the seal 
of the corporation and either individually or with the Secretary, any assistant secretary, or any other 
officer thereunto authorized by the Board of Directors, according to the requirements of the form of 
the instrument. 

Section 6. Treasurer 
The Treasurer shall be responsible for oversight of the corporation's financial affairs; shall chair the 
Finance Committee, and shall report the financial condition of the corporation at each regular 
meeting of the membership and Board of Directors. The Treasurer will perform, in general, all duties 
incident to the office of Treasurer and such other duties as may be required by the Articles o{ 
Incorporation, or by these by-laws, or which may be assigned from time to time by the Board of 
Directots. 

Section 7. Secretary 
The Secretary shall be responsible for the oversight of all official records of the corporation; shall 
certify, execute or otherwise attest to as true and accurate recordings of the actual or contemplated 
actions or transactions of the corporation, all corporate documents requiring Board action; will 
perform in general all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as from time to 
time may be assigned to him or her by the. Chairman or by the Board of Directors, and will, in 
particular, do the following: 
(A) record minutes of the membership and Board of Directors meetings in one or mor~ books 

provided for the purpose; 
(B) give all notices in accordance with the provisions of these by-laws or as required by law; 
(C) be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the coiporation; 
(D) maintains a register of the post-office address of each member which shall be furnished by such 

member; 
(E) affix his/her signature with the Chainnan, or a Vice Chahman, or any other officer thereunto 

authorized b~ the Board of Directors, to any contracts, deeds mortgages, bonds, or other 
instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed, accordmg to the 
requirements of the form of the instrument, except when a different mode of executive is 
expressly prescribed by the Board of Directors or these by-laws; and 

(F) certify that the by-laws, resolutions of the Board of Directors and committees thereof, and other 
-· -· ---· -- · --documenfa-or flie ·corporation aflrue ana correcf coptes thereof. -- - - -· · - - - · · - - - -- · · -- - --· --

8 



Section 8. President/CEO 

The President/CEO shall be the principal executive officer of the corporation. Subject to the 
direction and control of the board of directors, the President/CEO shall oversee the business of the 
corporation; shall see that the resolutions, directions and policies of the board of directors are carried 
into effect, except in those instances in which that responsibility is specifically assigned to some 
other person by the board of directors; and, in general, shall discharge all duties incident to the office 
of President/CEO and such other duties as may be prescribed by the board of directors from time to 
time. Except in those instances in which the· authority to execute is expressly. delegated to another 
office or agent of the corporation or a different mode of execution is expressly prescrib.ed by the 
board of directors or these by-laws, the President/CEO may execute for the corporation any 
contracts, deeds, leases, mortgages, bonds, or other instruments on behalf of this corporation. The 
President/CEO may accomplish such execution either under or without the seal of the corporation 
and either individually or with the secretary, any assistant secretary, or any other office thereunto 
authorized by the board of directors, according to the requirements of the form of the instrument. 

ARTICLE VIII Committees 

Section 1. 

A) A majority of the directors may create one or more committees and appoint directors or such 
other persons as the board designates, to serve on the committee or committees. Each 
committee shall have two or more directors, a majority ofits membership shall be directors, 
and all committee members shall serve at the pleasure of the board. However, committees 
appointed by the board or otherwise authorized by the bylaws relating to the election, 
nomination, qualification, or credentials of directors or other committees involved in process 
of electing directors may be composed entirely of non-directors. 

B) Unless the appointment by the board of directors requires a greater number, a majority of any 
committee shall constitute a quorum, and a majority of committee members present and 
voting at a meeting at which a quorum is present is necessary for committee action. A 
committee may act by unanimous consent in writing without a meeting and, subject to the 
provisions of the bylaws or action by the board of directors, the committee by majority vote 
of its members shall determine the time and place of meetings and the notice required 
therefor. 

C) To the extent specified by the board of directors in the creation of a committee, the 
committee may exercise the authority of the board of directors as set forth in the Illinois 
General Not For Profit Corporation Act of 1986, as amended, except as specifically 
prohibited by such Act, the articles of incorporation or these bylaws. 

Section 2. Advisory Council 
The Chairman of the Board of Directors may appoint advisory councils of individuals representative 
of various medical specialties, pr-:>fessional fields, or consumers to advise the Board on policies 
related to the care and treatment of persons with disabilities or organizational matters related to 
delivery of services. Advisory councils shall present recommendations to the Board of Directors. 

9 



r~ IRS Department e>f the Tr¢8Sllry 
llt!A'll lnlunml Rnenu" Senlel' 

In reply refer to: 0248364799 
July 05; 2012 LTR 4168C EO 
36-2 1i 72748 000000 00 

0 67870 

P.O. Box 2508 
Cincinnati OH 45201 

ASSOCIATION FOR INDIVIDVAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

309 W NEW INDIAN TRAIL CT 
AURORA IL 60506 

Employer Identification Number: 36-2472748 
Person to Contact: Mrs. K Hopton 

Toll Free Telephone Number: l-877-S29~5500 . 
Dear Ta xpayer: 

00037151 
BODC: TE 

This is in response to your June 25, 2012, request for information 
regarding your tax-exempt status. 

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under 
section 501CclC3l of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination 
letter issued in May 1963. 

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within 
the meaning of section 509Cal of the Code because you are described in 
section 509Ca)(2). 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of 
the Code. Bequests , legacies, devises, transfe r s , or gifts to you or 
f or yo~ r use are deductible for Federal e~t at e ~ n d gi ft tax purposes 
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055 , 2106, and 
252 2 of the Code. 

Please refer to our website www.irs . gov/eo for information regarding 
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033Cj) of the Code 
provides that fai l ure to file an annual information return for three 
consecutive years results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of 
the filing du~ date of the third return for organizations required to 
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt 
status was r.evoked under section 6033Cj) of the Code on our website 
beginning in early 2011. 

------------------------------· --------- --- ------ --- --------- ------



ASSOCIATION FOR INDIVIDVAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

309 W NEW INDIAN TRAIL CT 
AURORA IL 60506 

0248364799 
July OS, 2012 LTR 4168C EO 
36-2472748 OOOOG0 · 03 

00037152 

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number 
shown in the heading of this letter. 

----- -- - -------------------

Sincerely yours, 

S. A. Martin, O~~rations Manager 
Accounts Management Operations 

- ----------- ------------------- - - - -------



City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended Checklist 
It is the responsibility of the agency requesting City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board funding to verify all 

Accountability Report requested information is submitted at the time of application submission. 

Please use the following checklist as a guide to compile your application packet for submission. Incomplete applications 
or applications submitted after January 6, 2017 - NOON will not be considered for funding for the 

2017/2018 funding period. 

1. 
2. 
3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

Please submit your information in the order in which it appears on the application and 
initial on the line provided to ensure all items are included in your packet. 

~F+--+--,~ Agency and contact information c~pleted. 
,,__,,....:..,.:.i:-,.J,.- 2017/2018 total funding request is:Wb 5ictJ{} 

Completed navative mission of the organization as it relates to the City of St. Charles 708 
Mental Health Board's mandate for services to residents with, or at risk of: 

a. mental illness and psychological disorders, 
b. developmental disabilities, Including mental retardation, cerebral palsy, epilepsy 

and autism spectrum disorders; 
c. addidi.ons including chemical; alcohol and substance abuse, and other 

addictions (gambling, sexual, shopping, etc.). 

Grant requestor has specifically described organization's goals as it relates to the City of 
St. Charles mission. 

-ff""""'-- Individuals served may only be counted once, regardless of the number of times served per 

...,.__~_._ 

---~ 

fiscal year through direct service hours. Grant requestor has specifically described the percent 
and dollar amount of expenditures toward the benefit of the City of St. Charles residents In the 
follo~ing categories: 

a. 1:1 direct services with clients (e.g., 50% or $5,000 of $10,000 total granUunds). 
b. Direct services to groups of clle11ts. 
c. Workshops, lectures, and community presentations for education and training. 
ct. Ad'!'inls•"-t lve ex~nse, office suppo,rt, and overhead fQf agenc.y expertse. 

If available, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are 
requesting . 

p,plicatfon provide the following lnform~tion: 
An annual detailed budget or year ending Financial Statements and annual report. 

St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History for past three years. . 

--- - The total number of individuals your agency served in the past year 5,7 6 / 
Direct number of individuals living within the City of St. Charles city li~its served 7.6 

--..-'-'- Direct number of service hours provided to City of St. Charles residents: J, ] 6 '? 
Quantified costs allocated to the ~rvices provided, (i.e. cost per hour and or program costs for 

+....Ji~,...,q,,1- the City of St. Charles residents) W f)Q, 6 / . 
Identify other services provided to and for the City of St. Charles residents. ------ Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency as specified in our application. 

---4!-IPi .......... illr-
Attach a copy of your current 501 (c) (3). 

--W!ln4il-I!--
MAKE SURE description on your financial statement reads City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health. 

--.f.'-1''-+I-~ 
PLEASE PROVIDE 10 COPIES OF YOUR COMPLETED APPLICATION AND INFORMATION. 

Rev. 2016 



City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for funds Expended 

Agency Name: Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

Contact Person: :._;Je=rry;..J.-S=k=o=-<g~m=o=---________ Phone #: 847-742-3545 ext. 232 

Main Office Address: One American Way, Elgin, Illinois 60120 

Funding requested from City of St. Charles 708 Board for fiscal year 17/18: $65,000 

Describe mission (include narrative explaining how mission relates to City of St. Charles): 
Renz Addiction Counseling Center is a not-for-profit corporation dedicated to empowering people to lead 
healthier lives. Through evidence-based prevention and treatment programs, the Center delivers effective and 
professional services with integrity and compassion. City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board funds will 
support the clinical staff to provide the most effective preventative and clinical care in a safe and nurturing 
environment through a teamwork approach for anyone affected by addiction or addiction-related issues. This last 
October, Renz Center received the prestigious Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF) 
accreditation. 

In correlation to the City of St. Charles' mission, Renz Center treatment programs help individuals who are 
in need of substance abuse, drug abuse, and/or co-occurring mental health disorder counseling. The philosophy 
of treatment programs of Renz Center is based on the belief that addiction is a chronic, progressive disease with 
its own symptomatology. Clients receive a thorough assessment and are placed in a treatment program according 
to the level of care needed. City of St. Charles residents who come to the agency fit into the mission and 
philosophy of the Center. It should be noted that the research on the negative effects of addiction is compelling 
for a community. Addiction is highly correlated with increased incidence of health problems, crime, family 
discord, domestic violence, poverty, low productivity and unemployment. We see this pattern in all of the 
communities we serve including St. Charles. In the final analysis, successfully treating substance abuse helps 
make the City of St. Charles a healthier, safer community. 

Describe specific goals that fit City's mission and indicate how goals will be accomplished. 
The goal for each client is to reduce or eliminate the use of alcohol and/or drugs. The Center strongly promotes 
abstinence and this is the goal for the vast majority of clients. We also employ a "harm-reduction" model for 
clients who are not motivated to quit their consumption but are willing and able to reduce their use. These are 
clients who abuse drugs or alcohol but are not dependent on them (physically addicted). Those who are alcohol 
or drug dependent, abstinence is necessary. The program has met goals as it relates to access to treatment and 
treatment retention. We have decreased the time it takes for an individual contacting us to get into their first 
appointment and we have also increased the length of time an individual is in treatment. Both of these factors are 
very important because the research shows, not surprisingly, that the easier it is to access treatment and the 
longer an individual is in treatment the better the prognosis. We have worked very hard at meeting these two 
objectives. Our rating from the Illinois Department of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse (DASA) has been 
higher than the state-wide average for client engagement in the first 30 days and in retention of clients attending 
at least 10 sessions after the first 30 days. 

The Center evaluates the effectiveness of the programs in a number of ways: 
1. Initially all treatment plans are reviewed by a physician to help ensure that the client (patient) is receiving the 
proper treatment plan. 
2. Each case is reviewed every 30 days by the Center's Clinical Director. 
3. A client satisfaction survey is given to clients annually. The information provided from the results of the 
surveys measures many variables, from our responsiveness as an organization to clients' satisfaction with their 
progress. 
4. A quality assurance professional reviews a random sample ( 15%) of all cases for a record review and to 
ascertain the quality of services being provided to each c lient. 



STC 708 Board Funding Request 201 712018 
Agency Name: Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

5. Renz Center reports data to the state that measures treatment access engagement and treatment retention. 
Results of measuring these indicators are used to evaluate program effectiveness and compare to other 
providers. 

Describe specifically how funds will be expended and quantify services provided to the City of St. Charles: 

• Attached a budget detail for the funds sought - See Attachment A: Budget Detail 
Funds at our St. Charles location support personnel and all other expenses related to operating the St. Charles 
office. City of St. Charles funds assist with payment for St. Charles residents who receive services in the St. 
Charles location in addition to those who may need more specialized services at our Elgin location. 
Personnel includes two counselors, clinical supervision, and support staff. Occupancy costs are the second 
largest expense although we do rent out one of our offices to another community provider, Ecker Center For 
Mental Health . The budget submitted also reflects costs directly related to services and includes administrative 
expenses, supplies and equipment. 

In fiscal year 20 16, 2, 763 hours of service were provided to 75 City of St. Charles residents in programs 
ranging from special services for adolescents and women to compulsive gamblers, to offenders referred by the 
court system. 

• Include a brief program description of each item or service 
As a full-service agency, Renz Center offers alcohol and drug addiction treatment services, including 
individual, family and group counseling, DUI services, gambling treatment, special programming for women 
clients and adolescents, and psychiatric services. In addition, the Center provides case management between 
schools, the court system and other health care/social service providers, and toxicology tests to verify treatment 
compliance. See Attachment B: St. Charles Demographics 

Available to St. Charles residents is our Second Chance program. First time offenders who are 18 years of age 
and older who successfully attend a three hour educational session can have their record expunged. And whi le 
Renz Center's SUPPORT and CABHI program have officially concluded, the Center's Clinical staff will 
continue to collaborate with Lazarus House and Ecker Center For Mental Health to provide substance abuse 
treatment at our St. Charles location, in addition to other specific support services in our Elgin faci lity including, 
psychiatric services, parenting support and education, and free childcare. 

• Funds from 708 Mental Health Board and/or funds from other sources 
Attached is a budget that outlines expected revenues and expenses for the next fiscal year for our St. Charles 
office. The other municipality or organizations contributing to this office in FY 17 include: City of Geneva 
Mental Health Board ($9,000) and the Geneva Community Chest ($ 1,720) for Geneva residents and the Fox 
Valley United Way ($12,641 ). For a complete list of agency funders, see Attachment C: Operating and Capital 
Grantors 

If available, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are requesting. 
To help Renz Center measure treatment effectiveness, clients are given satisfaction surveys to complete. In 
FY16, outcome data indicated that 79% of clients agreed that as a result of the program services received, they 
were doing better at work and/or school. In addition, 74% felt that the program met their need to resolve the 
issue/problem that caused them to seek services. And in assessing abstinence from intake to follow-up during the 
past 30 days, the rate of change was 42%. 



STC 708 Board Funding Request 201 712018 
Agency Name: Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

St Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History - explain how funds allocated from previous year were 
expended and purposes of those expenditures in relation to St. Charles residents of the funding you 
received last year. Note: if funding allocation is over $25,000, attached most recent financial statements, 
audit and annual report: 
Over the last three years, funds from the City of St. Charles help pay for a wide variety of clinical services to 
residents of St. Charles. These include three-hour comprehensive assessments, individual, family and group 
counseling, special programming for women clients and adolescents, psychiatric services, case management 
between schools, the court system and other health care/social service providers, and toxicology tests to verify 
treatment compliance. In addition, DUI offenders may be seen for assessments and risk-education classes. City 
of St. Charles residents are also eligible to receive services for problem and compulsive gambling, in addition to 
educational presentations-primarily drug and alcohol abuse prevention education, and HN education. 

In addition to City of St. Charles funding, Renz Center continues to use federal grant funding to help fill the 
gap to treat residents with special needs. Last August, Renz Center initiated an Opioid Overdose and Naloxone 
Education Program, where participants learn how to administer life-saving overdose techniques and receive a free 
kit at the program's conclusion. In January 2017, the Center will begin offering Medication-Assisted Treatment 
(MAT), including Opioid Treatment Programs (OTPs), which combines behavioral therapy and medications to 
treat substance use disorders and prevent opio id relapse and overdose. 

Over the last 3 years, Renz Center has been awarded the following funding support from the City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board: 

• $64,000 for Clinical Services in 2014 
• $64,000 for Clinical Services in 2015 
• $63,500 for Clinical Services in 2016 

See Attachment D: Financial Statement; Attachment E: Audited Financial Statement; and Attachment F: Annual 
Report 

On an annualized (12 month) basis, provide information on City of St. Charles residents served: 

Direct service: number of individual clients/consumers served: 75 

Aggregate number of direct service hours provided: 2, 763 

Describe agency cost basis per client/consumer served (e.g., per hour cost and/or program costs allocated 
to City of St. Charles residents and how this was derived): 
Program Cost per St. Charles Client = $65,000 (request)/90 (estimate of clients served in FY2017) = $722.22 
Hourly Cost per St. Charles Client = $65,000 (request)/3,200 (estimated client hours in FY201 7) = $20.3 1/hour 

Identify other services provided to and for the benefit of City of St. Charles' residents (education, 
presentations, volunteer training and group activities/events). 
Renz Center is licensed to provide alcohol server education and training to restaurants, bars and liquor retail 
establishments. Employees of these businesses can participate in a training designed to prepare them for dealing 
with unruly customers and eliminating uncertainty in ambiguous situations and educating them on the 
physiological effects of overconsumption. Renz Center also offers HIV prevention, testing and counseling to at­
risk City of St. Charles residents at no cost and has several programs that target high-risk individuals. 



STC 708 Board Funding Request 201 712018 
Agency Name: Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency, listing the length of time that each Board 
member has served in their current term. Also attach a brief summary of how Board members are 
elected, the qualifications sought, and any term limits for Board members. See Attachment G: Board of 
Directors and Attachment H: Board Selection 

Attach a copy of current 503C or tax exempt status certification. See Attachment I: IRS 501 (c)(3) 
Determination Letter 

Please note that agencies that are allocated funds from the STC 708 Board in excess of $25,000 in any 
fiscal year are also subject to the following requirements: 
l. Monthly financial statements must be submitted to the Government Operations Committee of the St. Charles 
City Council by no later than the 15th day of the following month. 
2. An annual report must be submitted to this same Committee. 
3. A representative of the agency must make a brief presentation describing the purpose of the agency, it' s 
future plans and how it' s programs and services have benefited the residents of St. Charles to this Committee on 
an annual basis at the date and time to be determined (following the allocation recommendation process by the 
STC 708 Board, but prior to the actual release of any funds) . 

Funding request amount for current fiscal year $65,000. Application Date: December 29, 2017 

City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board Only: 

Recommended funding for current fiscal year: $ ______ Recommendation Date: -------



Fiscal Year 2017 

Renz Center St. Charles Office 

Expected Revenue: 

DASA Contract 

St. Charles Mental Health Board 

Geneva Mental Health Board 

Geneva Community Chest 

United Way of Central Kane County 

Client fees & third party insurance 

Rental Income 

Expenses: 

Salaries 

Fringe 

Outside services 

Mileage 

Contract services 

Advertising 

Computer consulting 

Dues and subscriptions 

Equipment costs/rental 

Insurance 

Repairs and maintenance 

Professional fees 

Medical consulting 

Toxicology 

Conferences 

Licensing & Accreditation 

Misc program expenses 

Office supplies 

Postage and printing 

Rent 

Telephone 

Utilities 

Management and general 

50,000.00 

65,000.00 
9,000.00 

1,700.00 
12,500.00 

10,000.00 
10,200.00 

158,400.00 

57,000.00 

17,100.00 
200.00 

1,200.00 

2,600.00 
2,200.00 

3,000.00 
1,000.00 
3,500.00 

3,100.00 
2,000.00 

7,600.00 
1,000.00 

2,500.00 

300.00 
1,700.00 
1,100.00 

1,600.00 

1,100.00 
27,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,700.00 

16,900.00 
158,400.00 

City of St. Charles/708 Mental Health Board 

Attachment A: Budget Detail 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 



Attachment B City of St. Charles 
Characteristics of the Population - FY16* 

St. Charles Demographics 

Criminal Justice: 
Alcohol 43 Less than 10 years 3 

Diversionary Prgrm= 5 (2nd Chance) 
DUI =2 Benzodiazepines 1 10 through 11 years 10 
0th Court(Court Supervision) = 1 
Prison (Sheridan) = 1 28 Cocaine/Crack 3 12 years 38 
Probation/Parole = 17 
State I Federal Court = 1 Gambling 1 13 through 14 years 12 

Other= 1 
Heroin 5 15 through 16 years 11 

Addiction Treatment Provider Marijuana/Hashish 19 17+ 1 

Employer (EAP) 3 Not treated for Substance 2 

Individual 7 Other Opiates & Synthetics 1 

Other Community Referral 26 

Other Health Care Provider 1 

School 1 

Child Welfare (DCFS) 4 

Unknown 4 

Total 75 Total 75 Total 75 

Alcohol 20 No prior treatment 38 African American 6 
Drugs 12 One 18 Caucasian 55 

Both Alcohol and Drugs 39 Two 10 His anic 13 
Alcohol, Drugs and Gambling 1 Three 3 Does not know 1 
Gambling 1 Five or more 1 

Unknown* 2 Unknown* 5 

Total 75 Total 75 Total 75 

13 - 20 11 Male 22 Veterans 1 

21 - 30 23 Female 53 MISA Clients 29 

31 -40 20 Pre nant Clients 1 

41 - 50 9 Income <20,001 51 

51 -60 11 

61 and over 1 

Total 75 Total 75 

Clients I Hours Served : 

35 Clients received treatment in the St. Charles Office: 386.00 

38 Clients received treatment in the Elgin Office: 2372.00 

2 Clients received treatment in the Second Chance Program* 5.00 

75 Clients Hours Served: 2763.00 

* Some demographic information is not collected 



City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board 
Attachment C: Operating & Capital Granters Report 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

Agency Operating and Capital Grantors 
Fiscal Year 2017 

Funding Commitments Amount Awarded or Pending Requests* 

Illinois Department of Human Services - Alcoholism & Substance Abuse Treatment 

Substance Abuse Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) 

HIV Grants - Region 7 & 8 

Illinois Department of Public Health 

Hanover Township 708 

City of St. Charles Mental Health 708 

School District 300 

Kane County Probation 

US Probation 

City of Elgin Township Grant 

Sheridan Correctional Facility 

Kane County Second Chance 

Fox Valley United Way 

City of Geneva 708 

Geneva Community Chest 

EFS Foundation 

First Congregational United Church of Christ 

Mutual of America Foundation - Community Partnership Award 

Grant Victoria Foundation 

Seigle Family Foundation 

Zurich Foundation 

Zonta West - Illinois 

* pending 
**Fee-for-service; funding not guaranteed 

$675,529** 

$282,718 

$236,196 

$ 87,500 

$ 60,000** 

$ 63,500 

$ 19,000 

$ 15,000** 

$ 28,000** 

$ 20,000 

$ 8,000** 

$ 8,000** 

$ 12,641 

$ 9,000 

$ 1,720 

$ 10,000 

$ 2,500* 

$ 25,000* 

$ 50,000* 

$ 2,000 

$ 1,500* 

$ 600 



Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

Financial Statements 

One Month and Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2016 and 2015 

Attachment D 

City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health 
Financial Statement 
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To the Members of the Board 
Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
One American Way, 2nd Floor West 
Elgin, IL 60120 

Accountant's Compilation Report 

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of Renz Addiction Counseling Center (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of November 30, 2016 and 2015 and 
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the one month and five months then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation 
engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the 
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor 
were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by 
management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these 
financial statements. 

The supplemental information contained on pages 6-11 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. The supplementary information has been compiled from information 
that is the representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the supplementary information and, 
accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on such supplementary information. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements, they 
might influence the user's conclusions about the Organization's financial position, changes in net assets, and cash 
flows. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 

;;;z•nz:p~t/l: :d~2~ounseling Cenrer. 
December 28, 2016 

200 1 LARKIN AVENUE, SUITE 202 ELGIN, IL 60123 P:847-695-2700 F:847-695-2748 WWW.TKOCPA.COM 
1 



Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Statements of Financial Position 

Assets 

November 30, 2016 

Current Assets 
Cash 

Cash $ 388,271.94 
Cash-CD's 43 267.81 

Total Cash 431 539.75 
Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable 657,718.80 
Allowance for bad debt (125,000.00) 

Total Accounts Receivable 532,718.80 
Total Current Assets 964 258.55 

Property and Equipment 
Land and building 1,760,968.09 
Equipment 346,876.49 
Computer equipment 65,368.99 
Leasehold improvements 647,765.84 
Software 10 636.84 

Total Property and Equipment 2,831,616.25 
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,003,622.29) 

Net Property and Equipment 1,827,993.96 

Other Assets 
Refinance costs 3,500.00 
Accumulated amortization (3,441 .65) 
Prepaid expense 17,051 .55 
Security deposit 3 150.00 

20 259.90 
Total Assets $ 2.812,512 .41 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 50,186.99 
Accrued expenses 66,501 .61 
Real estate tax payable 2,955.13 
Security deposit 1,881 .00 
Unearned revenue 8 333.32 

Total Current Liabilities 129 858.05 

Other Liabilities 
Long term loans payable 291 374.60 

Total Other Liabilities 291 374.60 

Fund Balance 
Board designated funds 145,000.00 
Unrestricted net assets 2,246,279.76 

Total Fund Balance 2 391 279.76 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ~ 2.a12,Q12.41 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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November 30, 2015 

$ 552,705.10 
43 224.24 

595 929.34 

486,369.44 
(75,500 .00) 
410 869.44 

1 006 798.78 

1, 760,968.09 
346,876.49 
65,368.99 

637,931.84 
10 636.84 

2,821,782.25 
(945,020. 79) 

1 876 761 .46 

3,500.00 
(2,741 .53) 
7,745.72 
3 150.00 

11654.19 
$ 2.895.214.43 

$ 51 ,600.97 
86,442.92 

2,953.78 
1,881 .00 
9 666.68 

152 545.35 

342 936.23 
342,936.23 

145,000.00 
2,254, 732.85 
2,399,732.85 

$ 2.8~Q,214.43 



Revenue - Programs: 
DASA contracts $ 
Medicaid and misc DASA 
Medicaid - Managed care 
Drug Free Community grant 
SAMHSA - STOP grant 
CABHI 
United Way contracts 
IDPH Minority grant 
IDPH - Category 2 
IDPH - Cancer prevention 
IOPH - Wellness on wheels - HIV prev 
Lake County HIV 
Cook County HIV 
SAMHSA grant - Media 
SAMHSA grant - SUPPORT 
Second Chance Program 
Client fees 
Client fees - third party 
US Probation and Pretrial fees 
Kane County Probation fees 
Township grants 
Hanover Township 
School District 300 
Other foundations and grants 
Geneva 708 
Geneva Community Chest 
Sheridan Correctional Facility 
St Charles Mental Health 

Total Program Revenue $ 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Statements of Activities 

One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2016 November 30, 2016 

57,561 .84 35.9 $ 282,738.20 29.8 
2,218.21 1.4 13, 155.31 1.4 
6,231.27 3.9 24,588.76 2.6 

10,416.67 6.5 52,083.35 5.5 
3,928.75 2.5 7,857.50 0.8 

0.00 0.0 61 ,569.69 6.5 
1,053.42 0.7 5,267.10 0.6 

10,000.00 6.2 40,000.00 4.2 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 

2,916.67 1.8 14,583.35 1.5 
4,000.00 2.5 16,000.00 1.7 
8,883.00 5.5 72,792.62 7.7 

11,050-.00 6.9 57,101 .00 6.0 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.0 86,666.66 9.1 

640.00 0.4 1,760.00 0.2 
3,906.22 2.4 24,395.22 2.6 
2,213.42 1.4 22,465.24 2.4 
1,793.00 1.1 7,779.00 0.8 
1,785.00 1.1 8,026.00 0.8 

0.00 0.0 7,500.00 0.8 
5,000.00 3.1 25,000.00 2.6 

0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.0 20,645.00 2.2 

1,000.00 0.6 5,000.00 0.5 
158.00 0.1 790.00 0.1 

0.00 0.0 203.00 0.0 
5 333.33 ___ll 26,666.65 --1.&_ 

140,088.80 87.4 $ 884,633.65 93.2 

See Accountant's Comoilation Reoort 
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One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2015 November 30, 2015 

$ 54,970.00 25.7 $ 274,850.00 23.4 
4,197.92 2.0 31,594.97 2.7 

10,071 .54 4.7 47,007.95 4.0 
10,416.67 4.9 20,833.34 1.8 

0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
20,523.23 9.6 111 ,932.35 9.5 

1,053.42 0.5 5,267.10 0.4 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 

10,887.00 5.1 54,435.00 4.6 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 

9,133.33 4.3 45,666.65 3.9 
11,050.00 5.2 62,650.00 5.3 

0.00 0.0 31 ,249.98 2.7 
43,333.33 20.3 216,666.65 18.5 

360.00 0.2 2,520.00 0.2 
3,489.15 1.6 27,024.62 2.3 
2, 135.20 1.0 20,175.44 1.7 
2,402.00 1.1 9,438.00 0.8 

736.00 0.3 7,024.00 0.6 
1,000.00 0.5 8,750.00 0.7 
5,083.33 2.4 25,416.65 2.2 
3,285.00 1.5 13,680.00 1.2 
1,397.41 0.7 12,955.39 1.1 
1,000.00 0.5 4,500.00 0.4 

158.00 0.1 636.34 0.1 
1,974.72 0.9 4 ,654.12 0.4 
5,333.33 __k_§_ 26,666.65 _1d 

$ 203,990.58 95.6 $ 1,065,595.20 90.9 



Revenue-Program $ 
Revenue-Fundraising(Net) 
Revenue-Employee Assistance Svcs 

Revenue-Administrative: 
Contributions 
Interest and dividends 
One American Way rental income 
Management fee 
Other income 

Total Operating Revenue 

Program expenditures 
Employee Assistance Svcs expenditures 
Administrative expenditures 

Total Expenditures 
Increase( Decrease) 

Other Sources: 
Contributions-Capital Campaign 

lncrease(Decrease) net assets $ 
Beginning unrestricted net assets 
Ending unrestricted net assets 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Statements of Activities (continued) 

One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30. 2016 November 30, 2016 

140,088.80 
1,622.06 

0.00 

10,848.74 
776.35 

2,586.39 
2,258.30 
2 083.33 

160,263.97 

132,859.60 
689.88 

33,800.83 
167 350.31 

(7,086.34) 

10.00 
{7,076.34} 

87.4 $ 884,633.65 93.2 
1.0 10,847.99 1.1 
0.0 5,201 .12 0 .5 

6.8 12,816.46 1.4 
0 .5 794.88 0.1 
1.6 13,131.81 1.4 
1.4 10,417.82 1.1 

--1d. 11 416.65 _ _ 1_.2_ 
100.0 949,260.38 100.0 - - - --
82.9 769,480.10 81 .1 

0.4 4,058.07 0.4 

~ 161 001.28 --1LQ_ 
104.4 934 539.45 __filL1_ 

(4.4) 14,720.93 1.6 

_Q&. 50.00 _.M_ 

~ 14 770.93 __1_fi_ 
2,231,508.83 

$ 2,246,279.76 

See Accountant's Comoilation Reoort 
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One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2015 November 30, 2015 

$ 203,990.58 95.6 $ 1,065,595.20 90.9 
929.98 0.4 6 ,419.69 3 .0 

0 .00 0 .0 5 ,651.12 2.6 

1,802.15 0 .8 67,547.38 5 .8 
2,126.64 1.0 2,202.51 0.2 
2 ,546.24 1.2 12,925.98 1.1 
2,071 .54 1.0 10,364.30 0.9 

3 .00 _.M_ 1 533.66 __Qj_ 
213,470.13 100.0 1,172,239.84 100.0 --- ---
170,498.60 79.9 895,950.91 76.4 

804.88 0.4 3,782.78 0 .3 
35,662.53 ---1§.L 171 710.10 14.6 

206,966.01 ~ 1 071 443.79 91.4 
6,504.12 3.0 100,796.05 --a.6 

15.00 _.M_ 247.92 _.M_ 
$ 6519.12 ~ 101 043.97 ----8.li. 

2, 153,688.88 
$ 2,254,732.85 



Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net income {loss) 
Items not requiring cash currently: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Security deposit 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Accrued real estate taxes 
Due to State of lllinios 
Accrued liabilities 
Unearned revenue 
Net Cash Provided By (Used in) 

Operating Activities 

Cash Provided By (Used For) Investing Activities 
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Long term debt 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) 
Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash 
And Cash Equivalents 

Cash And Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Period 

Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of Peri od 

Supplemental Disc losure 
Interest expense 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Statements of Cash Flows 

One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2016 November 30, 2016 

$ (7,076.34) $ 14,770.93 

4 ,857.51 24,287.55 

(100,119.11) 53,078.94 
0.00 0.00 

3,961.47 343.95 
(4,596.84) (9, 187.16) 

290.84 1,454.20 
0.00 0.00 

392.31 (503.27) 
(2,083.33} ___ l3Z2_Q2.37) 

(104,373.49) 47,042.77 

(1,404 .74) (9,345.99) 

1,404.74) {9,345.99) 

(105,778.23) 37,696.78 

.. - 537,317.98_ 393,842.97 

$ 431,539.75 $ 431,539.75 

$ 1,761.16 $ 6,483.51 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
5 

One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30. 201 5 November 30, 2015 

$ 6,519.12 $ 101,043.97 

4,871.45 24,357.25 

49,896.44 167,829.43 
0.00 0.00 

3,476.78 9,477 .32 
13,654.78 24 ,563.98 

278.53 (177.70) 
0.00 0.00 

(2,205.99) (38,891.96) 

- - -
{1 ,944.44} . __ (11 ,583~32) 

74,546.67 276,618 .97 

(9,548.16) (45,919.77) 

(9,548.16) (45,919.77) 

64,998.51 230,699.20 

530,930.83 365,230.14 

$ 595,929.34 $ 595,929.34 

$ 1,851.29 $ 4 ,077.48 



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIO N 



Expenditures - Program 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Health, life, dental and disability 
Contract and outside labor 
Computer consulting 

Insurance 

Licensing and accreditation 

Recruiling 
Auto expense 
Advertising 
Conferences and conventions 
Dues and subscriptions 
Retirement 
Educational materials 
Training and tuition reimbursement 
Meals and dinners 
Program supplies 
Office supplies 
Postage 
Printing 
Rent 
Repairs and maintenance 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Legal and accounting 
Travel and Entertainment 
Interest expense 
Bank fees 
Depreciation 
Equipment rent 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Schedules of Program Expenditures 

One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2016 November 30, 2016 

$ 75,480.14 47.1 $ 390,508.36 41 .1 
5,322.73 3.3 30,979.45 3.3 
8,683.57 5.4 43,494.31 4.6 
7,165.60 4.5 114,840.90 12.1 
1,458.50 0.9 13,955.46 1.5 
3,879.74 2.4 18,856.18 2.0 

50.00 0.0 200.00 0.0 
26.01 0.0 336.58 0.0 

953.50 0.6 6,600.91 0.7 
3,559.75 2.2 16,016.89 1.7 

270.00 0.2 270.00 0.0 
96.99 0.1 1,868.11 0.2 

1,853.25 1.2 9,266.25 1.0 
0.00 0.0 104.25 0.0 

684.03 0.4 1,099.41 0.1 
389.39 0.2 476.02 0.1 

1,514.53 0.9 11 ,412.19 1.2 
733.83 0.5 4,383.17 0.5 

53.32 0.0 787.83 0.1 
176.25 0.1 712.31 0.1 

2,475.00 1.5 12,343.08 1.3 
1,596.29 1.0 8,Q15.48 0.8 
2,378.20 1.5 12,595.74 1.3 
1,344.92 0.8 8 ,499.16 0.9 
8,170.95 5.1 27,708.80 2.9 

100.08 0.1 2,945.48 0.3 
440.29 0.3 1,620.89 0.2 

32.00 0.0 104.34 0.0 
3,407.43 2.1 17,037.15 1.8 

563.31 0.4 12 441.40 1.3 
$ 132,859.60 82.8 $ 769,480.10 BIT 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2015 November 30, 2015 

$ 77,501 .59 36.3 $ 401 ,597.25 6.6 
5,766.83 2.7 34,734.31 0.5 
7,149.22 3.3 34,472.70 0.6 

43,413.59 20.3 205,212.90 3.7 
3,042.50 1.4 23,999.33 0.3 
2,929.00 1.4 15,278.18 0.2 

0.00 0.0 150.00 0.0 
202.35 0.1 602.35 0.0 

1,299.42 0.6 8 ,957.01 0.1 
457.25 0.2 5,631 .28 0.0 

0.00 0.0 569.15 0.0 
335.00 0.2 3,693.81 0.0 

1.853.25 0.9 9,266.25 0.2 
0.00 0.0 5,718.25 0.0 

150.00 0.1 485.00 0.0 
102.36 0.0 727.52 0.0 

1,710.69 0.8 14,220.96 0.1 
1,077.82 0.5 4,782.65 0.1 

0.00 0.0 1,312.77 0.0 
125.65 0.1 2,216.52 0.0 

2,464.36 1.2 12,171 .80 0.2 
2,508.64 1.2 12,723.78 0.2 
2,694.08 1.3 13,222.64 0.2 
1,469.15 0.7 8 ,028.81 0.1 
6,935.00 3.2 28,405.00 0.6 

983.15 0.5 16,634.44 0.1 
530.42 0.2 1,452.60 0.0 

1.47 0.0 25.44 0.0 
3,321 .06 1.6 16,605.29 0.3 
2 474.75 _g 13,052.92 __Q1_ 

$ 170,498.60 80.0 $ 895,950.91 14.5 



Expenditures - administration 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Advertising 
Computer Consulting Expense 
Conferences and meetings - Admin 
Dues and Subscriptions - Admin 
Training - Admin 
Recruiting - Admin 
Legal and Accounting - Admin 
Licensing and Accred - Admin 
Repair and maintenance - Admin 
Telephone - Admin 
Utilities - Admin 
Depreciation - Admin 
Interest expense - Admin 
Rent equipment-Admin 
Travel and Entertainment - Admin 
Auto 
Health, life, dental, and disability 
Insurance 
Meals and dinners 
Miscellaneous 
Postage 
Office supplies 
Contract and outside labor 
Retirement 
Subtotal administration expenditures 

One American Way 
Outside services - OAW 
Amortization Expense 
Depreciation - OAW 
Interest expense - OAW 
Property taxes - OAW 
Repair and maintenance - OAW 
Utilities - OAW 
Subtotal One American Way Expenditures 

Total Administration Expenditures 

Renz Addiction CounselinQ Center 
Schedules of Program Expenditures 

One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30. 2016 November 30, 2016 

$ 20,952.84 13.1 $106,930.25 11 .3 
2,715.28 1.7 11,007.36 1.2 

1.00 0.0 72.90 0.0 
525.00 0.3 1,956.23 0.2 

0.00 0.0 10.00 0.0 
336.15 0.2 1,524.84 0.2 
600.00 0.4 600.00 0.1 

0.00 0.0 129.17 0.0 
344.04 0.2 1, 166.76 0.1 

0.00 0.0 120.00 0.0 
29.29 0.0 234.41 0.0 

468.92 0.3 2,141.41 0.2 
205.07 0.1 1,027.25 0.1 
191 .97 0.1 959.85 0.1 
440.29 0.3 1,620.86 0.2 

0.00 0.0 549.50 0.1 
340.77 0.2 1,507.44 0.2 
250.00 0.2 1,664.53 0.2 
943.86 0.6 3,498.17 0.4 
174.67 0.1 856.92 0.1 
152.61 0.1 585.80 0.1 
483.39 0.3 3,015.17 0.3 

40.25 0.0 299.87 0.0 
1,066.28 0.7 2,767.68 0.3 

0.00 0.0 282.66 0.0 
704.43 __M_ 3,522.15 __M_ 

30,966.11 -1ll 148,051.18 ---1ll 

0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
58.33 0.0 291.65 0.0 

1, 199.78 0.7 5,998.90 0.6 
880.58 0.5 3,241 .76 0.3 
290.84 0.2 1,454.20 0.2 

62.31 0.0 300.13 0.0 
342.88 _Q1_ 1 663.46 _Q1_ 

2,834.72 --1§_ 12,950.10 __!d_ 

$ 33,800.83 20.9 $161 ,001.28 17.1 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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One Month Ended One Month Ended 
November 30, 2015 November 30, 2015 

$ 24,409.66 11.4 $117,960.72 10.1 
1,993.09 0.9 10,385.22 0.9 

125.00 0.1 375.00 0.0 
542.00 0.3 2,729.99 0.0 

0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
271 .20 0.1 1,218.14 0.0 

0.00 0.0 69.00 0.0 
60.00 0.0 110.00 0.0 

604.50 0.3 1,850.50 0.2 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 

67.29 0.0 1,703.80 0.1 
367.48 0.2 2,297.78 0.2 
239.60 0.1 1,565.32 0.1 
288.79 0.1 1,443.94 0.1 
440.29 0.2 874.95 0.1 
42.56 0.0 170.24 0.0 
15.75 0.0 58.75 0.0 

462.40 0.2 1,879.25 0.2 
592.41 0.3 2,174.13 0.2 
123.32 0.1 576.66 0.0 
545.50 0.3 962.96 0.1 
883.92 0.4 5,552.16 0.5 

0.00 0.0 467.76 0.0 
102.28 0.0 693.13 0.1 

0.00 0.0 724.00 0.1 
704.43 _Qd_ 3,522.1 5 _Qd_ 

32,881.47 --1.M. 159,365.55 --1li 

0.00 0.0 23.99 0.0 
58.33 0.0 291 .65 0.0 

1 ,203.27 0.6 6,016.37 0.5 
880.58 0.4 1,749.93 0.1 
278.53 0.1 1,392.65 0.1 

36.05 0.0 891 .31 0.1 
324.30 __Qd_ 1,978.65 __Qd_ 

2,781 .06 __!d_ 12,344.55 _ _ 1._1 

$ 35,662.53 16.7 $171,710.1 0 14.6 = = 



Revenues-Employee Assistance Services 

Contract revenue $ 

Expenditures - Employee Assistance Services 
Salaries-managing director 
Payroll taxes 
Health, life, dental and disability 
Contract and outside labor 
Insurance 
Auto expense 
Advertising 
Dues and subscriptions 
Supplies 
Office expense 
Postage 
Printing 
Telephone 
Legal and accounting 

$ 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Schedules of Program Expenditures 

One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2016 November 30, 201 6 

0.00 _JLQ_ $ 5,201.12 100.0 
0.00 _JLQ_ 5 201 .12 100.0 

445.00 64.5 1,630.71 40.8 
0.00 0.0 35.94 0.9 

96.02 13.9 490.41 12.3 
0.00 0.0 24.00 0.6 

36.04 5.2 182.15 4.6 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
0.25 0.0 0.25 0.0 
0.00 0.0 1,259.75 31 .5 
3.00 0.4 17.24 0.4 
1.84 0.3 5.52 0.1 
0.00 0.0 16.00 0.4 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 

21.72 3.1 103.66 2.6 
86.01 ---1li 292.44 __u_ 

689.88 100.0 $ 4,058.07 101 .5 --

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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One Month Ended Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2015 November 30, 2015 

~ 0.00 _M_ $ 5,651 .12 100.0 
0.00 _M_ 5,651 .12 100.0 

585.00 73.4 1,332.50 35.9 
0.00 0.0 40.50 1.1 

87.59 11 .0 433.43 11.7 
8.00 1.0 26.50 0.7 

30.83 3.9 143.75 3.9 
0.00 0.0 7.20 0.2 
0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.0 1,320.00 35.5 
0.00 0.0 6.49 0.2 
0.00 0.0 6.64 0.2 
0.00 0.0 56.99 1.5 
0.00 0.0 17.63 0.5 

20.46 2.6 92.15 2.5 
73.00 _g 299.00 _JlQ._ 

$ 804.88 101 .0 $ 3,782.78 101 .8 



Revenues: Elgin 
Oasa contracts $ 32,985.03 $ 
Medicaid and misc. 2,218.21 
Medicaid - Managed care 6,231 .27 
Drug Free Community grant 0.00 
SAMSHA - STOP grant 0.00 
United Way 0.00 
Lake County HIV 0.00 
Cook County HIV 0.00 
IDPH HIV minority grant 0.00 
IDPH - Cancer prevention 0.00 
IDPH -Wellness on wheels - HIV prev 0.00 
Client fees 3,401 .22 
Client fees - third party 2,213.42 
Second Chance Program 640.00 
Kane County Probation 1,785.00 
US Probation and Pretrial 1,793.00 
Geneva 708 0.00 
Geneva Community Chest 0.00 
Hanover Township 0.00 
St Charles Mental Health 0.00 
Total revenue 51.267.15 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Schedule of Activities - Departmentalized 

One Month Ended November 30, 2016 

Streamwood St Charles Prevention - HIV 
1,164.18 $ 4,656.71 $ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 1,053.42 0.00 
0.00 0.00 8,883.00 
0.00 0.00 11 ,050.00 
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
0.00 0.00 2,916.67 
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
0.00 505.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 
0.00 158.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 5 333.33 0.00 

6.1~. 18 - 12 70.~6 --36..849_,97 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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$ 
Prev-ATOD EAS Total 

18,755.92 $ 0.00 $ 57,561.84 
0 .00 0.00 2,218.21 
0.00 0.00 6,231 .27 

10,416.67 0.00 10,416.67 
3,928.75 0.00 3,928.75 

0.00 0.00 1,053.42 
0.00 0.00 8,883.00 
0.00 0.00 11 ,050.00 
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
0.00 0.00 2,916.67 
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
0.00 0.00 3,906.22 
0.00 0.00 2,213.42 
0.00 0.00 640.00 
0.00 0.00 1,785.00 
0.00 0.00 1,793.00 
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
0.00 0.00 158.00 
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 0.00 5,333.33 

_-33._1_0 D4 0.00 140.088.80 



Elgin 

Expenditures: 
Salaries 43,067.64 
Payroll taxes 3,859.97 
Employee benefits 3,390.91 
Retirement 1,164.98 
Contract and outside labor 4,303.52 
Computer consulting 487.48 
Auto expense 147.25 
Advertising 2,888.31 
Conferences and conventions 0.00 
Dues and subscriptions 237.54 
Program materials 314.38 
Licensing 50.00 
Insurance 1,893.58 
Training and tuition reimbursement 349.00 
Legal and accounting 4,160.46 
Meals and dinners 102.33 
Program supplies 720.74 
Interest expense 0.00 
Bank fees 32.00 
Office and printing 563.97 
Postage 53.32 
Recruiting 26.01 
Rent 0.00 
Repairs and maintenance 620.96 
Telephone and utilities 2,083.12 
Travel and entertainment 30.00 
Depreciation 1.703.71 
Equipment rental 0.00 
Total expenses 722:;!1,16 
Net program income (20,984.03) 
Administrative revenue allocated 11,701 .59 
Administrative cost allocated (19,604.48) 

Net income $ (28 886.92\ $ 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Schedule of Activities - Departmentalized 

One Month Ended Novem ber 30, 2016 
Streamwood St Charles Prevention - HIV 

2,081 .97 2,425.90 14,711 .31 
34.45 0.00 1,089.16 

326.74 1,079.19 1,838.29 
32.51 0.00 437.17 
47.41 189.67 0.00 

2.20 493.82 17000 
0.00 50.85 724.17 

102.24 561.46 3.87 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
8.97 29.90 (244.00) 
0.00 0.00 123.91 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

166.00 384.95 717.61 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

258.03 860.10 1,446.18 
0.00 0.00 287.06 
0.00 0.00 324.67 
0.00 0.00 440.29 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 85.46 42.20 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.00 2,375.00 0.00 
0.00 139.41 522.31 

97.05 361 .99 659.06 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 851.86 
5.53 18.42 0.00 

~ 22~. jQ ~ Q52 12 2114:,i.12 
2,901 .08 3,650.34 12,704.55 

403.50 997.76 3,631.53 
(676.02) (2 ,286.03) (6,084.15) 

2 628 56 _.$._... 2 362 oz _$ 10 251 93 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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Prev-ATOD 

13,193.32 
339.15 

2,048.44 
218.59 

2,625.00 
305.00 

31 .23 
3.87 

270.00 
64.58 

101.07 
0.00 

717.60 
335.03 

1,446.18 
0.00 

469.12 
0.00 
0.00 

218.45 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

313.61 
521 .90 

70.08 
851.86 

0.00 
21 H1Q6 

8,957.26 
3,239.02 

(4,812.14) 
_$_ _ 7.384.14 

EAS Total 

445.00 75,925.14 
0.00 5,322.73 

96.02 8,779.59 
0.00 1,853.25 
0.00 7,165.60 
0.00 1,458.50 
0.00 953.50 
0.25 3,560.00 
0.00 270.00 
0.00 96.99 
0.00 539.36 
0.00 50.00 

36.04 3,915.78 
0.00 684.03 

86.01 8 ,256.96 
0.00 389.39 
3.00 1,517.53 
0.00 440.29 
0.00 32.00 
1.84 91 1.92 
0.00 53.32 
0.00 26.01 
0.00 2,475.00 
0.00 1,596.29 

21.72 3,744 .84 
0.00 100.08 
0.00 3,407.43 
0.00 23.95 

26~-66 1~~ :;!4~ .16 
(689.88) 6,539.32 
201 .76 20, 175.16 

(338.01) (33,800.83) 
.$ '826.13\ (7 086 35\ 



Revenues: Elgin 
DASA contracts $ 164.925.15 $ 
Medicaid and misc. 13,155.31 
Medicaid - Managed care 24,588.76 
Drug Free Community Grant 0.00 
SAMHSA - STOP grant 0.00 
CABHI 61 ,569.69 
United Way 0.00 
Lake Countv HIV 0.00 
Cook County HIV 0.00 
SAMHSA - SUPPORT 86,666.66 
IDPH HIV minority qrant 0.00 
IDPH - Cancer Prevention 0.00 
IDPH - Wellness on wheels - HIV prev 0.00 
Kane County Probation 8,026.00 
Township qrants 7.500.00 
Client fees 21,675.22 
Client fees - third partv 22.465.24 
Second Chance proqram 1.760.00 
US Probation and Pretrial 7,779.00 
Geneva 708 0.00 
Geneva Community Chest 0.00 
Hanover Township 0.00 
Employee Assistance Services revenue 0.00 
Sheridan Correctional Facility 203.00 
Other foundations and grants 10,000.00 
St Charles Mental Health Q,QQ 
Total revenue $ 430,31403 $ 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Schedule of Activities - Departmentalized 

Five Months Ended November 30, 2016 

Streamwood St Charles Prevention - HIV 
10.477.61 $ 18,626.84 $ 0.00 $ 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 5,267.10 0.00 
0.00 0.00 72.792.62 
0.00 0.00 57,101.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 40.000.00 
0.00 0.00 14,583.35 
0.00 0.00 16,000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 2,720.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 
0.00 790.00 0.00 

25.000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 
Q.OQ 22,626.65 O.OQ 

35,477.61 $ 59,070.59 $ 204,976.97 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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$ 

Prevention - ATOD EAS Total 
88,708.60 $ 0.00 $ 282.738.20 

0.00 0.00 13,155.31 
0.00 0.00 24,588.76 

52,083.35 0.00 52,083.35 
7,857.50 0.00 7,857.50 

0.00 0.00 61 ,569.69 
0.00 0.00 5,267.10 
0.00 0.00 72.792.62 
0.00 0.00 57,101.00 
0.00 0.00 86,666.66 
0.00 0.00 40.000.00 
0.00 0.00 14,583.35 
0.00 0.00 16,000.00 
0.00 0.00 8,026.00 
0.00 0.00 7,500.00 
0.00 0.00 24.395.22 
0.00 0.00 22.465.24 
0.00 0.00 1,760.00 
0.00 0.00 7,779.00 
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 
0.00 0.00 790.00 
0.00 0.00 25.000.00 
0.00 5,201 .12 5,201 .12 
0.00 0.00 203.00 

6,145.00 0.00 20,645.00 
Q,QQ Q.QQ 2§ 222.65 

154,794.45 $ 5,201 .12 $ 889.834.77 



Elgin 
Expenditures: 
Salaries $ 227,408.91 $ 
Payroll taxes 22.055.49 
Emplovee benefits 17,733.84 
Retirement 5,824.90 
Contract and outside labor 97,520.59 
Computer consulting 8,330.37 
Auto expense 2.013.61 
Advertisinq 13,172.77 
Conferences and conventions 0.00 
Dues and subscriptions 1,086.53 
Proqram materials 1,172.80 
Training and tuition reimbursement 652.00 
LeQal and accountinq 13,834.24 
Licensinq 200.00 
Insurance 8.982.75 
Meals and dinners 168.96 
Proqram supplies 2,957.46 
Interest expense 0.00 
Bank fees 104.34 
Office and printinq 3,351.28 
Postaqe 680.16 
Recruitinq 336.58 
Rent 0.00 
Repairs and maintenance 2,948.44 
Telephone and ut ilities 12.137.65 
Travel and entertainment 1,015.39 
Depreciation 8,518.55 
Equipment rental 5 148.75 
Total expenses 457 356.36 
Net program income (27,042.33) 
Administrative revenue allocated 34,466.84 
Administrative cost allocated (93,380.73) 
Net income $ (85,956.22) $ 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Schedule of Activities - Departmentalized 

Five Months Ended November 30, 2016 

Streamwood St Charles Prevention - HIV 

9,943.21 $ 10,072.52 $ 70,915.99 $ 
266.66 359.30 5.895.86 

1,618.50 5.221 .76 9.262.25 
162.55 0.00 2.185.85 
283.97 1.446.02 2.704.36 
136.10 1,048. 14 1,179.06 

0.00 297.93 4,113.78 
455.28 2.381.10 3.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
216.40 169.60 0.00 

0.00 0.00 462.48 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

874.32 2,91 4.40 5,042.92 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

835.85 1.944.25 3,582.33 
0.00 0.00 307.06 
7.21 24.03 1,936.54 
0.00 0.00 1,620.89 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

79.99 196.91 299.31 
13.35 0.00 47.50 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

500.00 11,725.00 0.00 
3.35 695.45 2.670.99 

354.29 2,141 .16 3.803.67 
0.00 40.50 0.00 
0.00 0.00 4,259.30 

341 .14 1 137.01 1 860.90 
16 092.17 41 815.08 122 154.91 
19,385.44 17,255.51 82,822.06 
1,188.51 1,782.77 10,696.61 

(3,220.03} (4,830.04) (28,980.23) 
17,353.92 $ 14,208.24 $ 64,538.44 

See Accountant's Compilation Report 
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$ 

Prevention - A TOD EAS Total 

72,167.73 $ 1,630.71 $ 392,139.07 
2.402 14 35.94 31.015.39 
9,657.96 490.41 43,984.72 
1,092.95 0.00 9,266.25 

12,885.96 24.00 114.864.90 
3,261 .79 0.00 13,955.46 

175.59 0.00 6,600.91 
3.87 0.25 16.017.14 

270.00 0.00 270.00 
395.58 1,259.75 3,127.86 
475.37 0.00 2,110.65 
447.41 0.00 1,099.41 

5,042.92 292.44 28,001 .24 
0.00 0.00 200.00 

3.51 1.00 182.15 19,038.33 
0.00 0.00 476.02 

6,486.95 17.24 11 ,429.43 
0.00 0.00 1.620.89 
0.00 0.00 104.34 

1,167.99 5.52 5,101 .00 
46.82 16.00 803.83 

0.00 0.00 336.58 
118.08 0.00 12,343.08 

1,697.25 0.00 8,015.48 
2,658.13 103.66 21 .198.56 
1,889.59 0.00 2,945.48 
4,259.30 0.00 17,037.15 
1 947.20 0.00 10 435.00 

132 061 .58 4 058.07 773 538.17 
22,732.87 1,143.05 116,296.60 
10,696.61 594.26 59,425.60 

(28,980.24) (1,610.01) (161,001.28) 
4,449.24 $ 127.30 $ 14,720.92 



Revenue Source 
Programs 
Fund raising 
EAS 
Administrative 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Programs 
EAS 
Administrative 

Total Expenditures 
Profit( Loss) 

Contributions - capital campaign 
Interest -accounts receivable 
Real estate tax refund 

Total Profit(Loss) 

RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
SUMMARY - UNAUDITED RESULTS 

5 MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2016 

1-Month 5-Months 
Ended Ended Budget 

11/30/16 11/30/1 6 Year-To-Date 
$ 140,089 $ 884,634 $ 805,878 

1,622 10,848 8,958 
0 5,201 6,021 

18,553 48,578 50,050 
$ 160,264 $ 949,260 $ 870,907 

$ 132,860 $ 769,480 $ 701 ,925 
690 4,058 4,731 

33,800 161 ,001 165,918 
167,350 934,539 872,574 
(7,086~ 14,721 p ,667) 

10 50 1,667 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

$ (7,076) $ 14,771 $ 0 

Activities Departmentalized 
Elgin $ (20,984) $ (27,042) 
Streamwood 2,901 19,385 
St. Charles 3,650 17,256 
Prevention - HIV 12,705 82,822 
Prevention - ATOD 8,957 22 ,733 
EAS {690~ 1,143 
Operating profit 6,539 116,297 
Net administration p3,625) (101,576~ 

Profit( Loss) (7,086) 14,721 
Contributions - capital campaign 10 50 

Interest -accounts receivable 0 0 
Total Profit(Loss) $ (7,076) $ 14,771 

Assets 

Cash $ 431,540 
Accounts receivable 657,719 
Allowance for bad debt (125,000) 
Net property and equipment 1,827,994 
Other assets 20,260 

Total Assets $ 2,812,513 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities $ 129,858 
Mortgage payable 291,375 
Board designated fund balance 145,000 
Fund balance 2,246,280 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 2.812.513 

5-Months 
Ended 

11/30/1 5 
$ 1,065,595 

6,420 
5,651 

94,574 
$ 1,172,240 

$ 895,951 
3,783 

171 ,710 
1,071,444 

100,796 
248 

0 
0 

$ 101 ,044 

$ 595,929 
486,369 
(75,500) 

1,876,762 
11 ,654 

$ 2,895,214 

$ 152,545 
342,936 
145,000 

2,254,733 
$ 2.895,214 



Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Statement of Activities- Budget and Actual 

Five Months Ended 
November 30. 2016 

Actual Budget Variance Annual Budget 
Revenue - programs: 

DASA Contracts $ 282,738.20 $ 291 ,041 .70 $ (8,303.50) $ 698,500.00 
Medicaid and misc. 13,155.31 34,166.65 (21 ,011 .34) 82,000.00 
Medicaid - Managed care 24,588.76 60,000.00 (35,411.24) 144,000.00 
Drug Free Community grant 52,083.35 52,083.35 0.00 125,000.00 
SAMHSA -STOP grant 7,857.50 0.00 7,857.50 0.00 
CABHI 61 ,569.69 20,420.00 41, 149.69 49,008.00 
United Way contracts 5,267.10 5,208.35 58.75 12,500.00 
Lake County HIV 72,792.62 47,916.65 24,875.97 115,000.00 
SAMHSA grant - SUPPORT 86,666.66 36,250.00 50,416.66 87,000.00 
IDPH HIV minority grant 40,000.00 16,666.65 23,333.35 40,000.00 
IDPH - Cancer prevention 14,583.35 6,250.00 8,333.35 15,000.00 
IDPH - Wellness on wheels - HIV prev 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 
Cook County HIV 57,101 .00 60,416.65 (3,315.65) 145,000.00 
Client fees 24,395.22 32,083.30 (7,688.08) 77,000.00 
Client fees - third party 22,465.24 23,750.00 (1 ,284.76) 57,000.00 
US Probation and Pretrial 7,779.00 11 ,666.65 (3,887.65) 28,000.00 
Kane County Probation 8,026.00 6,250.00 1,776.00 15,000.00 
Second Chance program 1,760.00 3,333.35 (1,573.35) 8,000.00 
Township grants 7,500.00 5,833.35 1,666.65 14,000.00 
Geneva 708 5,000.00 3,333.35 1,666.65 8,000.00 
Geneva Community Chest 790.00 666.65 123.35 1,600.00 
Hanover Township 25,000.00 29,166.65 (4,1 66.65) 70,000.00 
School District 300 0.00 7,916.65 (7,916.65) 19,000.00 
Sheridan Correctional Facility 203.00 3,333.35 (3, 130.35) 8,000.00 
Other foundations and grants 20,645.00 21 ,458.35 (81 3.35) 51,500.00 
St Charles Mental Health 26,666.65 26,666.65 0.00 64 000.00 

884,633.65 805,878.30 78,755.35 1,934,108.00 
Revenue-EAS 5,201 .12 6,020.85 (819.73) 14,450.00 
Revenue-Fundraising 10,847.99 8,958.30 1,889.69 21,500.00 
Revenue-Administrative: 

Contributions 12,816.46 13,750.00 (933.54) 33,000.00 
Interest and dividends 794.88 208.35 586.53 500.00 
Rental income 0.00 3,833.35 (3,833.35) 9,200.00 
One American Way rental income 13, 131 .81 13,125.00 6.81 31,500.00 
Management fee 10,41 7.82 10,416.65 1.17 25,000.00 
Other income 11 416.65 8 716.65 2 700.00 20 920.00 

Total Revenue 949 2flQ . ~!l fl7Q 9Q71:i za ~:i2 9~ 2 Q9Q 17fl QQ 
Program expenditures 769,480.10 701 ,925.00 (67 ,555.10) 1,684,620.00 
EAS expenditures 4,058.07 4,730.50 672.43 11 ,353.00 
Administrative expenditures 161 001 .28 165,918.80 4 917.52 398,205.00 

Total expenditures 9~1 :i~91:i azz :iH~Q (21 96:i 1:i} 2.Q91 lZ!l QQ 
Increase( decrease) 14,720.93 (1,666.85) 16,387.78 (4,000.00) 

Other Sources: 
Contributions-Capital Campaign 5Q.QQ 1 QQQ.QQ (1,Q1Q.QQ) 4 QQQ QQ 
Excess revenues over expenditures $ 14,770.93 $ (0.20) $ 14,771 .13 $ 0.00 



Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Actual vs Budgeted Expenditures 

Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2016 

Expenditures - program Actual Budget Variance Annual Budget 
Salaries $ 390,508.36 $ 341,250.00 $ (49,258.36) $ 819,000.00 
Payroll taxes 30,979.45 29,1 87.55 (1 ,791.90) 70,050.00 
Health, life, dental and disability insurance 43,494.31 30,916.65 (12,577.66) 74,200.00 
Contract and labor 114,840.90 93,333.30 (21,507 .60) 224,000.00 
Computer consulting 13,955.46 17,291.65 3,336.19 41 ,500.00 
Recruiting 336.58 1,541 .70 1,205.12 3,700.00 
Auto expense 6,600.91 6,883.35 282.44 16,520.00 
Advertising 16,016.89 8,583.40 (7,433.49) 20,600.00 
Conferences 270.00 2,416.70 2, 146.70 5,800.00 
Dues and subscriptions 1,868.11 4,124.95 2,256.84 9,900.00 
Retirement 9,266.25 7,958.30 (1,307.95) 19,100.00 
Educational materials 104.25 6,625.00 6,520.75 15,900.00 
Training and tuition teimburse 1,099.41 1,666.70 567.29 4,000.00 
Meals and dinners 476.02 958.30 482.28 2,300.00 
Miscellaneous program expense 11,412.19 10,041.65 (1,370.54) 24,100.00 
Office supplies 4,383.17 5,333.30 950.13 12,800.00 
Postage 787.83 1.458.30 670.47 3,500.00 
Printing 712.31 4,208.30 3,495.99 10,100.00 
Rent 12,343.08 12,000.00 (343.08) 28,800.00 
Repairs and maintenance 8,015.48 11 ,166.70 3,151.22 26,800.00 
Telephone 12,595.74 11,916.70 (679.04) 28,600.00 
Utilities 8,499.16 8,125.00 (374.16) 19,500.00 
Legal and accounting 27,708.80 24,125.05 (3,583.75) 57,900.00 
Travel and entertainment 2,945.48 9,416.70 6,471 .22 22,600.00 
Insurance 18,856.18 14,895.85 (3,960.33) 35,750.00 
Licensing and accreditation 200.00 4,500.00 4,300.00 10,800.00 
Interest expense 1,620.89 1,791.65 170.76 4,300.00 
Bank fees 104.34 41 .65 (62.69) 100.00 
Depreciation 17,037.15 17,416.70 379.55 41,800.00 
Equipment rent 12 441.40 12 749.90 308.50 30,600.00 

769 480.10 701,925.00 (67,555.10} 1,684,620.00 

Employee assisstance services - expenditures 
Salaries - Managing Director - EAS 1,630.71 1,250.00 (380.71) 3,000.00 
FICA Taxes - EAS 0.00 84.60 84.60 203.00 
IL unemployment tax - EAS 35.94 41 .65 5.71 100.00 
Employee disability ins - EAS 26.30 41 .65 15.35 100.00 
Employee life and health ins - EAS 464.11 416.65 (47.46) 1,000.00 
Outside services - EAS 0.00 208.35 208.35 500.00 
Workers' comp - EAS 18.25 83.35 65.10 200.00 
Mileage expense - EAS 0.00 83.35 83.35 200.00 
Salaries - EAS - T. Lee (45.00) 333.35 378.35 800.00 
Salaries - EAS- R. AHLBERG 45.00 375.00 330.00 900.00 
Advertising - EAS 0.25 208.35 208.10 500.00 
Computer consultanting - EAS 24.00 125 00 101.00 300.00 
Dues and subscriptions - EAS 1,259.75 458.35 (801.40) 1,100.00 
Insurance - EAS 163.90 208.35 44.45 500.00 
Legal and Accounting - EAS 292.44 291.65 (0.79) 700.00 
Meals - EAS 0.00 41 .65 41 .65 100.00 
Supplies - EAS 17.24 83.35 66.11 200.00 
Office expense - EAS 5.52 20.85 15.33 50.00 
Postage and Delivery - EAS 16.00 62.50 46.50 150.00 
Printing - EAS 0.00 62.50 62.50 150.00 
Telephone - EAS 103.66 166.65 62.99 400.00 
Training - EAS 0.00 83.35 83.35 200.00 

$ 4,058.07 $ 4,730 50 $ 672.43 $ 11,353.00 



Expenditures - administration 
Salaries-directors 
Advertising 
Bad debt 
Computer Consulting Expense 
Conferences and meetings - Admin 
Dues and Subscriptions - Admin 
Training - Admin 
Recruiting - Admin 
Legal and Accounting - Admin 
Licensing and Accred - Admin 
Repair and maintenance - Admin 
Telephone - Admin 
Utilities - Admin 
Depreciation - Admin 
Interest expense - Admin 
Rent equipment-Admin 
Travel and Entertainment - Admin 
Auto 
Health, life and dental insurance 
Insurance 
Meals and dinners 
Miscellaneous 
Postage 
Office supplies 
Contract and outside labor 
Payroll and other taxes 
Retirement 
Subtotal administration 

One American Way 
Outside services - OAW 
Amortization Expense 
Depreciation - OAW 
Interest expense - OAW 
Property taxes - OAW 
Repair and maintenance - OAW 
Utilities - OAW 
Subtotal One American Way 

Total administration 

Renz Addiction Counselina Center 
Actual vs BudQeted Exoenditures 

$ 

Five Months Ended 
November 30, 2016 

106,930.25 $ 112,500.00 
72.90 208.35 
0.00 41 6.65 

1,956.23 2,500.00 
10.00 208.35 

1,524.84 1,000.00 
600.00 83.35 
129.17 208.35 

1,166.76 1,458.35 
120.00 0.00 
234.41 1,250.00 

2,141.41 2,291 .65 
1,027.25 1,666.65 

959.85 1,625.00 
1,620.86 1,041 .65 

549.50 333.35 
1,507.44 83.35 
1,664.53 1,666.65 
3,498.17 3,625.00 

856.92 750.00 
585.80 1,041 .65 

3,015.17 4,166.65 
299.87 500.00 

2,767.68 1,229.15 
282.66 1,291.70 

11 ,007.36 8,897.95 
3 522.15 2,500.00 

148 051 .1 8 152,543.80 

0.00 41 .65 
291.65 291 .65 

5,998.90 6,250.00 
3,241 .76 2,083.35 
1,454.20 1,583.35 

300.13 833.35 
1 663.46 2 291 .65 

12 950.10 13,375.00 

$ 

$ 161,001.28 $ 165,918.80 $ 

Variance Annual Budget 

5,569.75 $ 270,000.00 
135.45 500.00 
416.65 1,000.00 
543.77 6,000.00 
198.35 500.00 

(524.84) 2,400.00 
(516.65) 200.00 

79.18 500.00 
291 .59 3,500.00 

(120.00) 0.00 
1,015.59 3,000.00 

150.24 5,500.00 
639.40 4,000.00 
665.15 3,900.00 

(579.21) 2,500.00 
(216.15) 800.00 

(1 ,424.09) 200.00 
2.12 4,000.00 

126.83 8,700.00 
(106.92) 1,800.00 
455.85 2,500.00 

1,151.48 10,000.00 
200.13 1,200.00 

(1,538.53) 2,950.00 
1,009.04 3,100.00 

(2, 109.41) 21 ,355.00 
(1,022.15} 6,000.00 
4 492.62 366,105.00 

41 .65 100.00 
0.00 700.00 

251 .10 15,000.00 
(1 ,158.41) 5,000.00 

129.15 3,800.00 
533.22 2,000.00 
628.19 5 500.00 
424.90 32,100.00 

4,917.52 $ 398,205.00 
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Board of Directors 

,, .. , 
• Man.n.i!_ig Silverman 

• • ,• & Con1pany 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Elgin, Illinois 

175 Olde Half Day Rd, Suite 290 

Lincolnshire, IL 60069 

P: (847) 459-8850 

F: (847) 537-8954 
www.manningsilverman,c<Jln 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Renz Addiction Counseling Center (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, 
and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash 
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In maldng those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

" HELPIN G OUR CLIENTS GROW AND PROSPER SINCE 1987" 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Renz Addiction Counseling Center as of June 30, 2016, and the changes 
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements for 
Cost, Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
iuformation directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Sta11dards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repo1t dated 
October 30, 2016, on our consideration of Renz Addiction Counseling Center's internal control 
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Renz Addiction Counseling Center's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

M™ingSil~!--/ zj 
Certified Public Accountants 
Lincolnshire, Illinois 

October 30, 2016 



RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

CwTent Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable (Net of Allowance 

for Doubtful AccolUlts of$125,500) 
Prepaid Expenses and Deposits 

Refinance Costs (Net of Amntization of$3, 150) 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment: 
Land 
Building and [mproveroents 
Furniture and Equipment 

Total Property and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property and Equipment 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CuiTent Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Current Po1tion of Long-Term Debt 
Accrued Compensation 
Accmed Real Estate Taxes 
Accrued Vacation Pay 
Unearned Revenue 
Seclllity Deposit 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
First Mortgages Payable, Less Ctu·rent Portion Above 

Total Liabilities 

Unrestricted Net Assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

393,843 

585,798 
2_0,546 

350 

l,000,537 

510,028 
1,898,706 

422,882 

2,831 ,616 
(979,626) 

1,851,990 

2,852,527 

59,374 
300,720 

16,578 
1,501 

50,427 
45,536 

1,881 
476,01 7 

476,017 

2,376,510 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,852,527 
=--~--

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
The accompanying notes are an integral pa1t of these financial statements. 
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RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Public Support and Other Revenue: 
Pub~c Support 

F edera~ S tatc and Local Governmental Agencies 
Other Organizations 

Other Reverrue 
Employee Assistance Services 
Client Fees and Third Party Reimblll'Sements 
Miscellaneous Income 
Interest Income 
Donaoons 
Fundraising Events 
Rental [ncome - One American Way 

Total Public Support and Other Revenue 

Expenses: 
Pro gram Services 

Elgin and Passage Outpatient Substance Abuse 
Streamwood Outpatient Substance Abuse 
St Charles Outpatient Substance Abuse 
Prevention - HIV 
Prevention- ATOD 
Employee Assistance Services 

Total Program Services 

Supporting Services, Management and General 
Rental Expense - One American Way 

Total Expenses 

Excess of Public Support and Other Revenue over Expenses 

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 

Net Assets, End of Year 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 

$ 2,138,922 

37,632 

12,655 
235,257 

45,948 

198 
88,667 

20,542 
31,575 

2,611,396 

1,303,58 l 

38,434 

l07,774 
351,044 

303,772 
7,597 

2,1 12,202 

406,070 
15,303 

2,533,575 

77,821 

2,298,689 

$ 2,376,510 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
4 



Personnel Services 
Other &q>Joyee Expense, 

Including Fringe Benefis 
Contract Services 
Corrrmdities 
Occupancy, Including Rent 
Bad Debt 
Fundraising Expense 

Total Expenses Before Depreciation 
and AIIXlrt"'1tion 

Depreciation and AIIXlrtization 

Toial Expenses 

RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Program Services 

Elgin and Passage Streamwood St. Cbaries 

s 

$ 

Outpatient Outpatient Outpatient Employee 
Subs lance Substance Substance HIV ATOD Assistance 

Abuse Abuse Abuse Prevention Prevention Services 

555,613 $ 22,503 s 28,850 $ 146.649 s 182,919 $ 3,373 $ 

155,235 4,142 12,048 35.286 18.053 1,133 
266,528 857 7.404 67,376 15,741 198 
117,222 3,559 14,531 52,320 60,1 79 2,648 

50,799 5,888 39,991 34,()2() 16.781 245 
28,.214 1,485 4,950 8,512 6.684 

- -~ - --~ -

1,.273,61 t 38,434 107,774 344, 163 300,357 7,597 

29.970 6.881 3,415 

IJ03,58l $ 38434 $ 107,774 s 351,044 s 303,772 s 7597 s 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Supporting Total 
Toial Services, Program and 

Program Management Supporting 
Services and General Services 

939,907 $ 275;299 s 1;215,206 

125,897 43,229 269,126 
358,104 1,501 359,605 
350,459 38,820 389,279 
147,724 29,903 177,627 
49,845 1,485 51,330 

12,031 12,031 

2,071,936 402,.268 2,474,.204 

40,.266 19,105 59-371 

2,112,202 s_ 421,373 s 2,533.575 



RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Increase in Net Assets 
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 

Changes in Asse~ and Liabilities: 
(Increase) in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase in Accounts Payable 
(Decrease) in Accrued Real Estate Taxes 
(Decrease) in Accrued Compensation and Vacation Pay 
Increase in Unearned Revenue 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Purchases of Fixed Assets 

Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 
Repayment of Mortgage 

Net Cash (Used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

$ 77,821 

59,371 

(7,099) 
(1 73) 

32,337 
(l,630) 

(58,330) 
24.286 

126,583 

(9.834) 

(9.834) 

(88,136) 

(88,136) 

28,613 

365.230 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ ___ 3_9_3,_,84_3_ 

Supplemental Information: 
Cash Paid for Interest $ 12,423 ___ ....... __ 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
The accompanying notes llr e on integral part of these financial statements. 
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RENZ ADDICTlON COUNSELING CENTER 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

1. Organization and Nature of Operations 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center is a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of 
the state of Illinois to specialize in the treatment of substance abuse on an outpatient basis 
and the delivery of prevention programming. The Center' s primary service area includes 
northern Kane County and the northwestern portions of Cook and DuPage Counties. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting 

The accow1ts of the Center are maintained on the accrual basis. 

Information regarding the financial position and activities of the Center are reported in 
three classes of net assets (as applicable): unrestticted, temporarily restricted or 
petmanently restricted, the latter two of which are based on the existence or absence of 
externally (donor) imposed restrictions on contributions. Accordingly, net assets of the 
Center and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

• Unrestricted Net Assets - Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor-imposed 

stipulations. They include all activities of the Center, except for those that are 

temporarily or permanently restricted by donors. Board designated amounts are part 

of unrestricted net assets. 

• Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to 

donor-imposed stipulations that can be removed through the passage of time (time 

restrictions) or actions of the Center (purpose restrictions). 

• Permanentlv Restricted Net Assets - Permanently restricted net assets are subject to 

the restrictions imposed by donors who require that the principal of this class of net 

assets be retained in perpetuity as an endowment with only the income to be 

reclassified to unrestricted net assets. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months 
or less to be cash equivalents, excluding those amounts contained in the investment 
portfolios. 

7 



RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2016 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Accounts receivable are stated net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Center 
estimated the allowance based on its historical expe1ience of the relationship between 
actual bad debts and net amounts collected. 

PropeLty and Equipment 

Property and equipment is recorded at historical cost. The Center capitalizes fixed asset 
additions over $1,000. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all 
property and equipment. The estimated useful lives in computing depreciation are as 
follows: 

Description 

Furniture and Office Equipment 
Building and Improvements 

Years 

5 - 7 
39 

Maintenance and repairs, which neither materially add to the value of property nor 
appreciably prolong the lives, are charged to expense as incurred. Gains or losses on 
dispositions of prope1ty and equipment are included in the statement of activities and 
changes in net assets. 

Contributions, Grants and Conu·acts 

Alt contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically 
restricted by the donor, granter or contracting agency. Amounts received that are 
designated for future periods or are restricted for specific purposes are reported as 
temporarily restricted or pennanently restricted support that increases those net asset 
classes. Unconditional promises to give, which do not state a due date, are presumed to be 
unrestricted net assets. 

A donor restriction expires when a stipulated time restriction ends, when an unconditional 
promise with an implied time restriction is collected, or when a purpose restriction is 
accomplished. Upon expiration, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to 
unrestricted net assets and are reported in the statement of activities and changes in net 
assets as net assets released from restrictions. Permanently restricted net assets include 
the principal amount of contributions accepted with the stipulations from the donors that 
the principal be maintained in perpetuity, with only the income therefrom to be expended 
for either general purposes or a purpose specified by the donor. 

8 



RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
NOTES TO FJNANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2016 

l?unctional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on 
a fonctional basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Expenses that 
are easily and directly associated with a particular program or supporting service are 
allocated directly to that functional category. Certain costs have been allocated among the 
programs and supporting services benefited based on time devoted to the functional areas 
and other appropriate methods. 

Income Taxes 

The Center is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code and is not considered to be a private foundation. It is also required 
to recognize or derecognize in its financial statements positions taken or expected to be 
taken in a tax return on a "more likely than not" tlu·eshold. The Center does not believe its 
financial statements include any uncertain tax positions. The Center's income tax filings 
for the years 2013 and thereafter remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue 
Service. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the relevant period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

3. Concentrations of Credit Risk 

Certain financial instruments potentially subject the Center to concentrations of credit 
risk. These financial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and 
receivables. The Center maintains its cash in various bank deposit accounts which, at 
times, may exceed federally insured 1imits. The Center has not experienced any losses in 
such accounts. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to receivables are generally 
diversified due to the large number of entities and individuals composing the Center's 
program and donor base. The Center performs ongoing credit evaluations and writes off 
uncollectible amounts as they become known. 
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RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2016 

4. Support from Governmental Units and Contingencies 

The Center receives a significant amount of its support from federal, state and local 
govemments. A substantial reduction in the level of this support, if it were to occur, could 
have a significant effect on the Center's programs and activities. 

Various programs are subject to review by government agency grantors or their 
representatives. The reviews of ce1tain of these programs for the year ended June 30, 2016 
have not been conducted. Accordingly, the Center's compliance with applicable 
requirements will be established at some future date. The amount. if any, of expenditure 
that may be disallowed by the government agencies cannot be detennined at this time, 
although the Center expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

5. Property and Equipment 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center purchased an adjacent property at One American Way 
for $928,978 on November 30, 2007. The building units are leased to a non-profit 
governmental unit and a for-profit insurance office. The \ease with the non-profit 
governmental unit te1minates as of September 30, 2016. The lease with the insurance 
company will be terminated as of January 31, 2019. As there is a for-profit component in 
the rents received, the building is partially subject to real estate tax liabili ty and potentially 
some unrelated bus iness income tax liability. 

6. First Mortgages Payable 

Tbe original mortgage loan of $735,0 11 to purchase the One American Way building was 
refinanced as of January 20, 2013 at 4.68%. The new maturity date of this loan is January 
20, 2017 and the loan is secured by the property. The Board approved a pay down of the 
loan by $384,497 as of January l, 2014. The loan balance as of June 30, 2016 was 
$300,720. 

The Center borrowed $257,474 at 5.625% on June 1, 2011 to remodel the building at Two 
American Way. This toan has a maturity date of May I, 2016 and is secured by the 
property. The loan balance as of June 30, 2016 was $0. 

Scheduled maturities of the obligations are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30. 

2017 

Total 

10 

Amount 

$ 300.720 

LlQ0.720 



RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contim1ed) 

JUNE 30, 2016 

7. Operating Leases 

8. 

The Center rents office space located in St. Charles, Illinois and equipment under various 
operating leases with unrelated parties. Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2016 
was $50,122. 

Future minimum lease obligations under the St. Charles non-cancelable office lease are as 
follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30. Amount 

2017 $ 30,725 
2018 7.125 

Total $ 37..[~ 

Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 30, 2016 which is the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued; there are no subsequent events requiring 
recognition and/or disclosure. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Directors 
Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Elgin, Illinois 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Renz Addiction Counseling Center (a nonprofit organization), which comprise 
the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities 
and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 30, 
2016. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfonning our audit of the financial statements, we considered Renz 
Addiction Counseling Center's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Renz Addiction Counseling Center's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 
to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

nHELPING OUR CLIENTS GROW ANO PROSPER SINCE 1987" 



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficieucies in internal control 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during 
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Renz Addiction Counseling Center's 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards . 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Organization's internal control or on compliance. This rep01t is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Manning Silverman & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 
Lincolnshire, Illinois 

October 30, 2016 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH 
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

O VER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Board of Directors 
Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Elgin, Illinois 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Renz Addiction Counseling Center's compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a 
direct and material effect on each of Renz Addiction Counseling Center's major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. Renz Addiction Counseling Center's major 
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's R esponsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an op1mon on compliance for each of Renz Addiction 
Counseling Center's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements contained in Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Cost, 
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards 
and the Unifonn Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An 
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audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Renz Addiction Counseling Center's 
compliance with those requirements and pe1forming such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Renz 
Addiction Counseling Center's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Renz Addiction Counseling Center complied, in all material respects, with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of Renz Addiction Counseling Center is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements refetTed to above. In planning and perfonning our audit of compliance, we 
considered Renz Addiction Counseling Center's internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test 
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Renz 
Addiction Counseling Center's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control 
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 



The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Certified Public Accountants 
Lincolnshire, Illinois 

October 30, 2016 



RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Federal Federnl 
CFDA Pass-Through D~bursements/ 

Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title NtUnber Number Expenditures 

MAJOR PROGRAMS 

Passed Through lllinois Department ofHuman Services, 
Office of Ak:oholism and Substance AbLL~e : 

Department ofHealth and Human Setvices: 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Se1vices 93.243 $ 551,250 
Directly Received from CABE-II: 93.243 204,173 

755,423 

NON-MAJOR PROGRAMS 

Department of Health and Human Se1vices: 

D111g Free Community 93.276 93,750 

Title XX Stock Grant 93.667 2,133 

Passed Through Illinois Department of Public Health 
Cook County IIlV Grant 93.940 140,000 
Cancer Prevention 93.940 17,500 
IDPH-Minority Grant 93.940 40,000 

IDPH-RX Category 2 93.940 65,322 

262,822 
Passed Through Illinois Department ofHuman Services, 

Office of Alcoholism and Substance Abuse: 

Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment 
Block Gmnt 93.959 209,858 
Block Gmnt 93.959 235,742 

445,600 

Total $ 1,559,728 

1. Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying Schedule ofExpendilures ofFederal Awards of Renz Addiction Counseling Center i:; 
presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in thi5 schedule i<; presented in accordance 
with the requirements of the 01\IID Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non­
Profit Organizations." Thcrefure, the amow1ts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts 
presented in, or used in preparation of, the basic fi1ancial statements. 

2. Amounts Provided to Subrecipients 

None 

3. Non-Cash Assistance, Insnrnnce, Loans or Guarantees 

None 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
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RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

SECTION 1-SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified 

• Material weaknesses identified? Yes x No 

• Significant deficiencies identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses? Yes x No 

• Noncompliance material to 
financial statements noted? Yes x No 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 

• Reportable conditions identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

Type of audi tor's report issued on compliance 
for major programs: 

Are audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with section 
SlO(a) of Circular A-133? 

Identification of major programs: 
CFDA Numbers 

93.243 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
between Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee: 

____ Yes -~X,____ No 

____ Yes _ _,_,X,___ No 

Unqualified 

_ _ _ _ Yes __ x~_No 

N<ime of Federal Program or Cluster 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health 

$750,000 

_ _ X=-=-- Yes ___ _ No 
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None 

None 

None 

RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 . 

SECTION 2 - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

SECTION 3 - FEDERAL AW ARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

SECTION 4 - PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
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, ... ,\ 
• Manning Silverman 
•··· &Company 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

175 Olde Half Day Rd, Suite 290 

Llncotnshlre, IL 60069 

P: (847) 459-8850 

F; (847) 537-8954 
www.mauningsilverman.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON GRANT REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Elgin, Illinois 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of 
Renz Addiction Counseling Center as of June 30, 2016 and for the year then ended, taken as a 
whole. The accompanying Grant Report for the year ended June 30, 2016 on pages 22 - 23 is 
presented for the purpose of additional analysis as required by the lllinois Department of 
Human Services and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. However, such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic 
financial statements, and, in O\.lr opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The additional information on pages 24 - 27 marked "Unaudited," has not been subjected to 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on it. 

ManningSilverm ~wiom-pa..,.;._nyLI~ 
Certified Public Accountants ~ 
Lincolnshire, Illinois 

October 30, 2016 

"HELPING OUR CLIENTS GROW AND PROSPER SINCE 1987" 



• Stale of Illinois 
De~rtmeni of Human Services 

Grant Allowable Cost Summary 

GRANT REPORT 'for l he period Juty l through June 30, _2_0_1s ___ ____ _ 

AGENCY NAME: RllflZ Addiction Counseling Cenlef FEIN: *2447195 

OHS GRANT - FUNDED Al oU\er l Mgmt, & I Total SERVICES Prggrams ~rierat 

Pmgram 1 P rogram 2 Prograra 3 Pn;isram 4 Program 5 

Program Nam&'Num0er1Contract FCSUP0150 
Number/Other ldentifl~tico 

A Direct Program expenses 
163,722 1,688.2141 402.268 1 2,474,:204 

B 
JY!ocate Managernenl and G_,at Costs (Nole 

hl 26,136 376,1321. 402,268 I ..().. 

c SUBTOTAi. A& B 
209.856 2.264,346 I ..().. I 2 ,414 ,204 

0 Su~ct Unallowable COS:s per page 2 

E AdO oliler approwc \ISe$ (attacll documartlallon) 

F TOT A!. Allowable 005CS 

G Special provislcns ($1;1e i0$Wdioos) 

H lnteres1 Earn~ (stle' i~) 

NOTE 1: Management and General CO$ts are altocatecl based on: lg] dlred s elarias, O lolal direct costs_ 0 olher basis (attach explilnaticm) 

ll«4-2'S81 (R+10) 

Page 1 of 2 

See Independent Auditor's Report on Information Accompanying Audited Financial Statements. 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements_ 
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Slalfi of llllnoie - Dop<tr1m11ril or HUffi(jll Sel'lilln 

UNALLOWABLE COST REPORT 

Prcgrem Nem!UNumt>er/Conln!c t Number Pro ram 3 Pro rom 4 Program & 

,. __ , __ 
r.---ntinn nlGtwfi!l'linn BQ(iv 

- Rn• 

Aaflocj11rlnn l'luAR 

u: ·-·~- -..a ~or!Yaflt!nna 

c.~"'al~!n!i 

flat< t~ah.t 

l"'hf1...M11 ........ ~,..,,,_ 

--~!!2l:!ll!!ll.2ln1Ar A.<I 

, ... , _.~ ....... "' .... 
Onnrei·l~linn nf OM.9·Mlll!!d All'l!~ llR 

c ..... m ... ""•~tiof! 

In-Kind l"vnonaeoa 

/\l.,,V,nlla A""""'""ff 

!l>n•-n•I • 

Flnea and ?anal!lft!l 

hMll&I 100 .. 111>,.... 

'"""""" a_..,. 
~111 h1UltAot-

Pnl~""-1 l'"..n~'""~'"""'" 

~!i'l'.!l:! P~r~ Irarul§ll!!!ln~ 

"H•"" """-•• " r-,,.,nr~• of In'-•-• i:v<.ta 

Unall""'8ble Cotll il Program ia Fedwllly 
Fl.Cldud ar Cost Rostricllld 1>y Canttwa ,.,_ 

Explain; - - -
Expl°'t\: 

Total lJnaMDWable COG!& (to rino O or NONE; Grant Report} · S.e below if ~Iona 

If no unBll ble <tl!J 5"' llited 'J19f1 1111dllafAI as folll.'rwll: 
llbllt ~itil arit incl\lded io 'ililti,er dl1aci covt11 or allocat9d MiinfliQ()ITTtlf1t end Gl'lnrtl'llA eol!t!l •Jt1 lhi!! 

~-~l't°'lf•n---

Pa~ 2<if2 

See Independent Auditor's Report on Information Accompanying Audited Financial Statements. 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Provider Demographic lnforma tion 

Pfon~r. soufirni/rorrcct the lnfornu\tluq l>~luw. fill ju blnnks whou 1umllcnb!s. 111111 

post thj~ Corm to tfll! CRV with yo11r fiuanciul ~ubmusion 

ose: {nfo nnution on shis fom1 is u~cd by the D8S Otllcc ul'Contrncr .... Jmini~lrarion to titllill various nJ1t1ini~trativc J 
1'05Ptm:11billtic:s. Clia11gt1$ to i.nfonn~ tion on this fom1 will nut Affi:ct information used by other ofiicos with.in OHS. 
'--'-----'-----------'----

Cllaugc to .Information 
362447195 

RENZ ADDICTION COUNSEU"IG CENTER 

---------
,C.'irn1! Yettr Egd 6/3012015 

Not For Profit Yes 

Mark your required forms 0'iRs 990 8"AG 99Gll 0990T 

fM ProOt No 

Tmcu11yl!t'I'~ Corporation, other t hno hospital 

JERRY SKOUMO, '.'vfA 

EXECUTIVE DJR.ECTOR 

Adrlrns Line I l ArvlERlCAN WAY 

c 

AiJ1lrcss Line Z 
-··- ·~- - ···-----

CltY. Stnte, Zirz ELGIN, IL 60120 

(847) 742--3545 E:tt. 232 

(847) 697-5583 

El\1(111! Crhuary JSI<OGMO@RE;....7.CENTER.org 

li:"Myil Secondtto: renzcenter@rew.c~uter.org 

~ Valid Taxpayer T ypes nee: Corporntion, other dmtl hospital 

Ho~pilvl 

Individual 

Partnorilhip 
Region"l Office of falucario11 

School District 
Sole Proprietorship 

Unit oC St11tco Governm~nt 

Unlr ofC011usy Goverrurumt 

Uni t of Municipal Govcnunent 

Univorsity, Coll~11c or Junior Col11>ge 

Unaudited 
24 

Medical Corporation 

Other Govenuneutal Unit 

Es1ate or Trust 
Phannacy-Ncn Co11ioratc 

'.'lonresidcnt Nien 

1'h1Umacy/Fuuernl 8.omeiCcmetcry (.!(11p. 

T ax EKcmpt 

Limiterl Uability Company 



PERSONNELJAD'.\'llNISTRA TIVE INFORMATION 

t'le11sc complete this form and 1·otu1·n to UllS with your ll1111nci~t report snbmlnlon. 

Agency Name: R.en-i- A~kli.c±ion Covr\Sel tl\~Qn-l,(Jf FEIN#: :?kJ-24Lfl 14'5 
N11mber of employees in agency ou iht: l n~t day of most 1·ccc1lt fllifu1 year? _.:o,-ir5~----- -

Number of newly hired ~mployces during the most recent fi scal year? _ '±. 
Nl\lnbr.r ol' budgeted vaC11ncics on the l n~t day of most recent fiscal year? ..,O...__ _ ___ _ 

§.!..ipplcmcntal Fiscul ruror111atlou 
Please li~t the names and titles of all bonded employees: 

Nwnc 

----·--- ---------

Plensc lisl the names 1111d tit les ofall employees issued corporate credit card.q; 

Nmntt Title 

Jery-~ SK.o~mo E:)(ec: . D i,-e crl-or: 
L.ov-~ JQVr.1X" D\<: of Adrn i.f\ Svc .. 
..D"b Howl Mcud<.e-t\~ 1)fr·e ~OV: 
g,\cwdo ~tA. \?<"eN.e.n.!Lo...o .s re.c\~h5f-
CA.ti\i-ri11'iS ll u-F?ev- HIV Pr~ver\tie?Q S'~cia.U.sf 
Co\\eef\ K~c.; u~ Di:r. o c.\ i <''llca..1 s. .. 'c , 
Please li;t rh.: current rncmlJcrs of 1ho Board of Directors nnd their t.n-ms, identifying the otlkcrs: 

Name see. C\ r\-i1c.4)ed boo.re! l ~ ... -11 ,....~ 

----- - ----" "' 

[Pfe11se 1dt11ch 1J111tional pages, If nec~ss11ry, or a 8Cpn1·ntc ltstingl 

J>kasc indicate the frequency of th~ entiLy:e Bo~rd of Directorn= regular meetings: m OIT\-tJ 11 
Please: give Ille dale$ of the three (3) mo~t recent Bourd meetings: 

Mieting D11tu(~) 

~~rf\b.e.r I , 2 0 1to 
A:t,t811St L\ " '2.0\lO 
Jvoe 'l , 201!.t 

Unaudited 
25 
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RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CEHTER • CONFIDENTIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS LIST 

Sheny Totzke IO: 847-240-4492 stolzl<e@§bcclobal.ne! 011 I -Jan-, Janl 133 Mccabe 
Vice President H: 630-289-5760 sh!ID'.l. t~etezcf.-ci'lna.com VP- 2016 2019 Streamwood, ll60107 

F: 847-240-8050 10/2016 
C: 630-551-8234 

Michael Walsh H: I mcw345@c!)x.net 7(3 Apr Apr 2934 Pine Valley Dr. 
Secieta ryff reasurer C: 647-528~10 2000 2018 Miramar Beach, FL 

New 32550 
tam\ -
&5114 

Patricia Arroyo I O: 847-{;95-3200 ext. 5179 Pa!rjoia.Arroyo@f'resenceheal!h.org 16~ I April April 77 North Afrltte Street 
F: 847-931-5550 2011 2017 Elgin, IL 60123-4912 

c C: 847-942-7786 

~ Donna Kruse 0: 224-783-8088 aoon2. kru...«e@!ac:!vocateheal!h.com 0/1 I Jan Jan 9N169 N. Muirhead Rd 

IV~ H: 847-4164-1264 2016 2019 Eloin, ll60124 

°' e: James Lamkin 0 : 847-348-7006 ~smkin@ci.sd!ai;rnburo.il. us 613 I June j June 1221 Falcon Ridge Drive 
~ F: 84 7-923-2384 2010 2019 Elgin, ll 601 24 
~ H: 224-535-8291 0.. 

C: 630-514-2120 
Claudia Martinez 0 : 630-213-5500 daudi2martinezcarrer@u-46.org 512 Oct I Oct. 12010 Cleatwater Elgin, 
Carter H: 314-497-4951 2011 2017 IL 60123 

C: 314-497-4951 

laura Newman I O: 630-454-2050 lnewng@gma~.com 3/1 Dec~ I oec:-r 345 N. BataVia Ave. 
F: 6'30-454-2001 2013 2016 Batavia, IL 60510 
H: 630-87~1954 
C: 312-33$-9179 

------

Greg Pratt IO: 630-587-8722 gregrifatt®vahoo.com 211 July July 104 N. 4th Ave 
H: 630-444-0639 2014 2017 St Char1es, IL 6017 4 
F : 630-587-8869 

Linda Siele I o. 847-806-1411 findasiete@rgflejos.com 512 June June 155 E. Algonquin Rd. 
H: 847-888-8234 201 1 2017 Arlington Heights, IL 
F: 847-805-1112 60005 

Bhopal Singh I O: 847-248-2133 B57592@whoo.921I! 211 Sept. Sept. 750 Majestic Dr. 
H: 847-854-4296 2014 2017 Algonquin, IL 60102 
C: 630-347- 1600 
---- ---- ---~--

Updatelj 8129116 



OHS FY16 EilNANCtAl, rrnrORTfNG Cl-U:CKL.JST 
THIS _:f.9~~· M.~S.T _!!l(SlC~.E1>-1~l> PQSTKD \.Y-fl'H 1u:rQR1·1NC PACKAGE! 

f'tovider Num~: RF.Ni: ADO!CTION COlJNSJ;!.JNli i:F.NL FR FEn~ : ll\.!·141 I•)~ 

F..n1i'11B Dare of Pmvi<ICl"l'• l'ia:al YcaJ: (~ l tll!.ll l fi Rep.in Que Dlll: '. 12127,:!\tlli 

N"~m~ ~fl'ro•kl.::rConWt.·t: Jl·.lllt'r. SKOC1MO, MA ~hulk• /I: (84-7) 142·J~4~ 

D.t.J1Mll..!!l!d21 ... -tm "X .. l)l[fuw """kl ftg i11stu•h!.!l In ilw rwws~r.1 llM011s!a1 n1111Ufg t!!ck!lfl 1!!1!ln41tmJJU!J.lli. 
Plr:a.w ·'t:"' at1~d4niH11 j;J¥·Pf"'QJUr ' 'umt .. IJ, nr.'f'trw:tfDfl.S 

A'l0,11NlfJ'MN110N I AGF..NCY !NFORMA'OON 
}( · fqr1anDelT A1l111ini1trntlv~ .lnfor11111tl1111 Forn11 

~Xl l'rovldor J)cnt0gJ'Cphicw 1.nCunWill<m "1<li"l11 

-xi s•11-• OHS fY!r; ~11md1l lt1<(Jllf'li11& Cl111:•11st 

J\l:lllTEll FlNANCrALs I !l'INGL:li. AIJDl'r 

' .\ • '"1Jepi>nll•11tly Atidlled lllnllfl<.i~I St.nl~ltl!l\I~ In /\.,.,enlan.,.. with Gown1.-t Aautklllc !l•anf1ord1 

:x- St02W ;\CJAIU n~o~t BllCI l>lt~• Colltelll)ll J'ijrm (!'{~c ll'or !.'!·one °"1y) NOi~: I(~ "1 llm ·x· ....... > lhL< il<!m, 10"' 
-'Y ,, • ..,m .. l ID ,,,.....,.voudod $7.'51),000.,. moni ix l"w.ml r..itMI~ from on 'IK''-"l!ii ,1111 _ ,_iT<G t1>3'llNl•h t.} DI IS ~o 
au.dit 1n:t:tn1111lt.uin: wlU12Cf'll200 1M'llolt( )'UIL•Jcclt4n: axt'mpb'7H IJY i.:utn)rtatin3 du.~ ~uin>tl wui.v»e luc:;:acDlil~ dua OHS wtlllibi.. 

'.' 'l"rognu ~p.:dCle A11dit ({I Qr Pt...,tli Only) ~; 1flhu"' i• un -X" nw io this uum, .ro111 ~ency I& a.Mun1ud IO huw,1911l>Oll"9d 
......_. S7jQ,l)U() OTlllllfl:' il\l'ed<nW funcb lhJm l.lHS o&d you ~re r>:((llirod to ii.broil 10 DllS an 111di1 in oo•pliat1.:.c widl ·1 Cfll.200 u•l•!'I 

you <lod""' """"'II'"'~ l>y camplot1~ tl10 ""l"itcd wnlwr loc:.led "'' lho OMS ,...,,.I.e. 
0 Wu ••Jl<ttd~d l"'HlU~ S7Sit.«OO lot l'"'!lr~tr•uil! 1\0111 "11 " '""'""'.,...., oallt ($\vlrml D>.t. " ~w A..itc or t•r.ai,-~wdl:k 

Aadh. l\>e IUl~~tllh•lld !loot by "'*Mflg 1(111 niq11Jr.0111aM ~o ~"" SlllCto i\iulll w• ~•ow 111~ IO 111bwllt ao l~ol)t 
A~dlto•'• ~111 lt•!lflinm 'f,.r Otiloli>" nn.,, If "C'flll.oahh, die"""''" iype af ~~flll<>n \JO l'lf•rT Ott••• Cro•t llotNtfC 

X CJ"lt .Scll.-.lnlt I: Schedule ofl'ro11ram Co54B 

X Cll"R Sched ule 2! Schcd11.le ofl'ro.!ll"'lll llcw:ru>Gll 

~~J CTR Sdt141ul.R J: rrogram PcraDJ111CI 

: X I C~R Scl1ertula ~: l'l\1;,Vant Ccrvruliaat 900 Cnnincwal 
X Cfll Sd1~ah1I~ S: Report of Serv;"4! UaiWThtyM'SlQhl:fl 

l_i bttkt1cncl~11t Ai«ltW<''* "fo f(o# llon T1>" Opi11lou un CPR Sch••lod!: u( f"'l!~lll Cu1U1 nnd S.:healu!e urPl-utJr•m 

q~J RE.POR'.f 
~ • Gr11AC Report · 

- --, ltul~d1111.t A4A•lllor's "In Rdlu.,u To" Opouou 011 G~•t ltV'(lort 

.=_j (n1~1Utdc~t Audllur'• tlcpet'T on Appl,ylKl( i\&r<.l<d·U11<111 l't•~nt..-va on C.·u•t Rqicrr 

(~ORMS OX, lRS Rll't1u·11 or R.ep°"•t (IRS 990, 1190 EZ. 9!10 PF()( 01b.er) 

:.:.x I AG ~90 n. 
~ 996T {IJBl'l'), ihppl<.:®le 

Mtnegpprn t CcrriikalLsrJl 

c 

Dy 3itll1il\tl, lhi.11 <'q>Of4, l :ott1l'y 10 Ill• ~of my kn•>l\lf«lJ!ll ""'* bcliof 1ha1 lh~o ~por:t$ ..-C 1111c. oompl=tc. w1d a=nn~ ~nd the t<ptntiia1rea. 
llli.M1r~u;\ant1 and co.sh n>c!!T b .,.. for dw r111qi1~1.!' utd ul~111:"bva,; ~4. forth In due (ltnas oud conditkm.t aflhu. l:eodct:tliS l.11u .. wnnb. r ttri "W"'Tlll: 

C
l , fbb~. nctido .. 1. or ii:l.11dukl1lt infoNU-ilio.1, o• lh~ «1lio11ion ,,( •ny rnnt~rial (11t:r. 1rlb'.f'iub)<M~t¢W orimiq~L ,-;,,;I or tl<fmrniirt>1lvO 

p •li Nr ria\uJ. .;f 1nnnfS. fit I~ ~l&tLN or 01h"rwiwe. 

• t1/3fl\a 11/a/Jy 
tlnrc SI 11u1" ofOoonl P1~~~t<1rD<1n11l Tn<1tlftlrur O...e 

Unaudited 
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'"'\ • Mann.i!ig Silverman 
•··· &Company 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

175 Olde Half Day Rd, Suite 290 
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 

P: (847) 459-8850 

F: (847) 537-8954 
www.ma11ni11gsilverman .com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO 
REVIE\V GRANT REPORT AND CFR SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM COSTS 

Office of Contract Administration 
Illinois Department of Human Services 
222 South College, Second Floor 
Springfield, Illinois 62704 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by management 
of Renz Addiction Counseling Center and the Manager, Office of Contract Administration, 
lllinois Department of Human Services (OHS). These procedures were perfotmed solely to 
assist DHS in evaluating the acccompanying Grant Repott and CFR Schedule of Program 
Costs of Renz Addiction Counseling Center for the year ended June 30, 2016. This agreed­
upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is 
solely the responsibility of DHS. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the 
sufficiency of the procedures described below, either for the purpose for which this report has 
been requested or for any other purpose. 

We have obtained OHS' Instructions for preparing the Grant Report and CFR Schedule of 
Program Costs and reviewed the ledgers used for recording Direct Program Expenses and 
Management and General Costs against the OHS Instructions to determine whether costs were 
reasonably related to the cost of delivering the program services and properly classified as 
direct or indirect costs. Any exceptions have been noted. 

We have verified that the Method of Allocation (Row B) used for Management and General 
Costs identified in ''Note 2" was the method actually used in the completion of the Grant 
Report. 

" HELPING OUR CLIENTS GROW A ND PROSPER SINCE 1987" 



We have compared the Detailed List of Unallowable Costs (Part 2 of 2) to the DHS 
Instructions to determine if they were properly classified. Any exceptions have been noted. 

We have mathematically checked all rows and columns on the entire Grant Report and CFR 
Schedule of Program Costs. 

We are not engaged to, and did not perform an audit, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion on the Grant Report and CFR Schedule of Program Costs. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, 
other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is designed for the use of the management of Renz Addiction Counseling Center, 
its Board of Directors and DHS, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the 
procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purpose. 
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

~Jl,_____r 
Manning $ ilverman & mpany 
Certified Public Accountants 
Lincolnshire, Illinois 

October 30, 2016 



See Independent Auditor's Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures to Rev iew 
Grant Report and CPR Schedule of Program Costs 
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See Independent Auditor's Repott on Agreed-Upon Procedures to Review 
Grant Report and CFR Schedule of Program Costs 
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See Independent Auditor's Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures to Review 
Grant Report and CPR Schedule of Program Costs 
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Renz Addjction Counseling Center 
Year - End FY2016 - Schedule of Program Revenue 

··r ~--- , I ~ 
Agency·T~ ! ~~ t~ 

... _..)_, __ .... .. -!. ---=-· .. -~:. f'CS\1~1.~ 
.. . 

!iOill _ _ ,,J!J!Q - 0.00 UC!f)i!l!!!\!ntoryn.,,,.,,..,.,,...,. .... ...._...I • 0.00 ·.. Q.00 _ _ QJ!!! 
o.ool ·o.ooj o.oo 
0.001 0.00 0.00 

Ai:a>un!Ha 

~ o.oo: C.DO 
o..ao! 
o.oo: 

:a. LOC<ll Eclycaiion A9U>Cif School Ois:ric< I o.ooi 0.001 o.oo 
·a. L<>cal Gnl.oerr"'1f(\1 I o..oo! o.oo o.oo 
119. Fedc"1t Govemii,;,m r 0.001 o.ooF 0.001 
µ_,_,_~._~·mmen:~ · o.ool o.gq __ ._Q&<lj' 
e~~m Fec:s (ind. SS!, I L!§:.....eJ!:.L _________ ..-__ fk!P.1 9.00 0.00, 

. 
§llYIR!f1"!!1Dt!ndiy!!!1111=+: o.oor- . o.ooi o.ooj 

(JJ.~Sery!cefeg ___ o.oo, o.oo· o.oo 
iJ~L-. _ o.oo ____ 9.00 c.ool 
i)6?:_ _____ --- --- ____ , _____ 9-~ 0.00. 1 =i 
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Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Year · End FY2016 - Schedule of Program Revenue 

·- ·1··· ·-r,, · ·~ .. ; ....... : .. : j~1 
I Aqluit.T. ..: ' I ~dll .. , ~ :~,I~~ 
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\29.3.. - ·- · - 0.00 0.00 
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,~J -L . . - ·- . .• . .. ; ____ ..MQ~ . . '!.99 -· .. ~ 
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f'l'o\Tam Slaff Poolloos 

'. 1 . Audiolo!2ist 

· ; ;2. Beha•ior Th~pist 
jl . Oleta.'y Teciinician 

1

4. Oiet.li&n 
1 

5. Habililation Aide I Chld Cara Aid~ : 
6. Habililabon ProC~nal or Supervisoty ~ff, 

1
7. LPN 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Year· End FY2016 ·Program Personnel 

.tGeocy T 01o1 ADOtCTlOl'l PREvetTION C014PREHENS!VE 
FCSUP01S02 

Total Tola! TOIM Amount % i TCUI Total 
iioun; AQ!!!5y AIMt Ho.od r.GUl'J Nol Allocaloo _ AlocaMd • ..1...!&!!!L~. Heed Coon! 

' I f o.oo o.oo; o.oo 0.00
1 

_ p.oor _ _ ...Q.oo ______ o . .QO, 
~ 0.00 ~ 0.00 ~ ~ 0.00 
o.oo . . . Q.OO, .. . . 9-0Q .-:---~=Q.(19 [ a.oo+.-__ _g,qoJ _ . . o.oo; 
~ ~ ~ ~, ~l . ~ ~ 

-· ---- o,op~ _ . O.OOL ·--- - <_l.Q!l, __ .. . _ O,QQ
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_ 9-09 • _ Q,\JQ.L_ 0.00 
o.oo, _ _ 0.001 0.00

1 
_ _ _ _ \l_.Q91 _ o.OQ, __ __ o.90L_ . o.oo 

0 .00: 0.00 0.00 0.001 0.001 0 001 0.00 
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o,oo~ . o.oo o.1JO; • _ . J!-W1-·- . . . o.OQl _ o.ooj o.ool 
o.oo · o.oo o 001 0.001 o.ool o.oo o.oo 

js. ~pallonal Ther<l!lfs\ _ ----:-
,9. PtlyslcaJ Therapist . l _ 
'10. Physician 
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l 12. Pf.?9~m Di~ • •• _.--· 
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;14 .. ~y<;tiiaJ.P~1 .... ~ ·- ... _ . _ 
: 1 e. Ps~cno:ogi~ 
!1fi R~~~ft_ _____ ·-·- . • 
! H Regl&18rt0Cl Norso 

! 18. Soaai WorKet 

1

19. S(lc:ecn Thcrap~ . 
:to. Su-Al>u"' Counse!C< t Proll>S$l0tlal . 

1
21. SUD?l.'!!!£0' .A!?!!~.P~~~~L__1 
22. Ta~ . _ ; 

/23 Teac:ll<!f Aide 
1 

·24. VocallOlllll Slall {loci. Job Cuac:h. • 

o.ool o.oo, . - o.ool o.ool • - O:ooj --o.oor ·- - -o:OOj 
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~, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~r- 0.001 
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I I - · t • - • 
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1 2~. 911"""'="~"'£ ''~~-- ..... --.-
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:32.2. 

' 32.3 
l3v . 
33. Total All Posllions (1). 
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1 o.oo 68,400.ool o.oo . o,oo ioo.oo; . _ ss,4oq.ooj _____ .o ... oo. 
o.oo! 624,119.00 o.oo · 62<1.119.ool o.ool 0.001 o.oo: 

~::~ --~:: ---· · · - ··~::.-- --~::1' ~-:! . ~:~I ~::1 
O.O!i 0.00r O.OU; 0.00 O.OO! C.001 · 0.00 

_ _ __ o ~ ... !.~967.oo -~-~ s2_:._461.oo: __ . ___ - · ~ - ~q.?\J~~- ---= - ---o;o_o: 

Fagetof2 



c 
::i 
i:;i 

<.;j ::::: 

°' e: ..... 
Cb 
0. 

Pl"2"'ffiSlaH~ 

. SI;!]~ Wee¥.:t H~J!i;_~.gr . -· 
. 34. Menial Healttl PrOfesslonal (MHP) • 
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Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

Year· End FY2016 ·Program Personnel 
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I 
i 

0 00 ~ 0.00 0.00 
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Renz Addiction Counseling Center t..thwr~ H.t.":l1i6 

UUNS t~lt*l 

Year - End FY2016 ·Program Consultant and Contractual 

Prog.-am Contract Posliloos 

; 1. Audj;>IOglst 

!2. Betwlor Tilerapisi 

3. Die~ Tecl-.nlclan 

i4. Dietitian 

:5. HaDUitation Aide I Child Care Aide 
' I 
:s . Ha~~!~i:oo Pr.>.~na! or.§!;Q!'o-vlSe<y Slaff , 
!7. LPN . 

iS. Oo.:~nal The'2pis1 

: 9, Physlcal Tnera;>is! 
10. f'tlyslcian 

:11. Pnnci?al 
.12. Program D~or 

I 
I 
I :"i 3. Pn.'gl-am Cleiical Staff 

p 4. ?sydlialnst 
. . ·-·· ··I . 

! 1 s. PsychoiDgisl 

16. Recreation Staff 

' 17,. _Regis~ed .Nu~ 

,18,~cialWo~r •• -· 
. 19. Speech Therapist 
20. Substance Abuse Counsetor I Prote'!Sfonal 

(21. Suos~nc;e Abu~_P~1'!Q!Qf~n;ij __ 

'. 22. Teadler 
_;?3. Teacher AJde 
24. Vocational Stat' (incl. Job Coach, 

·Wori<shop staff, elc. ) . . 

· 25. Other Academi<l lnsuui;tion 
, 26. Otn~r Me<lical 9';re 
,:l7. Other Hab;litalion J Rehabili'tation 

! 28. other Substance AbUse 

·29. CaSf!.1'1al)ii!l!!f _______ --· 

, 30. Case Manager Assislant 
' 31. Health Educator 

( 32.1. AU 0th Noi Req Spec 

!3:2.2. 
;32.3. 
;32.4. 
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I 
I 

I 
I 
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.AQency TO!lll ADOICT!OH PREVEITTION COMPREHENSIVE 
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o.oo 0.001 
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0 .001 

0 .00\ 
o.oo! 
OOOi 
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0.00. 
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o.oo: 
OJJO. 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
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0.00 
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000, 0.001 
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0.00 

0.00~ . 

0.00 
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0.00 

0.00 
o.oo: 

000 1 

o.oo: 0.00· 
o.ooj o.oo; 
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l - . 
0 00• 0 .00' 

0.001 0.001 

o.ooj o.oo · 

o.oo! o.oo: 

0.00. 
' 0.00! 

0.00 
o.oo: 
0.00~ 
o.oq '. 
0.00 

c 00 

TOOi! 
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a.co 
0.00 
0.00 · 
0.00 . 
a.co 
o.oo '. 
0.00 
0.001 

O.OOi 
0.00 
0.00• 

1.00! 
o.oo; 
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o.ooi 
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o.ooi 
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o.ool 
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U.00 

!l:QQ] 
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0.001 
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o.ooi 
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0.001 
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0.00 ~ 
ooo; 
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000' D.DO 
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Program Co.-nrac:t ~ 

f :J.i Mental. ~llh Pro°i;sional {Mt!~ 
· 35. Qualified MemaJ Health Professional 
!{OMHP) 
'36. Oualitleo Mental Rel>lrd!l\Jon Protessi002I 
j(OMR?). .. . .. • 
;37 Rehabititativa S~ Associate {RSA) 
38. Tolal All Positions 
tl)Totilb rnJSI oqlliOl li<lE 4 ctlhe Schedulo cl 
Pr~Costs. 

~lecicald ~19: ill! w.-aro P<05rams •• 

~'=~~~~WiP. 
a.w1P. OMRP""" RN. (lilti 34·37), 1llCO 

~~=::-.::.::~J:'3. 

10-11-2016 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center L.zlFo..a· °'Ef:::$H:L~ r.:il:S 

o..&16&5irll411 

Year - End FY2016 - Program Consultant and Contractual 
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Renz Addiction Counseling Center 
Year. End FY2016 · Report of Service Units 
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2014-2015 
13oaitJ, o~ D~JiA-
Brian Monson 
President 
STC Capital Bank 

Mary Hyatt 
Vice-President 
Retired Kane County 
Probation 

Michael C. Walsh 
Treasurer 
Certified Public Accountant 

Patnc1a Arroyo 
Provena St. Joseph Hospital 

Allen Belanger 
Lutheran Ministry of Metro 
Chicago 

James Lamkin 
City of Schaumburg 
Chief of Police 

Claudia Martinez 
School District U-46 

Laura Newman 
M1tutoyo America Corporation 

Tom Nitz 
Advocate Sherman Hospital 

Gregory Pratt 
Farmers Insurance 
Mark Hauser Agency 

Linda S1ete 
RefleJOS Publications, LLC 

Bhopal Singh 
AT&T. Inc. 

Ron Razowsky 
Director Emeritus 

Jerry Skogmo 
Executive Director 

Deb Howe 
Marketing & Development 
Director 

Colleen Koncilja 
Clinical Ser vices Director 

Lora Tovar 
Administrative Ser vices 
Coordinator 

~~_hut ~ 
2015 was a year characterized by change in the addiction prevention and treatment 

field. Change of course is nothing new but the speed which altered many systems that drive 

this industry was unprecedented. 

The Affordable Care Act (ACA) is at the forefront of the movement. Medicaid eligibility 

expanded and increased numbers of individuals signed up for private health insurance. All 

in all a good thing but these changes have a significant effect on community-

based non-profits, such as Renz Center, who have traditionally ~ 5 s \ 
relied on (some say too much) a grant-in-aid system. State c o 
grants are decreasing in amounts and when the payer source 

changes it has a ripple effect throughout an organization c l-1 .,._ 

as billing, contracting, marketing and many services are '-

affected and need to radically adjust. Again, not a bad thing but 

profits unless responsive and effective changes within , 
our own system take place. And it should be noted, all 

this is taking place in a climate that has become much more competitive as more and 

more providers, primarily large non-profits and for profit private practices vie for behavioral 

health care patients. 

Other changes that were prominent in 2015 and which will continue in 2016 and beyond 

include identifying qualified and dedicated staff and recruiting them while being mindful 
that the cost of hiring and retaining them will present increased pressure to meet the 

salary and benefit demands of the marketplace. In short, fewer people are going into the 

field at a time when competition for these professionals is fierce. And of course, there is 

a continuing trend in the integration of primary care and behavioral health care, a good 

thing to be sure but especially difficult in a state, such as fllinois, which is faced with 
revenue funding limitations. 

These are just some of the changes and challenges facing our organization and many 

community non-profits. In the meantime we will do what we do best: provide the area 's 

most comprehensive prevention and treatment programs for those affected by addiction 
and addiction-related factors. 

Sincerely, 

~ - -I ' 

Jerry Skogmo 
Executive Director 

Renz Center is funded in part by the federal government. Department of Human Services, Central Kane 
County United Way and other local organizations and individuals. Priority treatment services are 
provided to pregnant women and women with children. 



2015 Revenue Sources 
State DASA 
State IDPH 
Federal 
County/ Local Gov't 
Other Grants, Fundraising 

& Contributions 
Client Fees 
Other Income 

Total 

$ 812,601.00 
$ 431,945.00 
$ 936,856.00 
$ 201,683.00 

$ 72,255.00 
$ 276,516.00 
$ 122,340.00 

$ 2,854,196.00 

2015 Program Expenses 
Clinical Services 
ATOD Prevention 
HIV Prevention 
Employee Assistance Services 
Management & General 

Total 

$ 1,630,985.00 
$ 250,996.00 
$ 426,291.00 
$ 7,232.00 
$ 419,149.00 

$ 2, 734,653.00 

2015 Revenue Sources 2015 Program Expenses People Served by Program 
Client Fees 

Other Grants, 1 Oo/o 
Fundraising & 
Contribution 

3% 

I 
Other Income 

4% 
Employee 
Assistance 

Services 1% 

----
HIV 

Prevention_..... 
25%.......-

Supporting Services 
/ Management & General 

15% 

Employee Assistance 
Services----

'% 1,. 

ti tt:t~~n=~:= h~~:.:::.s to the employees or students of 
contracted organizations. Last year we provided individual services to 62 individuals. This specialized 24-hour 
professional counseling service responds to individual and/ or supervisor concerns. Services may also include group EAS training sessions developed to meet the unique needs of the organization. For more on Employee Assistance Services, 
visit www.employeeassistanceservices.com or call Jerry Skogmo at 847-742-3545 x232. 

Adriana Carpio and Carlos Chavez receive recognition '· 
from Renz Center's Health Promoters for their work 

on a Breast and Cervical Cancer grant. 

Jim's Friends Offers Support 
Beyond Treatment 
The "Jim's Friends" Alumni Bridge 

group celebrated it's one year 
anniversary and provides a safe place 

for people to give and receive support, share fellowship, 
and create future connections. The group meets the 
second Thursday of every month from 7-8:30p.m. 

_, .,., .... , 
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Clinical Services offers an array of programs to those who suffer 
from substance abuse and/or problem and compulsive gambling, 
as well as those who are affected by another's addiction. 
Committed to facilitate healthy behavior and lifestyle changes 
as well as emotional health to help families heal, experienced 
staff support each individual as they begin the process of 
recovery and a life of health and serenity. Individualized care is 
offered through a menu of services, including specialized groups, 
individual, and family sessions. 
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Primarily Used 

Substances 
(reported upon admission 
to outpatient treatment) 

Renz client satisfaction surveys are distributed to clients each 
year to measure clients' assessment of timeliness of service 
to the effectiveness of the help they have received from Renz 
Center. Highlights of client feedback include: 

• 98% of clients felt they were scheduled for an 
assessment appointment within a reasonable time 
frame. 

• 91% of clients said individual counseling was helpful. 
• 84% find group counseling helpful. 

982 individuals received substance abuse and/ or problem gambling 
treatment. In addition, 282 of these clients received individual HIV 
counseling and testing sessions to promote wellness. We have 
intervened at critical t imes and have assisted people in choosing a 
better life. Families were changed, healing began and lives were saved 
because of our vital work. 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center has expanded substance abuse 
treatment services for minority women with funding providing by a 
federal grant from the Substance Abuse Mental Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA). Minority women, age 18 and over, have 
access to trauma informed services that will provide free substance 
abuse treatment and a myriad of other supportive services to decrease 
barriers to treatment and increase their ability to begin recovery. 
Program services are free to eligible minority women and are offered in 
both English and Spanish. 

The SUPPORT Program has demonstrated success! The program is tailored to address the cultural nuances and issues 
specifically related to minority women. In the past year, an independent evaluator assessed, cl ients were very pleased with the 
following: case managers, group counseling, HIV testing, hepatitis screening and primary health care. The strongest indicator 
of program success has been the clients' positive responses regarding their case managers at Renz and the clinical partner, 
Breaking Free located in Aurora. The program has served over 150 women, and continues to increase in its capacity to provide 
quality substance abuse treatment and mental health care. 

During FY15 the Clinical Team expanded our programming and 
expertise by engaging in extensive training in the following 
evidenced based treatment programs, striving to improve our 
overall quality of care. 

Matrix Model (Implemented January 2015) 
We use the Matrix Model in both our Level I and Level II outpatient 
and intensive outpatient treatment programs. It is a manualized 
program that integrates cognitive behavioral therapy, contingency 
management. motivational interviewing, and other elements to give 
clients the skills and understanding they need to overcome 
addiction. Matrix Model consists of relapse-prevention groups, 
education groups, social-support groups, individual counseling, and 
urine and breath testing. The group facilitators function 
simultaneously as teacher and coach, fostering a positive, 
encouraging relationship with the patient and using that 
relationship to reinforce positive behavior change. 

Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP) (Implemented Aprll 2015) 
WRAP is a manualized group intervention for adults with mental 
illness. WRAP is a curriculum that we use in our Integration group 
which has dually diagnosed clients who are dealing with issues of 
substance abuse and mental illness. We also use WRAP in 
individual sessions with clients throughout their treatment stay. 
WRAP guides participants through the process of identifying and 
understanding their personal wellness resources ("wellness tools") 
and then helps them develop an individualized plan to use these 
resources on a daily basis to manage their mental illness. 

We also began facilitating the first SMART Recovery in Kane 
County. Self-Management and Recovery Training (or SMART 
Recovery) is a self-empowering addiction recovery support group 
that is facilitated by a SMART Recovery trained facilitator who is a 
Renz Center counselor. The group assists with maintaining 
abstinence from any type of addictive behavior. 
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R enz Center's 7th annual Epicurean Delight fundra iser was another success! The event took 
a turn on the "wild" side held at McGraw Wildlife Foundation's Pond Cottage. We were fortunate 
to have the expert emcee services of Rick Jakie, of WRMN and Fox Valley Broadcasting. 

Liz Eakins, Renz Center's executive director of Lazarus House (pictured with Renz Center Board 
President Brian Monson) accepted Julie McCormack award for Lazarus House's collaborative 
work with various grants to serve the homeless and vu lnerabl populations. 

The donations from the event supported our alcohol/drug prevention 
education programs for youth and treatment programs for adolescents and adults. We appreciate all the 
support we receive from our guests, annual donors of the event and our sponsors that include Tighe Kress 
& Orr P.C., Advocate Sherman Hospital, American Chartered Bank, First Community Bank, STC Capital 
Bank, IHC Construction Companies, Hausner Foundation, Park & Longstreet, P.C., Corkill Insurance, 
Hargrave Builders, Smiles for life Dental, Hurley & Volk Orthodontics, Or. Cindy Rauschenberger, Bear 
Family McDonalds, Pampered Pet Services & Resort Spa, Farmer's Insurance-Mark Hauser Agency, 
and Lundstrom Insurance. 
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A Too Prevention Services provides evidence-based curriculum 
programming within the Carpentersville and Elgin school districts 

in addition to outreach education to the 

~r, 
u , 
Coalition for d 
Safe & Healthy Elgin 

community. Prevention Services staff work in 
cooperation with members of the Coalition for 
a Safe and Healthy Elgin (CSHE) to provide 
programming in Elgin and prevent underage 
drinking and other risky behaviors that keep 
youth from reaching their fu ll potential. 

The Too Good for Drugs curriculum was implemented to 872 
Lakewood Elementary (6th grade) and Carpentersvi lle Middle 
School (7th grade) students to address risk factors as well as 
develop protective factors such as emotional literacy, decision­
making skills, and peer pressure refusal strategies. 

The Project Towards No Drug Abuse curriculum was provided, for 
the second year, to 1,905 freshman students at Larkin High and 
Elgin High Schools in Elgin. The interactive program is designed to 
increase knowledge and reduce negative risk-taking behaviors. 

Students discuss many topics related to healthy life skills 
including; decision-making and communication, chemical 
dependency and the family, bullying, stress management, goals, 
self-control, and tobacco cessation. 

Our summer program, Leadership Empowerment And 
Development (LEAD), provided substance abuse and pregnancy 
prevention education to 40 school-aged youth in addition to 
incorporating trips to local colleges/universities, library, police 
department and the Art Institute of 
Chicago. Other activities included ~ .,,,_,, ... ._ . .,.,~ .. 

sessions. o~ healthy ~eal preparati~n, ILIEAlCDJ 
team-building exercises at an equine D 
facility, and volunteer service at a L••''"'~"""'""m'"'"""o.,.,_.,.:::J 
local non-profit. Each student was 
also given computer time and a flash drive to work on (and save) 
their college application essays. In July, 30 teens were able to 
attend the Cebrin Goodman Teen Institute (CGTI), a week-long 
training at Eastern Illinois University to enhance their leadership 
skills and bring back a drug prevention education/communication 
campaign to their school during the 2015/2016 year. 

Summer Camp 
youth visited 
Hope Reins, an 
equine therapy 
farm and 
participated in 
team-building 
exercises to 
strengthen 
their leadership 
skills. 
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H IV Prevention Services encompasses a variety of prevention 
education programming utilizing outreach, support groups for 
Latino gay, bisexual and transgender men, cultural competency 
skill building for other health professionals, as well as HIV testing 
and counseling. All services are provided to clients free of charge. 
Experienced volunteer Health Promoters also assist with 
prevention education and outreach services to get valuable life­
saving information into the hands of individuals who need it the 
most. 

Highlights of the past year: 
- Disseminated prevention education and support services 

to a total of 1,681 men and women in the areas of HIV, 
Hepatitis and other sexually transmitted infections, as well 
as breast and cervical cancer. 

- An HIV/ STI educat ion and awareness social media project 
was implemented and resulted in the creation of many 
awareness activities including a Facebook page­
"lnformate" and short videos. 

- Renz Center facilitated a Mother/ Daughter Conference 
designed to increase communication ski lls around the 
subject of HIV and sexuality. It is an emotional day where 
mothers and daughters learn to feel comfortable sharing 
their feelings with one another. 
OASIS retreats for men helped to provide education and 
support for men at risk for HIV and other sexually 
transmitted diseases. 

R enz Center is grateful for Josh Pullman who installed a 
disc golf course and made other improvements to Renz 
Center's outdoor Serenity Garden for his Eagle Scout 
project. Josh is pictured with Dave Crement, an employee of 
Renz Center who attended Josh's Eagle Scout ceremony. 

All teens and mothers who attended the conference were 
asked to write a letter to each other and they shared the 
letters at the end of the day. Here is an excerpt of one of the 
letters: 

) · hO'V . (Mo111mY · 10 realize h 
v ear fv(am1 he more I start d w 1tave sue 

I row up. r d and 1io11ore an as mY 
The ~ore ,7 are. I am pro« resourcefu l w01;1as close as 
amazing yo_ telligent and . nship was no ou when 

g 111 relatto go w v 
a stron in the past our und ii hard ro did~ 't want ro 
mother. r. ,., ro be. I fo t because I ch you or 

. hed1or ort 110 pproa I wis 1 or suPP · hoW to a have been 
I needed h:: l didn 't krt~~hirtk- Lately. we thought we 
but becau would say an er thart 1 ever about ,.,Ital 
what you with each oth me to open LIP nt to try to 
more open A hard ii is for feelings. 1 w~ ak yo11rs 
woul~ be~11 ~11 mY life a11:;r ,.,ant yo~ t~s ~:o. you ·ve 
is going ha! wall. a d someum to 1cnow 

k down t get sa t vou brea I know you nd I just wa~ . ou or ,.,hat 
down wo. h so much. A. oi11g on with YI ne yoi1 'll 
been throug knOW what s ~ finit ely not a o . 
hat I want to e you are ~ I dai1ghters. 

t d becaus .ryow· 
yo11 nee ' the support OJ av and afc_er you 
always fiave h ·s p1'0grarrt wdb . th con1111ue ro 

mpleie t 1 we can ° d let 111e 

So aftelr _w~:i~er. I hope th~row. Talk co rn~e:; in mind 
read t 11S lationshrp ro and always 
allow oiir re ·11 do with yo11. 

s I w1 . ce yoH. 
in j uSI a d apprecia 
that 1 love an 

daughter Your 

D uring Recovery Month in September, clients in the treatment program 
memorialized friends or relatives they knew who have died from an addiction· 
related issue by writing their name(s) on the paper luminary bags. The 
luminaries were then placed along Renz Center's Serenity Garden Path. Staff 
and clients walked along the path holding their own candles to remember 
their friends and recognize their work on recovering a healthier life. 



We appreciate the participation in our annual events and the generous donations made on behalf 
of Renz Center. Each donor has a special way of making a difference for the agency and the 
people we serve. 

Adelle's Fine American Fare 
Achenture Stace ChlcaCo 
Advoc:ate S1lennan Hospital 
Alllson Sperllnc 
American Chartered Bank 
Danielle Anderson 
Athenaeum Theatre 
Christine Awe 
Bartlett Park District 
David Bear 
Henry Beblens 
Rev. Allen a Mary Belancer 
Benedictine University 
Scott Beu 
Karen Beyer 
Bob Chfan's Cr.b House 

Restaurant 
Brlttaln's car Wash Inc. 
Brlttaln's Express Oil & Lube 
Denice and John Brogan 
Terry Bryant 
Business Matters 
C8dHCe Fitness A Health 

Center 
Cafe Rema 
James W. Celthaml 
Cheesecake Fac:tary 
Chicago Bears 
Chlc:aco Batamc Gardens 
ChlcaCo Cubs 
ChlcaCo Wlllte SollS 
Chlc:aco Wolves Pro Hockey 
ChlcalO Zoolotfcal 

Soc:ietyjBrooldleld Zoo 
Gina Christoffenen 
Circus World 
City of Eleln 
CJty of EICJn Parks a 

Recreation De.-rbnent 
City of St. Charles 
Laura Clark 
Claulc Clnema./Clnema 12 
Colonial Cafe & Ice Cream 
Community Foundation Of The 

Fox Rivef V8lley 
Cooking SkJlls Academy 
Corkill Insurance 
Costco Wholesale 
Country Club Estates Goff 

Course 
Country House Restaurant 
John and Lorraine Dan 
Dave & Busters 
Jacqueline Delaney 
Don Dewitte 
Thomas Dlefll 
Dundee Township 
Dundee Township Park District 
Walt Dwyer 
EFS Foundation 

Elgin Symphony Orchestra 
Pat Ell1ot 
Richard & Doris Evers 
Judy Fanslow 
June Fanslow 
Farmer's Insurance-Mark 

Hauser 
First Community Bank 
First Concrecattonal United 

Church Of Christ 
First Folio Theatre 
Foco De Chao Restaurants 
M-C-ret Forster 
Karen & Dan Fox 
Wiiiiam & Mar&airet Freeman 
Fried areen Tomatoes 
Funway Entertainment Center 
JalmeGarda 
Geneva Community Mental 

Health Board 
Geor&to's ChlcalO Pizzeria & 

Pub 
Mark81bson 
Hanover Township Mental 

Health Board 
Harbor Shores On Lake Geneva 
Michelle Hanah 
Cory Hattenschweller 
Hausner Foundation 
Jennifer Hellmer 
Cyntllla Hltzemann 
Honorable Allen Anderson 
Dr. Ell & Melanie Horowitz 
Deb Howe 
Marv & Marilyn Howe 
Hurley & Volk Orthodontics 
Rick & Mary Hyatt 
IHC Group Foundation 
UUnols Railway Museum 
tmprov Comedy Club 
Rick & Sharon Jakie 
James & Darlene Coats 
Jim & Kathy Lamkin 
Joe Schelstreet 
Joffrey Ballet 
Kane County Cougars 
Annette Karin 
Robin Karlin 
Michael & carol Kenyon 
Klncston Mines 
Kiwanis Club of El&Jn 
Mark Koenen 
Frank & Colleen Koncllja 
Don & Toni Kumorek 
Lake Geneva Cruise Une 
Annette Lamkin 
Cindi Lamkin 
Lamp Inc. 
Laugh Factory 
LauCh Out Loud Theater 

Lazarus House 
Sharon Leschke 
Lettuce Entertain You, Inc. 
Llnc:olnshlre Manlott Resort· 

Marriott Theatre 
Little Horne Church by the 

Wayside 
Loma Livernois 
Lone star Steakhouse 
Loyola University Performlnc 

Arts Center 
Michael & Joyce Lueth 
Lundstrom Insurance 
Lynfred Winery 
Miriam Lytle 
Maalano's Lltlle Italy 
Karen Maki 
Malnatl Orcalllzatlon, Inc., 
Mannine Siiverman & Company 
Marina Bay Boat Rentals 
Martcet House Restaurant 
Jim a Rita Martin 
Claudia MartlneN:arter 
Mayslake Pellbody Esbt8 
JlmMcCluftC 
Joseph McMahon 
Medleval 11mes Dinner a 

Tournament 
Metropolis Perfonnfnl Arts 

Centre 
Brian Monson 
BHI & Sue Moylan 
Naceswara Nacarakantl 
HAIFA Fox valley 
New Balance 
Laura Newman 
Christine Niies 
Tom Nitz 
North Central ColleCe Fine & 

Performln& Arts 
Northll&ht Theatre 
Barbara Pachmayer 
Palntban Exploslon Park 
Pampered Pet Services Resort 

&Spa, Inc. 
Park & Lonptreet 
Maralee Parker 
Annette Peat 
Michael & Betsy Penny 
Angle Peralez 
Judy Petit 
Phelan Household 
Poplar Creek Bowl 
Port Edward Restaurant 
Andy Poulos 
Prairie Center for the Arts -

VIHace Of Schaumburg 
Prairie Stone Sports & 

Wellness Center 
Greg Pratt 

Presence Health System, 
Pastoral Care 

Presence St. Joseph Hospital 
lpette Pullman 
Rauschenberpr DOS, Cindy 
Rauschenbercer Partners, LLC 
Ray's F .. lly Restaurant 
Reliable Office Supplies 
Lois Renz 
Jennifer Roa 
Rotary Club of Eldn 
Santa's VIU.Ce Azoomlent 

Park 
SchaumburC Park Dlatrlct 
SclTech Hands On Museum 
Seasons52 
Second City 
Servpro of EICln/Nortbwest 

Kane County 
Jack & Marlene Sllates 
Kenneth Shanoff 
Shedd Aquarium 
UndaSlete 
Sliver Beach Pizza 
Bhopal SlnCfl 
SID&les RooflnC Company, Inc. 
Jerry A Mllldy Slcagmo 
SkJdlve Chlcaeo 
Slltlle for Life Dental 
Linda Stack 
Katie Stauffer 
STC capital Ba11k 
Steve A Betty Rauschenberger 
Stoclcholm's 
Sycamore Speedway 
Tiie Cheeze Factory Restaurant 
Tiie Field Museum 
The Morton Arboretum 
'flClle, Kress a Orr, P.C. 
Robert & Chrissy TfChe 
TlmeUne Theatre Company 
Tin Fish 
Sherry Totzke 
Lora Tovar 
Town of EICln 
Trader Joe's 
Trap Door Theatre 
Matthew Udelhoven 
Mike & Shella Walsh 
Walt Disney World 
Barbara Welner 
David Wennes 
Jeffery wncer 
Stephanie Wiiiams 
Susan Wltwlckl 
Xtreme Trampolines 
Zanies Comedy Nlte Club 
Zurich Foundation 

Represents donations from 
7 /1/2014 - 6/30/2015. 
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Renz center is a non-profit so1(c)3 
organization funded in part by: 

City of Geneva Mental Health 708 Board 
City of St. Charles Mental Health 708 Board 

cook county Department of Public Health 

Elgin Township 
Geneva Community Chest 
Hanover Township Mental Health 708 Board 
Illinois Department of Human Services - Community 

Health & Prevention 
Illinois Department of Human Services-Division of 

Alcohol & Substance Abuse 
Illinois Department of Public Health 

Illinois Public Health AsSociation 
Kane county Probation & second Chance Program 

School District #300 
Sheridan correctional Facility 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 

Administration 
U.S. Probation and Pretrial Service 

United Way of Central Kane County 
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President Brian Monson 

Vice President Sherry Totzke 

Secretary/ Michael Walsh 
Treasurer 

Director Patricia Arroyo 

Director Donna Kruse 

Director James Lamkin 

Director Claudia Martinez-
Carter 

Director Laura Newman 

Director Katy Potts 

Director Gregory Pratt 

Director Linda M. Siete 

Director Bhopal Singh 

DIRECTOR Ron Razowsky 
EMERITUS 

City of St. Charles/708 Mental Health Board 
Attachment G: Board of Directors 
Renz Addict ion Counseling Center 

RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Vice Pres. Sr. Field Credit December December MB Financial Bank, N.A. 
Officer ' IO '16 800 W. Madison St., 3r<1 floor 
MB Financial Bank Pres - Chicago, IL 60607 

6/5/ 14 847-653-7359 

Collections Account Rep January 

CJ 
133 McCabe 

Zurich North America ' 16 Streamwood, IL 60107 
VP -

7 

10-6-16 

Retired April April 12865 Rock Creek Circle, 
Certified Public Accountant ' 09 ' 18 Huntley, IL 60142 

New term 847-515-8821 
- 6/5/14 

Supervisor of Community April ' 11 April ' 17 Presence Saint Joseph 
Health and Interpreting Hospital 
Services 77 North Airlite Street 
Presence Saint Joseph Elgin, IL 60123-49 12 
Hos ital 847-695-3200, ext. 5179 

RN, Magnet Jan ' 16 Jan ' 19 Advocate Sherman Hospital 
Coordinator/Stroke 1425 Randall Rd. 
Coordinator Elgin, lL 60123 
Advocate Sherman Hos ital 224-783-8088 
Chief of Police June' IO June '19 1221 Falcon Ridge Drive 
Village of Schaumburg Elgin, IL 60124 
Police De artment 847-348-7006 
Teacher Oct. ' I I Oct. ' 17 2070 Clearwater 
Larkin High School Elgin, IL 60123 

314-497-4951 

Batavia City Administrator December December 345 N. Batavia Ave. 
' 13 ' 16 Batavia, IL 60510 

312-339-9 179 

Sergeant, Elgin Police Dept November November 200 Shannon Parkway 
' 16 ' 16 El in, IL 60124 

July ' 14 July '17 104 N. 4th Ave 
St. Charles, IL 60 174 
(773) 368-9762 

Manager, Sales & Operations June ' I I June ' 17 155 E. Algonquin Rd. 
Reflejos Publications, LLC Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

847-806-141 1 
Senior Developer September September 750 Majestic Dr. 
AT&T, Inc. ' 14 ' 17 Algonquin, IL 60 I 02 

630-347-1600 

Retired 625 Wood Ridge Ct. 
Elgin, IL 60123 
847-888-3774 

11-23-16 



Board Selection 

City of St. Charles/708 Mental Health Board 
Attachment H: Board Selection 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center 

Renz Addiction Counseling Center has a Board Development Committee that is comprised of board 

members and the Center's Executive Director and Development and Marketing Director. Prospective 

Board members' qualifications are discussed at both formal and informal committee meetings. The 

Committee seeks individuals who are committed to the mission of Renz Center and attempts to fill 

board vacancies with members that represent the communities we serve. We evaluate each 

prospective board member individually and strive to recruit involved citizens who can bring their past 

experiences and vocational/technical skills to the Board. We find that board members can be a very 

good resource for the agency. Board members can serve no more than 3 terms (3 years per term), for a 

total of 9 years, without taking a break from service for one year. 

Currently the Renz Board is well-balanced with a variety of individuals with backgrounds in medical care, 

school administration, law enforcement, banking, media, and private business. 



Attachment I 

r~ IRS Department of lhe Treasury 
i'tfA"Jfl lntnni1 l Revuu .. S t>rvlcr 

IRS 501 (c)(3) 

002006 

P . O. Box 2508 
Cincinnati OH 45201 

RENZ ADDICTION COUNSELING CENTER 
TWO AMERICAN WAY 
ELGIN IL 60120-4341 

Employer Identification Number: 

In reply refer to: 0248226129 
Har. 31, 2009 LTR 4168C EO 
36-2447195 000000 00 000 

36-2447195 

00019107 
BODC: TE 

Person to Contact: Hs. K. Hilson 
Toll Free Telephone Number : 1-877-829-5500 

Dear Taxpayer: 

This is in response to your request of Mar. 20, 2009, regarding your 
tax-exempt status. 

Our records indicate that a determination letter was issued in 
May 1965, that r ecognized you as exempt from Federal income tax, 
and discloses that you are currently exempt under section 501Cc)(3) 
of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Our records also indicate you are not a private foundation within the 
meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in 
section(s) 509Ca>Cl> and 170Cb)(l)CA>Cvi). 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of 
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises , transfers, or gifts to you or 
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes 
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 
2522 of the Code. 

If you have any questions, Please call us at the telephone number 
shown in the heading of this letter. 

Sincerely yours, 

Michele H. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr. 
Accounts Management Operations I 



City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountabi lity Report for Funds Expended Checklist 
It is the responsibi lity of the agency requesting City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board funding to verify all 

Accountability Report requested information is submitted at the time of application submission. 

Please use the following checklist as a guide to compile your application packet for submission. Incomplete applications 
or applications submitted after Janyary 6. 2017 - NOON will not be considered for funding for the 

2017/2018 funding period. 
Please submit your information in the order in which it appears on the application and io.i1ialon the line 

provided to ensure all items are included in your packet. 

1. ~-, S/) Agency and contact information completed. 
2. ~ 2017/2018 total funding request is:_,$'-'4=3""",0::;.,;1;..;;0;__ ___ _ 
3. Completed narrative mission of the organization as it relates to the City of St. Charles 708 

Mental Health Board's mandate for services to residents with, or at risk of: 
a. mental illness and psychological disorders, 
b. developmental disabilities, including mental retardation, cerebral palsy, epilepsy 

and autism spectrum disorders, 

H
. c. addictions including chemical; alcohol and substance abuse, and other 

addictions (gambling, sexual, shopping, etc.). 

4. Grant requestor has specifically described organization's goals as it relates to the City of 
St. Charles mission. 

5. Individuals served may only be counted once, regardless of the number of times served per 
fiscal year through direct service hours. Grant requestor has specifically described the percent 
and dollar amount of expenditures toward the benefit of the City of St. Charles residents in the 
following categories: 

a. 1 :1 direct services with clients (e.g., 50% or $5,000 of $10,000 total grant funds). 
b. Direct services to groups of clients. 

V>/1 _ " c. Workshops, lectures, and community presentations for education and training. 
~ d. Administrative expense, office support, and overhead for agency expense. 

6. Ja ' C..-;; If available, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are 
~~ requesting. 

7. With the application provide the following information: 
An annual detailed budget or year ending Financial Statements and annual report. 

-#7"tft-'ro~ 
St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History for past three years. 

"'"'~"""'-"''-'-
The total number of individuals your agency served in the past year 292. 

Direct number of individuals living within the City of St. Charles city limits served 139. 
,_,':tn....,...~ 

Direct number of service hours provided to City of St. Charles residents: 16,249 days of service 

Quantified costs allocated to the services provided, {i.e. cost per hour and or program costs for 
l'--i;......::;,,.....t,.<::::::..,.,.... the City of St. Charles residents) $552,695. 

Identify other services provided to and for the City of St. Charles residents. 
~"""'4-¥~ 

Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency as specified in our application. 
/'/-~!¥~ 

Attach a copy of your current 501 (c) (3). 

MAKE SURE description on your financial statement reads City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health. 

8. '?eL ?ii) PLEASE PROVIDE 10 COPIES OF YOUR COMPLETED APPLICATION AND INFORMATION. 
~, 

Keep in mind individuals are to be counted only once, regardless of the number of times served per fiscal year 
though the direct number of hours these individuals are served need to be quantified. 

Lazarus House 
Name of Agency 

Liz Eakins Executive Director 
Print Name of Person Completed A Title/Position 
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City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended 

Agency Name: Lazarus House 

Date: 1/01 /2017 

Contact Person: Liz Eakins Phone #: 630-587-2144 
-=-=-="'-'-"==--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Main Office Address: 214 Walnut Street, St. Charles, IL 60174 

• Funding requested from City of St. Charles 708 Board for fiscal year 2017 /18: $_4~3,,_0_1 O ___ _ 

*This requesL is based on 11% of Lhe esLimaled cos/ of service Lo those wilh menial hea/Jh, developmenLal disabilities, 
substance abuse, and /or drug abuse issues and their children. It does not include the projected cost of care that Lazarus 
House provides lo other SL Charles residents that are at risk <?[these issues (rnch as domestic violence victims and their 
children.) 

• Describe mission (include narrative explaining how mission relates to City of St. Charles): 

The mission of Lazarus House is to offer guests connected to our communities who are homeless or in need hope for the 
future by providing hospitality, food , safe shelter, and education - tools for life. The purpose of services is to ass ist c lients to 
increase self-sufficiency with the goal of achieving and maintaining permanent hous ing. Lazarus House has an Emergency 
Shelter Program and a Center for Transitional Living Program-both serving those connected to Batavia, Geneva, St. Charles, 
and western rural Kane County, Illino is. In 2006 a new Women and Children 's Day Center (wh ich is part of the Emergency 
She lter program) was added a long with an expanded Homeless Prevention/O utreach program. In 2008, a nearby building 
was purchased to provide desperately needed space for the Outreach program and for other operating needs. This bu ilding, 
the Community Resource Center, opened in October 2008. The abili ty to provide ongoing e mergency shelter, transitional 
hous ing and homeless prevention services in a single permanent location with a coordinated case management approach is 
cost effective and enhances positive outcomes for those that are served from St. C harles. This methodology serves those in 
the community who are homeless or in need who a lso have special needs including those with mental illness, deve lopmental 
disabi lities, chronic medical conditions, alcohol/drug add ictions, and victims of domestic vio lence. 

• Describe specific goals that fit City's mission and indicate how goals will be accomplished. 

Lazarus House goals that support the City's mission include: 
• He lp homeless persons return to independe nt liv ing w ith the skills and habits needed for long-term success. 
• Offer services and referrals to those in need in our community in order to prevent homelessness and support the well-

being of individuals and their fam il ies. 
These goals are enabled by activities of stewardship and collaboration that form a core part of the City of St. Charles' 
mission. The goal of the St Charles 708 Community Mental Health Board is to assist with services for City of St Charles 
residents with, or at risk of, mental di sorders, deve lopmental disabi lities, and /or substance abuse. Through its homeless and 
homeless prevention programs, Laza rus House serves residents of St Charles who have, or at risk of having, these 
cond itions. Speci fically, Lazarus House will collaborate with the C ity of St. Charles, the County, area social service agencies 
and landlords to provide the suppo11 services needed by home less St. C harles res idents (many with mental health o r 
substance abuse issues) to help the m gain and retain permanent hous ing. Through its state and federa lly funded rental 
subs idy programs, Lazarus House will also work with qualifying St. C harles fami lies at risk of losing housing to provide 
rental assistance and support services. The goal is to enable ho useholds to reta in permanent hous ing and to improve 
financial, budgeting, and othe r skills to create stronger, more secure lives in this community going forward. These programs 
also a llow for re-housing of those previously home less, who, as a result of Lazarus House services, are ready again for 

Rev. 20 16 



Page 2 
STC 708 MHB Funding Request 
Agency Name: Lazarus House 

independent living. The strong collaboration that exists between the staff, other agencies and the 1,900 plus volunteers that 
support the work of Lazarus House, helps maintain and strengthen the social character of St. Charles. Working with others to 
solve problems contributes to a safe and secure community and a better future for the C ity and its residents. 

Through its programs Lazarus House: 
I) Promotes mental health by providing a safe place and case management to help support the well-being of those with 

substance abuse, mental illness and /or other di sabilities. Our education staff, trained volunteers, along with 
professionals from TriCity Fami ly Services, St. C harles Bank & Trust, and Community Crisis Center of Elgin, offer a 
number of classes for adu lts and children on topics such as parenting, self-esteem, healthy relationships, domestic 
violence, budgeting and employment ski lls to improve each person's well-being. 

2) Provides specific assistance with disorders and treatment through our own needs assessment process, case management 
and education approach, action plans, and house rules. We collaborate closely with the Ecker Center for Mental Health, 
Renz Addiction Counseling Center, and other service providers to help those needing formal assessments and treatment 
to access needed services and receive needed care. Our staff works closely with homeless parents, collaborating with 
school districts and service providers to provide early intervention for kids at risk of developing mental health issues and 
other illnesses. 

3) He lps detect and treat mental health and substance abuse disorders at the earliest stages through our screening process at 
intake. Those affected by these disorders are linked to programs at both Renz and Ecker Centers or other appropriate 
programs to begin the process of treatment and recovery. Case managers screen all guests for health insurance coverage. 
Those who need insurance work with their Lazarus House Case Managers who assist them in applying for Medicaid; a 
necessary component to receiving desperately needed mental health, substance abuse and other medical care. 
Additionally, we offer parenting classes, domestic violence support groups and life skills classes to help prevent mental 
illnesses from becoming worse. 

4) Supports rehabilitation through our case management and follow-up process to help ensure treatment plans are followed. 

• Describe specifically how allocated funds will be expended and quantify services provided to the City 
of St. Charles: 

Attached a budget detail for the funds sought. 

Include a brief program description on each item or service. 

Funds from 708 Mental Health Board and/or funds from other sources. 

Based on historical trends and current projections, in FY 17 and FY 18, Lazarus House anticipates serving approximately 135 
St C harles residents and providing 9,200 nights of service in its Emergency Shelter and Trans itional Living Programs. Our 
request includes $36,300 of funding to cover 11 % of the estimated $330,000 cost of providing a projected 6,000 nights of 
service in FY 17 to St. Charles residents and their children with menta l health , developmental disability and/or substance 
abuse issues at a projected cost of approximate ly $55 per day. The esti mated cost of service and related costs for those adults 
with these issues is $275,000 (5,000 nights of service). The estimated cost of serving the children of those with these issues 
is $55,000 ( 1,000 nights of service.) Services include: safe she lter, food , personal hygiene items, shower and laundry 
faci lities, clothing through the local clothes closet, healthcare through a local free clinic and other local funding, case 
management, coaching, linkage to needed services in the community and to federa l and state programs, including access to 
mental health and substance abuse services, transportation for work, school appointments, budgeting and credit repair, 
employment assistance/skills upgrade, GED tutoring, ass istance with securing col lege scholarships and job training grants, 
in-house classes that support successful living, and provide one-time and ongoing government funded rental and utility 
assistance to qualifying low income households. We also offer limited financia l ass istance for prescription medications. 

In addition, funding is requested to cover 11 % of the cost of supporting Outreach Program guests from St Charles who have 
mental health and/or substance abuse issues. Last year, ongoing rental assistance subs idies were provided to 24 low income 
St. Charles households (30 persons) to enable them to rema in in hous ing and avoid homelessness. One-time ass istance was 
provided to one additional St. Charles household (I person). The average daily cost incurred by Lazarus House per 
household after lease payments was $1 I per day. For 18 of these households, under the terms of the rental assistance grants 
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that help to support the programs in which they participate, we are able to provide case management to help address the 
issues that have caused them to be home less or at risk of homelessness. Seventeen persons in these St Charles ho useho lds 
have issues with menta l health, s ubstance abuse, o r deve lopmental disabili ties. For the one St C harles household who 
received one-time assistance in an FY 16 re nta l assistance program, Lazarus House met with the househo ld to discuss needs, 
qualifications for the rental program, and resources available to address fi nancial, food, health, mental health, substance 
abuse, and other needs. Those participating are also invited to partic ipate in Lazarus House's train ing classes that cover 
topics such as parenting, self-esteem, healthy re lationships, domestic violence, budgeting and employment. In FY 16, St 
Charles households with mental health, substance abuse, or developmental disabilities were provided 5,595 days of ongoing 
rental subsidies and other support services, at a to tal cost o f $6 1,545 . 

In FY 18, we anticipate again providing ongoing support services to a minimum of 17 St C harles households with mental 
health, substance abuse, and other disability issues. Our funding request is based on 11%($6,7 10) of the estimated FY 17 
$6 1,000 cost of prov id ing these househo lds service at an estimated cost of $ 11 per day. 

The attached budget shows the $ 1, 158,332 prq jected FY 18 cost for the Emergency She lter and Center for Transitional 
Living Programs and $39 1,827 for the O utreach Program. The estimated budget for fi sca l year 2018 is $ 1,550, 159 . We have 
continued to closely scrutini ze the budget to contro l costs in a ll a reas while maintaining essential services. 

Sources for funding these budgets are li sted. Based on historical experience, Lazarus House has proj ected funding from 
United Way/Community Chest agencies in Batavia, Geneva and St. Charles, 708 Mental Health Boards in Geneva and St. 
Charles, Kane County Commun ity Development Block Grant Program, Department of Human Services (OHS) Emergency 
and Trans itional Housing Services, DHS Home less Youth Program, OHS Emergency So lutions Grant, Housing & Urban 
Development (HUD), Eme rgency Food and She lter Program (EFS P), the Illino is Housing Deve lopment Authority and 
contributions from individua ls, businesses, churches, c lubs, foundations, and fund raising activities/events. These inc lude: 
our Business Friends Program, Golf Outing, Run/Wa lk and our Gala event. 

• If available, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are 
requesting. 

Within our programs, Lazarus House is committed to increasing the skill levels and se lf-suffic iency of each guest served. 
Each year, within the Emergency Shelter and Center for Trans itiona l Living, outcomes are deve loped. Success is measured 
based on the accomplishment of a specific percentage of those who are able to accomplish the fo llowing goa ls: c lients 
receiving case management services, mental health services, substance abuse serv ices, medical treatment, those that achieve 
continuing education and/or j ob training, those that obtain o r improve employment, obtain independent transportation and 
those able to move into transitiona l/independe nt housing. Data collection is done during weekly case management meetings 
throughout the year and is based on the number of individuals needing a service compared to the number actua lly achieving 
the goals. Of those home less persons with the fo llowing specific needs, Lazarus House has gratefully been able to assist: 
• 99% to receive case management 

100% to obtain independent transportation 
• 96% to receive medica l care 

I 00% to receive dental care 
93% to achieve continuing ed ucation or job training goals 
83% to receive mental health services 
84% to receive substance abuse services 
84% to move into transitiona l or independent housing 
74% to access lega l services 
67% to obtain or improve employment 

Outreach results from the most recent fo llow-up period include: 
I 00% of house holds in the ongoing renta l programs that require househo lds to use direct services learned to fo llow a 

monthly budget. 
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48% of househo lds new to the ongoing programs that require households to use direct services accessed new 
benefits (better job, government benefits, Food Stamps, day care funds, etc.) to improve their finances and/or health. The 
remaining households were already accessing those benefits for which they were elig ible. 

• St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History - explain how funds allocated from previous year were 
expended and purposes of those expenditures in relation to St. Charles residents of the funding you 
received last year. Note: if funding allocation is over $25,000, attach most recent financial statements, 
audit and annual report: 

For the year ended June 30, 20 16, 8,499 nights of service were provided to St. Charles residents at a cost of $467,445 (using 
FY 16 audited cost per day figures). These services were provided to 11 9 persons from St. Charles. Costs were expended to 
pay for the services noted in response to the prior question: clothing, she lter, case management, training, access to needed 
medical and mental health services in the community, transportation, etc. Of these totals, 5,237 nights of service were 
provided to St Charles residents with mental health, substance abuse and/or developmenta l disabilities- at a cost of 
$288,035. In FY 15, a tota l of 9, 121 nights of service were provided to these St Charles res idents- at a cost of 
$483,41 3 and in FY 14, 5,627 nights of service were provided- at a cost of $298,23 1. 

In addition, 90 days of one time assistance was provided to one St. Charles household (I person) and 7,750 days of ongoing 
rental subsidy and other services were provided to 25 St Charles households (30 people) to enable them to become/stay 
housed, at a total cost, excluding lease payments, of $86,240. Of these totals, 5,595 days were provided to 17 households 
with mental health and other issues at a cost of $6 1,545. In FY 15, a total of 5,975 days were provided to 20 households 
with these issues at a cost of $59,750 and in FYI 4, a total of 7,950 days were provided to 27 households at a cost 
of $79,500. 

General donations continue to be below desired levels in this t ight economic environment. The net income earned at 
Christmas time is used each year to he lp cover the lean months when expenses exceed revenues. As in the past few years, 
Lazarus House has operated with a focus to keep the li ghts on and provide essent ia l services. We continue significant cost 
containment measures. 

• On an annualized (12 month) basis, provide information on City of St. Charles residents served: 

Direct number of individual clients/consumers served: 8,499 nights of service were provided to 11 9 persons from 
St. Charles in FY 16. Forty-eight ( 48) % of a ll nights of service provided by Lazarus House were to persons from St. Charles. 
5,237 nights of service (62%) provided to those in St Charles, were provided to households with mental health, substance 
abuse or other disability issues. In addition, 25 St. Charles households were provided interim and ongoing rental assistance 
to enable them to remain in housing. One St Charles household was provided one-time assistance. Twenty-three of the 
persons and their children provided rental ass istance a nd related support services had mental health, substance abuse and/or 
developmental disabilities 

Aggregate number of direct service hours provided: Nights of service noted above is one measure of service hours, a 
figure we report to the 708 Board quarterly. We also have established a daily cost of service for the Outreach program. 
Another measure is the staff time involved with case management, operat ions and education. We have 13 full time 
equi valents (FTE) staff who support case management, operations, and training (6.24 FTEs for St. Charles residents). This 
translates to over 27,000 service hours ( 12,960 hours for St. Charles residents). 

• Describe agency cost basis per client/consumer served (e.g., per hour cost and/or program costs 
allocated to City of St. Charles residents and how this was derived): 

In FY 16 a night of service in our emergency shelter and transitional housing programs cost $55 per day. This is calculated 
by divid ing our FY 16 actual audited Emergency Shelter and Transitional Housing expenses of $985,226 by our actual FY 16 
shelter nights of 17,81 5. Thi s reflects the costs associated with providing the variety of ongoing support services to he lp the 
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homeless return to se lf-suffic ient living in permanent housing. In FY 17 we antic ipate a cost per day of $55 based on a 
budget of $ 1,550, 159 and 18,000 nights of service (exclusive of the outreach program). ln FY 16 the cost of our ongoing 
rental support outreach program was $1 I per day per household. Th is figure, net of lease payments, includes the cost of 
support services, case management, budget assistance and operating costs. The estimated daily cost for o utreach in FY 17 is 
projected to continue at about $1 1 per day. 

• Identify other services provided to and for the benefit of City of St. Charles' residents (education, 
presentations, volunteer training and group activities/events). 

Other serv ices that benefit C ity of St. Charles residents include: I) Serving as a de facto help line for those in crisis who do 
not know where else to turn for help. Last year we fie lded over 740 fi nancial needs calls. These calls exclude the numerous 
call s Lazarus House handles regarding referrals to persons seeking advice o n where to get mental health, substa nce abuse and 
other types of help for themselves or loved ones. 2) Serving as a soup kitchen for people who are food insecure in our 
community. 3) Volunteer training and providing many opportunities for St. Charles residents to serve others in a meaningfu l 
way.4) Participation in St. C harles Housing Commiss ion, St. C harles Ministerial Association and other groups whose goals 
support a stronger St. C harles. Host a monthly social service provider networking lunc h. Serve on the Kane County 
Continuum of Care. 

• Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency, listing the length of time that each Board 
member has served in their current term. Also attach a brief summary of how Board members are 
elected, the qualifications sought, and any term limits for Board members. 

• Attach a copy of current 503C or tax exempt status certification. 

Please note that agencies that are allocated funds from the STC 708 Board in excess of $25,000.00 in any 
fiscal year are also subject to the following requirements: 

1. Monthly financial statements must be submitted to the Government Operations Committee of the St. 
Charles City Council by no later than the 15111 day of the fo llowing month. 

2. An annual report must be submitted to this same Committee. 
3. A representative of the agency must make a brief presentation describing the purpose of the agency, it's 

future plans and how it 's programs and services have benefited the residents of St. Charles to this 
Committee on an annual basis at a date and time to be determined (following the a llocation 
recommendation process by the STC 708 Board, but prior to the actual release of any funds) . 

Funding request amount for current fiscal year $ _4=3.....,,0-=10.;;..._ ____ _ Application Date: 1101/2017 

City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board Only: 

Recommended funding for current fiscal year: $ Recommendation Date: 

Rev. 2016 



Lazarus House Board of Directors 

OFFICERS President: Betsy Penny Vice President: Deb Akins 
S t B bMD II ecre ary: 0 c owe T S S reasurer: teve ager 

Name Address Employer Term Skills 
704 Gray St. V.P. BMO Harris Bank N.A. 
SI. Charles, IL 60174 1200 E. Warrenville Rd. 

Deb Akins Email: deb.akins@bmo.com Naperville, IL 60563 2017 Management 
Director of Children and Family 

421 S. 11th St Ministries 
SI. Charles, IL 6017 4 Hosanna Lutheran Church Strategic Planning, Community 

Lynette Email: 36W925 Red Gate Rd. Connections, Faith Community 
Anderson L vnetteA@HosannaChurch .com St. Charles IL 60175 2018 Connection 

Project Manager 
141 2 Wildmint Trail Awana Clubs International 

Sandi Elgin, IL 60123 1 E. Bode Rd. Administrative, Organizational & 
Cook Email: auntiesandi77 @nmail.com Streamwood, IL 60107 2019 Hospitality 

Office Assistant 
228 Sedgewick Circle DuPage Airport Authority 

Diane St. Charles, IL 6017 4 2700 International Dr., Ste 200 Human Resources, Community 
De Witte Email: ddewitte@sbcalobal.net West Chicago, IL 60185 2018 Connections 

Owner, Chapple Design-Build 
2661 Sandpiper Trail 32W273 Army Trail Rd, 
West Chicago, IL 60185 Suite 200 Property Management & Construction, 

Peter Fazio Email: oeter.fazio@chaooledb.com Wayne, IL 60184 2018 Public Relations, Revenue Generation 
Property Management & Construction, 

MBA, Real Estate Broker Finance, Legislative Committees, 
820 King Henry Lane Coldwell Banker Residential Organization Development, Public 
St. Charles, IL 6017 4 2690 E Main St Relations, Strategic Planning, 

John Glenn Email: iohn@GlennConnection.com St Charles IL 6017 4 2018 Technology and Revenue Creation . 
Human Resources, Legal Contacts, 
Organization Development, 

Commercial Insurance Broker PR/Marketing, Risk Management, 
8 N. Daniels Drive Corkill Insurance Agency, Inc. Strategic Planning, Community 

Carolyn Batavia, IL 60510 25 NW Point Blvd, 625 Contacts, Prior Board Experience, 
Hanna Email: cahanna0511ilamail.com Elk Grove Village, IL 60606 2017 Revenue Generation 

President Finance, Organization Development, 
253 Birch Lane SI. Charles Bank & Trust Public Relations, Strategic Planning, 

Thomas St. Charles, IL 60175 411 W. Main St. Community Contacts, Revenue 
Hansen Email: thansen@bankstcharles.com St. Charles, IL 60174 2019 Creation 

Human Resources, Organization 
46W085 Ellithorpe Rd Executive Director, Ernst & Young Development, Technology, Revenue 
Hampshire, IL 60140 155 North Wacker Drive, Generation, Customer Experience 

Julie Harter Email: Harter Julie@vahoo.com Chicago, Illinois 60606 2019 Design 
President Human Resources, Organization 

213 Pierce SI. Control Plus Inc. Development, Public Relations, 
Patrick Elburn, IL 60119 738 N York St. Strategic Planning, Prior Board 
Leach Email: oat@contrololusinc.com Elmhurst, IL 60126 2019 Experience and Community Contacts 

Owner/President 
3N231 E. Mary Lane McDowell, Inc of St. Charles Property Management & Construction, 

Robert St. Charles, IL 60175 521 West Main Street Strategic Planning, Community 
McDowell Email: bobmcdowell@sbcalobal.net St. Charles, IL 60174 2019 Contacts, Prior Board Exoerience 

VP, Chicago Investment Advisory 
541 W. Thornwood Dr. Council, Inc. 

John South Elgin, IL 60177 1601 E. Main St. 
Michalak Email: iohnmichalak@sbcolobal.net St. Charles, IL. 60174 201 7 Finance 



Lazarus House Board of Directors 

Psychology/Social work, Community 
3108 S. Route 59, Ste. 124-360 Contacts, Faith Community 

Beth Naperville, IL 60564 Connection, Revenue Creation, 
Mooncotch Email: bmooncotch(a)amail.com Social Worker, MSW 2017 Organizational Development 

90 Whittington Course Retired, St. Charles City Council 
Betsy St. Charles, IL 60174 Alderman and Special Education Community Contacts, Organization 
Penny Email: betsoennv<@sbcolobal.net Teacher 2019 Development 

Attorney 
640 McKinley Ave Law Office of James D. Skaar 
Geneva, IL 60134 220 South 3rd St. 

Jim Skaar Email: iim(a)skaarlaw.com Geneva, IL 60134 2017 Legal 
Retired, CPA, MBA 

150 Woodward Ave Jones, Sager & Company LLC 
Steve Geneva, IL 60134 1001 East Main St., Suite B 
Sager Email: Stevesaaer991illnmail.com St. Charles, IL 60174 2018 Finance, Organization Development 

310 S 14th St 
Saint Charles, IL 6017 4-2511 

Pastor Email: Free Methodist Church 
Dave Mann oastordave(a)stcharlesfmc.ora representative n/a* Landlord perspective 

Board development occurs: 
- At each meeting as part of the education of members about the operations and ministry of Lazarus House. 
- Through information shared with the Executive Board on fiduciary matters gleaned from conferences 
-Through review of needs and risk areas in the strategic plan 
-Through subcommittees on key Lazarus House matters. Newer and more experienced members will learn and share from each other through these 
committees. 

Board elections: Take place annually at the June meeting. Individual Board members may be voted in during subsequent months if a vacancy exists 
and a qualified candidate is interested. There are a maximum of 17 voting members allowed on the Board at any one time. Terms are for 1, 2, or 3 year 
periods, with approximately 1/3 of the terms expiring each year. Officer positions are all one year terms. No limits exist on how many terms a Board 
member or officer may have. Applications for prospective candidates are gathered throughout the year. One or more Board members presents the 
candidate for consideration. Attributes considered in Board member selection are a balance of the types of skills listed in the far right column above, 
along with leadership, commitment to the mission of Lazarus House and the needs of the poor, and connection to the area served by Lazarus House. 



?. 0. BOX 2508 
CINCINN.~TI, OE ~ 5201 

Date: 

FEB 0 4 2002 
LJ!.i:;f..HUS HOUSE 

214 WJ.:.LN'J'!' ST 
ST C9.P..!..ES, IL 601'74 - 0000 

Dear .!l.pplicam:.: 

E!!1ploye1: Identificatior.. Nurr .. bt:!.~: 
36 - H87609 

DLI·!: 
170530057 40002 

Contact. Person: 
D.l>.VID B KOUCKY 

Contact Telephone NumiH::r: 
(877) 829-5500 

M:;irch 1998 
hddendum hpplies: 

No 

ID# 31368 

This modifies our ler:te:r of the above date in which we stated that you 
vh)Ultl be treated as an organization t.hat is not a priva te tounda Lion u:nlil Lite 
expirat.:ion o::: your advance rul:ing perio.'1. 

Your exempt status U!lder sectio!l 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code as a ;, 
or9anization described .i.n Hect:.ion 501 (c) (3) i~; still in effect. Based on the 
information you submitted, we have determined that you are not a privnte 
founda tion within the meaning of sec tion 509(a) of the Code because you are an 
o rgRnizat.ion o:: the type described in section 509 (a) (l) and 170 (b) (1 ) (A) (vi) 

Grar.tors and contributors may rely on thi s determina tion unless the 
Internal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. However , if you 
lose your section 509 {a) (1) status, a granter or contributor may not rely on 
this determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was aware o f, 
i.J·:e c;.c t: o:· failure to acL, or the substantial or rnate~ial change on the part. ot 
Lhe org&nization that r esul ted in your loss of sucl1 s cacus , or i t he OL she 
acquired knowledge LhaL the Iuternai Revem.:e Service hac given nocice that you 
wou ld no longer be classified as a section 509(a} (1) u ryanization. 

You are reqciired t o make your annua l informat.io!1 rel urn, Forn: 990 or 
Fo rm 990-EZ, a va:ilable for p ub lic inspection for t hree years after thr. i.at-.r.r 
of the due: date of the re t11rn or thr~ date the return is filed. You ar-= also 
~-e;'..!i~ed tc ~~ke ?.'\.=-::.i2.~ble f1;:-.~· ::''J.bl i~ ir:~pi;r;tia~ yo"...~.r e:~:e!'r.ptic!'l a;-pli~aticn, 

any support:ing documents, rmd your exemption l etter . Copies of these 
documents are also required to be provided to any individual upon written or ir;. 
person reques t without ch;:n:gc othe::r than reasonable: fees f or copying and 
postage. You may fulfill thir:; requirement by placing these documents on the 
Internet. Penalt ies may be impos ed f or failure to compl y with these 
requirement:s. Additional informuti or. is available i n P-.1blication SS7, 
Tax-Exempt Status fm: Your Or.ganj zation, or you may call our t o J.l free 
number shown above. 

It w~ have indicated in the heading of this letter that an addend~m 
appliet:, the addendum enclosed i f: al~ int:egral par:: of this letter. 

Letter 1050 (DO/CG) 



-2-

B~ca\:~r: r.his let.t.e) .. could help ):esolve: ~nv CJli~ sti.0~1r-: about yc,ur p ·tiv 2te 
f•:r.:.::'ld::,: i on sr.atus , pleeisE'. kF.ep it in yol!r permarie1:t r..:cords. 
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Lazarus House FY17 and FY18 Proposed Budget 

FY17 FY17 Program Allocation FY18 FY18 Program Allocation FY16 

Budaet ES CTL Outreach Budaet ES CTL Outreach Actuals 

Income 

4000 · Donations 621,549 466, 162 62, 155 93,232 621 ,549 466, 162 62, 155 93,232 476,515 

4950 · Occupancy Fees- CTL 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,000 0 20,575 

4960 · Application Fees - CTL 700 0 700 0 700 0 700 0 700 
4160 · LH Fundraising Events 125,000 41,675 41,663 41,663 125,000 41,675 41,663 41,663 123,707 

4170 · Business Friend of LH 20,000 6,668 6,666 6,666 20,000 6,668 6,666 6,666 21,000 

4200 · General Grants/Foundations 160,000 118,800 31,200 10,000 160,000 118,800 31,200 10,000 163,300 

4300 · Government Grants 455,410 149,964 83,366 222,080 455,410 149,964 83,366 222,080 354,492 

4500 · 708 Boards 57,800 41 ,616 16, 184 0 57,800 41,616 16, 184 0 56,800 
4400 · United Way/ Community Chest 36,000 31,000 5,000 0 36,000 31,000 5,000 0 36,398 

4600 - In Kind Contribution 28,000 20, 160 7,840 0 28,000 20, 160 7,840 0 27,913 

4700 · Interest Income 700 504 196 0 700 504 196 0 775 
4800 · Other Income 25,000 5,000 2,000 18,000 25,000 5,000 2,000 18,000 25,931 

Total Income 1,550,159 881,549 276,969 391,641 1,550,159 881,549 276,969 391,641 1,308,106 

Expense 

5400 · Payroll Expense 881 ,991 661,493 114,659 105,839 881,991 661,493 114,659 105,839 800,076 

5500 · Employee Benefits 80,000 60,000 10,400 9,600 80,000 60,000 10,400 9,600 62,474 

5000 · Advertising/ Community Outreach 2,000 667 667 667 2,000 667 667 667 1,735 

5010 · Bank Service Charges 4,200 1,400 1,400 1,400 4,200 1,400 1,400 1,400 4,182 

5015 ·Cash Over/Short 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 

5030 · Dues and Subscriptions 1,500 345 330 825 1,500 345 330 825 1,372 

5050 · Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 5,000 3, 113 1,887 0 5,000 3, 113 1,887 0 2,953 

5060 · Guest Expenses 34,000 24, 762 9,238 0 34,000 24,762 9,238 0 33,189 
5071 · Outreach Materials & Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 97 

5090 · Insurance 12,618 7,823 2,524 2,271 12,618 7,823 2,524 2,271 11 ,116 

5095 · Insurance, Workers' Comp 25,000 17,250 4,000 3,750 25,000 17,250 4,000 3,750 24,263 

5100 · Meals & Entertainment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5110 · Miscellaneous 2,000 1,000 500 500 2,000 1,000 500 500 3,774 

5200 · Office Supplies 9,600 3,456 2,784 3,360 9,600 3,456 2,784 3,360 9,340 

5600 · Postage & Delivery 5,000 1,850 1, 150 2,000 5,000 1,850 1, 150 2,000 4,658 

5700 · Printing 3,500 1, 167 1, 167 1, 167 3,500 1, 167 1, 167 1, 167 3,497 

5800 · Professional Fees 39,000 15,210 11,895 11,895 39,000 15,210 11,895 11,895 31 ,305 

5900 · Recognition 900 300 300 300 900 300 300 300 1,288 

6300 · Rental Assistance 222,080 0 0 222,080 222,080 0 0 222,080 201 ,458 

6500 · Telephone 11 ,000 7,480 1,760 1,760 11,000 7,480 1,760 1,760 10,543 

6600 · Training Expense 1,800 1,080 252 468 1,800 1,080 252 468 1,725 

6700 · Travel 2 ,200 1,276 528 396 2,200 1,276 528 396 2,126 

5040 · Fundraising 40,000 13,336 13,332 13,332 40,000 13,336 13,332 13,332 39,668 

Total Program Expense 1,383,389 823,009 178,772 381,609 1,383,389 823,009 178,772 381,609 1,250,844 

6900 · Interest Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

6200 · Occupancy Expense 75,600 43,848 27,972 3,780 75,600 43,848 27,972 3, 780 65,629 

6400 · Repairs & Maintenance 14,000 10,640 3,095 265 14,000 10,640 3,095 265 12,461 

5020 · Depreciation 77,170 23,923 47,074 6, 174 77,170 23,923 4 7,074 6, 174 76,984 

Total Occupancy Expense 166,770 78,411 78, 141 10,218 166,770 78,411 78, 141 10,218 155,074 

1,550,159 901,419 256,913 391,827 1,550,159 901,419 256,913 391,827 1,405,917 

Total Expense 1,550,159 901,419 256,913 391,827 1,550,159 901,419 256,913 391,827 1,405,917 



11:29 AM 
12115/16 
Cash Basis 

Lazarus House 

Balance Sheet 
As of November 30, 2016 

Nov 30, 16 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

1010 · 022 Op Checking - H.B 

1040 · 282 HUD Operating - H.B 

1050 · 812 CTL Operating - H.B 

1060 · 4031 Benefit Checking - H.B 

1070 · 0793 Operating Checking - PNC 

1080 · 863 Vanco & Paypal Checking-H.B 

1090 · 766 Debit Card Checking - H.B 

1100 ·Cash On Hand - Petty Cash 

1110 · Gift Card 

1140 · MB Financial Money Market 

1145 · 825 STC Bank & Trust 

1150 · Private Bank 152 IHDA RHSP Ckng 

1165 · Securities America 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 

Complete Payroll Payment 

1350-00 · Prepaid Insurance 

1355 · Prepaid Supplies Inventory 

1380 · Prepaid Deposits 

1390 · Prepaid Rent 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

1410 · Buildings Asset Account 

1420 · Equipment Asset Account 

1430 · Land Asset Account 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Credit Cards 

Other Current Liabilities 

2010 · Payroll Liabilities 

2021 -00 · Accrued Payroll 

2023-00 · Accrued Vacation 

2026 · Deferred Program Revenue 

2028 · IHDA Lease Payments 

2040 · Key Deposit- CTL 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

3100 · Temp restricted net assets 

3900 · Unrestricted Net Assets 

Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

67,340.27 

154,395.96 

12,293.18 

3,084.34 

1,939.00 

21 ,698.49 

366.82 

200.00 

6,239.60 

247,796.88 

248,536.87 

8,468.00 

159.92 

772,519.33 

1,217.06 

1,424.02 

13,323.10 

3,113.75 

3,000.00 

22,077.93 

794,597.26 

1,579,029.88 

48,122.73 

290,000.00 

1,917,152.61 

2,711 ,749.87 

234.91 

4,617.02 

8,656.95 

30,638.34 

20.142.04 

5,703.00 

300.00 

70,057.35 

70,292.26 

70,292.26 

379,950.82 

2,190,277.10 

71,229.69 

2.641 ,457.61 

2,711,749.87 
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11 :03 AM 
12/15/16 

Cash Basis 

Income 

4000 · Donations 

4160 · LH Fundraising Events 

4170 · Business Friends of LH 

4200 · General Grants/Foundations 

4300 · Government Grants 

4400 · United Way/ Community Chest 

4500 · 708 Boards 

4510 · St Charles 708 Comm. MHB 

4500 · 708 Boards - Other 

Total 4500 · 708 Boards 

4600 · In-Kind Contribution 

4700 · Interest Income 

4800 · Other Income 

4950 · Occupancy Fees- CTL 

4960 · Application Fee- CTL 

Total Income 

Expense 

5000 · Advrtsg/Comm Outreach 

5010 · Bank Service Charges 

5020 · Depreciation 

5030 · Dues and Subscriptions 

5040 · Fundraising 

5050 · Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 

5060 · Guest Expenses 

5090 · Insurance 

5095 · Insurance, Workers' Comp 

5110 · Miscellaneous 

5200 · Office Supplies 

5400 · Payroll Expense 

5500 · Employee Benefits 

5600 · Postage & Delivery 

5700 · Printing 

5800 · Professional Fees 

5900 · Recognition 

6200 · Occupancy Expense 

6300 · Rental Assistance 

6400 · Repairs & Maintenance 

6500 · Telephone 

6600 · Training Expense 

6700 · Travel 

Total Expense 

Net Income 

Lazarus House 

Budget Performance Month & YTD 
November 2016 

$Over 
Nov 16 Budget Budget % of Budget Jul - Nov 16 YTD Budget 

62,429. 72 51 ,379.09 11,050.63 

1,910.00 10,416.67 -8,506.67 

0 .00 1,666.67 -1,666.67 

2,500.00 13,333.34 -10,833.34 

66,615.59 37,950.83 28,664.76 

9,397.49 3,000.00 6.397.49 

0.00 

121 .51% 

18.34% 

0.0% 

18.75% 

175.53% 

313.25% 

256,895.44 

32,832.67 

2 ,000.00 

39,950.59 

271 ,260.71 

17,107.57 

46,100.00 

258,978.75 

52,083.31 

8,333.31 

66,666.66 

189,754.19 

15,000.00 

$Over 
Budget 

-2.083.31 

-19,250.64 

-6,333.31 

-26,716.07 

81 ,506.52 

2,107.57 

0.00 4,816.67 -4,816.67 0.0% 0.00 24,083.31 -24,083.31 

0.00 

1,876.84 

67.38 

1,794.98 

1,201 .43 

0 .00 

4,816.67 

2 ,333.33 

58.33 

2,083.33 

1,666.67 

58.33 

-4 ,816.67 

-456.49 

9.05 

-288.35 

-465.24 

-58.33 

0.0% 

80.44% 

115.52% 

86.16% 

72.09% 

0.0% 

46,100.00 

8 ,734.84 

334.58 

15,307.35 

6,928.51 

50.00 

24,083.31 

11 ,666.69 

291 .69 

10,416.69 

8,333.31 

291 .69 

22,016.69 

-2,931.85 

42.89 

4,890.66 

-1 ,404.80 

-241 .69 

% of 
Budget 

99.2% 

63.04% 

24.0% 

59.93% 

142.95% 

114.05% 

Annual 
Budget 

616,549.05 

125,000.00 

20,000.00 

160,000.00 

455,410.00 

36,000.00 

0.0% 57,800.00 

191.42% 

74.87% 

114.7% 

146.95% 

83.14% 

17.14% 

57,800.00 

28,000.00 

700.00 

25,000.00 

20,000.00 

700.00 

147,793.43 128,763.26 19,030.17 114.78% 697,502.26 645,899.60 51,602.66 107.99% 1,545,159.05 

95.00 

184.52 

6 ,430.83 

0.00 

12,658.93 

38.49 

2,652.35 

1,052.45 

2.160.74 

40.00 

568.68 

166.67 

350.00 

6,430.83 

125.00 

3,333.34 

41 6.67 

2,833.34 

1,051 .50 

2,083.33 

166.67 

800.00 

63,048.03 65,332.68 

6 ,516.70 

1,921 .16 

452.00 

6,846.51 

289.00 

5.610.85 

18,372.84 

37.46 

797.19 

0.00 

161.05 

6,666.67 

0.00 

291 .67 

3,250.00 

75.00 

6,300.00 

18,506.67 

1, 166.67 

916.67 

150.00 

183.34 

129,934.78 120,596.72 

17,858.65 8, 166.54 

-71.67 

-165.48 

0.00 

-125.00 

9,325.59 

-378.18 

-180.99 

0.95 

77.41 

-126.67 

-231.32 

-2,284.65 

-149.97 

1,921 .16 

160.33 

3,596 .51 

214.00 

-689.15 

-133.83 

-1,129.21 

-119.48 

-150.00 

-22.29 

9,338.06 

9,692.11 

57.0% 

52.72% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

379.77% 

9.24% 

93.61% 

100.09% 

103.72% 

24.0% 

71 .09% 

96.5% 

97.75% 

100.0% 

154.97% 

210.66% 

385.33% 

89.06% 

99.28% 

3.21% 

86.97% 

0.0% 

87.84% 

107.74% 

218.68% 

1,587.50 

898.07 

32, 154.15 

230.00 

19,599.47 

471 .57 

11,398.84 

5.983.98 

10,394.71 

-740.87 

4, 120.45 

319,711 .82 

27,325.56 

3,396.51 

2.308.34 

19,215.48 

458.65 

32,820.59 

80,912.77 

4,257.49 

3,344.53 

549.43 

1,647.66 

582,046.70 

115,455.56 

833.31 

1,750.00 

32,154.11 

625.00 

16,666.62 

2,083.31 

14, 166.62 

5,257.50 

10,416.69 

833.31 

4,000.00 

359,329.73 

33,333.31 

0.00 

1,458.31 

16,250.00 

375.00 

31 ,500.00 

92,533.31 

5,833.31 

4,583.31 

750.00 

916.62 

635,649.37 

10,250.23 

754.19 

-851.93 

0.04 

-395.00 

2,932.85 

-1,61 1.74 

-2,767.78 

726.48 

-21 .98 

-1,574.18 

120.45 

-39,617.91 

-6,007.75 

3,396.51 

850.03 

2,965.48 

8365 

1.320.59 

-11,620.54 

-1,575.82 

-1.238.78 

-200.57 

731.04 

-53,602.67 

105,205.33 

190.51% 

51 .32% 

100.0% 

36.8% 

11 7.6% 

22.64% 

80.46% 

11 3.82% 

99.79% 

-88.91% 

103.01 % 

88.97% 

81 .98% 

100.0% 

158.29% 

11 8.25% 

122.31% 

104.19% 

87.44% 

72.99% 

72.97% 

2,000.00 

4,200.00 

77,169.92 

1,500.00 

40,000.00 

5,000.00 

34,000.00 

12,618.00 

25,000.00 

2,000.00 

9,600.00 

881 ,991 .13 

80,000.00 

0.00 

3,500.00 

39,000.00 

900.00 

75,600.00 

222,080.00 

14,000.00 

11 ,000.00 

73.26% 1,800.00 

179.75% 2,200.00 

91 .57% 1,545.159.05 

#!Ji!IJ:1/iJIJ9 0.00 
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--------­Tuzarus 
House 

Working together to olli•r n >or 
and i1 futurt 

LAZARUS HOUSE 
2016 ANNUAL REPORT 

Our mission is to offer guests connected to our communities 
who are homeless or in need hope for the future by providing 

hospitality, food, safe shelter and education - tools for life. 
May all who enter feel the love of Jesus. 

Lazarus House Facilities 

Main Building (location for donation drop offs) 
This facility houses the Emergency Shelter & Center for Transitional Living 

214 Walnut St. (At corner of Walnut St. & 3rd St, entrance on 3rd St.) 

Women & Children's Day Center 
15 S. 3rd St 

Community Resource Center 
308 Walnut St. 

We believe that everyone here is a gift from God, and we are here to help those that 
need assistance. We work together with many social service agencies, a large and 
wonderful network of volunteers, federal , state and community resources, and our 

donors to help provide the specific services needed by each person and family. 

ti) 
~OlU..l HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

October 2016 

Our desire is to give all those coming to our doors 
the opportunity for hope and a future. 

Lazarus House Main Number: 630-587-2144 
214 Walnut Street Outreach Number: 630-587-5872 
St. Charles, IL 60174 Visit us at www.lazarushouseonline.com 

Page I 
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The following pages outline these programs in greater detail. 

If you've not had a chance to visit Lazarus House, we 'd love to schedule a tour. Every 
year, we offer open house tours. During volunteer orientation days, we give tours to 
interested volunteers. Tours can be scheduled at other times, as appropriate. 

We 'd be glad to include you on our newsletter list. If you're not receiving our quarterly 
newsletter or monthly electronic newsletter and you'd like to, please give us a call at 
630-587-2144 or visit "Sign Up!" on our website, www.lazarushouseonline.com. 

We have many volunteer opportunities and would be happy to speak with you about 
those as well. We hold volunteer orientations approximately every 6 weeks. 

We invite you to visit our website, www.lazarushouseonline.com, for more information. 

Please know that we consider it an honor and a privilege to serve our community. We 
look forward to working together to provide hope and a future to those in need. 

October 20 16 Page 3 



this setting, but he felt he had no choice. He also reported there was no heat or hot 
water, yet the owner of this home was more than willing to act as payee for "Joey's" 
monthly disability payment. It turns out that "Joey" has an IQ of 50 or so. On the night 
we first met "Joey" he had found the courage to run away from the abhorrent situation 
he had been living in and was attempting to make his way to his Mom's house in one of 
the small communities we serve west of Route 47. There was one major obstacle to 
"Joey's" journey; his mom did not want him. 

"Joey" is safe at Lazarus House as we work with local and state agencies to both find 
him appropriate services and housing, as well as investigate the heinous situation he 
recently escaped. His case manager has worked to restart "Joey's" medical insurance 
coverage and make certain his Social Security Disability payments are no longer 
benefiting the "home" he escaped. "Joey" recently was assisted in finding part-time 
employment and loves the fact that he is earning money of his own. We are not sure 
how his story will end, but for now "Joey" knows that he is cared for and has a safe 
place to come to each day. 

Lazarus House Women and Children's Day Center 

The Women and Children's Day Center offers home-like space for our women and 
children during their waking hours. While the entire house is a blessing, we are 
especially thankful for the children's playroom, the fenced backyard with play 
equipment, and the space afforded for classes and education. 

The WCC has a dedicated staff of women who are "house moms", keeping the house 
running smoothly 7 days per week. The case manager for our women is a caring, 
dedicated woman who is ready to do whatever it takes to help our women and their 
children of all ages achieve their goals. 

Here is a story we'd like to share from the WCC: 

"Melinda" came to Lazarus House after a long period of not working and being 
dependent on others for her well-being. Immediately upon arriving at Lazarus House, 
she showed such determination and diligence in accomplishing her goals. Often, not 
one day would pass after our weekly case management meetings and "Melinda" had 
already completed many of her weekly goals on her action plan. While her job search 
was a long process with frustration throughout, "Melinda" forged ahead and finally found 
a job. I remember the night before her first day of work. Seeing that she had been on 
Disability for the past 15 years, she was especially nervous planning what to wear and 
spent time packing her lunch and figuring out the transportation and reviewing what to 
say and do. Coming back after that first day, "Melinda" was extremely tired but felt so 
proud of herself. Right away, she wanted to meet with our volunteer CPA so she could 
begin budgeting . After returning from the first meeting with the CPA, she was so 
motivated and impressed by what he had to say. One of the most momentous 
occasions was at one month-end case management meeting and "Melinda" had saved 
$100. She was beaming! She then told me that NEVER in her life had she ever saved 
any money. Her money was always gone by the 3rd week of the month. The feeling of 
accomplishment, pride and independence that Melinda felt was a blessing to see. 
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Through the referral by her Emergency Shelter Case Manager, "Sandra" moved into the 
Center for Transitional Living (CTL) with her children. Since coming to the CTL "Sandra" 
started saving money, worked with the Employment Coordinator and obtained a second 
part-time job with a better pay rate, got the confidence to acquire an agreement for 
monthly child support, and has the possibility of the better paying part-time job 
becoming full-time. Sandra has become a confident woman and is a great mother to her 
3 children. 

"Sandra's" children have been prospering during their time at Lazarus House, as their 
teachers have been commenting on how well they have adjusted. They have been able 
to attend some fun activities provided through wonderful grant monies for families. 
It is so exciting to see how the hard work and persistence of this incredible young 
woman is moving her and her family forward . 

Lazarus House Outreach 

The prevention of homelessness and re-establishing self sufficiency in housing are the 
focus of all outreach program activities. Through grants from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) , the Illinois Housing Development Authority 
(IHDA), and the Illinois Department of Human Services (IDHS), Lazarus House was 
able to provide housing support (rent/utility assistance) to households in our community 
who struggle daily to maintain or obtain housing. 

The Outreach staff members are compassionate and skilled professionals who evaluate 
clients to determine what programs would best serve them, and what outside referrals 
would benefit them as well. 

Lazarus House administers a HUD-funded grant, known as the Emergency Solutions 
Grant (ESG), awarded through IDHS. This grant assists qualifying Central Kane County 
households with expenses such as security deposits, rent, utilities credit repair, legal 
assistance, and moving and storage costs. Outreach staff provides case management, 
financial and budgeting assistance to help the client gain financial self-sufficiency. 

Also funded by HUD are our "Samaritan" grants, which target those who are chronically 
homeless persons with a disability. Twenty individuals, formerly from our Emergency 
Shelter, have permanent supportive housing through these grants. Each person meets 
weekly with Outreach staff for case management. This meeting involves budgeting, goal 
setting , and other supportive services. 

Lazarus House also administers the IDHS Homelessness Prevention Grant for Central 
Kane County. This program helps households who have experienced a one-time 
emergency that puts them at risk of losing their housing due to rent, mortgage or utilities 
in arrears. This program offers one-time financial assistance to get them caught up in 
order for them to remain housed. 

Lazarus House continued to administer the IHDA pilot rent subsidy program until its 
closure in January 2016. This program provided ongoing rent subsidies to households 
in our community. From July through January, Lazarus House continued to assist the 
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Thought the past year and a half, "Jennifer's" work history has been varied and 
sporadic, working at a several restaurants and home improvement stores. She 
struggled to find a job that was the right fit for her. Despite having several different jobs, 
"Jennifer" continued to contribute to her savings account every paycheck that she 
received. "Jennifer" recently started a new job that she is extremely happy with. She 
has a set work schedule working daytime hours. The job is walking distance to her 
home and she now gets home at the same time every day, providing consistency to her 
and her son. She is home in the evenings to help him with his homework and she 
cooks dinner at the same time every night allowing them to sit down as a family to eat. 
Her son's grades in school have already started to improve and he is overall a much 
happier child. 

As "Jennifer's" time in this program is drawing near, she is set to be successfully 
graduating the program in March of 2017. At that time she will be able to provide for her 
son and herself without the need for assistance. She works hard every day to stay on 
track with her goals because of her desire to be self-sufficient. "Jennifer" would like to 
share that "The Lazarus House has been a huge blessing in my life. Without the 
support and guidance of my Case Manager of this program, I could not have 
accomplished what I have. My life, and my son's life, has been forever changed 
because of this program. We could not be here today if it wasn't for this program. Our 
future is brighter because of all the wonderful people at Lazarus House." 
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Facility Improvements 

In addition to all the case management, education and other life-building activities that 
go on under our roof, there is a great collaboration between volunteers, board members 
and staff to maintain the facilities. We also apply for and utilize foundation grants to 
complete major renovations. 

Landscaping Update 

We very fortunate to have many groups 
that come and assist us with keeping our 
outdoor areas trimmed and cleaned up. 
This year we were especially blessed to 
have Plandscape, Inc. from Elburn, Illinois 
volunteer to do a major overhaul of much of 
the landscaping surrounding our three 
buildings. After much cleanup, trimming , 
and digging out of overgrown plants, 
Plandscape came in with some new 
perennials, shrubs and decorative grasses 
to give us a fresh new look. 

Community Resource Center Retaining Wall 

Plandscape also created a retaining wall on the 
backside of our Community Resource Center. 
For years, whenever there was a soaking rain, 
water would flow down the stairs that led to the 
basement of this building and end up creating 
large puddles on the basement floor. This 
moisture often wreaked havoc with our 
computer systems and hindered us from using 
the floor space as storage. With the new 
retaining wall we have a much drier space we 
can utilize. 

Chimney Removal from our Women's and Children's Center 

October 2016 

The chimney on this historical building has been non­
functioning for years, but recently it began crumbling 
inside and outside the building. This created a safety 
hazard for the women and especially the children as 
it was part of the playroom area. Many volunteers 
came together to both supply the necessary 
manpower as well as the tools and means of 
disposal for the bricks for this project. 

Page 11 



FY16 Expenses by Program Area 
2% 

B Emergency Shelter 
($694,662) 

• Center for Transitional 
Living ($197,238) 

C Outreach ($331,416) 

C Management/General 
($113,067) 

•Fund raising ($29,897) 

FY16 expenses totaled $1 ,366,280. This includes $221 ,042 in rent/utility assistance to clients. 

Expenses in this fiscal year included only 8.3% spent on administrative costs 
(management and general costs). This covered director oversight t ime, administrative 
time of staff to handle correspondence, human resources, technology, the complexities 
of federal and state grant requirements and more. 

Oc1obcr 2016 Page 13 
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Executive Officers 

Betsy Penny, Board President 
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V .P., BMO Harris N.A. 

Bob McDowell, Board Secretary 
Owner/President, McDowell Inc. of St. Charles 

Steve Sager, Board Treasurer 
Retired CPA, MBA, Jones, Sager & Company LLC 

Board Members 

Lynette Anderson, Director of Children and Family Ministries, Hosanna! 

Sandi Cook, Project Manager, Awana Club International 

Diane DeWitte, Office Assistant, DuPage Airport Authority 

Peter Fazio, Owner, FAP Sales, LLC, Full Access Products 

John Glenn, Real Estate Broker Coldwell Banker Residential 

Carolyn Hanna, Commercial Insurance Broker, Corkill Insurance Agency, Inc. 

Thomas Hansen, President, St. Charles Bank & Trust 

Julie Harter, Executive Director, Ernst & Young 

Patrick Leach, President, Control Plus, Inc. 

John Michalak, VP, Chicago Investment Advisory Council , Inc. 

Beth Mooncotch, Social Worker, MSW 

Jim Skaar, Attorney, Law Office of James D. Skaar 

Advisory Directors 

Dave Mann, St. Charles Free Methodist Church Representative 
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OO BORHART 
SPELLMEYER & 
COMPANY LLC 

cert ified public accountants and consultants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Lazarus House 
St. Charles, Illinois 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Lazarus House (a nonprofit organization}, which comprise the 
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibi lity for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 
to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, 
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects , the financial position of Lazarus 
House as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matter 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole . The schedules of 
functional expenses on pages 10-11 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken 
as a whole. 

B~~ t ~.~Lc__ 
Elgin, Illinois 
October 13, 2016 



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Accrued vacation 
Refundable advances 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 

Total current liabil ities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Net investment in fixed assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Undesignated, available for general activities 

Total unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

2016 

$ 4,526 
14, 152 
30,638 

108,386 
450 

18,760 

176,912 

1,949,306 
720,510 

2,669,816 

231 ,101 

2,900,917 

$ 3,077,829 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

2 

2015 

$ 380 
42,238 
26,401 

450 

69,469 

2,026,290 
681,304 

2,707,594 

379,952 

3,087,546 

$3,157,015 



2015 
Temporarily 

Unrestricted Restricted Total 

$ 439,702 $ 280 $ 439,982 

92,223 72,000 164,223 
26,394 467,974 494,368 
9,586 19, 168 28,754 

57,000 57,000 
92,774 92,774 

803 803 

46,179 46,179 
25,192 25,192 
26,595 26,595 

759,448 616,422 1,375,870 

578,384 (578,384) 

1,337,832 38,038 1,375,870 

690,397 690,397 
200,090 200,090 
346,886 346,886 

105,686 105,686 
28,029 28,029 

1,371,088 1,371 ,088 

(33,256) 38,038 4,782 

2,740,850 341 ,914 3,082,764 

$ 2,707,594 $ 379,952 $ 3,087,546 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years ended June 30, 

2016 2015 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Change in net assets $ (186,629) $ 4,782 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 76,984 73,085 
Donated assets (59,904) 
Change in operating assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in: 

Restricted cash (180,907) 14,753 
Receivables 88,817 (34,983) 
Prepaid expenses 4,581 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 4,146 (63) 
Accrued payroll and benefits (28,086) 12,036 
Accrued vacation 4,237 1,414 
Refundable advances 108,386 
Accrued expenses (200) 
Deferred revenue 18, 760 (170) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (94,292) 15,331 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchases of property and equipment (16,032) 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (94,292) (701) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 682,170 682,871 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 587,878 $ 682, 170 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 

NOTE A - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION 

Lazarus House (the Organization) is a nonprofit organization established to provide shelter and support 
services to the homeless within St. Charles, Batavia, Geneva, and western rural Kane County, Illinois 
through an emergency shelter program and a transitional housing program . The Organization also 
operates an outreach program to provide rental assistance and supportive services to low income 
residents of the area. The operations of Lazarus House are primarily supported by donor contributions 
and grants. 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the accompanying 
financial statements follows. 

1. Basis of accounting 

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting 
and, accord ingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities. 

2. Estimates 

The preparation of fi nancial statements in conformity with the accrual basis of accounting requ ires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures. Accordingly, actual resu lts could differ from those estimates. 

3. Financial statement presentation 

The Organ ization has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board 's (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) on the presentation of financial statements of not-for-profit entities. Under 
these standards, the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to three classes of net assets : unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net 
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the Organization is required to present a 
statement of cash flows . 

4. Cash and cash equivalents 

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial maturity 
of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Restricted cash represents amounts received under a 
grant requiring receipts to be maintained in a separate bank account. This restricted cash amount does 
not include cash from other grants and contributions that are also restricted in their use, but which do 
not require the maintenance of a separate bank account. 

5. Grants receivable and contingencies 

Grants receivable are uncollateralized unconditional promises to give. Management individually reviews 
all grant receivable balances and based on an assessment of grantor's current funding status estimates 
the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, management 
considers all grant receivable balances to be collectible. If amounts become uncollectible, they are 
adjusted when that determination is made. 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

5. Grants receivable and contingencies - continued 

The Organization receives significant financial assistance from several government agencies in the 
form of grants. The disbursement of funds received under these grants generally requires compliance 
with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements. Disbursements are typically on a 
reimbursement basis; therefore, if the Organ ization does not incur sufficient qualified expenses, a 
portion of the grant may not be received. In the case of an advance payment of grant funds, a portion 
may become a liabil ity to the Organization. 

6. Property and equipment 

The Organization capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment with a useful life of over one 
year in excess of $2,500. Purchased property and equipment are stated at cost. Donated property and 
equipment are stated at the approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed 
using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Leasehold improvements 
Building and improvements 
Equipment 

7-39 
10-39 

3-10 

Routine maintenance and repairs are charged to operations in the year incurred. Gains and losses on 
dispositions of equipment are included as a change in net assets in the year of disposition. 

7. Income taxes 

The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 
501 (a) as described in Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for 
income tax expense is included in the accompanying financial statements. 

The Organization files an annual exempt organization information return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction 
and Illinois state jurisdiction. The Organization is subject to examination by U.S. federal tax authorities 
and Illinois state tax authorities for three years after a return is due or filed, whichever is later. 

8. Contributions and grants 

Contributions and grants, including unconditional promises, are recognized as revenues in the period 
received. Conditional promises are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is, when the 
conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions and grants received are recorded 
as increases in unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently res tricted net assets, depending on 
the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Temporarily restr icted net assets are reclassified 
to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of the time or purpose restriction. 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

9. Donated materials and services 

Donated materials and supplies which pass through the Organization to the guests are not recorded as 
revenue or expenditures. 

The Organization receives a substantial amount of services donated by local churches, community 
organizations, and individuals. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the accompanying 
financial statements. The Organization received approximately 19, 100 and 16,400 hours in the years 
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

10. Related party transactions 

The Organization receives several contributions from its officers, board members, and volunteers . The 
Organ ization received contributions of $22,500 in 2016 and $21 ,360 in 2015 from board members and 
companies in which a board member is an owner. 

11 . Subsequent events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 13, 2016. This date represents the 
date the financial statements are available to be issued. 

NOTE C - RENTAL ASSISTANCE SUBSIDY AGREEMENT 

The Organization entered into a three year agreement effective July 1, 2014, with the Illinois Housing 
Development Authority (the Authority) to work with other Kane County agencies to provide rental 
housing support of $544,856 for severely low income households through the agreement termination 
date of June 30, 2017. Under the terms of the agreement, the Organization received funding from the 
Authority and then disbursed subsidy funds to qualified landlords and agencies. As an agent of the 
Authority, the Organization recognized funding advances as refundable advances and restricted cash 
on the statements of financial position. 

The Organization entered into additional three year term agreements effective July 1, 2012 and July 1, 
2013 with the Illinois Housing Deve lopment Authority (the Authority) to work with other Kane County 
agencies to provide up to $67 4,022 and $435,656, in rental housing support for severely low income 
households through the agreement termination dates of June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2016, respectively. 
The agreement ending June 30, 2015 was renewed for an additional three year term ending on June 
30, 2018 that will provide up to $657,637 in rental housing support for severely low income households. 

The Organization earns an operating fee under the terms of these agreements and are recognized as 
revenue when earned. 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 

NOTE C - RENTAL ASSISTANCE SUBSIDY AGREEMENT- Continued 

The agreement activity for the years ending June 30, 2016 and 2015 is as follows: 

Agreement Refundable Deferred 
Total Advances Revenue 

Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 170 $ $ 170 

Receipts 510,783 484,558 26,225 
Expenditures (510,953) (484,558) (26,395) 

Balance at June 30, 2015 

Receipts 422,697 378, 190 44,507 
Expenditures (295,551) (269,804) (25,747) 

Balance at June 30, 2016 s 127, 146 $ 108,386 $ 18,760 

NOTE D - LINE OF CREDIT 

The Organization has $250,000 available under a collateralized line of cred it agreement with a bank, 
expiring March 1, 2017. Borrowings on the line of credit bear interest at the bank's prime rate plus 
0.50% (3.50% at June 30, 2016) . The line is secured by substantially all assets of the organization. 
There were no outstand ing balances at June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

NOTE E - OPERATING LEASE 

On May 1, 2001 , the Organization entered into a 15-year lease for its primary operating facility that 
began on March 7, 2002, the date of issuance of the occupancy permit. The Organization has the 
option to extend the lease for an add itional 5-year term. The lease required monthly rent of $1,226 plus 
agreed-upon reimbursement allocations of operating expenses such as utilities, security system, and 
insurance. Effective April 1, 2016, the Organization agreed to amend the lease for an additional 5-year 
term and increased the monthly rent to $2,452 plus agree-upon reimbursement allocations of operating 
expenses such as utilities, security system, and insurance. 

The total future minimum lease commitments on operating leases as of June 30, 2016 are as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Thereafter 
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29,424 
29,424 
29,424 
29,424 
29,424 
19,616 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2016 and 2015 

NOTE E - OPERATING LEASE - Continued 

Occupancy expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled $65,629 and $62,485, 
respectively. In 2016, occupancy expense consists of $18,363 rent for the primary operating facility, 
$34,302 of additional costs agreed to by the Organization for the primary facil ity, and $12,964 for 
expenses related to other facilities owned by the Organization. In 2015, total occupancy expense 
consisted of $14, 712 for rent for the primary facility, $34,875 for additional costs agreed to by the 
Organization for the primary facility, and $12,898 for expenses related to other facilities owned by the 
Organization. 

NOTE F - RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets totaling $125,142 and $130,389 at June 30, 2016 and 2015, 
respectively, are available to provide various support services to the Organization's guests. Additional 
temporarily restricted net assets totaling $105,959 and $249,563 at June 30, 2016 and 2015, 
respectively, are held with time restrictions that will expire during the 2017 fiscal year. 

NOTE G - NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION 

Net assets were released from donor imposed restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the 
restricted purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors as follows: 

Purpose restriction accomplished: 
Program expenses 
Capital expenditures 

Total restrictions released 

NOTE H - CONCENTRATIONS 

2016 

$ 507,731 

$ 507,731 

2015 

$ 565,804 
12,580 

$ 578,384 

The Organization maintains its cash balances in six financial institutions located in St. Charles, Illinois 
and Batavia, Illinois. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to 
$250,000. There were no uninsured cash balances at June 30, 2016 and 2015. 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

Year ended June 30, 2016 

Pro9ram Services Support Services 
Emergency Transi tional Management 

Shelter Housin9 Outreach Subtotal and General Fundraisin9 To tal 

Compensation and related expense 
Compensation $ 470,311 $ 88,1 83 $ 88, 163 $ 646,677 $ 66,138 $ 22,046 $ 734,861 
Payroll taxes 39.664 7,437 7,437 54 ,538 5,578 1,859 61,975 
Employee benefits 39 ,983 7,497 7,497 54 ,977 5,623 1,874 62,474 

549,958 103,117 103,117 756.192 77,339 25,779 859,310 

Advertising 578 578 578 1,734 1 ,734 
Bank service charges 4,187 4,187 
Conferences and training 1,104 207 207 1,518 155 52 1,725 
Depreciation 26,723 41.022 5,160 74,925 2,059 76,984 
Dues and subscriptions 312 312 612 1,236 136 1,372 
Furniture and fixtures 2,037 915 2,952 2,952 
Guest expense 

Clothing 1,752 234 1,986 1 ,986 
Substance abuse 381 211 592 592 
Food and toiletries 17,241 7,667 24 ,908 24,906 
GED 66 29 95 95 
Medical 265 37 302 302 
Miscellaneous 642 349 991 991 
Program materials 502 226 728 728 
Transportation 3,685 3,685 3.685 
Rental assistance 201,458 201.458 201,458 

Insurance 
Property and casualty 5,549 1,867 1,301 8,717 2,238 161 11,116 
Workers' compensation 15,528 2,912 2,912 21,352 2,183 728 24,263 

Miscellaneous 254 254 3,590 3,844 
Printing 933 933 933 2,799 699 3,498 
Office supplies 2,242 2.242 2,242 6,726 2,240 3?4 9,340 
Payroll processing 2,074 389 389 2,852 291 97 3,240 
Postage and delivery 1,384 811 756 2,951 573 1,063 4,587 
Professional fees 5,902 5,902 5,902 17,706 13.599 31.305 
Recognition 1.288 1,288 
Occupancy 38,629 22,735 3,178 64,542 897 190 65,629 
Repairs and maintenance 6,812 3,023 1,131 10,966 1,121 374 12,461 
Telephone 6,748 1,265 1.265 9.278 949 316 10,543 
Travel and entertainment 1,361 255 255 1,871 222 64 2,157 

$ 694,662 $ 197,238 $ 331,416 $ 1,223,316 $ 113,067 $ 29,897 $ 1,366,280 
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LAZARUS HOUSE 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

Year ended June 30, 2015 

Program Services Support Services 
Emergency Trans1t1onal Managem ent 

Shelter Housing Outreach Subtotal and Genera l Fund raising Total 

Compensation and related expense 
Compensation $ 44 3,372 $ 63,132 $ 63,132 $ 609,636 $ 62,349 $ 20,763 $ 692,768 
Payroll taxes 38,962 7,305 7,305 53,572 5,479 1,826 60,877 
Employee benefits 56,416 10,576 10,576 77,574 7,934 2,645 66,153 

538,752 101 ,015 101,015 740,782 75,762 25,254 641,798 

Adve11ising 667 667 667 2,661 2,661 
Bank service charges 2,519 2,519 
Conferences and travel 430 61 167 678 61 19 756 
Depreciation 24,746 40,905 5,160 70,813 2,272 73,085 
Dues and subscripl ions 336 336 681 1,553 120 1,673 
Furniture and fix tures 3,959 2,400 6,359 6,359 
Guest expense 

Clothing 2,469 437 2,906 2,906 
Substance abuse 165 163 348 348 
Food and toiletries 16,604 7,442 24,046 24,046 
GED 1,469 262 1,731 1,731 
Medical 457 14 471 471 
Miscellaneous 2,313 1,502 3,815 3,815 
Program materials 3,839 1,765 5,604 5,604 
Transportation 3,71 4 3,7 '14 3,714 
Renlal assistance 221,042 221,042 221,042 

Insurance 
Property and casualty 6,20 1 2,077 1,556 9,836 3,352 161 13,369 
Workers' compensation 10,960 2,059 2,059 15,098 1,54d 515 17,157 

Miscellaneous 771 349 23 1,143 1,464 2,607 
Printing 51 4 514 514 1,542 365 1,927 
Office supplies 2,348 2,348 2,467 7,163 2,346 392 9,903 
Payroll processing 1,816 341 341 2,496 255 85 2,838 
Postage and delivery 1,070 944 1,219 3,233 1,262 631 5,126 
Professional tees 6,702 4,960 4,960 16,622 12,352 101 29,075 
Recognition 793 793 
Occupancy 36,198 22,871 2,676 61,745 601 139 62,485 
Repairs and maintenance 16,210 4,7 14 402 21 ,326 21 ,326 
Telephone 6,011 1,127 1,127 8,265 845 282 9,392 
Travel and entertainment 1,414 577 388 2,379 136 45 2,560 

$ 690,397 $ 200,090 $ 346,886 $ 1,237,373 $ 105,686 $ 28,029 $ 1,371,066 
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City of St. Charles 
708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended Checklist 

It is the responsibility of the agency requesting City of St. Charles 708 Mental Health Board funding to verify all 
Accountability Report requested information is submitted at the time of application submission. 

Please use the following check list as a guide to compile your application packet for submission. Incomplete applications 
or appl ications submitted after January 6, 2017 - NOON will not be considered for funding for the 

2017/2018 funding period. 

Please submit your information in the order in which it appears on the application and 
initial on the line provided to ensure all items are included in your packet. 

1. ..::._e:. Agency and contact information completed . 
2. ~H:!>---- 201712018 total funding request is : $ '[> ./· OOi> 

3. Completed narrative mission of the organization as it relates to the City of St. Charles 708 
Mental Health Board 's mandate for services to residents with, or at risk of: 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

----

a. mental illness and psychological disorders, 
b. developmental disabilities, including mental retardation , cerebral palsy, epilepsy 

and autism spectrum disorders, 
c. addictions including chemical; alcohol and substance abuse, and other 

addictions (gambling , sexual, shopping, etc.). 

Grant requestor has specifically described organization's goals as it relates to the City of 
St. Charles mission. 
Individuals served may only be counted once, regardless of the number of times served per 
fiscal year through direct service hours. Grant requestor has specifically described the percent 
and dollar amount of expenditures toward the benefit of the City of St. Charles residents in the 
following categories: 

a. 1 :1 direct services with clients (e.g. , 50% or $5,000 of $10,000 total grant funds). 
b . Direct services to groups of clients. 
c. Workshops, lectures, and community presentations for education and training. 
d . Administrative expense, office support, and overhead for agency expense. 

If available, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are 
~B requesting. _-::;.__ __ 
With the application provide the following information: 
~13 An annual detailed budget or year ending Financial Statements and annual report. 

\<'.'.r3 St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History for past three years. 

- l-...:..""',
3
'--- The total number of individuals your agency served in the past year :.-; , S~ r2. 

7;; "I l<=-B Direct number of individuals living within the City of St. Charles city limits served --"°---
--1 .... --=13'--- Direct number of service hours provided to City of St. Charles residents: /. "(<. 13 

\ ""' f., 

f<..B 

\<.§ 

l<B 

\<..B 

[.<:..{:$ 

Keep in mind individuals are to be counted only once, regardless of the number of times served per 
fiscal year though the direct number of hours these individuals are served need to be quantified. 

6_ ... _J<:.et 641.{U k: f1t-11bi. ( ~t i'Llil'it Agency submitting their funding request application Date I/:: /2 01 ·7 
Name of Agency 

I I 

Print Name of Person Completed Application Signature 
&ecLt -h1

v..( -:j), 'vPc -!~v 
Title/Position 

Rev. 2016 



Date: Ja nuary 5, 2017 

City of St. Charles 

708 Mental Health Board 

Accountability Report for Funds Expended 

Agency Name: Ecker Center for Mental Health 

Contact Person: "'""'K""'"a'-'re""'"n-'--"'-Be"'""y'-'e""'"r ____________ Phone #: 847-695-0484 

Main Office Address: 1845 Grandstand Place 

Elgin, IL 60123 

Funding requested from City of St. Charles 708 Board for fiscal year 2017 /18: $64,000 

Describe mission (include narrative explaining how mission relates to City of St. Charles): 

Our mission is to empower our clients in creating their highest quality of life by provid ing timely and 

effective behavioral health services. St. Charles residents receive individual and group therapy services 

at our St. Charles and Elgin offices. They also receive emergency psychiatric assessments, available 

around the clock 365 days a year, at Advocate Sherman or Presence St. Joseph Hospitals. The emergency 

assessments may include facilitation of hospitalization, supportive counseling or referrals to appropriate 

programs at the Ecker Center or other organizations. St. Charles residents also use the services of Ecker 

Center's psychiatrist s who prescribe medications and nurses who help them obtain those medications 

and use them correctly. An independent pharmacy that specia lizes exclusively in serving people with 

mental illnesses is located inside our Elgin offices. Our case managers provide assistance in obtain ing 

money on which to live, housing, dental and medical care as well as personal monitoring t o help people 

avo id hospitalization. Psychosocial Rehabilitation services help St. Charles residents with severe mental 

illnesses learn skills of daily living, illness management and job readiness. We have a special waiting 

room and medical examination room at our Elgin Office for an Advance Practice Nurse from VNA Health 

Care. She is there semiweekly and can provide primary healthcare to any residents of St. Charles who 

are clients of the Ecker Center. NAMI Kane County North also has an office in our Elgin facility. 

On occasion a St. Charles resident may require daily supervision at one of Ecker's seven supervised liv ing 

faci lities. One of the residences is supervised 24 hours a day and five are supervised only during the day. 

A seventh residential program is available to St. Charles residents w ho have an acute mental illness that 

does not require hospitalization and to residents who are leaving a short psychiatric hospitalization and 

are not yet ready to return to the commun ity. Thi s Crisis Residential program offers two weeks of 24 



hour residential care provided by mental health professionals with psychiatry and nursing support 

available all day and night. This program is offered in conjunction with an Intensive Outpatient Program 

that offers day t ime programming for people in crisis who choose to return home at night. These 

residential faci lities and the Intensive Outpatient Program are located in Elgin. 

Describe specific goals that fit City's mission and indicate how goals will be accomplished. 

The Ecker Center's goal of providing comprehensive mental health services assists the City in its 

stewardship role of mainta ining the socia l character of the City. The Ecker Center offers those citizens 

who are suffering from a mental illness the assistance they need to maintain their contributions to the 

City's positive social character, or in their recovery process begin to make contributions to the positive 

socia l character of the community. These same services can help some citizens dramatically lighten their 

personal and/or family burden and preoccupation with mental illness and assist them in achieving the 

positive mental health that is required to provide input to the City governmental process, as well as 

other civic activities in the community. 

The Ecker Center's goal of co llaboration with the City of St. Charles includes its grateful receipt of 

funding from the City's Mental Hea lth Board and its provision of counseling services in its City of St. 

Charles office as well as its presence at the nearest local hospital, Northwestern Medicine Delnor's 

Emergency Department, when assistance in eva luation and state funded inpat ient treatment is needed 

by a St. Charles resident. 

The Ecker Center Psychiatric Emergency Program helps the City of St. Charles provide a safe and secure 

community for its citizens. The Ecker Center's Psychiatric Emergency Program is the only such program 

serving the St. Charles area. It provides quick, round the clock assessment and intervention in true 

psychiatric emergencies. The program helps those who would harm themselves or others due to severe 

untreated psychosis and depression, and in this manner the Ecker Center contributes to the safety and 

security of the community. 

Like the City of St. Charles, t he Ecker Center strives to treat its customers with courtesy, respect and 

dignity at all times and to continually engage in a positive approach to problem solving. 

The City of St. Charles and the Ecker Center share the goal of outcome driven decisions and service 

provision. The Ecker Center's community programs have clinical outcomes that are continually 

measured. The goals and objectives (outcomes) in its strategic plan are measured quarterly. 

Like the City, the Ecker Center is committed to best practices in its field. The Center is constantly 

modifying its services to reflect the recognized best practices and evidence based practices in the field of 

mental health treatment and recovery services. The Ecker Center clearly documents continuous 

performance improvement process at all levels of the organization, which helps it provide the best 

services possible. The Center is accredited by The Joint Commission which holds its accredited 

organizations to high standards of cl inical performance and adherence to the latest best practices. 

The Ecker Center's bilingua l staff and staff training in cultural sensitivity reflect commitment to group 

and cul tura l diversity. 



The Ecker Center is continually st riving to provide services that meet t he actual needs of citizens of the 

City of St. Charles and as a result the Center actively seeks funding from a wide range of sources: private, 

corporate and governmental. 

Describe specifically how allocated funds will be expended and quantify services provided to the City 

of St. Charles: 

• Attach a budget detail for the funds sought. 
• Include a brief program description on each item or service 
• Funds from 708 Mental Health Board and/orfunds from other sources. 

St. Charles mental health funds would be expended for the specific services that St. Charles residents 

need from the f ull range of Ecker Center's services. The following services are provided by the Ecker 

Center. Ecker Center's psychiatrists provide evaluations, medication prescriptions and monitoring for 

children, teens and adults. Nurses provide medication monitoring, injections and assistance in obtaining 

medications and/or required medical tests for adults. Case managers provide adults with assistance in 

obtaining stable sources of income, food, clot hing, housing, medical and denta l care and they monitor 

clients to avert crisis. Psychiatric Emergency Program (PEP) staff are available to St. Charles residents 

aged 5 and older who are experiencing a psychiatric crisis at any time of the day or night. The PEP 

therapists provide evaluations, make referrals and help arrange for psychiatric inpatient treatment for 

those who require it. Counselors provide evaluations, individual and group counseling and referrals for 

adults, teens and children. Psychosocial rehabilitation staff assist adults with severe mental illnesses to 

manage their illnesses and learn to handle the tasks of daily living adequately. 

Four residential options are available to adult community residents. The most intensive is t he short-stay 

Crisis Residential Program, for those in severe psychiatric crisis. A psychiatrist visits the clients 

frequently to monitor their progress and adjust their medications. A second longer term residential 

option provides twenty four hour supervision, meal preparation and on-site case management at a 

group home. A third residential program provides day-time case management to clients who live in 

their own apartments and prepare their own meals. A fourth option provides assistance in paying rent 

and off-site case management to adults living in the ir own apartments. 

VNA Health Care provides low cost and sliding fee scale primary care to our cl ients at our Elgin locat ion. 

Genoa/Qol also operates a pharmacy for our clients at our Elgin facil ity. 

Our services are available to low income individuals and 51% of the Ecker Center's clients have incomes 

at or below the federal poverty level. In the past we cou ld rely on state grants for much more assistance 

in providing services to these individuals, however by fiscal year 2015 the state had reduced our state 

grants by over $800,000. In fisca l year 2016 the state took away an additional $613,700 in grant s - for 

psychiatry and for people without Medicaid when these grants were eliminated for all Illinois 

community mental health centers. Our canceled psychiatry grant used to pay for almost ha lf of our costs 

to provide psychiatry, while the other half was provided by Medicaid billing. The grants received from 

the State of Illinois were intended to make up for the state's inadequate Medicaid payment rates, which 

haven' t been increased for many years. Due to the state not having a FY 2016 budget, community 



mental hea lth centers, such as Ecker, were not paid what the state owed them on their executed state 

grant contracts in FY 2016. Combined, these amounts totaled $995,946. 

We covered as much as we could of this lost grant funding by using our reserves, increasing fund raising, 

reducing staffing and cutting operating costs such as staff benefits and unfortunately psychiatry and also 

services to people without Mediciad or private insurance that we accept. We also closed a group home 

so we could se ll the building to help us through this period. 

In the current fiscal year we received $807,591 of the state grant money owed us for FY 2016 and 

$465,314 which is 69% of the state grant money owed us for the first 6 months of FY 2017. Unless 

elected officials enact a FY 2017 state budget we will not rece ive any more of t he state grant payments 

owed us for th is fiscal year. The cost cutting measures and increased fund raising that we have taken on 

w ill ensure that we can continue to provide all services without reductions into the fall of 2017. 

For the last seven yea rs the state has contracted with managed care insurance companies that in t urn 

contract with the Ecker Center to provide services. The State of Illino is plus eleven insurance companies 

manage payments for our Medica id and Medicare beneficiary clients. Each has its own preauthorization, 

service duration and billing procedure requirements as well as prescription formularies. Complying with 

all these rules is uncompensated work and takes time away from client services for case managers, 

nurses, therapists, receptionists, psychiatrists and residential staff. We have increased our billing staff 

from 2 to S ind ividuals and pay a clearing house in order to submit our bills to the insurance companies. 

Overhead costs have increased dramatically, with no increased compensation from the state for these 

added costs of doing business. 

As a result of the withdrawal of state grant funding we projected that we would serve fewer St. Charles 

residents during the uncerta in duration of the funding crisis and t hat is reflected in services reported for 

FY 2016. Currently the only program where we have a shortage of service available is psychiatry. We 

have written many grant requests to fund our psychiatry program that have generated $95,620 this 

year. We are cu rrent ly working with another organization that may help us increase the psychiatry hours 

available at our clinic. 

If available, please include a synopsis of your outcome measurements for the funding you are 

requesting. 

All of our programs have outcomes. Our Case Management, Therapy and Pychosocia l Rehabilitat ion 

clients' abil ity to function is evaluated using a normed instrument, the Daily Living Assessment (DLA), at 

intake, every 6 months after and/or at service termination . Clients are scored on their functioning in 

multiple areas: health/ mental health, time management, money management, nutrition, problem 

solving, fam ily relationships, alcohol/drug use, leisure activities, use of community resources, 

productivity, coping skills and others. DLA scores are converted into Global Assessment of Functioning 

(GAF) scores, which are reco rded and aggregated electronica lly to yield program outcomes. Last fisca l 

year 98% of our Case Management clients in our outpatient programs stabilized or improved their 

functioning and 84% of our Case Management clients in our residential programs stabilized or improved 

their functioning. 



In addit ion, 97% of our Therapy and Psychosocial Rehabilitation clients stabi lized or improved their 

functioning between the beginning and ending of their therapy. 

In our Psychiatry Program, clients' medications' efficacy is evaluated using a questionnaire wh ich asks 

clients: "How is your medication or medications that you have taken for at least 6 months, working to 

control your symptoms of mental illness?" Answer choices are: 

1: Not working at all, no change in symptoms 
2: Very little improvement, limited change in symptoms 
3: Moderate improvement, some stabilization of symptoms 
4: Good, symptoms managed with some lingering symptoms 
5: Symptoms completely cont rolled. 

Last year, 87% of cl ients reported a moderate or better improvement of their sym ptoms after taking 

prescribed psychotropic medication for 6 months. 

In our Psychiatric Emergency Program {PEP) clients may use Ecker services only once. So after service is 
provided they are asked three questions w hich are recorded and tabulated. Last year's results are: {1) 
on average clients reported that staff reduced their distress by 1.84 on a 10 point scale. {2) 87% of 
clients sa id that they were provided a crisis care plan. (3) 85% sa id that they were given referra ls for or 
were linked with them for assistance. 

Ninety one percent of Crisis Residential and IOCP clients stabil ized or improved their functioning as measured by 

the DLA sca le after using these services. 

STC 708 Board Funding Request Date: Janua ry 5, 2017 

Agency Name: Ecker Center for Mental Health 

St. Charles 708 Fund Expenditure History - explain how funds allocated from previous three years 

were expended and purposes of those expenditures in relation to St. Charles residents of the funding 

you received last year. Note: if funding allocation is over $25,000, attach most recent financial 

statements, audit and annual report: 

Funds were expended primarily for staff and also for commodities, contractual services, and other 

expenses incurred in the process of serving St. Charles residents during the last three years. The 

$59,000 received last year was all spent for service to St. Charles residents. More specifica lly: 

a. $40,710.00 {69%) was spent on one-on-one direct service to clients 
b. $12,183.50 (20.65%) was spent on direct client se rvice in groups 
c. $206.50 (.35%) was spent on presentations to educate St . Charles residents 
d. $5,900.00 {10%) was spent on administrative, office support and overhead for agency expense. 
e. Expenditures during the previous two years were very similar. 



On an annualized {12 month) basis, provide information on City of St. Charles residents served: 

Direct service: number of ind ividual clients/consumers served: =2=2=-9 __ 

Aggregate number of direct service hours provided: _14_2_5~--

Describe agency cost basis per client/consumer served (e.g., per hour cost and/or program costs 

allocated to City of St. Charles residents and how this was derived): 

City of St. Charles resident s are served mainly in our St. Charles office, but are also seen in the Elgin and 

Streamwood offices. Costs to provide services to consumers vary by the type of services rendered. 

Ecker Center 's costs for one hour of service ra nge from $15 for Psycho-Social Rehabilitation to $240 for a 

psychiatric visit .. Extend ing our standard costs per procedure hour gives us a standard tota l expense of 

$196,592. That amount divided by the total number of hours devoted to St. Charles residents (1,425) 

gives us a cost basis per consumer per hour of $138. 

Identify other services provided to and for the benefit of City of St. Charles' residents (education, 

presentations, volunteer training and group activities/events). 

The Ecker Center works very closely with the Lazarus House providing therapy services just across the 

river from the Lazarus House in St. Charles. Ecker Center joined Lazarus House and other social service 

organizations to apply for an IDHEA housing subsidies grant program that was possible because of t he 

collaborative effort . Low income St. Charles residents are benefiting from the housing subsidies that the 

collaborative was able to obtain. The Ecker Center sublets office space from the Renz Center in St. 

Charles and this is a cost saving option for both organizations. The Ecker Center and the Renz Center are 

also participating aga in in a SAMHSA grant to serve people with both mental health and substance or 

alcohol abuse challenges. 

The Ecker Center participates in the Kane County (mental health) Treatment Alternative Court (TAC) by 

providing services to people referred by t he Court, staffing new cases and serving in an advisory capacit y 

t o TAC. Ecker Center has produced more successful graduates of the TAC program than any other 

participating agency. In 2015 the Ecker Center also bega n to provide similar services to the Kane County 

Drug Court. The Center is an active member of the Kane County Mental Health Council, an inclusive 

group of all mental health providers in the county. 

We co llaborate with the two NAMI chapters that are active in St. Charles. Our Executive Director serves 

on the board of NAM I Kane, DeKalb, Kendal l (NAMI KOK). The Ecker Center provides support for NAMI 

Kane County North by providing free office space in its Elgin facility. During the year, Ecker staff 



members made two presentations, one on our crisis services and the other an overview of all our 

programs to St. Charles residents who are interested in supporting mental health services in the City of 

St . Charles and surrounding areas. 

Attach a list of current Board of Directors for your agency, listing the length of time that each Board 

member has served in their current term. Also attach a brief summary of how Board members are 

elected, the qualifications sought, and any term limits for Board members. 

Attach a copy of current 503C or tax exempt status certification. 

STC 708 Board Funding Request Date: January 5, 2017 

Agency Name: Ecker Center for Mental Hea lth 

Please note that agencies that are allocated funds from the STC 708 Board in excess of $25,000.00 in 

any fiscal year are also subject to the following requirements: 

1. Monthly financia l statements must be submitted to the Government Operations 
Committee of t he St. Charles City Council by no later than the 1s1h day of t he 
following month. 

2. An annual report must be submitted to this same Committee. 
3. A representative of t he agency must make a brief presentation describing the 

purpose of t he agency, it's future plans and how it's programs and services have 
benefited the residents of St. Charles to t his Committee on an annual basis at a date 
and t ime to be determined (following the allocation recommendation process by the 
STC 708 Board, but prior to the actual release of any funds). 

Funding request amount for current fiscal year $ 64,000 Application Date: January 5, 2017 

For STC 708 Board Only: 

Recommended funding for current fiscal year: $ ____ Recommendation Date: _ _ _ __ _ 
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Revenues 

Public Support 

**-40 I 0-*** Contributions 

**-4015-*** In-kind Contri butions 

**-4110-*** United Way - Barrington 

**-4120-*** United Way - Elgin 

Ecker Center for Mental Health 
Budget F' 2017 

Statement of Activity 

St. Charles Ecker 
Budget Budget 

30,590 230,000 

399 3,000 

582 4,375 

4,429 33,300 

**-4 130-*** Far Northwest Suburban Unite 3,990 30,000 

01-4140- 11 2 United Way - Fox Valley 1,848 13,893 

0 1-4150-1 12 Community Chest-Geneva 177 1,330 -

Total Public Support 42,014 315,898 

Fees & Grants - Governmental 

**-4210-*** Geneva 708 Board 4, 123 31,000 

**-4220-*** Hanover Mental Health 11 ,305 85,000 

01-4230- 11 2 St. Charles 708 Board 7,980 60,000 

**-4240-*** Grant-In-Aid 175,526 1,319,742 

**-4260-*** Dundee Township 0 0 

01-4261 -1 12 St. Charles Township 399 3,000 

01-4262-999 Elgin Township 5,985 45,000 

01-4265-11 1 Barrington Township 399 3,000 

**-4270-*** HUD 93,736 704,779 

01-4286-570 Kane County Drug Court 1,995 15,000 

01-4287-570 Kane County-Treatment Alter 1,995 15,000 

01-4288-570 Renz/SAMHSA CHIP Progra 0 0 

01-4290-970 Other government grants 0 0 

**-4310-*** Fee For Service - Medicaid 78,571 590,760 

**-4320-*** Fee For Service - Non-Medicai 0 0 

01-4330-790 Fee For Serv.-PAS Eval. 6,650 50,000 

01-4340-570 Fee For Service - HBS 64 480 

Total Fees & Grants - Governmental 388,727 2,922,76 1 

Fundraising 

01 -44 I 0-990 Festival ofTrees 8,91 1 67,000 

**-4420-*** Summer Fundraiser 665 5,000 

**-4430-*** Winter Fundraiser 246 1,850 

0 1-4435-990 Wishes For Wellness Brunch 2,26 1 17,000 

0 1-4460-990 Awards Event 333 2,500 

0 1-44 70-990 December Mail ing 1,729 13,000 

01-4480-999 Memorials 0 0 

Total Fundraising 14, 145 106,350 

Program Service Fees 

**-4610-*** Patient Fees - Voluntary 4,437 33,363 

**-4620-*** Private Insurance Payments 144,079 1,083,300 
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1/5/2017 3:09:03PM Ecker Center for Mental Health 
Budget F' 2017 

Statement of Activity 

St. Charles Ecker 
Budget Budget 

**-4630-*** Patient Fees - Public Aid 13,632 102,493 

**-4640-*** Medicare 14,946 11 2,375 

**-4650-*** Rental income- clients 37, 174 279,500 

01 -4660-620 Reimbursements - CILA 0 0 

01-4680-570 Fee for Service - Rep Payee 904 6,800 

01 -4 715-570 Contracts-US Probation Office 3,478 26, 148 

01-4720-580 Contracts - St. Joe's 3,990 30,000 

01-4740-580 Contracts - PEP 5,320 40,000 

Total Program Service Fees 227,959 1,7 13,979 

Other Revenue 

**-4810-*** Interest Income 665 5,000 

01 -4820-960 Unrealized Gain/Loss on lnve 931 7,000 

01-4830-999 Gain/Loss on Sale of Asset 0 0 

01 -4850-950 Report Writing 665 5,000 

**-4890-*** Miscellaneous income 30 227 

01-4910-970 Rental Income 3, 192 24,000 

Total Other Revenue 5,483 41 ,227 

Total Revenues 678,329 5, 100,2 15 

Expenses 

Personnel and Benefits 

**-5010-*** Salaries - Admi nistrative 75,118 564,796 

**-5020-*** Salaries - Professional 273,923 2,059,572 

**-5030-*** Personnel Pool 18,917 142,237 

**-5110-*** Payroll Taxes - FICA 27,501 206,77 1 

**-5120-*** Insurance-Unemployment 2,439 18,34 1 

**-5130-*** Insurance - Group Medical 54,422 409, 187 

**-5 140-*** Insurance - Workers' Comp. 10,716 80,570 

**-5150-*** Insurance - LT Disability 0 0 

**-5160-*** Insurance - ST Disability 0 0 

**-5170-*** Retirement 0 0 

**-52 10-*** Recruitment 434 3,261 

**-5220-*** Temporary Services 1,665 12,517 

**-5230-*** Employee Expenses 343 2,578 

**-5240-*** Training & Ed -T&E Committe 266 2,000 

**-5250-*** Training & Education-M-Team 160 1,200 

**-5260-*** CPR Training Fees 241 1,8 15 

Total Personnel and Benefits 466, 144 3,504,845 

Program Expenses 

01-53 10-350 Consultation - Doctors 43,432 326,560 

**-5320-*** Rep. & Maint.-Equipment 956 7,189 
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**-5330-*** Prog. Expenses - Supplies 

**-5350-*** Program Expenses - Events 

01 -5360-116 Prog. Expenses - Pharmacy 

**-53 70-*** Program Exp.-Subscriptions 

**-5380-*** Program Exp.-Equipment 

**-5390-*** Program Exp.-Cell & Pager 

**-5410-*** Food 

**-5430-*** Veh icle Oper. & Maint. 

01-5450-211 Volunteer Stipends 

**-5520-*** In-Kind food 

Total Program Expenses 

Specific Assistance to Clients 

01-5620-824 Specific Assistance - Food 

**-5630-*** Spec. Assist. Medsffreat 

**-5640-*** Specific Assist.-Transport. 

**-5650-*** Specific Assist.-Misc. 

**-5660-*** Spec. Assist. - Utilities 

01 -5690-824 Spec. Assist. - Furnishings 

Total Specific Assistance to Clients 

Occupancy 

**-60 I 0-*** Rental Of Facilities 

**-6020-*** Electricity 

**-6030-*** Gas 

**-6040-*** Water 

**-6050-*** Scavenger 

**-6 11 0-*** Exterminating 

**-6120-*** Janitorial & Supplies 

**-6130-*** Fire System Maintenance 

**-6140-*** Elevator Maintenance 

**-6 I 50-*** Door & Key Maintenance 

**-6160-*** Repairs-electrical 

**-61 70-*** Repairs-plumbing 

**-6180-*** Repairs-general 

**-6190-*** Hardware & supplies 

**-62 10-*** HVAC 

**-6220-*** Rep. & Maint.-Grounds 

0 I -63 I 0-970 Real Estate Taxes 

**-6320-*** Insurance-Prop. & Liab. 

**-6330-*** lnsurance-Liab. Umbrella 

**-6340-*** Interest Expense - Mortgage 

Total Occupancy 

Ecker Center for Mental Health 
Budget F' 2017 

Statement of Activity 

St. Charles Ecker 
Budget Budget 

581 4,370 

173 1,300 

656 4,932 

282 2, 117 

5,535 4 1,6 14 

572 4,297 

4,2 17 31,709 

429 3,226 

0 0 

293 2,200 

57,125 429,514 

27 204 

146 1, 100 

72 545 

672 5,054 

1,219 9, 167 

194 1,458 

2,33 1 17,528 

64,087 481 ,860 

8,696 65,386 

2,478 18,632 

2,019 15, 183 

1,73 5 13,048 

722 5,428 

7,398 55,622 

575 4,320 

508 3,8 19 

500 3,756 

975 7,332 

919 6,9 12 

9,649 72,550 

509 3,828 

2,394 17,998 

3,237 24,336 

120 900 

5,435 40,865 

493 3,706 

5,32 1 40,0 11 

I 17,770 885,492 
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Development & PR 

0 I -70 I 0-990 FR exp - Festival of Trees 

**· 7015-*** FR Exp-Summer Event 

0 I -7020-990 Annual Awards Event 

0 I· 7025-990 FR Exp-Spring Event 

Ecker Center for Mental Health 
Budget F' 2017 

Statement of Activity 

St. Charles Ecker 
Budget Budget 

2,225 16,728 

53 400 

200 1,500 

0 0 

0 I -703 5-990 FR Exp - Wishes for Wellness I 426 3,200 

0 1-7110-990 Fundraising Exp.-Misc. 179 1,344 

**· 72 I 0-*** Dues and memberships 2,494 18,749 

**· 7220-*** Marketing & PR 303 2,279 

0 I· 7230-980 Annual board meeting 40 300 

Total Development & PR 5,919 44,500 

Management & General 

0 1-6510-960 Payroll Service 1,033 7,766 

0 I -6520-960 Accounting & Audit 2,530 19,020 

0 1-6530-960 Legal 266 2,000 

**-6540-*** All Staff Activ/Recogn/Annive 824 6, 198 

**-6550-*** TJC 432 3,247 

**-6560-*** Bank Charges 637 4,790 

0 1-6570-960 Insurance-Directors/Officer 965 7,254 

**-6590-*** Miscellaneous Expense 1,452 10,9 19 

Total 8,139 61 ,194 

Other Expenses 

**-8010-*** Stationery/printing 45 340 

**-8020-*** Office Equip. & Supplies 4,015 30,187 

**-8030-*** Office Supplies-Software 3,007 22,612 

**-8040-*** Consultants 6,290 47,290 

**-8050-*** Rental Of Equipment 823 6, 188 

**-8070-*** Telephone 5,44 1 40,9 1 I 

**-8080-*** Postage 745 5,605 

**-8090-*** Business Travel 2,128 16,000 

Total Other Expenses 22,495 169, 133 

Depreciation 

**-9000-*** Depreciation 10,945 82,291 

Total Depreciation 10,945 82,291 

Total Expenses 690,868 5, 194,497 

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ( 12,539) (94,282) 
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Ecker Center for Mental Health 
Statement of Activity 

Revenues 

Public Support 

Fees & Grants - Governmental 

St. Charles 708 Board 

Fundraising 

Program Service Fees 

Other Revenue 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

Personnel and Benefits 

Program Expenses 

Specific Assistance to Clients 

Occupancy 

Development & PR 

Management & General 

Other Expenses 

Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

NET SURPLUS/(DEf<ICIT) 

Year to Date 

Actual 

11/30/201 6 

49,488 

917,435 

59,000 

69,407 

682, 186 

21 ,708 

I ,799,223 

1,235,442 

125,912 

4,498 

394,084 

33,370 

36,100 

75,124 

28,043 

1,932.573 

-133,350 



ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH, INC. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

TOGETHER WITH AUDITOR'S REPORT 



Ecker Center for Mental Health 

Fiscal Year 2016 Audit Summary: 

According to our final audited statements our Ba lance Sheet shows our cash decreased by $98,983. 
Although our Profit and Loss statement shows a positive change in net assets of $286, 716. This has 
occurred due to accounting rules that required us to recognize over $800,000 as income monies we did 
not receive until the end of August, almost two months after the fisca l year end . 

A more accurate measure of how fiscal year 2016 was for most of the year is in the Statement of Cash 
Flows where it shows our net cash used in operating activities was a defici t of $240,529. 



Michael J. Dugan 
Jerry L. Lopatka 
Mark F. Schultz 
Peter J. Zich 
Leo M. Misdom 

Board of Directors of 

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants 
A Professional Corporation 

104 East Roosevelt Road 
Wheaton, Illinois 60187 

(630) 665-4440 
Fax (630) 665-5030 

www.duganlopatka.com 
e-mail: info@duganlopatka.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc.: 

Karen M. Olson 
Hugh E. Elliott 

Ronald A Marklund 

Gwen S. Henry 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc. 
(the Center) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the 
related statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements . 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles gen_erally accepted in the United States of Am erica; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and pe1form the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfmming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity' s preparation and 
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

M£M8ER 

IN PACT 
INfUNA'l'IONAl ALLIAN CE OF 



Board of Directors of 
Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc. 
Page two 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its 
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Wheaton, Illinois 
October 12, 2016 

-:o IJ_~ r- lof/u)u.___ 

DUGAN & LOP ATKA 



REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT: 

Contributions -
United Way and Community Chest 

Other support 

Fund raising 
In-kind 

Fees and grants from governmental agencies -
Department of Human Services · 

Fees for service 
Grant-in-aid 

Township 708 funds 
St. Charles 708 Community Mental Health Board 

Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Other governmental grants 

Other revenues · 
Program service fees 
Rent income 

Interest income 

Dividend income 
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 
Gain on sale of building 

Other revenues 
Net assets released from restrictions 

Total revenues, gains, and other support 

EXPENSES: 

Program services · 
Community Counsel Services· 

Elgin T herapy 

Streamwood Therapy 

St. Charles Therapy 

Intake 

ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH. INC. 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 20 16 AND 201 5 

Unrestricted 

$ 
302,903 

153,559 

3,506 

681,033 

1,57 1,0 15 

121,717 

62,000 

661,445 

35,016 

1,737,414 
24,233 

5,784 

12,098 
(2,259) 

125,653 

6,938 

139,685 

5,641,74Q 

460,056 

26,798 

44,435 
64,373 

2016 
Temporarily 

Restricted 

$ 73,274 
65,4 l l 

. 

. 

. 

. 

-
. 
. 

-
. 

(139,685) 

( 1,000) 

-
. 

-

Total 

$ 73,274 
368,314 

153,559 

3,506 

681,033 

1,57 1,015 

12 1,717 
62,000 

66 1,445 

35,016 

1,737,414 
24,233 

5,784 

12,098 
(2,259) 

125,653 

6,938 

5,640,740 

460,056 

26,798 

44,435 
64,373 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

Unrestricted 

$ 2,028 
14 1,807 

87,903 

2,200 

l,462,279 

1,972,074 

11 3,750 

60,000 

545,307 

42,817 

1,284,664 
24,862 

4,390 

7, 155 
6,219 

8,768 

88,799 

_5,85?,Q22 

445,476 

30,599 
50,432 
95,627 

20 15 
Temporarily 

Restricted 

$ 82,693 

-
-

-
. 

. 

. 

-

. 

. 

-
(88,799) 

(6,106) 

-

$ 

EXHIBlT2 

Page 1 of2 

Total 

84,72 1 
141,807 

87,903 
2,200 

1,462,279 

1,972,074 

113,750 

60,000 
545,307 

42,817 

l,284,664 
24,862 

4,390 
7,155 

6,2 19 

8,768 

5,848,916 

445,476 
30,599 

50,432 
95,627 



EXHIB!T2 

Page 2 o f 2 
ECKER CENTER fOR MENTAL HEALTH. INC. 

ST/\TEMENTOF ACTIVIT!ES 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 20 16 AND 20 15 

2016 2015 

Temporarily Temporarily 

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total 

EXPENSES: (Continued) 
Program services - (Continued) 

Nursing $ 308,477 $ - $ 308,477 s 410,3 16 $ $ 410,3 16 

Psycho-Social Rehabilitation 297,747 297,747 369,883 369,883 

Psychiatrist Services 461 ,770 461,770 748,502 748,502 

Housing PSI-I Bridge Program 3,690 3,690 9,289 9,289 

Case Management 566,529 566,529 640,500 640,500 

Psychiatric Emergency Program 348,371 348,37 1 404,350 404,350 

Community Integrated Living A1T3ngement 283,380 283,380 336,988 - 336,988 

T ransition Coordination 2,2 17 2,2 17 12,769 - 12,769 

Preadmission Screening 58,13 1 58, 131 52,441 52,441 

Supported Residential 540,651 540,651 561 , 139 56 1, 139 

HUD On-S ite Staff 241,479 241 ,479 26 1,549 26 1,549 

Grandstand HUD Leasing 224,274 224,274 203,038 203,038 

Hunter's Ridge HUD Leasing 3 16,032 3 16,032 226,207 226,207 

Supervised Residential 308,572 - 308,572 346,052 - 346,052 

Crisis Residential 403,772 - 403,772 457,188 457,188 

Total program services _____i,2QO, 754 4,960,754 ~~.345 _ 5,662,345 

Supporting services -
Management and general 343 ,197 343, 197 543,057 543,057 

Fundraising 50,073 - 50,073 70,§34 - 70,834 

Total supporting services 393,270 393,270 613,891 613,89 1 

Total expenses 5,354,024 5,354,024 6,276,236 6,276,236 

CHANGE IN NET /\SSETS 287,7 16 ( 1,000) 286,7 16 (42 1,2 14) (6,106) (427,320) 

NET ASSETS, Beginning of year 2,339, 187 89,292 - 2,428,479 2,760,401 95,398 2,855,799 

NET ASSETS, End of year 
= 

$ 2,626,903 $ 88,292 $ 2,7 15, 195 $ 2,339, 187 $ 89,292 $ 2,428,479 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 



EXHIBJT3 

ECKER CENTER FOR :MENTAL HEAL TH, INC. 
STATE:rvtENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED .ITJNE 30. 2016 AND 2015 

2016 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES: 
Change in net assets $ 286,716 $ (427,320) 
Adjustments to reconcile change in total net assets 

to net cash (used in) operating activities: 
Depreciation 99,142 97,005 
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments 2,259 (6,219) 
Gain on sale of property and equipment (125,653) 
(Increase) decrease in assets: 

Program service fees receivable (596,265) 137,080 
Grants receivable 6,000 (105) 
Due from related party 42,949 15,000 
Deposits and prepaid expenses 13,525 (258) 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 
Accounts payable 70,861 (18,815) 
Accrued expenses ( 40,063) 8,140 

Total adjustments (527,245) 231,828 

Net cash (used in) operating activities (240,529) (195,492) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of property and equipment (145,466) (31,000) 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 182,897 
Purchase of investments (1 2,097) (7,156) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 25,334 (38,156) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Principal payments of long-term debt (58,788) (67,429) 
Proceeds on new note 175,000 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 116,212 (67 ,429) 

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (98,983) (301,077) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of year 1,056,353 1,357,430 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of year $ 957,370 $ 1,056,353 

SUPPLEMENT AL DISCLOSURES: 
Interest paid $ 37,122 $ 40,007 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of tills statement. 



EXHIBIT 4 
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ECKER CENTER !'OR MENTAL HEAL TM INC 
ST!:,, TEME~T QF l'!.!N~:rIQNAL EXPENSE~ 

FOR THE YEAR HCDED J UNE30 2016 

Pro 'ram Services 
Community Counsel Services 

Communily 
Housing PSH Psychiatric Integrated 

Streamwood St. Charles Psycho-Social Psychiatrist Bridge Case Emergency Living 
Elgin Theraey Tl1ernEY Thcrnpy Intake Nursing Rehabilitation Services Program Management Program Arrangemcnl 

PERSONNEL: 

Salaries $ 324,467 $ 12,249 $ 25,54 1 $ 45,485 $ 21 2,684 s 162,5 t2 $ 105,480 s 1,285 s 406,403 $ 26<1,4 84 $ 198,929 
Payroll taxes 23,415 897 1,859 2,699 15,307 11,455 6,166 95 31,680 18,455 14,378 
Employees benefi ts 43,580 1,839 3,627 6,089 29,979 22,310 2!,646 46,612 37,242 23,775 

Total personnel 391,462 14,985 3 1,027 54,273 257,970 196,277 133,292 1,380 484,695 320,181 ~082 

COMMODITIES: 

Office supplies 3,785 579 549 583 3,620 2,488 4,402 602 8,207 2,728 1,287 
Printing and publications 
Program supplies 249 6,335 636 I ll 1,708 1,222 574 727 
Food and beverages 51 I 30 10,188 

Total commodities 4,034 579 549 583 9 ,955 3,635 4,513 2,310 9,429 3,332 12,202 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 
Advertising 130 19 326 109 17 1 
Consultation 4,774 318 491 740 3,432 2,754 287,781 6,253 3,769 2,392 
Rental of eguipment 97 
Re11tal o f facili ties 1,200 9,213 

Specific assislance - individuals 132 198 5,603 
Insurance 6,265 940 3,759 10,023 3,759 6,785 940 
Uti li lies 13,248 147 18 1,987 7,949 2 1,196 7,949 13,248 1,987 6,786 
Repairs and maintenance 18,832 755 117 3,063 12,786 30,615 10,728 20,068 2,682 10,504 
Professional servjces 
Telephone J,665 1,576 2,084 203 1,078 2,594 391 1,862 12,178 3, 143 
Postage 2 
Dues nnd memberships 
Rea I estate laxes 

Outside services 30 6,378 30 1,856 

Total contrnctunl services 44,814 10,374 11,953 6,933 29,004 67,312 3 I 2,483 48,674 21,863 28.698 

OTHER EXPENSES: 
Interest 5,458 819 3,275 8,733 3,275 5.458 819 
Travel 6 32 4,579 901 574 
Training and education 140 150 220 420 
Special events 

Miscellaneous 784 61 75 186 1,916 260 651 256 196 

Tolal other expenses 6,248 61 107 819 3,601 10,649 3,535 10,838 2,196 l,190 

Total expenses before depreciation 446,558 25,999 43,636 62,608 300,530 277,873 453,823 3,690 553,636 347,572 279.172 

DEPRECIATION !3,498 799 799 1.765 7,947 19,874 7,947 12,893 799 4,208 

TOTAL E XPENSES $ 460,056 $ 26,798 $ 44,435 $ 64,373 $ 308,477 $ 297,747 $ 461 ,770 $ 3,690 s 566,529 $ 348,371 $ 283.380 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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ECIS;E!l. ~!;iNTER FQR MENT i\L HE&LTH IN~. 

STATEMfNT or FUNCTIONAL. EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Progra111_ Services - continued 
- - ------------ - Supporting Services 

Tolal Program 
ancf 

Trnnsilion Preadmission Supported HUD On-site Grands1and Hnnler's Ridge Supervised Crisis Manage111en1 Supporting 
Coordinalion Screenin!! Residential Staff HUD Leasing HUD Leasini; Residential Residentia l Total and General foundrnisinlZ Services 

PERSONNEL: 
Salaries $ 2,060 $ 40,506 $ 241,167 $ 11 5,595 s 54,499 $ 143,775 $ 217,029 $ 257,286 $ 2,83 1,436 $ 128,905 $ 25,4 16 $ 2,985,757 
Payroll taxes 157 2,903 17,021 8.223 3,853 9,758 14,257 17,619 200,1 97 5,404 1,944 207,545 

Employees benefits 5,589 33,878 16,647 8, 148 100 30,440 35,687 367,188 88,717 4,250 460,155 

Total personnel 2,2 17 48,998 292,066 140,465 66,500 153,633 26 1,726 310,592 3,398,821 223,026 31,610 3,653,457 

COMMODITIES: 

Office supplies 133 3,115 922 697 2, 116 1,708 2,438 39,959 12,11 1 1,009 53,079 
Prinling and publications 113 113 

Program supplies 5,265 15,337 4,597 12,475 2,109 1,3 14 52,659 1,668 54,327 
Food nnd beveroges 5,11 6 2,411 1.587 1,488 15,057 3,600 39,988 39,988 

Total commodities 133 13,496 18,670 6,881 16,079 18,874 7,352 132,606 13,892 1,009 ~507 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 

Advertising 136 47 12 128 66 1.144 1,626 2,770 

Consultation 567 3,587 1,778 747 3,122 3,688 326,193 16,593 41 3 343, 199 

Renlal of equipment 4,430 4,527 1,158 5,685 

Rental of facilities 184,441 58,440 140,288 12 1.786 5 15,368 5 15,368 
Specific assistance - individuals 70 1 120 72 15,235 19 22,080 22,080 

Insurnnce 940 940 7,935 42,286 7,562 49,848 
Utililies l,987 18,66 1 9,830 1,987 5,583 16,780 129,343 387 129,730 
Repairs and maintenance 2,682 20,329 8.7 18 3,856 2,233 5,893 32,003 185,864 1,585 187,449 
Professional services 31,783 31,783 

Telephone 240 4,872 1,86 1 503 1,472 4,024 2,002 41,748 7,082 159 48,989 
Postnge 2 4.060 738 4,800 
Dues and memberships 16,072 16,072 
Real estate laxes 

Outside services 8,294 8,294 

Total con1ractual services 6,416 232,727 80,794 148,393 145,168 18,769 62,474 1,276,849 87,908 1,310 ~067 

OTHER EXPENSES: 

Interest 8 19 819 109 6,914 36,498 624 37,122 
Travel 1,668 435 812 956 658 177 10,79R 4,357 15,155 
Training and education 105 88 70 70 3 14 210 1,787 4,628 6,4 15 
Special events 16,134 16.134 
Miscellaneous 677 140 126 181 160 5,669 7,346 10 13,025 

Tolnl other expenses 819 2 450 663 1,701 l,1 52 1,262 7,46 1 54,752 16,955 16,144 87,851 

Tolal expenses before depreciation 2,2 17 56.366 540,739 240,592 223,'175 3 16,032 300.631 387,879 4,863,028 341,78 1 50,073 5,254.882 

DEPRECIAT ION 1,765 (88) 887 799 7,941 15,893 97,726 1,4 16 99,142 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 2,2 17 $ 58.131 $ 540,65 1 $ 24 1,479 s 224.274 $ 3 16,032 $ 308,572 $ 403,772 $ 4,960,754 $ 343,197 $ 50,073 $ 5.354,024 

The accompanying notes a re an integral part of this statement 



PERSONNEL: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employees benefits 

Total personnel 

COMMODITJES: 
Office supplies 
Printing and publications 
Program supplies 

Food and beverages 

Total commodities 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 
Advertising 

Consultation 
Rental of equipment 
Rental of facilities 
Specific assistance - individuals 
Insurance 

Utilities 
Repairs and 11rninte11nnce 
Professional services 
Telephone 
Postage 
Dues and memberships 
Ren! cstote loxes 

Outside services 

Total contractual services 

OTHER EXPENSES: 
Interest 
Travel 
Training nnd education 

Special events 
Miscellaneous 

Total other expenses 

Total expenses before depreciation 

DEPRECJATION 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL J-IEALTH INC. 
STATEMENT or PUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015 

Program Services 

Community Counsel Services 

Elgin Therapy 

s 299,392 

21,571 

50,367 

371,330 

9,771 

11 2 

9,883 

1,140 

5,795 

8,920 

10,722 

2 1,524 

1,456 

912 

50,469 

4,594 

471 

856 

5,921 

437,603 

7,873 

$ 445,476 

Streamwood 
Therapy 

$ 

$ 

15,748 
1,102 
3,308 

20,158 

883 

883 

705 

1,200 

1,589 

5,496 

8,990 

43 

43 

30,074 

525 

30,599 

St. Charles 
Therapy 

$ 

$ 

26,200 

1,850 
5,234 

33,284 

896 

673 

1,569 

868 

9,223 

243 

1,624 

2,319 

723 

15,000 

54 

54 

'19,907 

525 

50,432 

$ 

$ 

Intake 

66,631 

4,406 
12,875 

83,912 

691 

691 

1,007 

l ,43 I 

1,338 
1,608 

3,401 

371 

94 

9,250 

689 

35 

724 

94,577 

1,050 

95,627 

Nursing 

275,4 16 

19,158 
59,629 

354,203 

5,770 

5,8 16 

11,586 

76 

6,656 

5,352 
6,433 

14,568 

1,854 

467 

35,406 

2,756 

1,508 

134 

4,398 

405,593 

4,723 

$ 4 10,3 16 

Psycho-Social 
Rehabilitation 

$ 212,139 

13,923 
42,027 

268,089 

3,741 

821 

733 

5,295 

197 

5,127 

14,272 
17,155 

34,817 

2,64 1 

358 

74,567 

7,350 

555 

1,431 

9,336 

357,287 

12,596 

$ 369,883 

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of I his statement 

Psychialrist 
Services 

$ 224,019 

30,164 
52,588 

306.771 

4,222 

426 

4,648 

400 

39 1,109 

15 
14.939 
6,433 

12,487 

1,483 

2.269 

429,135 

2,756 

281 

188 

3,225 

743,779 

4,723 

$ 748,502 

Housing PSH 
Bridge 

Program 

$ 

$ 

7,825 

589 

8,414 

875 

875 

9,289 

9.289 

Case 
Management 

$ 439,098 
30,340 

83,579 

553,017 

10,564 

644 

I 1,208 

JOO 
12,637 

9,960 

10,722 

22,335 

3,01 1 

726 

59,491 

4,594 

1,826 

1,665 

827 

8,912 

632,628 

7,872 

$ 640,500 

Psychiatric 
Emergency 

Program 

$ 292,472 

19,500 

62,299 

374,271 

3,709 

40 
1,154 

4,903 

40 

5,386 

127 

1,338 

1,608 

3,027 

9,309 

563 

2 I ,398 

689 

2,125 
255 

184 

3,253 

403,825 

525 

$ 404,350 

EXHIBIT 4 
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Community 
Integrated 

Living 
Arrangement 

$ 210,940 

14,583 
44,085 

269,608 

2,284 

S,957 
15,288 

23,529 

I 14 

3,991 

10,564 

6,596 

10,273 

2,910 

366 

34.814 

604 

320 

16 1 

1,085 

329,036 

7,952 

s 336,988 



PERSONNEL: 
Snlaries 
Payroll taxes 
Employees bene!its 

Total personnel 

COMMODITIES: 
Office supplies 
Printing nud pubJicntions 
Progrnm supplies 
Food nod beverages 

Total commodities 

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 
Advertising 
Consultation 
Rental of equipment 
Rental of facilities 
Speci!ic assistance - individuals 
Insurance 

Utilities 
Repairs and mnintenance 
Professional services 
Telephone 
Postage 
Dues nnd memberships 
Real estate taxes 
Outside services 

Total contrnctual services 

OTHER EXPENSES: 
Interest 
Travel 
Training and education 

Special events 
Miscellaneous 

Total other expenses 

Total expenses before depreciation 

DEPRECIATION 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

Trnnsj tion 

Coordination 

$ 

$ 

11,839 

887 

12,726 

8 

35 

35 

12,769 

12,769 

Prendmission 
Screening 

$ 

$ 

34,404 

2,434 

6,955 

43,793 

167 

167 

502 

1,338 

1,608 
3,027 

201 

66 

6,742 

689 

689 

51,391 

1,050 

52,441 

Supported 
Residential 

$ 220,369 

15,112 

49, 150 

284,631 

8,116 

25,344 

5,474 

38,934 

442 

4,862 

60 

173,548 

5,043 

2 1,417 
24,347 

4,851 

350 

234,920 

1,791 
375 

488 

2,654 

561 ,1 39 

$ 561,139 

ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEAL TH INC. 
ST A TEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30 201 5 

Program Services - continued 

HUD On-site 
Staff 

$ 12 1,899 
8,430 

26,301 

156,630 

1,41 1 

5,510 

2,865 

9,786 

88 

2,519 

77 
62,040 

406 

9,701 

16,661 

1,628 

183 

93,303 

974 

230 

IOI 

1,305 

261 ,024 

525 

$ 261,549 

Grandstand 
HUD Leasi11g 

$ 40,889 

2,722 

9 ,325 

52,936 

266 

2 ,9 17 

1,786 

4,969 

783 
70 

133,968 

383 
1,338 

1,608 

4,570 

5 16 

73 

143,309 

689 

610 

1,299 

202,513 

525 

$ 203,038 

Hunter's Ridge 
HUD Leasing 

$ 79,733 

5,769 

163 

85,665 

6,289 

6,396 

1,899 

14,584 

100 

100 

4,440 

101 ,875 

10,763 

2,852 

2,277 

122.407 

1,1 02 

30 

2,419 

3,551 

226,207 

$ 226.207 

Supervised 
Residential 

$ 219,272 

14,684 

45,580 

279,536 

2,214 

4,468 

15,310 

21 ,992 

Il l 
4,094 

862 

5.376 
19,718 

3,497 

380 

34,038 

772 

677 

390 

130 

1,969 

337,535 

8,5 17 

$ 346.052 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

Crisis 
Residential 

$ 277,076 

18,871 

59,705 

355,652 

2,872 

5,420 

5,868 

14,160 

238 

5,641 

11,299 

13,581 
38,123 

1,776 

417 

71,075 

5,819 
24 

370 

116 

6,329 

447,2 16 

9,972 

$ 457. 188 

Total 

$ 3,075,361 

226,095 

613,170 

3,914,626 

63,874 

40 

65,658 
49,223 

178,795 

4.053 

452,206 

4,647 

481,854 

28,163 

70,094 

114,811 

233,354 

4 1,689 

13,443 

1.444.314 

3 1,397 

10,924 

6,204 

7 ,132 

55,657 

5,593,392 

68,953 

$ 5,662,345 

SupportinJlc Services 

Management 
and General 

s 264,513 

17,738 

92,876 

375,127 

15,628 
340 

1,0 17 

16,985 

3,364 

6,821 

1,544 

l,822 
4,903 

11,8<15 

30,963 

3,013 

5,135 
18,519 

896 

35 

88,860 

8,610 

5,127 

7,37 1 

124 
12,801 

34,033 

515,005 

28,052 

s 543,057 

Fundraising 

$ 

$ 

33,834 
2,588 

8,630 

45,052 

1,004 

1,004 

120 

682 

240 
469 

225 

1,736 

76 

22,966 

23,042 

70,834 

70,834 

EXHIBIT 4 
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Total Progrnm 
and 

Supporti11g 
Services 

$ 3,373,708 

246,421 

7 14,676 

4,334,805 

80,506 

380 
66,675 
49,223 

196,784 

7,537 

459,709 

6,191 

481,854 

28,163 
71,91 6 

l 19,714 

245, 199 

30,963 
44,942 

5,604 

18,744 

896 

13,478 

1.534,910 

40,007 

16,127 

13,575 

23,090 

19,933 

112,732 

6,179,23 1 

97,005 

6,276,236 



ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES: 

Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc. (the Center) is a not-for-profit charitable organization 
offering various psychiatric services for adults primarily in Kane and Western Cook Counties. 

The financial statements were available to be issued on October 12, 2016, with subsequent events 
being evaluated through this date. 

The fol lowing is a brief summary of the accounting policies adopted by the Center: 

Basis of Accounting -

The Center records its financial transactions and maintains its books and records on the accrual 
basis of accounting which recognizes revenue as it is earned and expenses as they are incmTed. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents -

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or 
less to be cash equivalents. 

Credit Risk -

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Center to concentrations of credit risk, 
consist principally of cash. The Center places its cash and deposits with high credit quality financial 
institutions; however, deposits may exceed the federally insured limits from time to time. 

Program Service Fees Receivables -

Program service fees receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from 
outstanding balances. The Center establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based on past 
experience and analysis of current receivable collectibility. The amount of the a llowance is $-0- as of 
June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

Grants Receivable -

Grants are recognized as revenue in the period pledged. Grants are recorded at net realizable 
value if expected to be collected in more than one year. The Center establishes an allowance for 
uncollectible grants based on historical collection experience. T he amount of the allowance is $-0- as of 
June 30, 2016 and 2015. Conditional grants are recognized only when the conditions on which they 
depend are substantially met and the pledges become unconditional. 

Prope1ty and Equipment -

Prope1ty and equipment which cost exceeds $5,000 and have estimated useful lives of greater 
than one year are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs and renewals which neither materially add to the 
value of the property nor appreciably prolong its life are charged to expense as incurred. Property and 
equipment are recorded at cost or estimated fair value, if donated. Gains or losses on dispositions of 
prope1ty and equipment are included in income. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method 
over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Building and leasehold improvements 
Furniture, equipment and software 
Vehicles 

15-39 years 
3-12 years 

3-5 years 
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(I) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES: 
(Continued) 

Contributed Goods and Services -

Certain contributed goods and supplies are recorded as support and expense at fair market value 
when determinable, otherwise, at values indicated by the donor. Unpaid vo lunteers have made 
contributions of their time to develop and administer the Center's programs. No amounts have been 
reflected in the financial statements for those services since they do not meet the criteria for recognition 
under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Suppo1t-

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fai r values and 
are reported as an increase in net assets. The Center reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted 
suppo1t if they are designated as suppmt by the donor for a specific purpose or a future period. When a 
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is 
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and repmted in 
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

The Center reports gifts of goods and equipment as unrestricted suppo1t unless explicit donor 
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit 
restrictions that specify how or when the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must 
be used to acquire long-lived assets are repo1ted as restricted support. 

Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those Jong-lived assets must be maintained, the 
Center reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed 
in service. 

Use of Estimates -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the repo1ted amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
repo1ting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and the differences could be material to 
these financial statements. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses -

The cost of providing the Center's various programs and suppo1ting services has been 
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been 
allocated among the programs and suppo1ting services benefited. 

Reclassifications -

Certain pnor year amounts have been reclassified to be consistent with the cuJTent year 
presentation. 
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(2) INVESTMENTS: 

Investments of the Center are carried at fair value and at June 30, 2016 and 2015 are summarized 
as follows: 

Fair 
Value 

2016 

Cost 
Fair 

Value 

2015 

Cost 

Mutual funds $ 263.339 $ 206.815 $ 253.499 $ 194.716 

(3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS: 

The Accounting Standards Codification for fair value measurements establishes a single 
definition of fair value and a framework for measuring fair value, sets out a fair value hierarchy to be used 
to classify the source of information used in fair value measurement and expands disclosures about fair 
value measurements required under other accounting pronouncements. It does not change existing 
guidance as to whether or not an instrument is carried at fair value. 

The codification established market and observable inputs as the preferred source of values, 
followed by assumptions based on hypothetical transactions in the absence of market inputs. 

The valuation techniques are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs 
reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect the Center's 
market assumptions. These two types of inputs create the following fair value hierarchy. 

Level l - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1, such as quoted 
prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar 
assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can 
be corroborated by observable market data. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are suppo11ed by little or no market activity and that are 
sign ificant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. These inputs reflect management's 
own assumptions about the assumptions a market pa1ticipant would use in pricing the asset or 
liability. This includes certain pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies and 
similar techniques that use significant unobservable inputs. 

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the 
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used 
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs . 

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. 
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held at year end. 
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(3) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS: (Continued) 

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative 
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Center believes its 
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different 
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a 
different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the assets at fair value: 

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30. 2016 
Descrigtion Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total 

Mutual funds: 
Growth funds $ 256,991 $ $ $ 256,991 
Money market funds 6.348 6 348 

Total mutual funds $ 263~lli $ $ $ 263.339 

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2015 
Description Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total 

Mutual funds: 
Growth funds $ 247,152 $ $ $ 247,152 
Money market funds 6.347 6 347 

Total mutual funds $ 22~,422 $ $ $ 2~~.~22 

(4) TAX-EXEMPT STATUS: 

The Center has been determined to be exempt from income taxes under Section 50l(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code pursuant to a letter dated June, 2002. However, certain debt-financed rental 
property is subject to unrelated business income tax. 

The Center files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and Ill inois. With few 
exceptions, they are no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.S. income tax 
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2012. The Center does not expect a material net change 
in unrecognized tax benefits in the next twelve months. 

(5) COMMITMENTS AND CONTJNGENCIES: 

Operating Leases -

The Center is obligated under the terms of operating leases for office space and equipment. 

The office space lease agreements require total monthly rental payments between $200 and $805 
with various expiration dates through December 31, 2015. These have been continued on a month-to­
month basis. There is another lease that is month to month. The terms of the lease agreements require the 
Center to be responsible for utilities, general maintenance, and public liability insurance. The Center also 
leases facilities from a third pa1ty, which requires monthly rental payments totaling $20,640. The leases 
are renewed every year for one year. 

The Center leases various apa1tment units on a month-to-month basis on behalf of the Center's 
clients through its HUD Leasing Program. The monthly rental payments are between $774 and $1,000. 
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(5) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES: (Continued) 

Operating Leases - (Continued) 

The Center had an equipment lease that required a monthly rental payment of $129 and expired in 
December, 2014. The equipment lease is now month to month. The Center is also responsible for 
general maintenance of the equipment and to maintain adequate insurance. 

Total future minimum lease commitments for the remaining tenns of the leases as of June 30, 
2016 are summarized as follows: 

For the 
year ending 

2016 $ 

Office 
Space 

80.775 

Equipment 
Rental Total 

$ 80.775. 

Total rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $521,053 and $488,045, 
respectively. 

Federal and State Grants -

The Center receives significant financial assistance from several federal, state and local 
government agencies in the fonn of grants. Program revenue in excess of program expenses is typically 
subject to recapture under various provisions. Additionally, the disbursement of funds received under 
these programs generally requires compliance with tenns and conditions specified in the grant agreements 
and are subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims resu lting from such audits could 
become a liability to the Center. 

(6) LEASING ACTIVITY: 

Rental income is derived from leasing space to tenants on a month-to-month basis. 

The rental real estate held for lease consists of 1,465 square feet which represents approximately 
4% of the Center's premises in Elgin, Illinois. 

(7) NOTES PAY ABLE: 

Notes payable at June 30, 2016 and 2015 consisted of the following: 

2016 2015 
Payable in monthly installments of $7,032, principal 
and interest, bearing interest at 5.0%, due in October, 
2018, and secured by land and a building. $ 70 1,801 $ 749,l 70 

Payable in monthly installments of $1,92 l, principal 
and interest, bearing interest at 3.28%, due in January, 
2016, and secured by land and a building. 11,419 

Payable in monthly installments of $29, 167, principal 
and interest, bearing interest at -0-%, due in six monthly 
payments with the first payment made in September, 
2016. 175,000 

Total $ ~Z~§Q l $ 760,~~2 
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(7) NOTES PAYABLE: (Continued) 

Principal payments due on long-term debt during each of the next three fiscal years are as 
foll ows: 

Year end ing 
June 30, 

2017 
2018 
2019 

Total 

(8) EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN: 

$ 224,291 
51 ,249 

601.261 

$ 876..8fil 

The Center maintains an employee retirement plan available to all full-time employees who have 
completed one year service. The Center had required contributions in a percentage of the employee' s 
annual salary based on years of service through July, 2016 as follows: 

Years of 
Service Percent 

l - Less than 3 2.5% 
3 - Less than 6 4.0% 
6 - Less than 10 5.5% 

10 - or more 7.0% 

In July, 2016, the plan was amended to say no employer base contributions will be provided 
under this plan. All contributions are fully vested in tax-sheltered annuities. The contributions for the 
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were $12,205 and $104,622, respectively. 

(9) TEMPORARILY RESTRJCTED NET ASSETS: 

Temporarily restricted net assets of $88,292 and $89,292 relate to time restrictions on grants 
receivable and cash for the periods after June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

Cl 0) CONCENTRATIONS: 

For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, approximately 40% and 59%, respectively, of the 
Center's funding was provided by grants from the Illinois Depa1trnent of Human Services. 



ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH. INC. 
ST A TEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30. 20 16 AND 2015 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents - Unrestricted 

- Restricted 

Investments 
Program service fees receivable 
Grants receivable 
Other receivables 
Deposits 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT: 
Land 
Building 
Building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 
Leasehold improvements 
Software 

Less - Accumulated depreciation 

Net property and equipment 

Total assets 

$ 

$ 

2016 

946,271 
11,099 

263,339 
988, 128 

77, 193 
9,724 

11,11 0 
6,727 

2,313,591 

346,832 
1,587,291 

848,784 
133,285 

71 ,701 
55,357 
12,977 

3,056,227 
1,4 16,842 

1,639,385 

3,952,976 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

2015 

$ 1,050,254 
6,099 

253 ,499 
391,863 

83,1 93 
52,673 
1l,l10 
20,252 

1,868,943 

381,832 
1,599,759 

855,980 
133,285 
71 ,701 
55,357 
12,977 

3,110,891 
1,460,584 

1,650,307 

$ 3,519,250 



CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Notes payable, current 

Accounts payable 

Accrued wages and payroll taxes 

Accrued vacation pay 

Rent deposit 

Total cmTent liabilities 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

Notes payable, net of current portion 

Total liabi lities 

COMMITMENTS 

NET ASSETS: 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

Total net assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 

2016 

224,291 
100,669 
149,913 

95,068 
15,330 

585,271 

652,510 

1,237,781 

2,626,903 
88,292 

2,715,195 

$ 3,952,976 

$ 

EXHIBIT 1 

20 15 

58,341 
29,808 

190,395 
95,600 
14,379 

388,523 

702,248 

1,090,77 1 

2,339,187 
89,292 

2,428,479 

$ 3,519,250 
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November. 2016 

During a very trying 61 " year. the Ecker Center provided essential mental health services to the 
community despite an unprecedented lack of state funding. Because the state operated without a budget. 
our state grant payments were not paid. Also. state pS)Chiatry and non-Yledicaid grants were 
permanently eliminated for all community mental health centers, including the Ecker Center. Mission 
driven. we made many difficult decisions and adjustments throughout the year in order to continue 
providing needed services to our clients. Reductions in staff. staff benefits, and client service capacity 
were implemented. as were the closure of a group home and sale of the building. 

Amidst the reductions and c losures. we increased therapy services to include a greater variety to a wider 
client base and ''e coll\erted our drop in center to a volunteer-run activity with active support from 

AMI Kane County ·onh. We also increased our media presence. fundrai sing activities and funding 
sources. and we were bolstered by a tremendous outpouring of contributions and support by donors and 
volunteers. both old and new. We are deeply grateful for this support because it enables us to carry on 
our mission of empo wering our clients in creating their high est quality of life. 

Sincerely. 

• ) I, 11 
' Clo \1 /" l, UL 

Alan Kirk 
Board Chainnan 

Karen Beyer 
Executive Director 

1845 Grandstand Place. Elgin. 11 linois 60123-4983 
(847) 695-0484 

\ I\\\\ . l:-: ~ l: l'l.'.l: ll!l..' 1". 1)[g 
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Categorization of Recipients by Service 

Total number of People Served FY 2016 3,882 

The Ecker Center is a comprehensive community mental health center where clients often 
receive multiple services. 

Service 

Psychiatric Emergency Program 

Crisis Residential Program 

Therapy 

Psychosocial Rehabilitation Program 

Case Managers 

Psychiatric Nurses 

Psychiatric Evaluations & Psychiatric Services 

Residential 

Recipients of Service 

1,882 

108 

1,103 

402 

2,309 

1,309 

1,769 

191 



Ecker Center for Mental Health 
Crisis Services (847} 888-2211 Intake (874)-695-0484 ext. 1898 

All Other Services {847) 695-0484 

The Ecker Center, a nonprofit community mental health center, has served the community since 1955. For many 
years it has had an array of outpatient mental health services to help people with mental illness and t hose who 
su pport them. Unfortunately due to a cessation of funding from the State of Illinois our services for new clients 
have had to be reduced. 

Our Elgin office at 1845 Grandstand Place is home to all outpatient services, and our satellite offices in St. Charles 
and Streamwood provide therapy services. Twenty four hour psychiatric emergency services are available at 
Ecker's PEP Program at Advocate Sherman Hospital on Randall Road in Elgin. Services are provided in English and 
Spanish and all programs are accredited by the Joint Commission. In FY 2016 we served 3,882 individuals. 

Services for our current and new clients of all ages (children aged 5 and older, adolescents and adults) 
• The Psychiatric Emergency Program (PEP) provides walk in psychiatric crisis services at the Advocate 

Sherman Hospital Emergency Department and by phone 24 hours a day 
• Therapists provide problem focused individual and group therapy for 

Services for our current and new adult clients only 
• The Crisis Residential Program provides short term 24 hour treat ment and su pport services during 

psychiatric crisis 
• Our Intensive Outpatient program provides treatment and support services for individuals in need of 

daily short term stabi lization services 
• Case managers help people establ ish incomes, apply for benefits and obtain housing, dental and general 

healthcare 
• The Psychosocial Rehabilitation Program (PSR) helps people manage symptoms of mental illness and 

improve their daily living ski lls 
• Longer term residentia l options provide support and ski ll building 
• A Community Support Team brings crisis management services to clients in their homes and other 

locations in the community 

Additional Services for Ecker Clients of All Ages 
• Pharmacy provided by Genoa Healthcare 
• Primary healthcare provided by VNA Hea lth Care 

These services no longer available to new clients due to cessation of state funding. We will be able to offer 
these services again to the people we are not currently serving when the State of Illinois pays us regularly and in 
full . 

• Psychiatrists provide diagnostic assessment, consultation and prescriptions for medications for chi ldren, 
teens and adults 

• Psychiatric nurses help adult clients follow treatment plans and obtain the psychotropic medications 

Forms of payment accepted: 
• Medicaid, with co-payment, is accepted for all our medi cally necessary covered services 
• Med icare assignment and some private insurance is accepted for covered therapy services, co-payments 

apply 

Services funded by the State of Illinois, the United Ways of Elgin, Barrington, Central Kane, Metropolitan Chicago 
and Geneva Community Chest; the Hanover Township, Geneva and St. Charles Mental Health Boards; Elgin, St. 
Charles and Barrington Townships, and donations from individuals and foundations. 

www.eckercenter.org 9-18-'16 



STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES 
FISCAL YEAR 2016 AUDITED 

Community Revenue 
Fundraising $ 153,559 
United Way and Community Chest, 

Municipalities and Townships 73,274 
Other 371,820 

Total Community Revenue $ 598,653 

Government Revenue 
Illinois Department of Human Services $ 2,252,048 
Department of Housing and Urban Development 661 ,445 
Other 218,733 

Total Government Revenue $ 3,132,226 

Agency General Revenue 
Program Service Fees $ 1,737,414 
Investment and Other Income 172,447 

Total Agency Generated Revenue $ 1,909,861 
TOT AL REVENUE $ 5,848,916 

Direct Program Expenses 
Therapy Programs $ 531 ,289 
Intake 64,373 
Nursing 308,477 
Psycho-social Rehabilitation 297,747 
Psychiatric Services 46 1,770 
Housing PSH Bridge Program 3,690 
Case Management 566,529 
Psychiatric Emergency Program 348,371 
Community Integrated Living Arrangement 283,380 
Transition Coordination 2,217 
Preadmission Assessment Screening 58, 131 
Supported Residential Program 540,651 
HUD On-Site Staff 24 1,479 
HUD Leasing 316,032 
Grandstand HUD Leasing 224,274 
Supervised Residential 308,572 
Crisis Residential 403,772 

Total Program Expenses $ 4,960, 754 

Support Services 
Administration $ 343, 197 
Fundraising 50,073 

Total Support Services $ 393,270 
TOT AL EXPENSES $ 5,354,024 
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Haas, Kenneth 

Habun, Danise 

Hanlon, Judy 

Hannula, Thomas 

Hanover Township 

Hanover Township Mental Health Board 

Hansemann, Muma 

Hansen-Furnas Foundation Inc. 

Hanson, Judith 

Hanson, Marissa 

Harkin, Patricia 

Harman, Edward & Audrey 

Harney, Edward & Susan 

Haroldson, Maggie 

Harper, Steven & Lynn 

Harwood McDonald, Ellen 

Hassell, Dr. R. Kipp 

Haworth, Les & Marilou 

Hayes, Jim & Barbie 

Heartland Voices 

Hebeisen, Jeanne 

Hedberg, Sofia 

Heggen, Jon & Mary 

Heimberg, Richard 

Hein, Jack 

Helm, Ralph & Vera 

Henry, Dr. Bonn ie 

Herrington Inn & Spa 

Hewitt, Dennis 

Higgins, Katherine 

Hoeft, Elizabeth 

Hopkinson, Mark 

Hopp, Nola Mae 

Hoskins, Greg 

Hudgens, Paul & Sarah 

Hughes, David 

Hull, Clint & Amy 

Hurley & Volk Orthodonics 

Hutchison, Ruth 

Hyatt, Rick 

IHC Group Foundation 

Illinois Tool Works 

Irizarry, George & Jacqueline 

lwatsuki, Robert & Ann 

Jabre Janitorial Services 

Jacobs, Rich 

Jaeger, John 

Jakie, Rick & Sharon 

Jenkins, Roxanne 

Jens, Jeffrey 

Jensen, Daniel & Karen Erickson 

Jester's 

Jewel - Osco, Elgin 

Jocius, James & Patricia 

John G. Shedd Aquarium 

John N. Walters Attorney and Counselor at Law 

Johnson, Ronald & Ramona 

Johnson, Rosalie 

Johnson, Susan 

Jones, William & Janet 

Joseph, Patricia 

Judson University 

Kalaway, Bonita & Kelley 

Kane County 

Kane County Cougars 

Kaptain, David & Sandra 

KCT Credit Union 

Keiber, June 

Kernel's Gourmet Popcorn & More 

Kho, Norma 

Kiefer, Alice 

Kimball, Jay 

Kinast, Arnold & Ruth 

Kingsbury, Bill & Michelle 

Kirk, Alan & Sandy 

Kirmse, Brian & Bonnie 

Kiwanis Club of Elgin 
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Contributors Continued 

Klopfenstein, Richard 

Kohl Children's Museum 

Kolbusz-Kosan, Linda 

Kosnoff, Gary & Connie 

Kot, Annie 

Kramer, Donald 

Kruger, Beth 

Kuehl, Michael & Linda 

Kut, Marnie 

Kyle, Patri ck & Candida 

LaForge, Lisa 

Lahner, Lo is 

Laird, Don & Pat 

Lamp Inc. 

Lamp, Luann 

Landrowski, Dr. Angela 

Landwehr, Lucy 

Lathrop, Rick & Marcia 

Latzig, Brian 

Lauderdale Electric 

Lauderdale, Roxanna 

Lazarus House 

Lecount, Sharon 

Lei, Karmen 

Lempa, Len & Gina 

Lenart, Roger & Pat 

Lengle, John & Donna 

Light fine, Francie 

Likou, Emanuel 

Lindmark, Wende 

Little Angels Center for Exceptional Care 

Lovett, Beverly 

Lunt, Sean 

Lyon, Anne 

Lyttle, Miriam 

M aciejewski, Diane 

Maher, Mary Ann 

Malm, Art & Cathy 

Manheim, Christopher 

Maniscalco, William & Wend i 

Mapes, Terri 

Marinas, Garry 

M arr, Aleksandra 

Martling, Scott & Diane 

Masonick, Mary Alice 

Master Molded Products 

Mather, David 

Matson, Russell & Stacey 

Max M cGraw Wildlife Foundation 

McAlpin, Tina 

McClendon, Julia 

McGuire, Deborah 

McKay, Philip 

McKenna, Pat & Nancy 

McMahan, Bryan & Debby 

M cMahon, Joe 

M cNish, J. A. & Diana 

McRae, Jr., Wesley & Janet 

Mecum, Lon i 

Meek, William & Mary 

Mesenbring, Laurie 

Messiah Lutheran Church, ELCA 

M ihalec, Jeanette 

Million Dollar Round Tab le Foundation 

Minuteman Press 

Missele, Carl & Chris 

Moeller, Mark & Anna 

Mogler, Richard 

Morna 's Concierge Services, LLC 

Mora n, Lynne 

Morganstein, Sanford 

Moser, Gail 

Moylan, Bill & Sue 

Mozina, Gary & Barbara 

Murphy, Jerry & Polly 

Murphy, Michael 

Myers-Bauer, Lo is 

NAMI Ka ne County North 

NAPA Auto Care Council - Elgin Group 

Napolitano, Heidi 

Navin, John & Mary 

Nelson, Charles & Nancy 

Nelson, Leo & Marilyn 

Nelson, Lynn 

Network It Easy, Inc. 

Nick's Pizza, Elgin 

Nicor Gas 

Njus, Barbara 

Nobs, Martin & Bridgette 

Northwestern M utual Foundation 

Northwestern Medicine 

Oberweis Dairy 

Ollayos, DC, Clare 

Olson, Clifford & Rebecca 
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Contributors Continued 

Olympia Chiropractic & Physical Therapy 

O'Mara, Joan 

Ordoqui, Karen 

Ostd ick, Bruce & Florence 

Ostrem, John 

Ozark Pizza Company 

Papa John's Pizza 

Papa Nicholas Coffee 

Patrick Chiropractic Services, PC 

Peila, Ronald & Lyneta 

Penny, Michael & Elizabeth 

Peters, Bentley 

Petray, Katherine 

Pfaff, Suzanne 

Ph illips, William & Dorothy 

Platt Hill Nursery, Inc. 

Pokoj, Frank & Rhonda 

Poise, Dr. Alan M. 

Pottawatomie Golf Course, St. Charles 

Poulos, Dr. Dorothea 

Presence Health 

Preusee, Elizabeth 

Preusse, Gloria 

Prizy, Sharon 

Rabchuk, John & Cheryl 

Rakow, Tom & Susan 

Randall, Latraya 

Rascher, Nancy 

Raudys, Robert 

Rauschenberger & Associates Inc. 

Rauschenberger, Keith 

Rauschenberger, Steven 

Ray, James & Janet 

Razor's Edge 

Regan, John 

Reil ly, Richard & Brenda 

Rei lly, Ryan 

Renz Center 

Responsive Mail Room (The) 

Richardson, R. Scott & Jennifer Bellin i 

Ricks, Burke 

Robertson, Kennet h & Ju lie 

Rocheford, Jim 

Rock, Linda 

ROI, Rieke Office Interiors 

Rosenfeld, Maureen 

Ross, Dr. Delia 

Rotary Club of Elgin 

Roth, Billie 

Rothbardt, Carey 

Royal Coach-St. Charles, LTD 

Rubin, Eric 

Ruby, Paul 

Sabo, Clare 

Saletta, Christine 

Salon Agape 

Sammy's Mexican Grill 

Sampson, Paul & Gai l 

Sandine, Julie 

Sandouka, Daphne 

Saylor, Jean 

Scheflow, Florence 

Schejbal, James & Beatrice 

Schmitz, Marion 

Schneider, Janet 

Schoenholtz, Bette 

Scown, William & Jeanne 

Seigle, Mark 

Seisser, Denis & Gail 

Servpro of Elgin, NW Kane County 

Shales McNutt Construction Company 

Shales, Jack & Marlene 

Shales, John 

Shedd Aquarium 

Sheldon, Douglas 

Sheldon, Timothy & Kathleen 

Sherwin, Marilyn 

Shodeen Family Foundation 

Shop & Share, Inc. 

Silber, Cecil ia 

Silva, Nancy 

Sinnett, Jr., Richard & Ka ren 

Smith, Barbara 

Smitty's on the Corner 

Sohn, Nancy 

St. Charles Noon Kiwanis Foundat ion 

St. Edward Central Catholic High School 

Stanczak, Joseph & Bonnie 

Starbucks, Geneva 

Stauffacher, Colleen 

Stephens, Ruth 

Stern, June 

Steward-Galindez, Dorothy 

Super Target, South Elgin 
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Contributors Continued 

Szechwan Restaurant 

T., Cheryl 

Tamarack Products 

Tauchert, Patricia 

Tenuta, Susan 

Thakkar, Chandni 

The Digitizer Print Solutions, LLC 

The Field Museum 

The Glore Fund 

Thomas, Cathy 

Thompson-Zitnann, Lori 

Thrivent Financial for Lutherans, Northeast Chapter 

Tiballi, Dr. Robert 

Tour Edge 

Tousey, Stephen & Susan 

Town of Elgin 

Town of St. Charles 

Tucker & Kawa Family 

Tucker, Becky 

Turner, Joe & Sue 

United Way of Centra l Kane County 

United Way of Elgin 

United Way of Metropolitan Chicago 

Untiedt, Bob & Becky 

Van Dame, Laura 

Van Slyck, William & Mary 

Vander Forest, Richard 

Vapner, Gretchen 

Verizon Foundation 

Villa Verone 

Village of Schaumburg 

Village of Streamwood 

Village Pizza & Pub 

Vi ssor, Jennifer 

VNA Foundation 

Von Qualen, Mary 

Wagner, Joyce 

Wa lsh, Jim 

Walt Disney World 

Walters, John & Deborah 

Washow, Annette 

Watanabe, Avery 

Watanabe, Doug & Janelle 

Waters, Ryan & Lauren 

Weaver, James 

Weigand, Douglas 

Wells, Daniel 

Wilbur, Mary 

Williams, Breanne 

Windy Hil l Masonry 

Wire, John & Hanguyen 

Wiseman, Daniel & Sharon 

Wisniewski, Stanley & Susan 

Women's Institute of Cosmetic & Laser Surgery, LLC 

Wong, Jennifer 

Wright Bros. Automotive Service Corp. 

Yung, Florence 

Ziegler's Ace Hardware 

Zomcheck, Craig 

Zosel, Jenny 

Zywanski, Michael & Suzanne 
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In M emorvof: 

Roberta Nauman 

Anonymous 

Bartel, Ronald & Teresa 

Becker, Myra 

Braheny, Charlotte 

Hopp, Gerald & Debra 

McDonough, David & Collette 

Martinez, Corbin 

Prizy, Sharon 

Vanvlierbergen, David & Sherri 

Vanno, Val 

In Memory of: 

Joseph Tanqorra 

Barlow, Wendi 

CDK Global 

Stricker, Sandy 

Thompson-Zitnann, Lori 

Village of Schaumburg 

In Memory of: 

Carl Hoff 

Anonymous 

In Memory of: 

Virginia Pelock Badqerow 

Njus, Barbara 

In Memory of: 

Jan Gorecki 

Catlin, Kay 

In Memory of: 

Patty Ricks 

Frederick, H.E. 

Kotera, Jeanette 

Malloy, James & Sylvia 

Marty, Mary 

Miles, James & Carol 

Plazewski, Robert & Mary Jane 

Ricks, Burke 

Sieracki, Ed & Ursula 

Thompson, Marilyn 

Memorials 
In M emory of: 

Steve Chidester 

Kenyon, Michael & Carol 

In M emory of: 

Beverly Erickson 

Donahue, Mary 

In M emory of: 

Marian Asplund 

Barton, Daniel 

Beyer, Karen 

Jones, William & Janet 

Lamp, Eugene 

Paddock Publications, Inc. 

Siems, Ronald & Bonnie 

Vombrack, Paul & Joy 

Walters, Alan & Elizebeth 

Worden, Howard & Marcella Wauchope 



4,000,000 ~ ·---

3,500,000 

3,000,000 

2,500,000 

2,000,000 

1,500,000 

1,000,000 -·-

500,000 

DHS 
United Way and 

Other Contributions 
Community Chest - -·i 

. a 2016 j 2,252,048 73,274 525,379 

D2015 , 3,434,353 84,721 231,910 

Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc. 

. -

Revenue by Source 
2016 and 2015 

708 Funds I HUD I 
--+- --1 18U17 I 661,445 

' 
173,750 545,307 

Other Governmental 
Grants 

35,016 

42.817 

Program Service r ees 
Investment and Other 

Revenues 
-

1,737,414 172,447 

1,284,664 51,394 



900,000 

800,000 

700,000 

600,000 

500,000 

400,000 

300,000 . 

200,000 

100,000 

Nursing I Y J ""llV-.,;ll"""'Jl;.lll Emergency I HUD 
Services rehabilitation Program -- -- r 0 2016 1 531,289 308,477 297,747 348,371 781,785 

0 2015 526,507 410,316 369,883 404,350 690,794 

Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc. 
Program Expenses 

2016 and 2015 

.... "'t"'"''"'"'"" I ... , ... lllUIHV 
c VVl lUl lU l11'J I 

Ma~!~nt in!j:~~~~~g i residenlial services 
-- I 308,572 461,770 566,529 283,380 

346,052 748,502 640,500 336,988 

-

VUtJtJVl\VU Crisis 
Residential 
Screening Residential 

- -
393.2ro l 540,651 403,772 128,411 

561.139 457,188 613,891 170,126 



Ecker Center for Mental Health, Inc. 
Functional Expenses 

2016 and 2015 
5,000,000 --------·-··------------·------------ -· --·---

4 ,500,000 

4 ,000,000 

3,500,000 

3,000,000 

2,500,000 

2,000,000 

1,500,000 

1,000,000 

500,000 

I · · I · I I Repairs and I ~pecific I Professional 
! Other I 

Personnel Commod11ies Consullat10n Occupancy . t assistance to I . Outside 1 Insurance w""'""" I Interest Travel Special ex~=i~es I Depreciation main enance individuals services services service events 
expenses 

1:1 2016
1 

3.653,457 I 147.507 1 34~ 645.098 187.449 22.080 I 31,783 8,294 49,848 78,316 37,122 15,155 16,134 19.440 99,142 

0 2015 1 4,334,805 196.784 459.709 601,568 245,199 28. 163 30,963 I 13,478 71,916 83,914 40,007 I 16,127 23,090 33,508 97,005 



ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

October 2016 - October 2017 

NAME/EMPLOYER/POSITION MEMBER TERM 
SINCE EXPIRATION 

Sheldon, Timothy, Chairman 8/2013 8/2019 - 211
d 

Judge, Retired 
Matson, Russell, Vice Chairman 2/20 15 2/2018 - pt 
Elgin Police Department 
Public Safety Officer 

Tousey, Stephen, Treasurer 2/2012 2/20 18 - 2"d 
Early, Tousey, Regan, Wlodek & Wong 
Attorney at Law 

Kaptain, RN, Sandra, Secretary 10/2013 10/2019 -2"d 
Registered Nurse 

Conroy, David 12/2006 I 2/2 0 I 8 - 4th 
Gordon Flesch Co. 
Sales Manager 
Hein, Jack 10/2014 10/2017 - !st 
Thrivent Financial 
Associate 
Kirk, Alan 8/2004 8/2019-51h 
Results Medical Consulting, LLC 
coo 
Poise, DDS, Dr. Alan 8/2015 8/2018- I st 
Alan M. Poise & Associate 
Dentist 
Sellers, Aaron 10/2006 10/2018- 4th 
Comprehensive Training Solutions, Inc. 
CEO 
Tiballi D.O., MBA, Dr. Robert 10/2015 10/2018- pt 
President & CEO, Germbusters, P.C. 
Villa, Hon. Robert K. 4/201 6 04/20 19 - 1st 
Associate Judge 
16th Judicial Circuit 



Ecker Center for Mental Health 

Board of Directors' Election, Qualifications and Terms 

New Ecker Center board members are elected by a majority of the board for three year 
terms. A director's term of office shall be for three years from his/her date of 
appointment by the board and he/she shall serve until a successor has been appointed to 
fill an unexpired term. A director's term may be extended as directed by the 
recommendation of the Governance Committee and majority vote of the board. 

Ecker Center seeks board members of all ages that have expertise in medicine, business, 
law, accounting, management and are from, or knowledgeable about, the communities 
that the Center serves. By plan, the board represents the ethnic and cultural diversity of 
the communities that the Ecker Center serves. In the last six years, the board has not 
been able to recruit a Hispanic member, and the group is working to remedy this 
situation. 



~~ IRS Department of the Treasury 
~lfll'J{/ Intern~! Revenue Service 

01 6350 

P.O. Box 2508 
Cincinnati OH 452 01 

ECKER CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH INC 
1845 GRANDSTAND PL 
ELGIN IL 60123-6603 

In reply refer to: 0248206044 
Jan. 25, 2013 LTR 4168C EO 
36-2312495 000000 00 

00015077 
BODC: TE 

Employer Identification Number: 36-2312495 
Person to Contact: Ms. Smith 

Toll Free Telebhone Number: 1-877-829-5500 

Dear Taxpayer: 

This is in response to your Jan. 15, 2013, request for information 
regarding your ta x -exempt status. 

Our re c ords indicate that you were recognized as exempt under 
section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination 
letter issued in March 1956. 

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within 
the meaning of section 509Ca) of the Code because you are de scribed in 
section(s) 509Ca)(l) and 170CblCl>CAYCvi). 

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of 
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers; or gifts to you or 
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes 
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 
2522 of the Code. 

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov /e o for information regarding 
filing requirements . Specifically, sec tion 6033(j) of the Code 
provides that failure to file an annual information - return for three 
consecutive years re s ults in revocation of tax-exempt status as of 
the filing due dat e of the third return f~r organizations required to 
file. We will publish a list of organizations who se tax-exempt 
s tatu s wa s revoked und e r sect ion 6033Cj) of the Code on our websi te 
beginning in ea rly 2 011 . 



Ecker Center/or Mental Health 

Self Funding Efforts that Specifically Benefit St. Charles Residents 
in FY 2017 

Fundraising Events 
Festival of Trees sale and gala 
Live tree sales 
Giving Tree 
Giving Tuesday 
Annual appeal letter 
Spring fundraiser 
Wishes for Wellness brunch 
Annual awards breakfast 
Shop and Share resale store proceeds 

General Operating Donations 
Verizon Foundation 
Kane County 
Grand Victoria Foundation 
NAPA Auto Care Council 

Grants to Specific Programs 
United Way of Fox Valley 
State of Illinois Division of Mental Health 
St. Charles Noon Kiwanis Foundation 
Hanover Township Mental Health Board 
Harvey & Ethel Daeumer Foundation 
NICOR Gas Community Relations 
Northwestern Medicine 

Capital and Housing Grants 
HUD, Illinois Housing Development Authority and Division of Mental Health housing 
subsidies to individual clients, Cosmopolitan Club, Geneva Community Chest, Kane 
County Riverboat 

Fee for Service 
Private medical insurance 
State of Illinois Division of Mental Health and Healthcare and Family Services 

Payments for Medicare and Medicaid services that we provide and bill for 

Contracts for Service 
Kane County Treatment Alternative Court (TAC) 
Kane County Drug Court 
Advocate Sherman Hospital, Psychiatric Emergency Program (PEP) funding assistance 
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